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CARE FOR THE RETARDED, 19$1

TUESDAY, APRIL ft, 1981

US. SENATE,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE HANDICAPPP,

COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND HUMAN ItESOURCES,
. Washington, D.C.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, in the Judiciary Com-
mittee hearing room, State Capitol Building, Hartford, Conn., Sena-.
tor Lowell Weicker, Jr. (chairman of the subcommittee) presiding.

Present: Senator Weicker.
Senator WEICKER. In recent weeks the Senate has shown itself to

be willing to recognize the'special heeds of citizens with disabil-
ities. As chairman of the Senate Subcommittee on the Handi-
capped, I am pleased with these early indications of support.

However, it must also be noted that at no time in the brief
history of Federal support for education and training programs for
handicapped children and adults has there been as strong a chal-
lenge as there is today to substantially reduce Federal funding and
monitoring of such programs.

It is now more important than ever that a record be compiled of
how a system of services for retarded people is set up and how it is
working. I look to these 2 days of hearings to establish such a
record.

These hearings are intended to seek the views of parents and
professionals alike on the opportunities for mentally retarded
people and what action might be taken by the Congress to improve
or expand needed services.

I am very pleased that a wide range of persons concerned and
committed to meeting the needs of retarded citizens have accepted
an invitation to share their outlooks with us. The issues we will
deal with today and tomorrow are extremely important.

Many of us are becoming aware that the needs, aspirations and
sensitivities of individuals who are mentally retarded are similar to
those of other people. It was not until 1972, less than 10 years ago,
that a Federal court established the right to an-appropriate public
education for all retarded children.

In 1973, with the passage df the Developmental Disabilities As-
sistance and Bill of Rights Act, Congress accepted the principle
that all retarded persons have the potential for learning and
growth and established the right to habilitation that is least re-
strictive of the person's personal liberty.

The 'strength of research and developing technology continues to
raise our expectations concerning the abilities of retarded people
and what they can achieve. It is my 'hope that the next 2 days of

(1)
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testimony will challenge our vision about'people and the concepts4
of independence and dignity.

At this time, the Chair would like to enter into the record
sthtements by Senator Orrin Hatch-of Utah, chairman of the full
committee and Senator Harrison Williams of New Jersey, and to
also acknowledge the presence of Nancy Zollars of Senatbr Wil-
liams'-staff, and Chris Lord of Senator Hatch's staff.

[The prepared statements of Senators Hatch and Williams
follow:]

PREPMtED STATEMENT OF SENATOR HATCH

Senator HATCH, As we know, all persons residing in the United States are guaran-
teed basic human and civil rights by the U.S. Constitution as upheld by the Su-
preme Court. Unfortunately in the.past, the application of these rights has not been
universal for all, particularly the handicapped.

Even though the individual rights of people were guaranteed by the Constitution,
this has not always prevented discrimination against specific segments of the popu-
lation. History has witnessed and documented much discrimination. Originally, the
handicapped were thought incapable and removed from sdciety. Thus, the basic
principle of due process was deni...3 along with their opportunity to live as normally
asyosible.

uring the 1970's, a new dawn arose in America. The individuals with character-
istics that differed from those typical of the rest of the population became the focus
of the "handicapped movement." People began to recognize the handicapped per-
son's contribution to society. The disabled were allowed to exercise their rights in a
responsible manner nd live in their respective communities, Deinstitutionalization
and normalization became a viable alternative because Federal, State, and local
governments joined with private citizens to access support services for handicapped
persons.

However, in the midst of all this change, the availability of appropriate housing
and services for handicapped citizens has presented a major obstacle in pursuit of-,
their right to choose a place to live and be provided with services in his or her
community. Because of this oversight, the provision and protection of the rights of
persons with handicapping coriditions has become a relevant undertaking in the
legislative process of this country and throughout the world.

During the past few years, a number of innovative and effective provision for
rights and services has been enacted along with legislative mandates for their
enforcement. Our disabled citizens have gained much visibility and support. As a
result, many previously "closed doors" have been opened for the handicapped. I am
proud to have;played a significant role in this movment.

In the process of becoming recognized, the handicapted population of America has
asked to be granted the following: The right to services in the local community; the
right to vote; the right to open communication; the right to acquire and dispose of
property; the right to marry and have children; the right to have a fair trial for any
alleged offense; the right to engage in leisure time activities; the right to receive
such special training, rehabilitation, guidance, counseling, and education as may
strengthen hislier ability to exercise these rights with a minimum of abridgment;
and the right to choose a place to live in the least restrictive environmen% suitable
to individual needs.

I am pleased tliat these field hearings hav3 been organized to address the most
important of these rightsthe right to achieve maximum growth and skill develop-
ment through placement in appropriate housing, educational, and social service
programs, I commend my colleague, Senator Lowell Weicker, for las perceptiveness
and determination to address the needs of the mentally retarded. Together, we must
all accept the challenge and assist in the national effort to improve the lives of our
country's largest minority, America's 40 million disabled persons.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF SENATOR WILLIAMS

Senator WILLIAMS. It is a great pleasure to welcome the distinguished witnesses to
these Subcommittee on the Handicapped hearings in Hartford, Conn. While I
cannot be present personally, I have anticipated these hearinjs with great interest
and expectation. It is a great Credit to our distinguished subcommittee chairman,
Senator Weicker, that the first hearings of the subcommittee in the 97th Congress
are for the purpose of exploring the issue of deinstitutionalization of handicapped
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people. I am hopeful that these 2 days of hearings will provide a sound basis for the
development of clear and comprehensive national policy on the issue of
deinstitutionalization.

This subcommittee has a distinguished history in forthrightly expressing the
needs and protecting the rights of handicapped citizens. The Education for All
Handicapped Children Act has received bipartisan support in the Congress and
national support across the country. This law ha resulted in thousands of ailaren
receiving appropriate education in public schebls, often for the first time. The
Rehabilitation Act and amendments is designed to train handicapped people, with

the most severel9 handicapped people having a priority for this service, to work and
live independently. Both these laws are particularly germane to recall today be-
cause the services they provide have actually prevented the institutionalization of
many people. These Federal laws also insure that services will be availnble when
people emerge from institutinns-to live in community homes.

This subcommittee also authored the Developmentally Disabled Assistance and
Dill of Rights Act. This law helps to define the right to "appropriate treatment,
services, and habilitation ." desigifed to maximize their developTental potential

in the setting least ivtrictive of the person's personal liberty.
Our subcommittee therefOre comes to this heqring with n substantial investment

in the issue of deinstitutionalization, and ready to learn what the experts and
parents gathered here can teach us about furtIrr needs and further action we can
take to continue our commitment to protect the rights of this minorpopulation
and provide the services they require to lead fullvroductive lives.

Senator WEICKER. As the first witness before the committee, I ttni
delighted to have with us the Governor of the State of Connecticut,
the Honorable William O'Neill.

STATEMENT OF IION, WILLIAM O'NEILL, GOVERNOR OF 'IMRE
STATE OF CONNECTICUT

Governor O'NEILL. Good morning, Senator. It is my pleasure to
welcome you and your subcommittee home to your State of
Connecticut, and to give you brief opening remarks for your hear-
ings.

I shareyour 'concern for these special people. We in Connecticut
are proud of our State's pioneering role in the development of

- effective services for mentally retarded persons.
We have come a long way from the days when placement in a

training school was regarded as the only alternative available to
parents of handicapped children.

In the 1960's, it was our State which first developed the regional
service system that ultimately became a model for the Nation. This
regional system recognized and responded to a wide range of needs
and capbbilities of our retarded citizens.

I can point riith pride to a growing range of services available to
retardec' people in Connecticuttraining schools for the most se-
verely handicaprpell; the regional programs which include special
daytime services; and array of residential programs within the
regional center facilities, group homes, community training homes,
supervised apartments, and independent living.

The efforts of our State to provide this range of residential and
program options to retarded citizens are an excellent example of
the innovation and progress that are part of the Connecticut
heritage.

However, our job is not at an end. We must continue to expand
these responsive programa so that they can be made available to
each and every persdn who needs them. This is a challenge for all
of us at the Federal, State, and privatessector levels.
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First, it is a challenge to the Federal.Government to continue to-
provide funds to help in the deyelopmene and operxition of first-
class residential programs, primarily through the medicaid pro-
gram. .

There are further challenges to the Congress to maintain the
identity of programs for the developmentally disabled within the
Federal bureaucracy, and to develop national standards and fund-
ing formulas to support the development of a wide range of serv-
ices for mentally retarded persons, no matter where they live.

Next, the State of Connecticut s4ll be challenged to continue to
improve and expand services to its ,retarded citizens in the face Of
massive cuts in Fe*deral dollars coming to our State, and in the face
of our own, limited tax revenue forecasts.

In spite of the dficouraging fiscal situation in our State, the
budget I proposed for fiscal year 1982 includes an increase in the ,
budget for the Department of Mental Retardation from $87.7 mil-
lion in the current fiscal year to nearly $94 million next year.

This is an increase of more than $6 million or more than 7
percent. The recommendation for additional funding includes:

Funds for 100 new positions to allow the opening of the new
Bridgeport Regional Center and the Clifford Street Transitional,
Living Facility in Hartford;

Continued furicling of 173 additional positions to improve the
intermediate care facility program. These were originally added to
the Department's current-year budget by the Finance 'Advisory
Committee last December; and .1

Capital funds fOr the renovation of several cottages at the South-
bury Training School so that., they can be certified as intermediate
care facilities to provide more individualized programs to residents.

There is one final challengeto the service providers and advo-
cates of Connecticut. They must work together to develop innova-
tive ways to finance era deliver the additional services that are
needed by retarded citizens.

In this period of fiscal retrenchment, it is not enough to point
out needs and advocate iolutions that require massive spending by
the State and Foderal Governments. We must now explore public-
private partnerships more fully and, whenever possible, pool our
efforts and our resources to improve the quality of* life for retarded
persons and handicapped citizens in our State.

It is a privilege for me to endorse this public hearing as an
,educational and fact-finding project. I sincerely hope that it leads
to further constructive dialog among all parties for the benefit'of
our retarded citizens.

Senator, thank you ,very much for the opportunity to appear
before you this morning.,

Senator WEIMER. Governor, thank you very much for your testi-
mony.

Governor O'NEILL. Thank you.
Senator WEICKER. The next witness to appear before the commit-

tee will be the Cz.ressman from the Fourth District of' cqnnecti-
cut, the HonoraLle Stewart McKinney.

aood morning. .
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STATEMEN I' OF HON. STEWART B. McKINNEY. A REPRESENTA-
TIVE IN CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT
Mr. MCKINNEY. Mr. Chairman', I. appreciate the opportunity to

appear before the Subcommittee On the Handicapped to express my
views on the current levsel of care and services for the mentally
retarded in Connecticut apd the Nation.

Over the past two decades, the policy of institutiJmil custody for
the mentally Oisabled in this Nation'has been virtually eliminated
in favor of complete treatment and rehabilitation in the communi-
ty.

As you know, this transition has occurred with the goal of uni-
versal community care in mincL,Today% however, it is clear that
this noble goal has.produced a fragmented, uncoordinated, and
even harmful mental health delivery system which mandates
placement of many patients'in commtinity settings and encourages
fruStration and anger on-the part of all those affected.

In the next flecade, thOrefore, it is my homthat we can bring
about a moderation of the emotiOnal rhetoric on this matter to
provide mentally disabled citizens the option of choosing the most
appropriate and beneficial form of treatment.

In 1963, President John F.- Kennedy. presented what was to
become a national objective for the treatment of our Nation's.re-
tarded citizens: The transfer of the mentally disabled from large
State institutions to sinall community treatment centers.

This approach has been 'applied .primarily in the four areas of
public social policy: Acitilt criminal justice, juvenile delinquency,
mental health, and mental retardation. In all four areas, policies
and programs are carried at Federal, State, and local levels.

Treatment of the mentally disabled, as designed by the Kennedy
admiaistration, was a massive reform in the delivery bf services.
The Kdnnedy goals were threefold: To move treatment centers
from State hospitals and training schools to community facilities;
to prevent the causes of mental retrddation; and, to intensify ef-
forts to discover the causes of mental retardation.

Upon tyre recommendation of the Joint Commission on Mental
Illness and Health, the core of that plan became the community
mental health center. The community mental health center was
designed to provide a broad range of services intended to replace
State institutions.

Specifically, the community mental health cent& goals were:
Prevention of unnecessary hospitalization; curtailment of the
length of hospital stays when it has bean required; and the assimi-
lation of patients into the community for rehabilitation. Both' the
representation of social reform and the realization of budgetary
savings earned Kennedy's program swift, bipartisan support in
Congress. -

The refinement and expansion of the Kennedy _plan has contin-
ued in a rapid yet uncoorclinated meaner since the enactment of
the Cemmunity Mental Health Centem Act 17 years ago.

In subsequent years, five Presidents have endorsed the concept
and goals of the program. Federal initiatives helped 'solidify this
approach,as the dominant theme in the care of the retarded.

In later years, other Federal programs, such as medicaid, supple-
me.ttal security income, vocational rehabilitation and developmen-
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tal disabilities, have been enacted or amended to allow more men-
tally disabled persons to live and be treated in their communities.

In addition, Federal distrkt court decisions have mandated that
States direct their rehabilitation efforts info the community treat-.
merit centers and away from State institutions.

In Wyatt v. Stickney, a Federal district court in Alabama ruled
that the mentally retarded had a "constitutional right to treatment
in tlie least restrictive setang necessary" and in O'Connor v. Don-
aldson the Supreme Court ruled that a State cannot constitutional-
ly confine a nondangerous person who is capable of surviving
safely in freedom wahOnt offering treatment to the individual.

I wholeheartedly endorse .the aspirations and objectives of the
community mental health center movement. I do so in the belief
that, where feasible and appropriate, community care is the most
proper and humane form of treatment for the mentally disabled.

However, upon examination of the current status of.community
care facilities and programs nationwide, it is. clear that the imple-
mentation of these original goals has verged upon disaster.

This serious lack of progress in attaining national objectives for
the mentally disabled is causing hardship, injury, and in some
extreme cases, even death.

There are three basic faults with the current treatment delivery
system for th6*mentally disabled. First, there is a critical shortage
of community treatment centers. Second, discharged patients are
nut being rehabilitated in Pie community and thereby causing
unnaturally high readmission rates to State hospitals. Finally, the
iise cf nursing homes as a substitute for community care facilities
or hospitals is highly unsatisfactory.

-
iThe appalling shortage of community rehabilitative facilities s

the primary shortcoming of the current community treatment of
the mentally disabled. As a result of Federal initiatives, rapid
discharges, of patients from State hospitals into the community
took place from 1955 to 1975, causing a 65-percent reduction in the
census of.residents at State hospitals.

Unfortunately, Mr. Chairman, the broad spectrum of community
services needed to suitably care for the newly discharged patients
has not been established. As a result, patients were abandoned to a
neglected'and uncertain existence.

A 1977 General Accounting Offiee report on the mentally dis-
ableddefined therein as the mentally ill and the mentally retard-
ed dombinedstated:

Many mentally ilisabled.persons haye been released from the mstitutions before
sufficient corninumty serwes find facilitio were al,ailable and without adequate
planning and fullowup. Other s. enter, renuun in. or reenter instuutions unnecessar
ily

While mnny mentally disabled persons have been released from
institutions end placed in group home., foster care homes, and
supervised apartments, with a satisfactory range of serviLes, others
have not fared as well.

The General Accounting Office report described many communi-
ty residences as "overcrowded, substandard, aad dirty facilities
without provision being made for needed services." Importantly,
the Government Accounting Office report found that these prob-

.
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lems occurred in "all of the States we reviewed. Studies done by
others identified this problem in other States." . ,. .

In extreme cases, Mr. Chairman, the poor condition of a taYandirig
_home due tc a lack of Federpl and State minimum standtas,;and
inadequate support staff has lead to death for some residents.

In 1980 and early 1981, a total of 64 residents uf several New
Jersey boarding homes perished in fires. :` ding to preliminary
reports, of the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Aging,
"most victims appeared to have been recent residents of State
institutions for the mentally impaired or retarded." We cannot

.. _allow Patients to be discharged to facilities of such poor quality/ vyhich niay endanger their health and well-being.
r- The second Oaring weakness of the current method of communi-, ty care is the significant increase in readmissions to State hospi-

tals. According to a 1978 Scientific American article,
, 1 \
'
.
admissions to State hospitals increased from 178,000 in 1955 to a peak of \390,900 hi 1972 and had declined ohly 375,000 by 1971:Moreover, a growing propor-

...

tam of these acnissions wen4 readmissions, with about one-half of the released
\patients readinitteg wain a year of discharge.

While the DVpartment of Health and Human Services no longer
collect admissions data from State institutions, a study conducted
by the National Association of Superintendents of Public Facilities
for the Mentally RetaMed stated: .

The primary reason fur the readmission was'i1 lack of community services such as
ng atcummodations, Lumprehensive services and followup. The failure tu adjust

to community living and community rejection were also cited as factors.

This readmission syndrome reached the absurd in Nebraska
where 12 patients had been released and readmitted a total of 127
times and 1 patient has been readmitted 27 times. I point this out
only to present the lack of comprehensive, coordinated and effec-
tive nationwide community rehabilitation system.

Finally, the use of nursing homes has, in effect, transferred
patients, not to a community setting, but from one institutional
warehouse setting to another institutional warehouse setting.

The National Center for Health Statistics-showed a 18-pacent
increase in tho iumber of nursing home residents with menial

-disabilities from 1969 to 1977. One of the prime goals of the Kenne-
dy reforms NV as to place patierits in small, com,nunity-based homes.

HOwever, a study by the Department of Health and Human
Services concluded that: .. ,

' more.than :',0 percent of the nursing hume roSidents were in faCilthes with
100'beds ur more and abuut 15 liercent were in facilities with 200 beds or more.

In Addition, numerous incidents of questionable practices have
emerged concerning the unsupervised care received in skilled nurs-
ing facilities and intermediate nursing facilities. The 1977 Govern-

. men t Accoun`ing Office Report stated:
," many uf these are nut staffed or prepared to' handle the developmentalp

psyLitiatrit needs of tht ment.dly disabled. Sume did nut meet safety or patient care
standards. Some were so large, in effet.t. that persons were moved from one instau
t ion ,.to another.

The net effect of this policy is nOt, a communi'y environment
conducke to rehabilitiation, as President Kennedy outlined, .but
another form of an institutional environment with substandard
levels of care. -,

3
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Clnrly the appalling lack of necessary community services, the
extraordinarly high hospital readmission rates, and the extensive
use of improperly administered nursing homes indicates that the
goal of rehabilitation in the community has not been accomplished.

Because the responsibility for the mentally disabled is generally
fragmented and unclear many have suffered needlessly. I am Very
concel ned that under the guise of community care many States are
using a poorly written Federal policy and the potential for budg-
etary savings to clear institutions of patients and "dump" them in
the community Where they are without even minimal services.

In short, ye have moved from institutional warehousing to com-
munity warehousing. Since this policy can no longer be tolerated,
we must act`to restore the use of State, hospitals when community
facilities are unavailable. This option, if not the most desirable, is
certainly more humane than allowing the mentally disabled to be
released to a life of uncertainty, unspeakable squalor, and possible
death.

Mr. Chairman, I want to reiterate my conceptual support for the
community mental health center reforms. Where appropriate and
feasible, they represent the best possible, care for the retarded.

However, premature implementation of total deinstituti,naliza-
tion is irresponsible, immoral and a disservice to those retarded
citizens it intends to serve.

e analyzing this issue my goal will be to allow specific
nt for an individual to be determined not on the basis of

gy, but according to that individual's need for services.
While individuals should not be placed inappropriately in institu-

tions, neither must they be dumped indiscriminately into the
streets. The States should maintain a full range of high quality
comprehensive community and institutional services in order to
best meet the needs of the mentally disabled.

With this in mind, I have solicited comments from mental health,
directors, professional associations, parent groups and o,thfrr inter-
ested pal ties to determine what is necessary toi achieve this solu-
tion in an equitable martner.

My statements today are nOt for the purpose of criticizing any
group or any organization but to point out how far we have strayed
from .our original intentions. Nor is it my purpose to suggest a
radical deviation in our national policy for the mentally disabled.

Rather, it is my hope that the community mental health system
can continue in a more rational and reasonable manner, providing
the greatest possible alternatives for mental health care and serv-
ices. vWhile.it cannorbe said that we have failed completely, it can be
kuggesLed that the way we are proceeding is unsatisfactory. We can
do better and for the sake of those we serve, we must.

Senator WEICKER. Congressman, thank you very much for a very
thoughtful statement. Both you and I are coming home today, in
effect, bc.ing here in the State capital and the State legislature.
Both of us have seen the prominant rOle plaY%ed by the State of
Connecticut over the years in the matters that are the subject of

, .our attention today.
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I wonder, while we have you her* as to whether or not you
might comment on ti.e funding situation, at least as you evaluate
it, as it arises in the House of Representatives.

know that we went through this exercise in the Senate and,
unfortunately, whatever directions we go in, it all costs money.

i know the original budget, as it came before the Senate, was, in
real terms, a 10percent reduction. Thanks to Chairman'Hatch and
others on the committee, we were able to restore some of those
funds, not all of them.

Now, the matter lies in the lap of the House, and I was wonder-
ing whether you have any ideas as to what direction, from a

' funding point of.view, is going to be in the House.
Mr. MCKINNEY. I think in the pragmatic world of today, the

direction is gging to be down. The House, will restore some funding
but I think that the funds are going to be less available from the
Federal Government-in years to come.

The States' effort is going toand I congratulate Connecticut.
Connecticut's care and treatment of its mentally disabled citizens
is an exception. I got interested in this because of the horrors I saw
in Washington, D.C., as ranking member of the District of Colum-
bia Committee.

But I think it is all the more reason why the dollars are going to
have to be spent more carefully, and there is a direct correlation,
Mr. Chairman, between the proper care in the best cirdumstances
and the amount of money that is spent in searching for the best'
possible treatment. (

If you put those people in community facilities who are L,st
served, you are using the dollars best, and tliose who cannot really
be ver,, well served in the-community setting who are in an institt -
tion, are using the dollars best in that course.

So, there is a correlation between what is going to happen in
Washington, which is obviously a reduction in funds; the question
is how can we make it least harmful. I think we have to be very
careful that we take care of people in the best possible setting for
their particular illness.

Senator WE1CKER. I am glad to have your comments because I
think it really just accentuates the point of these hearings, which
is that in a time of reduced funding what is necessary is that we all
work together and we can't have people going off in different
directions.

We all want to achieve the same end result but, whereas in the
past, this particular segment of our society could look upon the
Nation as a whole as having an open and giving heart, it is not so.

I think we are talking about an entirely different arena and it
impresses upon me and, I hope, others the necessity to get the most
out of the,dollars that are there, but more particularly, to present
ourselves as a united group.

That doesn't mean to say that we all don't have different ideas,
but as a united group, not one that is sparring among ourselves.

Mr. MCKINNEY. I agree. The real thing here is how can we serve
the most the best for the least amount of money. Everybody is
broke. Here in the two chambers of this building they are dealing
with a $40 million State deficit.
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In Washington, b.c., even with the President's budget, the new
debt ceiling, I gather, is going to be $1,073 billion. I can't even say
it.

So, the problem is how do we do the best job possible for the
mentally disabled. That, really, is the whole issue.

Senator WE1CKER. Thank you, Congressman. It is good to have
you with us.

Mr. MCKINNEY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, It is good to see you.
Senator WE1CKER. At this time the committee will have pres'ent-

ed an overview and history of present 'services by Gareth Thorne.
Commissioner Thorne will have members of his staff from the
State department of mental retardation office and the regional
center to share part of his presentation time.

Commissioner Thorne, I will let you handle this.in any way that
you deem most appropriate.

I might add that during the emir& of these hearings, because
this is net my. hearing, it belongs to everybody in this room, if
there are those that either have questions or have a point they
want to get across, if they will so put it in writing and give it to a
member of the staff I can assure you your particular question or
your particular point will be made during the course of the next 2
days.

Comm issionee Thorne..

STATEMENT OF GARETH THORNE, COMMISSIONER, STATE DE-
PARTMENT OF MENTAL RETARDATION, STATE OF CONNECTI-
CUT, ACCOMPANIED BY LYNN GRAVINK, DEPUTY COMMIS-
SIONER; ROGER McNAMARA, SUPERINTENDENT, MANSFIELD
TRAINING SCHOOL; MICHAEL BELMONT, SUPERINTENDENT,
SOUTHBURY TRAINING SCHOOL; DANIEL O'CONNELL, SUPER-
INTENDENT, HARTFORD REGIONAL - CENTER; EVERETI'
O'KEEFE, SI, ?ERINTENDENT, JOHN DEMPSEY REGIONAL
CENTER; GEORGE DUCHARME, SUPERINTENDENT, TOLLAND
REGIONAL CENTER; AL DODSON, DIRECTOR OF EVALUATION
AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT; GEORGE MOORE, SUPERINTEND-
PIT, CENTRAL CONNECTICUT REGIONAL CENTER; BILL
DOWLING, SUPERINTENDENT, NEW HAVEN REGIONAL
CENTER; TOM SULLIVAN, SUPERINTENDENT, SEASIDE RE-
GIONAL CENTER

Commissioner THORNE. Senator Weicker, I am very delighted to
be here today. Thank you very much for asking myself and allow-
ing me to bring along members of my staff.

1.%/137 comments will be very brief. My thought was that it would
be much more important for you to hear from people who were
actively engaged in providing services within our various facilities
and monitoring such services in our central office.

So, I am going to makp a few comments. Also, I will show a few
slides just simply to set the pace. You have a copy before you of
these plates that will be shown on the_ screeen so that it will be
easier for you to see them, and I EMI sure at that time we will have
to ask them to shut the television lights off.

One of the things I want to open my comments with is that I
think that Connecticut is extremely. fortunate to have a collection
of exceedingly capable professional people to operate its various
services and give direction to the department's program.-
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You will be hearing from some of these people today and I am
sure you will be very pleased to hear what they have to say.

With me, to my left, is Marilyn Gravink, who is the deputy
commissioner for the department of mental retardation and she
will be sitting with me here this morning. We will bring witnesses,
probably singly and sometimes in groups' of three, to the table so
that we can expendite our.program. _ -

To start off, I would just like to comment that Connecticut, back
in the eel-1y days of thinking about where to go with reference to-
the mentally retarded, gave some very significant thought at a
time when there was a transition in the middle fifties up to the
eaily sixties from the concept of institutionalization as the princi-
pal form of programing, to the concept of' returning people to the
'Community who could be returned to the community and a concept
of retaining in the community those people who could be retained
in the community for appropriate services.

As a consequence, Connecticut underwent an evolution of change
of service location, to some extent, earlier than most States went.
This was part of a movement, however. I think the Senator needs
to understand that throughout the country there was a movement
and it was somehow and in some way related to the civil rights
movement as well, where there was more attention being given to
handicapped people and minority people.

So, it was part of a whole process in this country in the evolution
of change.

The other thing is that we need to bear in mind that prior to the
early sixties in this State and in most States the only place where
an individual could receive an education, who was mentally retard-
ed, was within .a training school, and that is where they got the
name training school. . .

So that we saw the population of "institutions" or "training
schools" in the middle fifties and the early sixties a much different
population of people simply because many of them were there for
the educational purposes because such services were not available
in the public school,programs.

So that the change of the training school population also came
about partly due. to the feet that the public schools began to offer
special education for , handicapped people in the early sixties
throughout the country.

Just for Ihe purpose of giving us a quick overview and to set the
stage, this is the state of the art in 1960 as far as the State of
Connecticut was concerned.

[Slide projections shown.]
We had two facilitiesthose are green squareslocated in two

corners of the State: Southbury and Mansfield Training Schools.
But this was the time, in 1959, when a new law was passed in
Connecticut enabling a new office of mental retardation be created
within the health department, which then later became the depart-
ment of mental retardation in 1975.

Basically, from that beginning we went to 1960, when the deci-
sion was, through very careful planning, to divide the State into 12
regions. The purpose of dividing the State, and this was an admin.
istrative 'decision and the boundaries were, in that sense, artifi-
cialthere were not staff available for each of these regions, but

87-310 0-01--2
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the idea was to break the State into workable populations, popula-
tions where ,..'hatever may follow from this concept would be
within a reasonable distance of the services that would be envi-
sioned.

And, so, it was predicated on dividing it into regions where
services, when established, would be available to people within 20
minutes.

Then, by 1965, and there is one triangle missing. The red trian-
gles represent regional centers and there should be one there for
New Haven. By 1965, the concept of the regional program began to
evolve into reality and actual construction was beginning on the
Hartford region and the New Haven region. The Seaside region
had already been established.

The.basic thing to keep in mind is that at this time while these
regional programs were beginning to evolve, also the department
evolvea a philosophy and principles of operation of regional pro-
grams, of which you hose a copy in your materials, Senator.

It is the basic philoMphical statemdnt of the department as it
relates to services for the mentally retarded. Important to keep in
mind is that this philosophy that was articulated in the early
sixties has not changed significantly since that time simply be-
cause, it is our belief, the philosophy very clearly spells out a
system of services that would be appropriate, providing many op-
tions, for mentally retarded peOple.

Also, we felt it very importaht to be consistent over an extended
period af time to allow the establishment of a solid base of service
delivery systems. Rather than hcpping from one thing to another,
develop an idea and stick with it and bring it to its full fruition.

So, by 1970, we saw now that the service programs were begin-
ning to expand so that additional regional centers were open and
by this time we saw the emergency of group homes that had been
estaulished in the mid:sixties now as a viable resource for provid-
ing services to the mentally retarded and allowing many to stay
near home.

The regional centers, as you will hear very shortly from other
people, the services they offer were the mainstay of this program.

By 1980, at this point in time, the department offered the array
of services that are shown by these various symbols, ranging all
the way from the training schools, the regional centers, the group
homes, supervised apartments, special school district locatio,ns, and
some new capital programs that were authorized.

These are the funded and staffed programs of the department at
this point. And you will notice in the regions there f.re clusters. In
cther words, the symbols are seen in every region, showing that
the variety of services available is coming along. We would rather
see a more rapid pace obviously, but within the funding we feel
very comfortable with how we are moving at this rate.

Also, aside from the services the department offers directly, we
fund other programs partially or totally ,and regulate those pro-
grams. In this particular 1980 depiction you see not only the serv-
ices provided by the department but also services that it funds
through grant-in-aid and through other funding.

This is very important because part of the concept,of the region-
al system was that the department would catalyze and stimulate
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the growth of services by the private sector, particularly thee non-
profit sector and the communities would come into ownership, as it
were, of their own programs.

This particular slide shows the department services direct, the
ones it funds and has direct involvement with.

The next slide should actually be superimposed on the previous
slide, but in trying to do that I found there were so many dots and
-marks that you couldn't tell what it was. This slide we feel is a
very important slide because it tells the continued involvement of
the community based residential type facility and it shows the
evolvement of the group homes which are the larger green circles
and the little red dots that look like measles are the evolvement of
the community training home program, which there are now in
excesi of 240 such facilities. _

This is the backup residential program operated through _the
private sector, funded and regulated in great part by the Depart-
ment of Mental Retardation and Department of Inconie Mainte-
nance and a very important aspect of providing an appropriate.

, place for people to live at home and not have to become institution-
alized.

We give grant-in-aid to the various States in the amounts shown
here. Some areas of the Statethis is a grant-in-aid program which
received almost $1 million in grant-in-aid to help them establish
communitybitsed services. I won't go over this total chart. You
have a copy of it amongst your materials.

But it shows the activities of the State in providing basic grant-
in-aid funding through community services programs operated by
the department.

Then, more recently, the 605 project which the State now funds
directly, services and workshops and so forth for more severely
disabled persons. This amount, last year, was $4.4 million allocated
to the department and dispersed to eligible recipients.

Basically, we have worked on the 'whole concept of the evolve-
ment of services throughout the State. I am quickly running
through 5just to show you how these things have grown by the
department through the years. ,

Then, in 1974, we published our ctwn, book, the insti-
tutionalization fiooklet in which we outline the goals of the depart-
ment which, again, are very similar to those of today.

With that, Senator II would like to begin to call the witnesses
and if it is all right with you I will arrange to do that.

Senator WEICKER. Any way you deem fit.
Commissioner THORNE. Thank you, sir.
The first witness that I would like.to call is Mr. Roger McNa-

mara, who is the superintendent of the Mansfield Training School.
Mr. McNamara will speak to the committee on the training
szthools.

Senator WEICKER. Roger, why don't you step up here. I had the
pleasure of being with Roger for an hour or so yesterday afternoon.
It is nice to have y'ou here at the hearing this morning.

Mr. MCNAMARA. I must confess that I have written at least three
speeches for today and discarded all three. It is difficult to com-
press the amount of history and philosophy that is attendant to the
issues, Rarticularly with the training schools.
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I would like to also say that I am here on behalf of Mike
Belmont, superintendent of the Southbury Training School, and
hope that my remarks reflect his i'riews as well.

A theme has begun to develop this morning. I think that theme
is, in. an era of shrinkage of available..dollars how are we going to
achieve our goals? I hope one way of achieving our goals is through
such a forum as this because recently I have realized that conflict
costs more money, a great deal more money than working together
cooperatively to achieVe our goals.

The conflict itself consumes money that could otherwise be de-
voted to mentally retarded citizens across the State of Connecticut.

I am also thankful for this opportunity to speak directly to some
issues. The first issue I would like to *discuss with you is that the
training schools have been, struggling for years. They are responsi-
ble for serving, right now, approximately 2,000 individuals who
range in age &Om 8 years to 80 years, for people with so-called
borderline intelligence to persons with catastrophic disabilities.

We have been struggling with political, economic, social, clinical,
and legal problems, and struggle to respond to needs and problems
of so many people with other problems as well, including blindness,
deafness, emotional disturbance, communication disorders, chronic
brain dysfunctions.

I would like to try to develop a perspective that problems often.
discussed as institutions have been deemed the problems in the
field of developmental disabilities, but the true problem is larger

_than a collection of buildings constructed in a certain fashion,
located in a specific area of the State that identifies them as an

Certainly -there_ are problems in architecture, problems in staff-
ing, supervision of staff, problems in the level and extent of train-
ing programs available for clients and for employees. But I worry
very much that we become distracted by problems that are really
symptoms, symptoms of greater problems: Public undenstanding,
public support, public sacrifice for handicapped people. _

The training schools have been overwhelmed by their responsi-
bilities. Despite their overextended condition, some people have
prospered; people have been successfully treated and people have
left the facilities for a new life because of the assistance b,y con-
cerned staff.

Lest there be any doubt in your mind, sir, and to the committee,
Mr. Belmont and I, the superintendents of the training schools, are
not resisting meaningful, constructive change. In fact, we are in-
sisting on it, proselytizing for it whenever we cap.

Deinstitutionalization is an ugly and, because I happen to be a
student of the English language, I know that it is aa illegimiate
word. The ,phrase community living arrangement is a euphemism'
for "home. We need more homes, more akartments, schools, jobs,
and training programs.

As more homes are created and services are expanded and we
don.,t need to deinstitutionalize developmentally disabled persons,
the staff of the Mansfield and Southbury Training Schools will
automatically, reflexively, instinctive.; , if you will, seek out those
opportunities for their clients without an order to relocate people
from institutions to improved circumstances elsewhere.
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The training sèhools can and should become smaller, clinically

manageable, highly specialized facilities. They should be able to
offer emergency, short-term care and strengthen a continum of
care and habilitation for Connecticut's special citizens. The contin-
aim of care approach appears to offer the most opportunities to
people because of the variety of options for individuals mid their
families.

The generic services of communities must be expanded. General
practitioners in all fields must be oriented to the needs of develop-
mentally disabled people. Neighbors .must become more accepting
and supporting of the fellow citizens with individual differences,
and all this will require planning, education, advocacy and, I hope,
continual evaluation so that as we gather experience and data we
begin to understand where to emphasize programs and services.

The questions that, are most sensitive these days, the ones that
defendants in lawsuits are advised to avoid are: Must training
schools exist; could all mentally retarded persons, especially the
severely and profoundly retarded, live safely, comfortably,.happily,
and meaningfully in the average community in the,State of Con-
necticut?

Unfortunately, these are questions that polarize parents, profes-
sionals, and advocates, inflame emotions and distract from what
should be our true tasks. The severely and profoundly mentally
retarded people can live in communities and they can be safe,
haPpy and productive if they Are well sujiervised, are provided all
the habilitative services they need and support services when they
have difficulties.

Change is a process. It requires planning, thoughtful planning so
we can avoid some of the travesties that have occurred in the
mental health field. If we are vigorous, if we are aggressive in
community development and we emphasize the security, ,dignity
and opportunities that people living at the training schools should
have, in my opinion, the problem will resolve itself.

But, as you said, ly if we are creative and cooperative in
improving programs and expanding services in the community.

I would like to add this one last thought and that is, as we
pursue the dreamand I think we are all trying to pursue the
same dreamsome of us must articulate a concern that sometirnes
is unpopular: Is our society healthy enough, stable enough to be
trusted to ileact to, support, and accept developmentally disabled
people? .

I think that is a matter of conjecture but planning and support,
education and advocacy should certainly promote the health and
compassion, of our society. It is a process. It is not a matter of
closing facilities. It. is a matter of creating opportunities.

Thank' you.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much, Roger.
Commissioner THORNE. We are going now to talk about the re-

gional program evolvement and the regional program operation,
which is at the heart of the Department of Mental Retardation
Service plan and its philosophy.

To present, we will have Mr. Daniel O'Connell, the superintend-
ent of the Hartford Regional Center, followed by Mr. Everett
O'Keefe, S\iprintendent of the John Dempsey Center in Putnam.

r)



L.

16

Mr. O'CONNELL. Good-morning, Senator. I am Dan O'Connell. I
am a Connecticut native. I have been employed by the State of
Connecticut for 18 ytars. The last 6 years I have been employed as
superintendent of the Hartford Regional Center of the Department
of Mental Retardation.

I am pleased to have the opportunity this morning to talk'to you
about some of the services and programs available on a regional
basis.

My purpose is to discuss the programs and services of the Hart-
ford Regional Center as an. example of the many services whicluare_
available within the State of Connecticut, within the Regional
System of the Department of Mental Retardation.

I am not submitting this to you as a model, although there are
many who feel that it could more than adequately serve as such.
What I am suggesting, however, is that the Hartford Regional
Center serves to illustrate a variety of activities which have been
longstanding within the Department of Mental Retardation and
the Office of Mental Retardation.

Admittedly, from region to region you,may find that services and
programs are packaged differently. You may also find that regional
programs are in differing stages of development, depending on
their own historical background.

The basic objective orientation which I will share with you is
consistent throughout alr regional programing of the Department
of Mental Retardation and consistent with our own department's
plan, project challenge.

My purpose, obviously, is not to duplicate the written material
which you have before you. I am hoping possibly to elaborate on it
and clarify it, and possibly help you see a regional program in a
slightly different perspective.

The major point which I wiSh to make this morning is that the
Hartford Regional Center is much, much more than a residential
facility that happens to be located in Newington. It is much more
than that.

It is that. And it is a very good residential facility located in
Newington, but the Hartford Regional Center really is responsible
for much more than that. It consists of a very comprehensive
system of programs and services, both residential and day services,
which exist as part of a network of human services in operation
throughout the Hartford region.

The Hartford Regional Center is very well integrated into the
community. It is very well integrated into other professional agen-
cies serving handicapped people in this regiop. It enjoys tremen-
dous support, both community and professional support, and it also
is responsible for meeting the needs of mentally retarded persons
on a daily basis. Approximately 600 prsons are served throughou .
this network on a daily basis.

For instance, one service whicb I would like to explain to you
and elaborate upon are the residential alternatives available to
persons who_neaLcare or assistance_in_meeting_the_residential_
needs of their life in the Hartford region.

The backbone and the basis for the residential program is the
Hartford Regional Center residential services located in Newing-
ton. This has a capacity for 96 persons. It is a totally certified

r'2
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ICFMR, intermediate care facility,' title XIX certified, has been
since 1975, offers a very intensive habilitation and training pro-
gram, has all of the necessary support services of occupatimal
therapy, physical therapyypsychology, speech services, and so
forth, that persons with various handicaps would need.

The Hartford Regional Center residential program consumes ap-
proximately 42 percent of the funds allocated to the facility. The
next kep in a continuum of residential alternatives which exist to
people in this regionand this is somewhat typical of what you
auld find in other areas of the Stateis a series of group homes
that which throughout Hartford.

Obviously, if you are talking about group home living you are
talking about people who are more capable of independence, more
capable of self-direction, require. less supervision, and require less
intensive type of programing. In the Hartford region there are nine
group homes with a total capacity of 132 mentally retarded per-
sons. .

The homes vary considerably. We have two homes: The J.C.
House I in Newington, which was given to us by the Greater
Hartford J.C.'s in 1970. Eight adolescents live in that; home. We
have a similar J.C. house in Glastonbury. There are two adult
homes Which we operate. Also we have five adult homes which are
operated on a private basis in this region, but the basic model is
the same; a family oriented,, normal home living environment in
which people are given varying degrees of independence and sup.
port to live in the community.

The next step, if we go frob the regional center and talk about
people who are capable developmentally are moving into the com-
munity group home, the next step in that continuum is the super-
vised apartment living program.

Hartford is paiticularly fortunate to have three aparanent
houses, well integrated discretely throughout the community which
serve a total of 59 persons. The apartment houses are typical
efficiency apartments which you would find in Hartford. There is
either one or two mentally retarded persons living as a team in the
apartment. There is one apartment unit in each building which is
occupied by staff who serve as a backup to the persons living in the
apartment; a resource, a counseling and support system.

Mentally retarded persons pay the portion of their own rent
which they are capable of and the agency supplements the differ-
ence. The persons engage in very normal community living The
interesting thing about the apartment living programand this is
remarkableis that it was started by Mansfield Training School in
1969.

The group homes which I have just listed in the Hartford region
began in the early'sixties. The first apartment house opened by
Mansfield Training School in Hartford was in 1969. Two others
came in 1973 and 1974. So this is a longstanding, very successful
program which has been operating in this area for some time.

The fourth step on that continuum which has only recently been
available in this region is the ability to provide retarded people
who are living in ayartments and ready for the next stage of
independence, subsidized apartment living. This is subsidized hous .
ing available through section 8 of the Housing and Urban Develop.

;
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ment program. We have a staff member working full time locating
housing and arranging for subsidized placement' of mentally handi-
capped people. Presently we have 19 persons placed in that pro-
gram.

The Hartford 'Regional Center has a very active community
training program in which there are 32 community training homes.
Approximately 32 persons are placed in community training
.homes. We also have a very active respite program in whrch per-
sons are given respite services .or relief at the Hartford Regional
Center.

Ten or twelve persons a week are given respite services at the
regional cen.i.ar as well as respite homes located throughout the
community.

To accept this appeoach, it is imperative tliat you accept a 'basic
premie about mentally handicapped people, and that is they are
different. They are different from one another to the same extent
that you and I aro different.

They have differing needs: they have differing abilities, they
have differing personalities, likes, and dislikes and it is incumbent
upon us to provide a system which accommodates those differences
and treats individual people as individuals.

I wish I had lime to elaborate upon the host of other services and
programs available throughout the Hartford region. There are edu-
cation programs; we have adult vocational programs, but all are

0 based on the single premise of individuality of the people who we
are committed to serve.

I understand fully well that these are very difficult days in
public administration and I understand that we are in a period in
which possibly a new consensus may be forming concdrning the
public policy for treament of handicapped people in the future.

In this particular region, as it serves to illustrate other regions
throughout the State, we have a program which has been immense-
ly successful; the base is sound; it is firm and we are very confident
that we can continue to build on those successes, allowing adequate
public support.

Thank you very much. .

Senator WEICKER. Mr. O'Connell, let me ask a question, and I am
going to tisk this of the witnesses that follow. I suppose I should
have asked Roger McNamara the equivalent question.

Is your facility so constituted, so equipped, so staffed that you
could take everybody out of Mansfield or out of Southbury and
have them develop did progress at your type of facility?

Mr. O'CONNELL. I wished you had asked Roger that question.
. [Laughter.]

Senator WEICKER. My question to him would be the opposite. In
other'words, are there those in his facility that should logically be
in another tyrie of facility, one such as yours?

Mr. O'CONNELL. Let me begin to answer the question this way.
There are about 193 persons from our region who are currently
residents of Mansfield Training'School. That is the primary popula-
tion for which the Hartford Regional Center is designing programs;
designing 'services to respond to those peoale originally from our
geographic area. I could give examples of what we anticipate as the

24 .



19

future and the need to provide more intensive, more structured
programing for those people.

wonld say, as the regional center, is currently structured anti
staffed, it would be extremely difficult to provide adequate, compre-
hensive programing for all persons. I think that there obviously is
a level of need and handicap which requires higher staff ratios,
more intensive programing and more intensive structure

I think, most certzinly, that our system, and our structure could
accommodate that. I think it would take more resources. I guess
his is while I am saying to you. I think it would take additional

resources, 411.1A, that the structure, in time, could accommodate those
persons a That certainly has been our obiective in what we
have b n wking on for the past'seveiial years. ,

Spthor WY-ICKER. I think you have answered the question. But
tII structure, the present facilities could not; is that correct?

Mr. O'CO/1NELL. It*ould take additional resources.
Senate: WE1CKER. That is the second point, that it would take

substantial additional resources.
Mr. O'CONNELL. Yes.
Senator WEIcxER. Thank you very much.
Commissioner THORNE. The next person will be Mr. O'Keefe

from the John Dempsey Regional Center, superintendent.
Mr. O'KEEFFL.Good morning, Senator.
Senator WE1CKER. Good morning.
Mr. O'KEEFE. am Everett O'Keefe, tile original superintendent

of the Dempsey Regional Center. I am in my 17th year as superin-
tendent.

The John Dempsey Regional Center was established on Novem-
ber 9, 1964, as the fourth regional center in the State. It was
developed in the rural, economically deprived area of' Connecticut.
The original service towns were the 10 towns of northeastern Con-
necticut. -

During our initial years, it was determined that we should also
service the towns of Hampton, Scotland, and Chaplin so that now
we service 13 towns.

Prior to our agency's development in 1964, the only programmat-
ic offerings for the mentally retarded in northeastern Connecticut
was a 2-week day program in recreation and a 2-week overnight
program in recreation offered by the Association for Retarded Chil-
dren.

This organization had ;nen founded in 1953. In the initial years
of our operation we surveyed the area of northeastern Connecticut
to ascertain and prioritize the programs that were most needed.

The original program that we determined was needed was a
community-based psychological and medical diagnostic service.
Originally, the center, when I was asked to go out to be superin-
tendent, was told that there were 60 mentally retarded clients to
be serviced in northeastern Connecticut.

Over the 17 years of our operation. we have over 1,500 clients
who have passed through our agency seeking services. Presently,
there is an active caseload of 323. Over the years, our agency,
because of its location, has provided many needed services to other
clients who are handicapped.
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The regional center developed and has continued to develop as 0
functi n very integral to the.comm unity. The immediate positive
res se which the regional center in Putnam has received has
'porn

2
from the comMunities that it services..

There are many reasons, which I am sure you are aware, of why
we -have received such, total cooperation and such a beautiful mar- '
riage between the communities we service and our agency.

First of all, as I am sure you aware, our area is depressed, We
lack public transportationi know you can't cure any of these, I ..

'am aware of thatbut we are the largest human service agency in
our area. The citizens of the area have known much devastation
over the years through flood, through the loss of industry and the
area consistently seems to have the highest unemployment rate in
the Stitte.

Today, in 1981, our regional center has 1:)ecome the focal poir4 for
a multitude of services, for the mentally handicapped. These serv- ,

ices have followed the philosophical trend established by the de-
partment wherein the programs have been brought to the clients..
and their families within the community. _

There are, today,,over 40 infants and young sevcre and profound-
ly retarded children in daily programs at the reg!onal center and
also in the homes. Twenty-five miles from our agericy there are 20
children receiving therapeutic and academic programs within their
local community.

The residential population of the agency has grown.from zero to
56. We presently have 17 in a group home 10 miles from our
agency and we have been working very diligently in developing
apartment programs.

Today we have 25 clients in apartments located in three different
areas. This has allowed us a great deal of mobilization. We have
not expanded our buildings in the past since 1970, but we have
been able to mobilize our clients because we have developed what I
consider a unique apartment program, not unique to us but unique
within the State.

At the present time, and somewhat in answer to your question, I
can't unload Mansfield. I have to be honest with you, Senator, but
we have taken 11 clients from the large training schools in the
State, who are presently in our apartments and 14 of the 25 hop
come from our own community programs.

In July of this year, and also thinking according to the economy,
as was mentioned earlier, our center is going to open its third
group home. This further illustrates what I think has been a
beautiful and connnual marriage between the communities and
ourselves. .

The home js being purchased by the Association for Retarded
Citizens of Quinebaug Valley. It is being funded through Farmers ..

Home Administration. Tkey have a 5-percent , mortgage for 40
years. The home will be naffed and run by our regional center.

This will be the first time the Farmers Hdme has entered into
this type of agreement in the State. Our adul programing has
always been enlarging. On our own agency grounds we have three
workshops where there are 93 clients employed. In Moosup, Conn.,
25 miles from our agency, there are 48 clients in programing.
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In order to develop community oriented programs for the adult
retardees, we have developed what are known as work crew pro-
grams. Every day we have several, perhaps 10, crews going out to
work in the communities where they provide services to local in-
dustries, to restaurants, to stores, private schools and private..
homes. .>

In 1979, througl a developmental disability grant, we were able
to open up a greenhouse and truck farm. The past previous fiscal

.. year, our workshops and satellite workshops have brought to the
clients over $150,000.

*The agency's service and 'program growth has consistently devel-
oped through the dedicated assistance and cooperation from the
Department of Mental Retardation, the Association for Retarded
Citizens of Quinebaug Valley and the citizens of the services corn-.
munities.

Thank you, Senator. .

... -
Senator WEICKER,,, Thank you very much, Mr. O'Keefe. I would

also say that one of the other reasoos was tkat the Governor of this
State captured the conscience and commitment of the State in this

. area. That was John Dempsey. That also might be one of the
reasons why your situation has worked out as well as it ks.

. Mr. O'KEEFE. I have always said we mention John Dempsey and
God ip.that sequential order in Putnam.

Senator WEICKER. I know this: I started off in the State legisla-
4 ture in 1963. It certahily was John that brought to my attention

this-whole area, as a legislator, as indeed healid to the whole State.
I think, in any event, it is going to take that kind of leadership at
all letrels Of authority in order to once again,Prick the conscience of
'the citizenry as a whole. .

Again, I ask you the same question I asked Mr. O'Connell as to
. whether or not your facility is prepared to take on all residents
from`your area in either Mansfield or Southbury?

Mr. O'KEEFE. We could presumablyqabsorb some clients but we
are not built, as far, as our buildings are concerned at the present
time, to handle some of the multiactirg out clients and some of the
other clients that are at Mansfield.
- We are able, as I mentioned, in this new group home which will

have six clients, some of these clientr will be coming from Mans-
field !Training School to our agency. But, no, we couldn't. And we
have a good service agency, the same as Dan told you. We have all
types of programs. .

. As You are well aware, we are limited to time. I think each one
of us could go on forever if we had an opportunity, in addressing
our own nreas. But our area has accepted clients from Southbury
Training School. As I mentioned, 11 of these clients went into our

.. group home and pre now out in the apartment program.
The evolution is there as we begin but,. no, we couldn't; Senator.
Senator WEICKER. Tliank you very much, Mr. O'Keefe.
I wonder if I might at this juncture ask Mr. McNamara, Mr.

Belmont, who I saw in the back of the room. I wonder if I might
ask you both a question in reverse, as to whether or not you have
clients in your facilities at the present time who could be in the
types of facilities described by Mr. O'Keefe and Mr. O'Connell were
such facilities available?

,"4 ra .,
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In other words, are there persons, in your institutes who you feel
should be elsewhere were such a facility available?

Mr. MCNAMARA. I think the answer to your question are unques-
tionably yes. As a matter of fact, it has only-been 2 or 3 weeks
since we transferred a client to the Hartford Regional Center.

We have such a large group of people with varying needs and
problems. I think there are unquestionably groups of people who
have extraordinary medical and behavioral problems that require
specialized, highly individualized treatment. If you are tO transfer
such clients you must develop or relocate staff with the expertise
simultaneously. Because people with these problems have beeri
with us, we have developed technologies to respond to them, the
technology has to be transferred as well.

Senator WE1CKER: Maybe I should rephrase my .question. Do you
have those at your facilities now who could be transferred to these
facilities that have been described the state of the art being what
it is today at those facilities?

Mr. BELMONT. Yes, in my opinion. Very obvious;y from the
Southbury Training School.

Senator WE1CKER. The answer is yes?
Mr. BELMONT. That iS correct.
Senator WE1CKER. Then what is preventing that transfer of these

types of people; lack of facilities?
Mr. BELMONT. Lack of beds. I hate to use that term, Senator, but

that is the reality of life. When the regional centers do have a bed
available for us they do contact us and we do have residents at the
Southbury Training School who can benefit from those services
that they have.

Mr. MCNAMARA, Also, being redundant, it is not just beds; it is
expertise; it is a program designed for people. We have about 965
people at Mansfield. We have referral lists which include literally

.hundreds of people that could live in a variety of facilities. Our
initial goal is to reduce the facility to 450 people.

Mr. BELMONT. We also, through our clinical staff at Southbury
Training School, probably have an active list of about 250 residents
that we have approved for placement just as soon as the bed and
the services becorne`available.

Senator WE1CKER. Thank you very much. I think you have, an-
swered the question.

Please proceed, Mr. Thorne.
Commissioner THORNE:. The next part of our presentation, Sena-

tor, is going to relate to community interaction and talking about
interaction with local government, nonprofit organizations and so
on, which is very much a part of oueservice.

To present will be Dr. George Ducharme, who is the superintend-
ent of the Tolland region and Mr. Al Dodson, who is our director of
planning and evaluation in the central OfT16e.

Dr.,DUCHARME. Good morning, Senator. Thank you for giving me
this opportunity to share with you some thoughts of my work with
persons who are mentally retarded. My name is George Ducharme.
I live in Granby, Conn. I was born and raised in Willimantic, Conn.

In 1964, I ventured up Route 32 to seek summer employment at
Mansfield Training School. That first experience 17 years ago has

010
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brought me to this moment as superintendent of the Tolland region
of the Department of Mental Retardation.

My ,message to you this morning is simple, straightforward and
personal. The work of community interaction, coordination, and
program development being accomplished today in the Tolland
region in eastern Connecticut has taken its shape from experiences
and a philosophical base I began to learn 17 years ago.

I present to you a process which has and is evolving a solid set of
community resources, homes, jobs, educational opportunities, fecre-
ation options and other support services for persons with mental
retardation and their families.

This process, evolution if you will, is not unique to the Tolland
region. It began, as you have heard, many years ago, when public
and private advocates joined together to create community options.

The process began in 1966, when Fran Kelly, former superintend-
ent of Mansfield Training School asked me to establish a day camp
program using Mansfield Training School resources both for train- ,
ing school residents and community children. This is now the
Spring Ledge Day Camp in Willimantic, Conn.

It continued in the establishing, as an employee of the Hartford
Regional Center, of a strong community liaison for vocational de-
velopment in the Hartford region fiom the year 1978 to the year
1981.

The Harc .Shop, the Favarh vocational program in Avon and the
North Central Connecticut Sheltered Employment Cooperative
were formed during this period.

Working as community services director in ihe central office of
the Department of Mental Retardation from 1971 to 1977, tremen-
dous strides in developing private sectorAssociation for Retarded
Citizens, Easter Seal, Goodwill, and private agency services for
children and adultstook place.

The Shoreline Association struggled to hire its first executive
and began to blossom. All association programs grew as we worked
in partnership with and as program consultant to local ARC wiits,
this in keeping with the stated_missimandlong_tradition_ofiny_
OMR/DMR Community ServicesTredecessors.

Now I work as superintendent within a newly created Tolland
region since 1977. The impetus is the same, to move folks, or
better, to keep people in the community in the mainstream of life
in Connecticut using resources available to all citizens; doctors,
hospitals, schools, parks, workplaces. And, when not available, to
create services, in partnership with community groups as State
resources allow.

Above all, as a public employee, it is my job to be the strongest
advocate possible for persons wi.h mental retardation and their
families in my area.

The principles I present which make communities in Tolland
Region vibrate with life are perhaps phrased differently, applied
differently and have more debate on fine points today, but that.are,
in my opinion, the same key principles to solid community develop-
ment presented ,pars ago.

The key principle is local ownership of the program, of an idea,
of a service. The key element from which all community develop-
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ment flows is the person who is mentally retarded and that per-
son's family.

The ultimate goal of community development is community help-
ing all orits members reach full potential. I underline "all.' What
we as professionals in DMR do, as charged by law, to develop a
comprehensive array of services for all mentally retarded, is to
coordinate, to create options, to work in partnership with, to syn-
thesize, to be the catalyst for, to make others winne:s, to listen and
to communicate: ,

We do this in order to bring every State, Federal, municipal, and
private resource possible together so that persons with mental
retardation may emerge as a whole and fully functioning person in
his or her own community. , ..

The process of making this occur solidly, not just in surface ,flash,
in each of the 15 towns of the Tolland region, or, in fact, the 169
towns of Connecticut, is plain hard work and time consuming.

The Yankee spirit of individuality translates itself into individu-
al town personalities, desires and services. What works in Man-
chester may not necessarily work in the same manner in Stafford
and Willimantic, in my area. Therefore, the keys of listening to
each community, finding its leaders and natural resources, whether
they be churches, industry, government, civic clubs, and translat-
ing those universal needs and desires of persons who are mentally
retarded into that specific community's language is our job.

Here, are .some specific examples where the skills of keeping
perspective, communicating, listening, judging the proper action
moment Piaget called it the teachable momentcoordinating and
syntheSizing have worked in the Tolland region.

The Tolland region is located in eastern Connecticut. It has 15
towns Its largest town is Manchester, with 50,000 cititens. Its
smallest is Union, with 500 citizens. The resources available are
plenty: associations for retarded citizens, three; four sheltered em-
ployment settings; the Mansfield Training School; the main
campus of University of Connecticut and other major resources.

Ways of communication include a leadership forum of all local
organizations, a sheltered employment cooperative in eastern Con-
necticut and a strong active and informed advisory committee.
These are th first and continue to be the key listening posts for
me of organiz d efforts to h.elp persons with mental retardation in
.our area.

More basic !Ian this, however, is listening to persons themselves
and parents cnd advocates, be they our own social workers or
parents of th local organizations. The.. results of listening to the
pulse of the ii dividual communities, as represented by people re-
ferred to abov have been the following:

The creatioa of a private, nonprofit housing corporation entitled
°March, Inc.", Thelping to serve persons in the Manchester area and
ultimately in t e region in areas of housing.

The coalitio here included the town of Manchester government
leaders, three ,local churches-ran Episcopal Church, a Lutheran
Church, and a Catholic-church communitythe Developmental
Disabilities CoUncil, the Manchester Association for Retarded Citi-
zens, Statewidei Corporation for Independent Living, and ourselves.

I
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After playi1'g the catalytic role to enhance the creation of this
agency, we nov participate as a working partner and consultant.

As a major entity of March, , a respite program has evolved,
having won funds from the Hartford Foundation for Public Giving
with much support from our regional staff.

Second, the establishment of a workPlace. The Hockanum Indus-
tries Sheltered Employment setting in Vernon had a similar coali-
tion of Vernon town leaders, the Talcotville School Parents Associ-
ation, Tolland Area Association for Retarded Citizens, and our
effort.

Through consultive and coordinative efforts of the Tolland
region, citizens of the greater Vernon area now have job opportuni-
ties there for 20 people. and able to be expaided very shortly;

And, finally, a homemaker/health aid service in the Willimantic
area has brought together social workers from our area, the Man-.
chester Community College,.the Association for Retarded Citizens
in Manchester, and two homemaker/health aid agencies so that we
might now expand their services by inservicing their existing per-
sonnel and aids to serveithe mentally retarded.

The point of these examples, and many others which could be
made, is to illustrate the synthesizing, catalytic role of community
development assumed by the Tolland region of the department of
mental retardation.

In' conclusion, the process continues. The movement of people
into the community is constant. The job of DMR regional staff is to
continue this movement and solid comm.tinity development.

I hope these brief comments will assist you to clearly see the
progressive role the department of mental retardation has taken in
20 years. The current work' of community organization in the Tol-
land region is a natural progression of the principles and praRtices
of the regional concept which seekg to move and keep 'persons with
retardation in their own community.

Thank you very much, Senator.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much.
Are you prepared in your region, with the facilities you presently

have- -to- take .care- of either-thecatastrophically -disabled or- the
cataarophically retarded?

Dr. DUCHARME. No, we are not, Senator, with the resources we
have, as you posed your question.

Senator WEICKER. What do you estimate it would cost to get the
necessary resources to handle those two situations?

Dr. DUCHARME. In dollars? I don't know, Senator. In time? A
great deal and a lot of community support. I do not have the dollar
figure in my head to give you. I think that would not be my
position to accurately give at this time.

What we do have is the ability, I think, to mobilize the resources
that are there, whether they be the university, the three hospitals
we have, the mental health community, to cooperatively work to-

'Tether to establish units that could help to retain in our communi-
ty people who arefcatastrophically disabled.

One of the feitures which I think is important to a partial
solution of this is that the individuals who are at the Mansfield
Training School now, whom I met in 1964, were then 30 or 40 years
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of age and are now 50 years of age, had not the opportunity of
what we term "early intervention."

This particular program and particular system or interaction
w:th families and with children early in life to eliminate the cata-
Strophic problem is something which will be discussed later. The
cost of that program is an elerrient of intense concern and the
desire for us to move everyone into the community is constanc.

We have 89 individuals living at Mansfield Training School now
who come from the 15 towns that we serve whom we would love to
move and are planning to move every single one home, if appropri-
ate. But, as Roger indicated, there are certain types of programing
that are needed, or perhaps will be needed, on a short-term basis,
at least, in a residence, in a place like Mansfield Training School,
just as when I have certain illnesses which I may contract which
cause me to go to a hospital or a particular unit to be helped.

I hope that I have` answered your question.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much.
Mr. DODSON. Senator Weicker, I am AI Dodson. My position with

the department is as director of planning, development and.evalua-
tion. -

Dr. Ducharme presented the interaction of one DMR agency with
the private sector. In a very brief amount of time I will try and
highlight both how other regions utilize this interaction and how
DMI1 as a whole currently relies upon and provides support to
other public and private agencies, and how it plans to expand upon
this partnership.

First, at the center of this concept of utilizing and supporting
other public and private agencies are the objectives of the commu-
nity services component of Project Challenge. Those four principles
are: One, to utilize those services that are available to the general
public; two; to assist and support the development of community
services for individuals who are mentally retarded by appropriate
agencies and then to develop services where program or resource
gaps exist; threes to coorainate the delivery of community services.
to those people who are mentally retarded; and, four, to assure the
quality of those existing programs.

Some examples of the departments utilizing services that are
aiailable to the general public are the use of supervised apart-
ments, some of which are funded through HUD section 8, munici-
pal and private recreation programs, medical-dental services, often
funded by title XIX, the use of competitive employment situations,
the use of Farmers Home loans, the use of homemaker-health care
aids and visiting nurse associations, assisting in supporthig the
development of community services where gaps exist are evident
throughout the State. .

Many regions have housing consortiums that plan and imple-
ment the development of alternative residential accommodations.
At least two regions hold monthly meetings with ARC executive
directors to discuss regional needs. Another region is cooperatively
opening a group home, as Everett mentioned, with a local ARC.

Since the very beginning, one of the core pieces of community
development has been the department's grant-in-aid program. Also,
many regions enter into vocational consortiums which plan for the

j2
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development and the utilization of vocational programs to meet the
needs of the retarded.

A number of years ago the ccinmissioner formed a developmen-
tal team which is a part of thecentral office that is involved in
staff development and parent .training. That has been conbtantly
made available to the private sector and utilized by many parents,
many ARC groups, many prixate and public organizations working
with handicapped individuals.

Currently, the assurance of quality in residential and vocational
programs existing in the private sector have been addressed by the
licensing' division and the community service division of the depart-
ment.

To aid in the expansion of comitunitY services and to expedite
the deinstitutionalization process, the commissioner established a
plarming and evaluation unit utilizing existing central office staff
and also staff that had been developed through the legislative
process.

This unit is charged with assisting regions in the development of
community services and compilinga statewide community services
plan. The reason I emphasize "assist" was pointed out in George's
talk. Each region may have its unique needs and its differing
resources, but we also need to remember that ownership is the key,
ownership at the regional level, ownership of municipalities and, in
fact, ownership at the'neighborhood level as well.

As George mentioned, and as Dan and Everett illustrated, there
are not only differences in needs of different communities but
different regions of the State have differing needs and differing
resources. It is very difficult to compare affluent lower Fairfield
County with its many, many vocational opportunities for handi-
capped individuals with that of the northeastern part of the State
that is economically depre5sed and, in fact, the only vocational
opportunity existing for the handicapped at this time is the John
Dempsey Regional Center.

The planning and evaluation unit is currently involved in com-
piling a statewide community needs profile. This profile is multi..
facted and involves the superintendents of each region, service
providers within each region and throughout the State, and intends
in the very near future to involve consumer groups.

What we.are finding is that an array of services does exist in
Connecticut. We are not in any way claiming that that array is
available throughout the State in each and every area, or that we

-are meeting all the needs of the retarded.
What we are saying is that ,the continuum of services exist that

may not be apparent. However, these services need to be expanded
so that they can be made available throughout the State and we
can meet the needs of each individual.

This expansion in an era of great fiscal concern will necessitate
establishing a partnership among the State, the Federal Govern-
ment, municipalities, and private service providers, both generic
providers and specialized providers.

Samples of these expansions were included in a proposal recently
submitted to the legislature that included an expansion of the
community services program, an expansion of the supervised apart-
ment program and a proposal to expand the number of community

87-310 0-81--3
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services directors so that each region throughout the State had a
director of community services.

If this plan is accepted, and we have every reason to be optimis-
tic, it will allow for 380 people to be placed in community training
homes within a 3-year period, it will approximately double the
number of people placed in HUD section 8 supervised apartments
within the next 2 years and it will allow us to concentrate -on
development of those services that we know now are needed for
those people in the training school, people residing in regional
centers and those people residing at home.

The success of programs in Connecticut for people who are men-
tally retarded is a direct result of a partnership between the public
and private sectors. This is not a partnership built merely on
dollars as it is in many States but also on mutual effort and work
of many, many people.

The department recognizes that the future of persons who are
\ mentally retarded is intimately linked to efforts to work in part-

\ nership with all facets of private and public community resources.
DMR is looking to continue its cooperative efforts and, in fact,

expand partnerships so that the neeils of mentally retarded citizens
of Connecticut are fully met.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you verST much.
Commissioner THORNE. Senator, we will have a presentation now

by three people. The subject is going to be options of residential
services other than training schools and regional centers. This will
give you more detail on certain specific programs that we are
emphasizing now.

The first presenter will be Mr. George Moore, who is the superin-
tendent of the Central Connecticut Regional Center, followed by
Mr. till Dowling, who has a slide presentation on community

, training homes, and then, finally, lir. Tom Sullivan, who is super-
intendent of the Seaside Regional Center. Mr. Dowling is superin-
tendent of the New Haven Regional Center.

W.-Moore.
Mr. MOORE. Good morning, Senator.

.---The next segmla orour presefitaTion wi ITocus upon residential
alternatives which have been developed in the past 20 years. Given
the; time available, we will attempti to highlight the issues and
reflect the optimism which we feel regarding our commitment to
ongoing growth:

As you know, today's department of mental retardation is the
rebult of an evolution which began with the Mansfield Training
Sehool in 1917, the Southbury Training School in 1941, and the
office of mental retardation in 1959. Throughout this history, there
have been consistent efforts to improve upon existing services and
broaden the options which are available to handicapped persons
and their families.

It is imperative, however, that we recognize the fact that there
are still many obstacles which must be overcome in order for us to
reach our goals. A few of these include: limitations in the funding
abilities of the State and National Government; the need to mini-
mize bureaucratic constraints related to utilizing moneys once they
are appropriated, availability of appropriate medical and other

'34 ,
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professional staff to support persons who have complkated medical
or behavioral difficulties; and community or parental resistance.

It is our belief that realities such as those described above must
be recognized, not accepted. The mission of the Department of
Mental Retardation, from its earliest beginnings, has been to over-
come obstacles and develop a continuum process which assures
that all mentally retarded individuals should live in the least
restrictive environment which is commensurate *with their needs.

During the rest of my presentation I will emphasize the role
which group homes and supervised living apartments play in this
continuum. Bill Dowling, to my right, will then give an oVerview of
the community training home program, and Tom Sullivan will
reflect the role of transitional living facilities.

Since 1964, when Mansfield Training School opened the State's
first group home, the department alone and in conjunction with
the private sector, has continued its efforts to develop these alter-
natives.

Today, the department operates 27 grouP homes with a capacity
to serve 323 residents. In addition, the department revised ks regu-
lations for licensure of privately operated facilities in 1975. Since
then, the department has worked closely with the State Depart-
ment of Income Maintenance to develop a rate system which re-
flects the true cost of services.

Since 1975, this process, as well as the active consultative role of
the licensing section and regional staffs, have contributed to an
overall upgrading of client care as well as the opening of 23 addi-
tional privat ;ly operated group homes, which adds to a total of 523
individuals who are served in 35 group homes.

Clients who were initially placed into group homes tended to be
those who were highest functioning mentally, physically and emo-
tionally. As we have expanded resources, we have been able to
accommodate an increasingly varied type of clientele.

Our population now includds people who function in the severe
range of mental rethrdation and who have emotional, physical
and/or behavioral difficulties.

Nevertheless, we have a long way to go to meet the needs of
individuals who can be accommodated in group homes but for the
lack of resources.

In addition to persons with handicaps previously mentioned, it
also includes many adults who presently live at training schools,
health care facilities, or at home with their parents.

We believe that there ghould be an increasing emphasis by par-
ents, professionals and society at large to see group homes and
supervised apartments as resources to be affirmatively accessed at
the time of adulthood rather than as a reaction to a stress or crisis

\ situation.
\In other words, mentally retarded individuals should be brought

up\to move away from home and toward independent living situa-
tions, in the same manner as their nonretarded peers. This would
reinfórce the family's ability to emphasize their' handicapped
child's \ individuality and independence from birth forward and
minimie the image of the handicapped child as a burden.
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The Paitern of growth which we have seen in the development of
group homes is equally evident in the area of supervised apart-
ments.

In the past 10 years we have increased our capacity in this area
to the point where we serve 216 individuals.

Efforts in this area have been dram'atically assisted by the sec-
tion 8 program which is administered by the Federal Department
of Housing and Urban Development. Accommodations are provided
in a variety of settings, ranging from DMRowned buildings, to
apartments which are clustered together, and those which are
spread throughout the communities.

In accordance with client needs, staffing patterns range from 24-
hour cdverage by live-in,or shift staff, to periodic supervision on a
daily, weekly or monthly schedule.

Apartment programs are particularly exciting because both the
physical setti9g and financial necessities reinforce the need for an
active partnership between client and staff, and show the client
immediate rewards for independent functioning.

Clients may qualify for a driver's license or learn to access public
transportation on their own. They may eat at home or go to a
restaurant. They are faced with the same choices and dilemmas
regarding rights and responsibilities as are faced by the rest of us.

While the choices are often limited and difficult, we witness the
development of,emotional maturity at this level of care which is
difficult to duplicate in other environments.

For a minute I would like to give an overview of how these levels
of service operate in my region. The Department of Mental Retard-
ation, through the Central Connecticut Regional Center, operates
two group homes in Meriden. In addition, there are two group
homes in the Middletown area which are operated by a private
corporation and one on-grounds group home operated by Durham
fill, a private school in Durham.

Recently, a group of aisociations for retarded citizens has formed
a consortium to develop and manage group homes throughout the
region. They now have 1 group home open in Bristol and expect to
open 3 more within the next year and 10 to 12 over the next 5
-years.

It is my hope that future group home development in the region
will occur in the private sector. In this, framework, State-operated
group homes would continue to focus on serving persons whose
behaviors and/or self-care skills are not being met or are marginal
in terms of the private facilities.

In addition to the above, we presently have three distinct leyels
of section 8 apartment programs. The Eastwood apartment pro-
gram serves 16 severely retarded adults\ in 8 two-bedroom units
which are located on the second and-third oors of a small apart-
ment building in New Britain.

Residents require 24-hour staffing, centrally repared meals and
staff assistance with most of the day's decisions. None of the clients
are competitively employed but each receives vocational training
from activity programs run by the private sector in the community.

The Newbrite program is comprised of three two-bedroom units
which are located on one floor of a large apartment ouilding in
downtown New Britain. The facility is staffed by a live-in staff
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person and clients receive assistance in the afternoons and
evenings.

This assistance involves training to develop community skills,
meals, housekeeping, personal hygierie, medical, and dental care
for the clients. There is a shared responsibility between the clients
and staff.

The most independent program, Baybury Apartments, is com-
prised of three two-bedroom apartments which are distributed
throughout a large apartment complex in Middletown. In this pro-
gram, staff are onsite each day but only for a part of the day. Staff
efforts are focused upon assisting clients in budgeting their Money,
shopping for food, and recognizing options for leisure type activi-
ties.

Some clients are employed competitively while others are in
workshop programs aimed toward competitive employment.

It is difficult in the short time given us to give a description
which accurately reflects the scope and opportunity which has
been made available to our clients through these programs. ,

I can tell you that the opportunities have helped these people to
recognize and appreciate the self-respect that is realized through
their participation in decisions which affect their own lives.

. It is our belief that we have only begun to tap the potential
associated with these.levels of care. Further development will most
certainly be affected by the willingness of taxpayers at the State
and national levels to participate in the financial investment relat-
ed to helping handicapped peopfe to help themselves.

I would like to thank you for the opportunity I have had to make
this presentation.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much. Commissioner Thorne,
or anybody who would like to respond, I have a few questions here.

What is the total budget for group homes and what percent of
the total budget does this represent?

Commissioner THORNE. Senator,. I don't have that figure with me
right 'now. We would be very happy to provide that for you. We
have the material here. We are' looking.

__Senator WEICKER. The next question would be, what is the
budget for supervised apprtments or section 8 housing programs,
and what percentage of the budget does this represent?

Commissioner THORNE. Again, this is a comingled program with
HUD financing, with residents of the apartments personal funds
and with State contributions. The State's contribution is principal-

. ly, in that program, in the form of cost for staff and, in some
instances, helping to subsidize. ,

Again, those figures we could get for you. I don't have them with
me.

- Senator WEICKER. I will just finish these questions. Any one you
can answer, fine. Otherwise, for the record, what is the budget for
community training home programs?,

Commissioner THORNE, The boarding'house budget is in excess of
$1 million a year for 'subsidizing community training homes. That
is comingled with SSI payments that the individuals have so that,
againand if the person does have their own personal resources, it
involves' that too.

We can get you precise figures on that, Senator.
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-Senator WEICKER. And, lastly, the estimated cost per year for
clients in each residential program: institution, regional centers,
group homes, training homes, supervised apartments, section 8?

Commissioner THORNE. We could develop that information too,
keeping in mind that the cost of services comes from many differ-
ent' sources of people who are in the community so that we have to
trace down the various locations of costing. We would be ,very
happy to prOvide that information.

.Senator WEICKER. Proceed.
Commissioner THoaNt. The next presentation will be iv Mr.

Dowling who will be talking specifically, about community training.
Mr. DOWLING. Good morning, Senator. My name is William

Dowling. I am the superintendent at the New Haven ,Regional
Center.

I have been in the field of social services for 15 years, one-third
of which has been working with mentally retarded individuals. The
common thread through my service has been the use of foster
homes to provide community residential programs for those in
need of such a program.

I am very happy to have the opportunity to share the depart-
ment's community training home program with you. My comments
will be somewhat abbreviated from the prepared text in order to
allow time for a brief slide projection show which I think will be
very helpful to your understanding of the'program.

The community training home program is one of an array of
residential services provided-by the department. This program pro-
vides individualized care, and specialized training in private homes
for one to fOur individuals.

They May reside in the home as- family members or they may be
there briefly as part of the department's respite program. The
respite program, as you know, provides temporary relief to family
members from the constant care of a handicapped child or adult.
This allows the family the needed relief from that care in order to
maintain the handicapped member in the community as long aF it
is appropriate.

The training home programthe term itself reflects the in-
creased professionalism of this program is a modification of the
fraditional foster care programhas been evolving over a number
of years in (the department. Back in the fifties, and even before, the
training schools used the boarding out home concept to, provide
community living arrangements for those it thought appropriate.

In the sixties, with the development of the regional concept,
additional emphasis was given to the foster care program. And in
the 1970's, with the assistance of developmental disability grants,
two regional centers laid the framework for a more sophisticated
foster care program.

It was in the seventies also that the comMissioner authorized ,the
creation of the respite and community training home task force in
1976. The purpose was to develoil a community training home
program and a community respite program in all of the regional
centers throughout Connecticut.

At this point I think it Would be helpful if I presenfed the slide
show which is used by the New Haven regional center as part of its
recruitment efforts fpr community training homes.

ut.c
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[Presentation of slide show:11

CoMMVNITY TRAINING HOME: AND RESPITE Ho= TAPE
. -

Unlike Angie, some mentally retarded individuals do not have their own families
always available to provide care for them. Carolyn is 20 years old. In order to best
meet her human needs she lives in a Community Training Home, Community
Training parents provide care on a long-term basis, and act as substitutes for or a
supplement to the individuals natural parents. They provide an opportunity for a
mentally retarded individual to know the joy of being part of a family, to grow and
develop with the experience of knowing others who are interested and concerned
about them. In her home, Carolyn's community training parent works with her on
skills that will help her to become us independent as possible. She practices basic
cooking and housekeeping, and hygiene skills. During the day, Carolyn participates
in a work training program where she is taught outdoor maintenance. She also
learns cleaning skills that may Someday qualify her for n job in the community.
When a mentally retarded person needs a placement in a community trpining
home, the home is chosen on the basis of which family can best meet this liersons
needs. Such factors as family composition, skills of the family members, and family
preference are taken into account in making the choice. Before an individual is
placed in a home permanently a series of respite placements are arranged with the
community training family. In this way, the family and the mentally retarded
individual can experience what sharing a home together would be like, On this
basis, they and the agency, make a decision about whether the placement will be
successful. Ely the time the individual is placed permanently. he or she and the
family know each other well and the foundation for longer term relationships has
already been layed. Some families choose to become community training parents
while others feel that making a commitment to short-term respite care'better suits
their life style. Whichever their choice, the preparation for these roles is essentially
the same. The first step is a general meeting with the program coordinator. She and
the family discuss the problems and explore their participation in terms of both the
agency s and families needs. There follows a series of meetings between the family
and tile program coordinator which serve as a mutually evaluation process. Togeth-
er they explore the interfacing of the family and the program This evaluation
becomes a part of the formal home licensing process. The family also participates in
a training program. Through it they are introduced to some Of the special needs of
the individuals with whom they will become acquainted. They also acquire some of
the skills they will need. During this time all families in training provide short-term
restate care as a way of becoming more familiar with the agency, the clients, and
their own future roles Community Training Home parents and respite parents
emerge from the sessions as an Integral part of the agencies network services, In
this capacity they,, receive payment for the care they provide and are expected to
perform their roles well. To assist them in their task the progrnm coordinator and a
social worker provide ongoing support. between the home and the agency If assist-
ance ts needed in a particular area, with an individival that is placed, the social
worker can arrange for input from specific professions; such as, physical therapist.
psychologist, nurses, or behavior specialists, as well as from other conununity agen-
cies. Community,Training parents and respite parents make a unique contribution

the lives of mentally retarded individualS, Together they and the agency work to
insure that the human needs of those individuals are met in the best possible way
They are the ones who have made it possible for Angie, Carolyn, and many others
to be people in the mainstream of everyday, life; working, playing, being part of
their community, being part of a family that provides companionship. support and
love. When you share n )ittle bit of your world you can make a difference in,
somebody s life.

Mr. DOWLING. Prdsen'tly, Senator, there are approximately 280
such community training home beds in the department's program.
About one-third of them are for long-term placement. The rest are
used for the respite program.

The department projects that were the money available right
now, approximately 380 individuals could benefit 'from community
training home living. Of this number approximately 320, would
come from the existing residential programs such as the training
schools and regional centers. The remaining 60 are estimated to be
those on our urgent waitinclist who are in need ()ran alternative
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to their present situation and this alternative could be a communi-
ty training home program.

The community training home program that the department
envisions in its budget request would also allow approximately
1,000 respite days to be provided in the community by each region-
al center. This would be a tremendous increase in a very valuable
service to the community.

Right now it is the lack of fluids that is the primary obstacle to
the realization of this prog:am. There is some. optimism at this
boint since the department's proposal has received a favorable
response from the Hospital and Health Care Subcommittee of the
AppropriaticifirCainmittee and they will be voting on that; in the

k ext day or two.
e_community training home program is one component of the

departmerit's.Thental retardation residential services. It has a po-
tential for continued growth and increased importance. The depart-
ment is very clearly commitidd to developing this potential.

Thank you.
Senator WEICktli. Thank 3\ou very much, Mr. Dowling.
Mr. SULLIVAN. Good morning, Senator. My name is Tom Sulli-

van. I assuperintendent of the Seide Regional Center. I would
like to speak briefly on the concept of a transitional community
living facility.

There are two major concepts that I would like to address in thii
presentation that I feel best r present some of' the experiences we -
have had at the Mystic Educ tional Center, which was formerly
known as the Mystic Oral Scho 1.

Since this program was start d by the department, through the
Cooperation of the State depart ent of education, back in Decem-
ber 1979.

The first concept that I would like tp address is the concept of
the "transitional facility." If I cart borrow Mr. Webster's definition,
transition is defined as a passing from one condition, form, stage, ,

sactivity and place, et cetera, to'an her.
The key factors in the Mystic pr ram focus upon the movement

process from institution to commun ty. Every client selected for the
program participates in the planning and decisionmaking process,
in conjunction with the staff, that wi enable him or her to eventu-
ally live in tne community.

The Mystic program, then, is not a pal unto itself. Rather, it is a-
Means to an end, that end being conpnunity placement. So, in a
sense it is a bridge.

When 50 residential and five respite eds were made available to
the department back in 1979, our plann ng focused primaril upon
establishing a program that would best eet the needs of 4 large
number of the department's higher func toning clients who live in
our larger residential facilities throughou the State. .

Over the years, our experiences have in icated that the success-
ful community placements of institutiona ized individuals is best
inspred through a well-planned program hich provides the indi-
vidual with a gradual progression through or&independent, or, if
you will, less restrictive living situations that individual ac-
quires previously unlearned skills.

*
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In most cases, the sequence of living units usually takes Place o
the grounls of the two training schools. When the 'individual
ready for community placement, he or she-is placed in an appropri-
ate commimity residence.

Most of these placements have proven td be quite successful. I
have to note here that Representative McKinney, earlier in his
statement, pointed out_a concern about returns of people from the
community to the institution, the problem of recidivism.

We, likewise, have °experienced these problems to some degree.
We found with some of these clients, in their transition from the
institution to the community, that the pressures, stresses and ex-
pectations were entirely too much for them to handle.

As a result, they oftentimes returned to the institution. When
the /tflstic program was developOd it was Telt that this facility .
eoula oecome a viable stepping stone for these and other individ-
uals who are ready, for all practical purposes for communityt
living:

Throngh a very close Working relationship between the Mystic
staff and the staff of the two training schools and the regional
centers, 26 clients from the training schools and 24 clients from
five different regional centers,,several of whom were tritical cases,
were-transferred-into-the Mystiefacility,

With the current population of Sclients, there are seven indi-
viduals who previously had been placed from training schools into
community settings and were later returned to the training s'chools
for a variety Of reasons. Once againthis problem of recidivism.

A few of these individuals failed several times in a variety of
settings. The staff at Mystic have conbentrated very hard in provid-
ing a supportive environment and program for thike individuals
and, of the seven, twp currently are in public schobtprograms and
three are working today in the community in various work -groups.
I would like to state that since the opening of the peogram back in
December 1979, not one individual has been returned to an institu-
tion.

Obviously, all the 50 people aren't there because oi recidivism
problems. Many of them have been selected because they were
found by the staff at the training schools and regional centers to be
pretty much ready for community placement, but they needed
some work and some training in specific areas of need.

I am most pleased to report that in early May, next month, eight
of our school age children who are now living in Mystic will be

- moving into our newest group home located in Norwich. We have
been concentrating on teaching them some of the skills they will
need to succeed in this home.

There are many other success stories I could relate to you but in
the interest of time I won't. In summation by the end of this
month, 20 percent of the original population of 50 clients will have
been placed into the community directly from the Mystic program.

What must be pointed out, in addition to living successfully in a
community, one must be able to provide for themselves to some
extent. Once again, we are talking about work. I think this is
particularly true in ourNew England work ethic society. People
must. succeed and feel good hbout themselves and their ability to
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So, we place a'great deal of emphasis on our vocational training
programs. There are seven adults now living in the program who
previously were not employed in the community who are now
working, individually, in the community for at least minimum
wage in a number ot work situations, many of them for cver 1 year
in the same. job. '

In addition, we have several adults who are being trained in
group work p'rograms to work in the community in janitorial sub-
contraet type work cleaning restaurants, motels, community
churches, and so forth. A total of 63 percent of the adult population
living in Mystic is _now working in the community.

As a transitional facility, Mystic has been very successful. The
proof of the pudding is the successful community residential and

-job placements that have taken place and the individual improve-
ments that we see.

Abother transitional facility, the Clifford Street program, a 20-
bed ICFMR facility, is,currently undergoing renovations and will
be opened next year by the Hartford Regional Center.

I would like to just briefly refer to a second major concept that I
would like to present, and that is the -concept 'of
deinstitutionalization. Very briefly, this is a popular buzz word
which is often frequently used without much thought in terms of
its far-reaching effects. .

Deinstitutionalization, is often assumed tb, simply represent the
concept of moving people from the institutions into the community.
I have given a few examples of how it works in Mystic.

However, there is another edge to the sword' of
deinstitutionalization which quite often is underplayed or ignored,
but equally significant, and that is the aspect of preventing people
from moving into institutions.

The Mystic program has concentrated a great deal on tips az?cl
through a number of programs----vocational programs, respite pro-
grams in which we have placed 60 people in weekend, overnight
emergency respites over the last year, and a number of other
services, such as recreation, we have proven quite successful.

Also, the special school district program services severely and
profoundly retarded people living in the community in a number of
towns in southeastern Connecticut, notably Groton, Stonington,
Mystic, and that area east of the Thames River, which previously
was unserved by a major type of facility-in our region.

I think one of the things we are observing, which is very encour-
aging, is the absence of residential placements of youngsters. I
mentioned respite programs. I mentioned early intervention pro-
grams. I like to think because of some of the successes we are
having with these youngsters, we are observing here and through-
out the State in all the regional centers, a decline or almost nonex-
istence of residential referrals for the youngsters ranging from 6
months to 6 years to 16 years.

Our residential population is getting old( er, but our referrals of
youngsters are not that prevalent. In fact, we haven't had any in
the past year or two for full-time residential placement. I think a
lot of it has to do with respite and some of the Special School
District Early Intervention programs that we offer'.

,4 9
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In closing I would like to 'state that I hope I have conveyed to
you the optimisp which I and the Seaside staff have regarding ie
Mystic program. I have shared a few success dtories and I can say
with honesty there have been no failures.

In addition to preparing clients for community living successful-
ly, the very fact that a major facility is located in this part of our
region is gradually preparing the community for our clients. We
have t!o face this responsibility of preparing the surrounding com-
munities to accept and to see these individuals as neighbors and
friends.

In some cases mank of us professionals prepare the community
"by the book" through our formal presentations, media expoiure
and public relations. I think the best public relations people we
have are those clients, and the more exposure they get in the
community and the community has to them, we fire finding that
this is perhaps the best type approach we can take to readying the
community to those programs we are planning on setting up.

In a sense, it is education through "osmosis."
Finally, the bottom line in determining the effectiveness of this

program is the successful community placement. This has been
proven true. I feel that there is indeed a viable and important
place for- a transitional facility such -as Mystic in. the continuum of__
treatment and care for the mentally retarded providing such a
program does not become an end unto itself but a means to an end,
and that end being community living.

Thank you very much.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much.
Commissioner Thorne, I have some questions prior to the next

panel which we might take up at this time. There are over 300
retarded persons who are currently on waiting lists for residential
services. How does the Department of Mental Retardation decide
who has priority for an apartment, versus group home, versus
Mansfield Training School?

Commissioner THORNE. The department has an admission and
referral body that meets as often as necessary, at least once a
month, to discuss all of the referrals for placement that come
before that body. That would be admissions for people who are
inappropriately placed within a department's facility where there
is a consideration that it is very _necesary- to move from where
they are to some other place.

That committee then es,tablishes a priority based on the need of
the client and ihen, a?: soon as a bed is available the client is
moved into that particular bed.

Senator WEICKER. Then is it not true that the individuals place-
ment is based more on what services are available rather than an
individualized need?

Commissioner THORNE. I would say all the placements that are
made are based on individualized needs. That is why we go through
the complicated exercise of Jooking at the total picture of the
individual as to what his needs are. .

Within the system itself we are constantly rechecking and rebal-
ancing it with our various team type programs, but also, the admis-
sions and referral group would review this so that the -object is, of
course, to place the persoh in the most appropriate environment.
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We recqgnize that there are times when that is not available and
it is simply because of a lack of resources.

So, placements, are not arbitrary. We don't admit people directly
to training schools, for example, unless there is some type of an
emergency situation that would warrant such -an -admission. All
admissions are made directly to regional centers usually, or to
group homes or community_training homes, whatever might_be the
most appropriate.situation of that person.

Senator WEICKER. The U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services funded a national studY. Connecticut was reported to be
among the five States with the largest number of persons in insti-
tutions compared to the population of the State. I suppose the
question here is why we have lost ot.tr position as a progressive
leader in the field of mental retardation?

Commissioner THORNE. I question the statistics very much be-
.. cause It is jtist not the case. I have questioned their statistics

before. The definition of what they term as institution, '. and so
forth, is certainly subject to a great deal of interpretation.

I know at our National Association of State Directors and Com-
missioners we discussed this study and the fact that all of the
States were concerned where they got their figures from_ and

---- -nobody cottld- really-identify-specifically-how- they-arrived at- their-
statistics, so I would question their statistics and I would be very
ha py to discuss that with them.

nator WEICKER. From 1974, the Department of Mental Retar-
dation placed over lop retarded persons in nursing homes where
they received no program and have beconte victims of neglect and
abuse.

I first want to ask why, and then, what efforts are being made on
behalf of these persons to locate them in appropriate community
liying alternatives?
-Commissioner 1.1i0liNg. To begin with, persons have been-placed

in nursing homes in the State of Connecticut for 30 or 40 years, or
whatever the case might be, as long as they have been in exist-
encenot only by States but by families or whoever it may be.

So that, it is something the lidn't occur just overnight. It has
not been an uncommon sourve in any for placement of men-
tally retarded people. We plbced, in this State, people in nursing
homes-basically-for two...reasons._

One, the unavailability of beds for people at the time that there
was -a critical need for beds for individuals. In other words, where
the family had collapsed, where there was not any other resource
available other than the training school and it was full. There were
people in training schools that, in the minds of the staff of the
training schools, could be more appropriately served in nursing
homes as a lateral institutional transfer.
,There was never any intent on the part of the department to

consider that such placements as non-institutional. It is a lateral
institution transfer. As a consequence, none of those people were
ever discharged. Those people were followed and are constantly
followed, and all have been reviewed by our intermediate care
facility investigators to determine the approprideness of each
placement and a plan of discharge or a new placement plan has
been written on these persons which we will implement as soon as

d 4
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iCis feasible to move them into settings, particularly ICFMR type
settings as these pre evolved, providing,, howeverand we have to
keep in mind, Senator, that a great deak of the future of ICFMR is
dependent entirely on the Federal Government and ythether it caps

It certainly appears that is what they are going to do. So the
for_intermediate_care type _facilities_ for people who have

severe chronic disabilities certainly, from that perspective, has
more of a bleak outlook than I would like to think.

Senator WEICKER. Unlike most States around the onntry, Con-
necticut continues to move retarded persons froni large facilities
like Mansfield to .other highly structured settings with 20 or more
persons. Is this an unnecessary step to develop community residen-
tial ser ices.

Conittassioner Thorne. In our opinion, and that opinion is not a
light opinionthis is the opinion of the professional people that
work within our departmentbecause the policy in relationship to
appropriateness of placement, and the type of program, is a deci-
sion that is made among the professionals in the department as a
matter of course. These are professional decisions based on what is
the most appropriate environment for the types of clients involved.

-It- is our-opinion- that-for-many-clients, because of the_severity nf
their handicap and the intense needs that they have for day-to-day,
round-the-clock. service, that some congregate services are more
appropriate simply because we are better able to amass the clinidal
staff, the treatment staff, which is in short supply, to those types of
settings.

We understand full well in the field as professionals that there
are contrary pointsaof view and we recognize that, but we do not
necessarily accept those contrary points of view.

It is our opinion, based on our experience, that the people have
responded effectively -mid well in such settings, certainly as an
interim step to a more or less structured setting.

Senator WEICKER. I have two questions that have been asked by
persons here at the hearing. Sharon Johnson asks: Could you ask
how many barrier free group homes now exigt? Isn't this problem a
significant detriment to moving a large number of people out of
Mansfield and Southbury?

Commissioner THORNE. Barrier free droup homes, which are re-
quired under Federal acts principally, makes it difficult. I under-
stand that even recently there has been some difficulty in getting a
change established for small group homes in terms of the Federal
Government. HCFA's interpretation that we have to have certain
fire protection within such facilities is going to make it even more
difficult to establish group homes of a smaller nature in the com-
munity.

Again, a barrier free environment, in our interpretation, does
not have to be the total home as long as there is available accept-
able space in that home for a handicapped individual and that the

'program the home offers is available.
Furthermore, we feel that with the spectrum of services within

any region, if there are bprrier free group homes available within
that region that should be\sufficient so that not every home hag to
be barrier freein totality.
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We have been attempting to evoRre a system of barrier free
group homes. We have a capital appropriation in one particular
rekion where it is our intention to build six such facilities.

The planning and full design for two of these fabilities has been
ampleted by the architects and by public works. These facilities
are ready to go to bid. They are the prototypes of what we would
consider-to-be appropriate type facilities-to be constructed through-
oat the State. We do have funds, not sufficient to build a total
network,-but sufficient to start, hopefully, at least, four to six in --
the Waterbury area, two or so in the New Haven area, one in the
Manchester area, and so on. ,

The problem with this is the enormous cost per bed because a
barrier free group home, by Federal law, in order to qualify cer-

-tainly as an ICF, must be built in accordance with institutional
standards, which makes the per-bed cost in excess of $100 a square
foot, the reason being -that it must meet the fire safety codes of
institutional standards because of the fact that people in these.
facilities might be nonambulatory or might be very severely 'handi-
capped people.

This is going to be a substantial barrier to the creation of large
numbers_oLfacilitir.,q It issimply the aost and the regulations-that -----
are behind the cost.

Senator WEICKER. Attorney' John Jatar of Connecticut Legal
Services says: Senator Weicker, ask Superintendents McNamara
and Belmont the question, given the state of the art today, are
there any residents of the training schools who could benefit from
a program as described by Superintendents O'Connell and O'Keefe?

There is a further question which needs to be asked: Are there
any residents of these institutiona who could not benefit from these
community programs; who are they and why couldn't they benefit
from-them?

Commistioner TFIORNE. Is that to be asked of who, me or--
Senator WEICKER. Of you or any part of your operation, whether,

it is Roger, Mace, or yourself or whoever can respond to it.
Commissioner THORNE. I will respond to this and they certainly

would be happy to try. I think that we do have people residing in
the training schools who are in the most appropriate environment
for their needs for the ieasons I have so stated prior, that there is
concentration orgaTITor expertia-671t is very difficult to come by.
These people have very extensive needs.

Either they are behavioral problems or they are problems of
physical disability on many fronts. They are multiple handicapped.
They need intensive 24-hour care. The question in this field, and it
still is a question, and there still isn't even a substantial proof to
this question, is whether or not such persons would benefit, truly
benefit, from a smaller facility in terms of their own personal
intrinsic benefit, what they gain from it.

Our observations of the profoundly handicapped, multiple, handi-
capped persons are empirical. The individuals are not able to 'speak
for themselves to give us some measure of what they think of such
a situation. From a research scientific point of view in the field
there exist today many counteracting points of view as to what is
the most appropriate environment for such people.
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We do feel -and we do sustain in the State-of Connecticut the idea
that the training schools have an effective and important role to
play in the treatment program and the developmental program for
very profoundly handicapped people who have not succeeded in
any other type treatment setting that they have been in, and the
training schools have thereby become the point at which they must
receive their services: --

Senator WEICKER. Fine. Mr. Thorne, why don't you continue to
proceed with your presentation. We are a little tight on time.

Commissioner THORNE. Yes, I understand and, as a consequence
we are going,to drop two people from our presentation.

Senator WEICKER. I don't want to in any way shut anybody out.
If you feel that is necessary, handle it any way that you want.

Commissioner THORNE. We want to in deference to your time. It
is very important that Deputy Commissioner Gravink give her
presentation because it relates to our planning, it relates to the-
future, some facts about that, how we arrived at that.

I would appreciate it if I have the opportunity to put her on now
and then we will look at the time when she is through and if-you
have time I would like for you to hear briefly from at least one of

e other'presenteri
Senator WEICKER. Go right ahead.
For the information of those at the hearing, we will be recessing

probably in 15 to 20 minutes and the afternoon's testimony Will
start off with the presentation by CARC, and then various panels
after that.

Go right ahead.
Ms. GRAN/INK. I can say good afternoon, Senator
My name is Lynn Gravink and I am Deputy Commissioner of the

Department. Throughout the presentations this morning we have
attempted to-describe in some detail various-aspects of thedepart-
ment's programs. -

You have heard how these various piograms interrelate to pro-
vide a continuum of services. I would like to describe for you how
this all comes together on a statewide basis and just how far Wong
we are in the development of what the original law that was
passed in 1969, called for: a "cOmplete comprehensive and integrat-
ed statewide program for the mentally retarded."

From the very beginningin fact, before 1959there has been a
continuing planning effort. Although these plans varied slightly in
emphasis, each plan challenges Connecticut to consider the varying
individual rieeds of their retarded people and to provide the appro-
priate services.

Each calls for the communities to respond to make the generic
services that are available to all its members also available to the
mentally retarded. It was this planning that resulted in Connecti-
cut being the first State to develop a regional approach to the
service delivery.

As a department of State government, Connecticut DMR has the
longest history in the country of providing a continuum of services
in a variety of settings to persons who are mentally retarded.

That experience has demonstrated that mentally retarded per-
sons indeed have a very vast array of needs, and that those needs

a
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can be matched with a variety of appropriate service delivery
models.

We have seen mentally retarded persons improve and grow in
training schools, regional centers, group homes, community train-
ing homes and in independent living situations when they have the
necessary services and support systems available.

We have- seen others fail in the same setting when that right
niatchup doesn't occur. It has 'been pointed out this morning that
Until' 22 years ago the only services provided by the State of Con-
necticut to its mentally retarded citizens emanated from the two
training.schools.

Today there is indeed a full array of services provided by the
public and private sectors. There are still shortages of some serv-
ices in some areas but the base is there and it is on that base that
we continue to build and develop.

Let's look at-what has happened in those 22 years, since it is an
evolving system and will continue to evolve in the future.

First of all, with the advent of mandatory special education,
increased community acceptance, supportive parent groups, aggres-
sive placement programs sometimes assisted by Federal grants, the
Po.PuiatikuLresidentialfacilitieshegan_to_change

When I first Went to. work at the Southbury Training School 26
years ago, approximately 70 percent of the residential population
was mildly or moderately retarded. Today, more than 70 percent
are severely and profoundly retarded.

The few higher funationing residents who still reside there have
complicating medical, emotional, or other handicapping conditions
that have, so far, precluded community placement.

Over the-years this greatly affected the character of the training
school. At the same time, the supportive services that mentally
retarded-persons-and their-families--needed-if-they-were-to
community settings became more evident and the role of the re-
gional programs began to emerge.

They became what we often refer to as "the first line of defense",
handling all initial referrals, providing counseling, day (programs,
respite care, recreation, and a variety of residential alternatives
which we have heard described this morning.

The training schools were then able to reduce their populations
froniviliat Viiis a combin-ed total-ni over- 4,00fi iirthe early sixties-to-
a combined total of 2,280 today.

During the seventies, with the Federal assistance of ICF MR
program, we began to improve the environment and the program
in the training schools for those more seriously handicapped indi-
viduals who now, live tLere. Connecticut's regional program, aevel-
oped on a region-by-region basis, so that, particularly in the begin-
ning, services were not evenly available across the State.

This, too, has begun to level off in recent years and as the
currently-authorized construction is completed all regions will have
very similar capability of meeting the needs of the mentally retard-

-ed at the local regional level.
Currently, all regions have the basic nonresident services availa-

ble, including social service evaluatiorh special school district
(which you would have heard about todWif time permitted but we
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will tell you about tomorrow), all either provide or have available
in the region adult day services.

In each region there are DMR group homes and community
training homes. All have some respite capability. Most have some
supervised apartments and in all but two there is a campus-type
facility available for the seriously handicapped person who needs
the clinical or program services close at hand.

As a result of-the community service update of Project Chal-
lenge, which was doae in 1977, regional centers have identified
comn.Imity sei vice teams with the task of considering local service
needs Lnd,planning for them within their ideal regions.

A statewide profile of these needs is currently being prepared as
part of the planning required by the 1980 legislature..

Through the-years, the department has refined and revised its
planning to meet the changing times and to take advantage of new
opportunities. The department's current plan, which is known as
Project Challenge, was updated during 1978, and circulated- to
many organizations and individuals for comment.

These comments and recommendations were then incorporated
into the document that was published in. July .1979. It is this 5-year
plan-that-the-department-iscurrently operating-under, ---

It proposes what was felt at that time to be feasible,,given the
experience of the preceding years, the economic sitimtion at that
time and the public attitude toward human services in general and
the mentally retarded in particular.

I would underscore that it is a 5-year plan. It did not specifically
address a more distant future. Those were and these continue to be
times of uncertainty economically and attitudinally.

Full implementation of that plan would allow us to meet most of
our current needs and there would be in place an array of services
alai-could be turthebTiilt on it in th-Ffuture.

Basically, that plan 'calls for the continuous reduction of the
population of the two training schools in an orderly way and up-
grading of the remaining units at the training schools; the acquisi-
tion and construction of a large number of group homes, including
those that would accommodate multiply handicapped persons; cre-
ating residential units near programs and clinical services in those
regions_where a regional center campus type facility does not cur-
rently exist; expanding the number of community training homes
and supervised apartments; and encouraging and supporting the
private sector to participate as well, primarily through the develop-
ment of group homes.

Now, 2 years- into the 5, the implementation Of that plan is
underway and we furnished in your packet of material, a chart
that would desci ;be the residential facilities that are currently
available, authorized, and those that the plan would provide.

-In some areas we are on schedule. In others we are behind. The
supervised apartments and the community, training homes are
moving ahead while thedevelopment of new group homes is lag-
ging.

I have attempted to briefly describe our progress and our current
plan for the next few years. Let me describe now some of our
current most pressing needs.



44

First, we have a serious need for more residentiar accommoda-
.tions.

All of our regional centers and group homes are filled to capac-
ity; 205 mentally retarded persons, nearly all severely and pro-
foundly retarded, many with complicated problems, are living with
their families and urgently need a residential placement. In every
case, their-Situations are truly difficult.

Another 80 are in private facilities, including residential schools,
skilled nursing facilities, group homes or children's nurseries and
they, too, urgently need a setting more appropriate to their current
needs.

, The remaining, all adding up to the 300 that you referred to on
that urgent waiting list, are people within our own facilities who
need to be shifted froth one setting to the another, and the total
group all meet a definition of "urgent" that includes certain specif-
ic criteria. There are others who are less urgent, but these are the
cases that we feel right now need to be relocated.

At the same time, we need to further reduce the two training
schools by moving out those persons who are now ready for a more
appropriate placement and to phase out those buildings that are
out oc-date,These-additional accommodations need to be of various
types but most could be group homes.

Second, as our group homes and other community placements
are available more support systems need to be in place: adult
functional education, work activity programs, sheltered Workshops,
medical-dental services at title XIX rates, habilitation therapies,
mental health services, leisure activities, and one of the most criti-
cal and currently most expensive services, transportation. Commu-
nity programs just don't function without transportation services
being available.

Third; -waliTate. a need fa softie facilities and programs for per.
sons with very special needs. This has been commented on earlier.
There is a need to provide a setting for intensive programisg for
the seriously disturbed, assaulted, and self-abusive-client.

There are a number of mentally retarded persons with compli-
cated chronic medical problems. The elderly retarded need some
special attention: Educational settings are needed for seriously dis-
turbed retarded children not eligible right now under the law- for
the special school district which we operate, and who conSequently
are now being sent to private residential schools, either in State or
out of State, at a very great cost to the local.public school.

Gradually, as space and staff becomes available, we have begun
to develop some of these specialized programs at the training
schools and regional centers but until more residential accommoda-
tions become available for those who are ready for community
living, the very specialized programs cannot expand.

Fourth, we need a backup system for these expanded community
residential-facilities. Parents and foster parents need respite. Dis-
turbed or ill clients are not always able to be coped with in group
homes. Emergencies hit families that require immediate assistance
and over the years in our existing homes we have encountered ice
storms, power failures, flooded basements, and even fires that re-
quired immediate relocation for short periods of time.
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If we double or triple the number of oup homes, community
training homes, and apartments that ou plan calls for we must
have some backup services in place. Aga n, we would expect that
regional centers and training schools ca provide some of these
backup services but we need first to reloc te tliose that are ready .
into the community.

Thedep-aiiMent has attemfited to mo --e.--iii in orderly and
planned way on a statewide basis over the Ipst 22 years. From the
beginning of the regional program we 'have en moving from the
iarge training schools toward the community. .

There have been Setbacks an0 delays alon the way: Money for '
the development of new facilities, and progr s has been scarce,
particularly in recent years. Neighborhood rèsistance has slowed
the opening ofgroup homes in some areas.

Bureaucratic procedures at both Federal and State levels miike
the process exceedingly slow, even when dollars re available. And
parents who feel secure and comfortable wit their sons and
daughters living in a training school or region 1 center are fre-
quently unwilling to accept a group home or co munity training
home placement.

thape.to_be able_to_expancLon_some of these_pro lems tomorrow.
These and other barriers were identified in o r 1979 Project'

Challenge. They have not all been solved but .pr gress has been
seen in several areas, We frequently become imp& tient and frus-
rated but the progress in the lives of the individ als, as we see

t em move through the many prograins, encourages us.
Ve continue to evaluate our progress, to make djustments, to

exp re new alternatives a' id to present our needs b fore the execu-
tive àd legislativa branches or government, both S ate, local, and
Federa

We-a -thankful -for- the oliportunity -that- we h ye to do-this
again today. We hope, also, that we are beginnin to reach the
general puhlic who must accept the handicapped p ople into their
midst and must support the appropriate levels of ervice through
their govern ent.

Thank you. .

Senator WEIC ER. Thank you very much.
Conimissioner, I intend to recess these hearing until 1:45 this

afternoon. Is there anything that you would like co elude on as far
as this aspect of your presentation, knowing that ou are going to
have the opportunity,\ or many of your people are, to be back here
tomorrow? ,

Commissioner THORNE. I just want to, again, thank y iksir, for
the opportunity for our staff to appear this morning. I am teqain
you already know this is a very complex and complicated proble
The service network is very deeply involved on many, many face
and, of course, there are many points of view but we do appreciate \
the opportunity to give you an overview of what the department is
doing, and you will be hearing from other staff members tomorrow.

Thank you, sir.
Senator WEICKER. I might conclude on this point: I think you

mentioned in your opening remarks the parallel between civil
rights, individual rights, the rights of the disabled, handicapped, et
cetera. --- \
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Indeed, if the rise in awareness.. occUrred at the same time, the
decline is taking place at the same time. I am talking about the
attitude of the Federal Government and the Federal legislators.

I want everybody in this room to fully understand in what kind
of context we are operating. No matter how good the concept, no
mateer how much we all might finally arrive at a consensus of
what the best care consists of, I think none of us will deny that
whatever road we take it is going to cost money.

I do not preten.d to be an expert 11, the field in which many of
you in this room have acquired your knowledge either through
professional training or in a personal sense, but I am, I think, very
knowledgeable in the area of politics and government.

What is being now proposed at the Federal level I am sure will
have its impact at the State level. Let me assure you, there is only
one word to use: It will be "brutal " I am not talking about a slight
cutback. We are talking about very, very harsh cutbacks.

I just hope that as this dialog evolves you will all understand
that. That is my battle to fight, but I can't fight it with any chance
of success if indeed those who. I am fighting it foron whose behalf
I am fighting it, are in disarray themselves,

The-committee-will-recess-until 1:45.
[Whereupon, at. 12:35 p.m. the subcommittee recessed, to recon-

vene at 1:45 the same day.]

AFTERNOON SF SION

Senator WEICKER. The next two witnesses are Robert Perske,
president of CARC, and Mr. Thomas Nerney, the executive director
of CARC, and any and all persons that you have with you, if you
would be good enough to introduce them to the committee and the
hearing-yoom, please proceed in whichever way that you deem
appropriate, and it is nice to have you here.

STATEMENT OV ROBERT PERSKE, PRESIDENT, CONNECTICUT
ASSOCIATION OF RETARDED CITIZENS, AND THOMAS,
NERNEY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,--CARC

.

Mr. PERSKE. I am Robert Perske, sir, and I will turn it over to
Tom Nerney, so he can set thq protocol.

Mr. NERNEY. It is a pleasure to introduce to you; Mr. Chairman,
our distinguished panel of experts gathered here from around the
country today. This is truly a nationwide issue and we congratulate
you on your leadership in holding these hearings on community
services as one of your first actions of the subcommittee.

The Connecticut Association for Retarded Citizens has complied
- with your request to present testimony on the capabilities of re

tarded persons to live in the community., Tomorrow parents from
the Connecticut Association for Retarded Citizens will present a
view familiar to you of what families want and whpt families know
about retarded sons and daughters.

I am pleased that Senator Williams and Senator Hatch are rep
resented here today by staff. Senator Williams, as former chairman
of the full committee, sponsored significant legislation on behalf of

\
retarded people.

illr
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Senator Hatch, taking Senator Williams' place as chairman,, has
been our new ally in the recent budget consiclerations for programs
with persons with handicaps.

I would like to introduce once again, Mr. Robert ;:'erske.
Mr. PERSKE. Specilieally, sir, you asked us to outline opportuni-

ties for persons with retardation in the community to show how
these opportunities can be advanced and how to 1e1p you build a
record for future activity, and we will do that.

Professionally, I am a writer on assignments vjith three basic
interests: One, inspiring healthy attitudes towaiid persons with
handicaps; two, writing about remarkable relati nships between
them and persons with handicaps; and, three, des ribing outstand-
ing community-based services for people with nan icaps.

I usually write for the regular citizen. Therefor , I submit for the
record the following books produced in part or i total by me for
your record: "Report to the President," "Meiltal Retardation,"
"The Leading Edge," "Service Programs That W rk," "New Life in
the Neighborhood," a trade book describing hov persons with re-
tardation can help make a good community be ter, improving the
quality of life, "An International Symposium oil Normalization and
Integration," "Childhood Retardation- Today," "The Adult Tomor-
row and Jnternational Year of the Child Sympitsium," and "Listen,
Please," a report on outstanding face-to-face a d self-help programs
from across Canada.

I kn'ow you are busy and in the inter t of effich..ncy, each
document contains a quick guide for 5- to 0-minute browsing so
that you can get the ideas that are in the çfocuments. That will be
turned in to you, sir.

For hundreds of years persons with étardation were belittled
and isolated because of horrendous myths, pseudoscientific diag-
noies, adamant refusals to support t m in community settings.
Today we know better because of th changing attitudes and the
massive amounts of technology that, ;ye now have so that it is now
possible for persons with retardatjon to be valued, to be accepted
and to grow up in neighborhoods ih our Nation.

It can now happen as never before in the history of humankind.
One of the reasons for that is we recognize them as people with
developmental disabilities, zr t that they have bad blood, that they
are contagious, or that somebody has sinned, or somethings, all of
the myths of the past, /but they are developmentally disabled,
which really means that each Of us come into this world as a tiny
bundle of forces and each force plays its part like a musician in a
gigantic orchestra sey6at between the years of zero to 21 you and I
develop from a bahS, to a full-grown adult, and we usually do it
with the ease 'ongaill of a soaring eagle.

Neverthelessv1.4 of our population has a monkey wrench thrown
into the worksfand we Aow can identify those barriers and we see
them as heroes because they have to work from here on out like a
bird with Wort wings in order to accomplish the same things that
we accomplish.

We noW know about barriers to development and ways that we
didn't ow 10 years ago. They are developmental: They long to
achiev just like the rest of us in society. Therefore, it behooves us

: 53-
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individually as good neighbors and colletiively as.a government to
do everything we can to helppiese people with their development.

Here are a list of initial concrete suggestions for helping them
with their developmental barriers.. I will go ,through them rapidly.
Support the family, don't supplant it. Provide in-home training and
support as needed. Provide in-home and in-the-community respite
care as needed. Provide specific financial aid, helping families 'to
overcome specific debts caused by family members with mental
retardation. -

Next point: Know that we have reached a turning point with
families. In the production of the report to the President in 1977
we found that we were ata turning point with families. Up to that
point we had provided more incentives for persons to send their
Children away from the home than to keep them there.

Now, we think that there art more incentivei starting to come
on to the scene socially and economically so that We can support
the family, support the person to stay in the home. This is a
turning point because many of us who worked as,pro(fessionals in
the fifties and sixties were utterly brilliant about breaking up
moms and dads from their kids. That day is fading rapidly.

Next point: View other residences as a last resort and only after
it is clear that some other resi-denciTs niaed, -Wrieth-e-i- iit s the
natural family home or a natural adult home, only then should
they go to another residence. .

Next point.Develop residential alternatives in a person's own
community. To take a person out of a commdnity when they have
a problem and send them miles and miles away can be devastating
and it can cause regression right there.

To take them away from everything that they knew to be famik.
iar.

Let residential alternatives be family scaled because growth is
maximized in families and not in regiments. Therefore, we, recom-
mend that nobody move anywhere from institutions and from
homes Until they move into family-scale homes of six or less. We
have some States here who are, willing to testify today that tlwy
would go for three or less, or four or less.

Next point: Craft residences according to crucial needs. For years
we had a slot in the residential service and we shoehorn somebody
in there whether they need it or not. Natv we look at a person's
individual needs and then we crafC a residence around them.

Next point: Let formal education take place in regular public
schools. I have seen evidence that is emerging from across the
Nation showing that persons with:retardation, even those with
severe or profound handicaps, fare.better in public schools than in
separated schools.

Next point: Let them become adults. At the International Year
of the Child Symposium on Persons with Retardation, key persons
from all over the world refused just to talk about childhood retar-
dation because they had enough of the "eternal child" and the
"eternal adolescent". .

They felt that these pe6ple should be helped to become full-
fledged adults as much as they could and to be treated like adults.
This came threnh so clearly when the British journalist, Ann
Shearer, spoke for all of us when she said:
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Mentally retarded personsLare_all Lo often caught in a half world between
childhood and adulthood, fitting into neither, frozen into d continuous state of
becoming prepared to enter adult life, yet r±bt able to reach' it.

The last point: Those with severe or profound handicaps belong
in community §ettings too. Ten years ago this notion would have
been unthinkable but in this hearing my colleagues who follow, Dr.
Lew Brown, Dr. Tom Bellamy, Karen Green, Bob Carl, Linda Glen
Sister Barbara, and many others will be trying to make this point.

So, these suggestions set the stage for the speakers who follow.
But before they begin speaking, I would like to call your attention
to one more point. We now have evidence that twice in this cen--
tury we tried to improve civilization by culling these people and \
sending them out of the mainstream of life.

We did it with the eugenic scare in 1912 through about 1940, and
that is When our institutions became filled to overflowing, and that
is still part of the problem that we are trying to solve.

Also, in the 1930's the German Nazi Party attempted to make a
super-race by killing persons with ret:Lrdation and we are having
massive evidence come to us daily showing that the early genocide
machinery was perfected in institutions for the mentally retarded
that was used on the Jewish community later.

So, we are, smarter now and we see people witli handicaps as
having weaknesses and strengths like we have weaknesses and
strengths s that now we know that everybody figures in everybody
else's survival and those people we once rejected may be the very
ones who hold the key for improving the whole civilization.

I believe that and I am- willing to do anything I can to help you
see why I Ilelieve that way.

I will turn, you bick to Tom.
Senator,WEICKER. Thank you very much, Mr. Perske.
Mr. NERNEY. For our first witness we would like to call Dr. Lew

Brown, professor of studies in behavioral disabilities at the Univer-
sity of Wisconsin and also the president of the Association for the
Severely Handicapped.

Dr. Brown is a teacher and he is accompanied by two of his
associates.

STATEMENT OF LEW BROWN, PROFESSOR, BEHAVIORAL DIS-
ABILITIES, UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN AND PRESIDENT, AS-
SOCIATION FOR THE SEVERELY HANDICAPPED, ACCOMPA-
NIED py ALLISON FORD, TEACHER, MADISON PUBLIC
SCHOOLS AND JAN NISBET, PHYSICAL THERAPIST, MADISON
PUBLIC rHOOLS
Dr. BRO N. Thank yO-u. I would like to introduce my two asso-

ciates, Miss Allison Ford, who is a teapher in the Madison Public
Schools, and Miss Jan Nisbet, who is a physical therapist in the
Madison Public Schools.

I would like to make one -unfortunate announcement. I notice
that there, are Thotographers.sWe do not have permission from the
parents of these children to present these slides for pictures of
their- children in suth a body, so I would like very much to ask the
people with cameras to please refrain from taking pictures .of the
slides.
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Senator WEICKER. The Chair will request that there be no pic-
tures taken of what it is that Dr. Brown is now presenting on the,
screen.

Dr. BROWN. For the past 12 years we have worked with the ,

University of Wisconsin in an attempt to _train teachers of severely
handicapped children and with the public school system, and that
is a metropolitan scbool district.

'I would like to take a few points to try to communicate to you
some of the more critical characteristics of our school program as it -
exists pow. Many of the points I would like to make up front are ........,
points that are relatively new to and we think are improve-
ments on those made in the past.

One is that we operated a program, for the past 7 or 8 years that
excludes no one and rejects no one. In the past, prior to that point,
the Madison district would,say, "I am sorry, you are too retarded
to come to this school" or, 'We tri;d you put and you didn't work
in our school" and you would have o go someplace else.

There was a philosophical commitment not to do that again and,
as a result, we gained, in a very shOrt period of time, a tremendous
amount of experience and expertise.

Another characteristic is that yve used to operate a segregated
school, a school for only retarded people and that is closed now.
Now, all our students are in what we call regular schools, schools
with nonhandicapped people aqd approximately 90 percent of them
are in-lithat we call chronological-age-appropriate schools.

That is, your sehool placement is a function of your chronological
age, not your intellectual disability or intellectual level. We think
that there are critical, significant and valuable advantages of oper-
ating such a service system.

Another characteristic that is extremely important to us is that
we think that no more than 1 percent of the population can be
called severely handicapped and so no environment should, contain
more than 1 percent of the population severely handiCapped.

If we look 'at what we have done in the past, we have placed our
students in institutions, in large segregated schools away from
people with no interactions with nonhandicapped persons, and the
results geberally have been, catastrophic.

So, what we are spying is that if a child lives in a neighborhood
he or she goes to a Shool itl that neighborhood, or a school as close
as possible to that neighborhood.

Another characteristic iS that we used to think how big should a
class be, we used to think how big should a school be, how big
should a school bus loq. We used to think \about classrooms, facili-
ties, buildings, buses. Nov, we are thinking, more and more, pri-
marily because of the influence of Public Law 94-142 and the
parent involvement that it mandated, about individual ioeople. .

So, the issue is not h 14 big should a home be, how big should a
school be, the issue is wbat should be the life space of a child. How
many minutes a day sh,0! ld tips child be stimulated? How many
minutes a day should t is child be left alone? What should this
child be taught and why Where should this child be taught and
why?

All those questions thai yve somehow never get around to getting
to. What I would like to da pow is take a couple of minutes to talk

I I' /.),
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specifically about what we think are the critical needs for interac-
tions between severely handicapped people, meaning the lowest
functioning 1 percent of our population intellectually and nonhan-
dicapped person", particularly the highest functioning people in
our society.

This, Senator ,is a sfide of two students and they are in a regular
playground. Thi is different than we used to operate. In the past
we had playgroUnds that only contained handicapped students.

Then we said, when we went to regular schools, let the normal
kids go put and play first and then we will go. This is a telling slide
for us because of several points. One is, when our students went

. out there for the first time the nonhandicapped students noticed
them right away. We didn't notice them very much but they no-
ticed us right away and they were very cautious.

They wouldn't play on the tires on the side that the children
were and after about 2, or 3, or a, or 5 days the presence of sthose
students became insignificant. They didn't look at them. They
knew they were there. They didn't focus on them. They didn't
gawk at them. They didn't tease them. They didn't step on them.
They avoided, them.

This is Rose Mesina and she is a physical therapist in our
system, and this student is severely multiple handicapped. The
other students in that .room are nonhandicapped and there is an
art teacher there,. This is an art class.

Because this child goes to a regular school in his neighborhood
he can now interact with nonhandicapped persons in a wonderfully
individualized activity in a very habilitative way.

This student is called various things in various places. If he was
living in an institution, or something, he would be in an environ-
ment with only children of a similar functioning level. He is not
ambulatory. He has severe difficulties keeping his head up. But his
friends know. They ars normal people in his neighborhood.

These are the people that are going to upgrade the group homes
when he gets older. These are the people who are going to be the
nurses at the medical clinic. These are the people who are going to
be his teachers and these are the people who are going to take care
of him for the rest of life, we think.

Because we are in regular schools interacting, with nonhandi-
capped people we get differeni things that we don't get when we
operate in environments that contain only handicapped' \people,.

One of the things we get, Senator, is the eye. The eye is the look
in the face of a nonhandicapped person that expresses warmth,
that expresses understanding, that says, "Hey, we ar.e toget er.
Hey, let s interact." The eye is the basis of the interaction, all t e
interactions that follow.

This is a student who is currently dying of leukemia, and these
are his friends. One of the things we are trying to avoid is this:
This is the situation where one of our adolescent students is learn-
ing to use a picture book to shop in a regular grocery store.

There is a little young woman on the side there who is calling
out to her mother: "Look, Mommy, look, look." The tragedy here is
that this child did not have the opportunity to grow up with people
who look differently than she is. She has not had the opportunity
to interact with people who are severely handicapped.

\
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This is a desegregated kindergarten which was initially funded
by your early childhood demonstration program in the Office of
Special Education 'and now it is a regular part of the Madison
School District.

In our community, sir, severely handicapped children go to
school with nonhandicapped children from birth.

The student in the middle here has spinabifida which is a severe
neurological diseasein his case it is a severe neurological disease.
The two students on the right are helping him. They are not just in
his physical presence. They are not just tolerating him in the
environment. They are physically helping him.

And, more significantly, sir, they are learning how to help him.
They are learning that they don't sit him down on the mat and
bring him a glass of water. They are learning how to help him
crawl over to the water fountain and climb up. They are learning
that 4t is OK to have a barrier for a handicapped person in a public
place\and that people actually use these barriers.

This is an art teacher in a different school. This young woman in
the middle lives in an _institution. We have 100 people who live in
an institution in our community who come to our schools during
the day. This is her nonhandicapped sponsor.

This is another eye, Senator. Fascinating things happen when
handicapped people interact with nonhandicapped people. Here is a
student that has a handle brace screwed into her skull in an
attempt to straighten out some of his spinal column.

And here is a nonhandicapped person and her task, her mission,
her objective is to get this kid involved in activities, not to leave
him alone while he is waiting for physical therapy, not to leave
him in a ward in a dayroom doing nothing, not to leave him alone
but to get him involved.

Teachers can't do this. Teachers say you can't give that eye. We
don't have the physical skills necessary to maintain this kind of
involvement for hours and hours a day.

These are nonhandicapped students breaking their backs doing
everything they can to involve a student with severe seizures and
severe physical disabilities in a recreational leisure activity on the
school grounds.

This is a child who is deaf, who has serious vision problems and
many, many autistic-like behaviors. One of the things we have
done in the past is put these children on wards with children of
similar kind, in schools with only other children that have severe
behavior problems and what do we get?

Asi adults we get adults with severe behavior problems. The
thesis now is, our position now is, and the data are overwhelming,
that the more you expose these children from birth to nonhandi-
capped people the less and less likely it is they will develop these
skills.

Here is another student who lives in an institution and comes to
a regular school for her education. And she anticipates the speed of
moving objects. She is in a public roller skating rink. Ten years ago
it couldn't be done. Today, unfortunately, in many places they say
it couldn't be done. They say she can't benefit. Well, she does.

0
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This is a fifth grader and Sylvia, the young student on the right,
is 8 years old. One part of Sylvia's program is to learn how to act
in public places, to learn how to use community environments.

She has severe articulation difficulties so she is learning how to
interact with anonymous people to order her food, the food, inci-
dentally, that she chooses. The person on the left is in the fifth
grade and she is a friend of Sylvia's and that is a part of Sylvia's
curriculum in the public school, and that can happen because
Sylvia lives in the neighborhood and goes to school in the neighbor..
hood.

And that can also happen because that student knows her,
knows her family, knows where to go.

One of the things that people say when we say children should
go to school, severely handicapped children should go to school
with nonhandicapped cigdren is that, yes, you are always talking
about these cute little lab's but what happens when they get older?
And what about the really multiple handicapped?

I am sorry if this slide doesn't depict as well what I would like
for it to, but that young girl is very stiff. The student is obviously
fearful. He has severe spasms. And she is learning how to feed
him. I don't know what she is going to be when she grows up. She
might be a parent of a severely handicapped child. She might be a
nurse. She might be a physician. She might be an engineer. She
might be any number of things.

But she is learning how to handle that student but she is very
stiff. See her elbows? See her fingers. This is another student
learning to interact with Roy, a fellow in the room next door to
her, and she is also very stiff. This is a behavioral characteristic
that we see in many, many situations where nonhandicapped stu-
dents start to learn how tO interact with severely handicapped
students in regular schools.

This is the difference, Senator. See the boy with the baseball cap
and the student in his lap? He is looking at something that the
teacher is doing. There are nonhandicapped students and handi-

- capped students in that room.
He doesn't know that that kid is handicapped. He is rubbing his

body. That child is a part of him. And that, physically, emotiunally,
and psychologically is our objective.

This is Todd. Todd is sponsored by a third grade at this point in
the normal elementary school. Todd has no arms and no legs. Todd

' spends maybe 25 to 30 percent of his day interacting with nonhan-
dicapped peers. I wish we had the time to discuss with you some of
the situations that arose from parents of non handicapped children
because Todd is in that room, the attitudes and barrier changes on
the part of teaching staff in the regular school. It is becaase Todd,
who is retarded, has no arms and sno legs and goes to a regular
school.

This is a slide of children who grew up in community schools.
You can't find the seerely handicapped students but they are
there. This is a recess period and they are out rousting about the
playground.

This is a student who comes from an institution ward and th s is
what he does. We go back to the institution ward and we watch
him on weekends. This is what he does. He walks in circles. He self
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stimulates. He looks at his fingers. And he"cornes to school. After
school he goes back to the institution ward. This is what he does.

The chief concept here, Senator, is the developmental twin, some-
one with the same intellectual endowment as he who grew up in a
neighborhood school with a normal family or a surrogate normal
family is going to be different than that child and we now all know
this.

I would like to switch gears for a moment to talk about what
happens, some of the things that happen as our students become
older. We operate an extensiye vocational training program that
starts when students are 11 or 20 years of age because we only
have them until they are.21.

I would like to share with you some of the things that they do.
This is at a Red Cross distribution center. Incidentally, Senator,
these are the students Who, years ago With their developmental
equivalence, people would have said: "They can't work, they can't
learn, they can't make a penny, they can't even try. They should
be deprived of the opportunity to try."

This is a Moose Club and the student is learning to be a bus
person in a Moose Club. This is a public hospital in Madison and
this student is learning to unpackage things from boxes as they
come in.

This student is deaf and blind. He lives, tragically, in an-institu-
tion ward. He comes to school and this is his vocational experience.
It is in a general hospital in the city of Madison.

In an analysis of this pharmacy, which is placed in a hospital,
the pharmacist was spending many, many minutes per day unpack-
aging things as they came in. A deaf, blind student is particularly
qualified to function in this way and he is doing extremely well.

Some of the severe behavior problems:the self mutilation, the
self stimulation, the scratching, all those things are gone now.

This is a student learning to be a chambermaid in a Howard
Johnsons. This is the Madison Civic Center and they are in the
mail room. This is a laundry in a hospital. Thisis a student who
for many, many years was laid out on a mat. People thought he,
couldn't do anything, indeed, deprived him of the opportunities to
learn to do things.

I doubt very seriously if he is going to make any money as a
custodian when he finishes school but the point to be mnle here,
sir, is that he is trying. You should see him. He can't go to the
closet and get the broom, but you put the broom in his hand and
you watch him mow., his wheel chair. If you put something on the
floor he will get it.

This is a student as a bus person in a restaurant. Two students
working in the laundry of a nursing home. This is Madison Gener-
al Hospital and these students work in the area of the hospital
concerned with sterilizing instruments that were used in oper-
ations.

This student works in a newspaper. This is a county garage. This
is an intemsting student because he currently lives in an institu-
tion. They are trying hard to get him out.

If you looked at his behavior file you would find that he bites
people, grabs people, climbs up on walls, runs into doorways,
breaks Wass. In the institution he is a terrible behavior problem.

CO
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Here he is eating his lunch in a cafeteria of a public hospital.
The differences are astounding, sir. Environments are critical.
Here he is working. So, from a life of waste to a place where he can
interact in, public places and actually make money is the point.
. I am sorry, my time is up.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very 'much, Dr. Brown. I have two

questions. What is your opinion of how we are doing under Public
Law 142 insofar as this Nation educating its handicapped students?

Dr. BROWN. I think fantastically on a number of fronts. One is
when we started 10 years ago when this movement really started
in a major way, our students were excluded from school. Now
everybody, al -most everybody goes to school.

In the past, 100 percent of our people went to segregated school,
retarded, handicapped only schools, maybe'85 percent. All over this
country people are going to regular schodls.

People used to tell me when we first started developing teacher
training programs that you can't get good people to work with
these kids, you can't get talent, you can't get creativity, ridiculous.
Wrong; absolutely not. The brightest people in education, indeed,
the brightest people in our society now know what, severely handi-
capped people are because we are in regular environments. We are
in environments with, other-peodle.

All over this country the most talented peopleapplications for
programsthe grade point averagesany dimension you want to
think of, we are getting the talent' that we need to succeed.

When we had these people locked up in corn fields and remote
places we couldn't get good people to work with them. They would
come, loctk, see, "no, I don't want that". It is different now. When
our programsand 94-142 gave us that. There is no doubt about it.

You demonstrated with the early childhood research that we can
get these kids an education. We call it educationally prevent. We
can prevent severe behavior problems. We can prevent scissored
legs. We can prevent self stimulation. We can prevent attitudes
and values from developing both in parents and children and non-
handicapped people that we never thought we could before.

So, you go right down the line of what the research and demon-
stration on early childhqod education, vocational preparation,
which was funded as a result af 142 and the acts that preceded.
Tremendous progress.

This country is so excited. The other issue is parents used to be
told by professionals: "We will take over. We will take care of it.
We will do it." No more. No more. That requirement that every
parent has a right to participate in the educational program of
their children has had astounding results in the quality of life And
the quality of education.

So, when you take the talent, the demonstrations, our task now
is to pull it together. I is no longer do we have to demonstrate that
severely handicapped people can live in communities. No longer do
we have to demonstrate that they can work. No longer do we have
to demonstrate that they can interact and benefit from interactions
with nonhandicapped people.

That has all been done. That is being done all over the United
States. What we have to do now is pull it all togethera little bit
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here and a little bit there. Now, our task is to come t.ip with
comprehensive community services for everybody.

Senator WEICKER. Can all severely handicapped ptudents be
served in regular public schools?

Dr. BROWN. No doubt about it, sir. The only way, to answer the
question is to come see. We could sit here and argue, and talk, but
you, should see. These I have shown you I think are the most
severely handicapped persons you are going to find. s

Kids who used to have tubes in them, they don't have tubes in
anymore. Kids who used to eat their hands, they don't eat their
hands anymore. Kids that do all these things that you hear about,
within an institution in the middle of a corn field someplace be-
cause these kids can't be served in regular schools, no.

We are putting in millions and millions of dollars in oil trans-
porting these kids to and from segregated schools when they can be
taken by their brothels and sisters, when they can be wheeled by
their neighbors at no cost at all, because peoPle feel these kids
can't go to regular school.

But, you take almost every State in this union and I can point
out a program to you where severely handicapped people are func-
tioning extremely well in regular schools.

Other advantages: We are not preparing the future parents of
severely handicapped children. We are not, as long as we keep
these kids out of regular schools. We are not preparing future
nurses, future physicians, future teaehers as long as we keep se-
verely handicapped children out of the schools.

Where is the talent in the future going to come from to take care
of these children? It is going to come from those regular schools
and the sooner we get to that dedication and creativity the better
off we are going to be in the long run.

And that is the least restrictive environment. That is what the
clause in Public Law 94-142 has given us, that children should
grown up with nonhandicapped people whenever possible. That is
access.

Senator WEICKER. Would you like to qualify your statement to
the extent that all severely handicapped students could be served
in regular public schools assuming that there is adequate funding?

Dr. BROWN. No, sir. I think it is cheaper.
Senator WEICKER. In other words, you feel that the job could be

done for the most severely handicapped even in the absence of
rather substantial funding?

Dr. BROWN. I know school districts that plan to build zchool
buildings but they couldn't get the money and they couldn't afford
the transportation costs so they started serving their kids in the
regular schools. The kids are doing better.

So, you don't want tp put your money into ceramic tile, stainless
steel, oil, bricks and mortar. There are buildings all over this
country half empty. What you want to put your money into is
talent, curriculum development, research, demonstration.

Senator WEICKER. I don't argue that point with you. I just won-
dered whether or not it would be suffitient to rely on tlif volunteer
assistance either from without or within the classroom to take care
of these situations which clearly require more of a one-onone type
proposition in terms of professionals.
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Dr. BROWN. Well, sir, I think every child deserves the one-to-one
attention of attentive and sophisticated adults. But to say that
these children need one-to-one all day long is not so. In fact, it is
counterproductive.

When we get down to issues of curriculum, clearly these people
need to learn to interact with each other. Clearly they need recrea-
tion and leisure skills. Clearly they need ba function in group
settings, and they can.

The old assumption that these kids should be with oniy experts
so they can have one-to-one instruction, we used to believe that, sir,
and then we started counting the number of minutes per day that
these kids actually got touched by someone else, rubbed by some-
one elseminiscule in relation to when we started putting these
kids with normal kids.

Senator WEICKER. All right, then, my last question would be if
what you say is so, why don't we go to what it is that you are
suggesting?

Dr. BROWN. I think we are. I think that was the force of the law.
I think States all over this countrywe could sit here for a long
timeI am thinking of California, Oregon, Washington, Minnesota
and Alabama. We are. Clearly we are going that way.

We know now these kids can survive. They can flourish much
better.

Senator WEICKER. I am not arguing that point with you. For
instance, would you suggest that the institutions devoted to the
care of retarded would prefer to keep themselves in the business at
the expense of the welfare of their clients?

Dr. BROWN. I think there is an element of that. I think we have
monuments. I think the people who have made decisions personally
and professionally are hard to change. I think there are many
other reasons for that.

I think people are committed to jobs and, in many cases, legiti-
mate professional judgments. I just think they are wrong. When
you talk about the individual development of a persontake any
person no matter Where hp or she lives. Let's talk about that
person and what life space is most habilitative for that person.

Anything that you can do in an institution we can do in a
community. And, not only that, sir, we can do things in a commu-
nity that can never be done in an institution. I tried to show you
some of those things.

'Senator WEICKER. I have no further questions.
Dr. BROWN. Thank you, sir.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much for a very good presen-

tation.
Mr; NERNEY. Senator, I would like to introduce Dr. Thomas

Bellamy, associate professor of special education and rehabilitation
of the University of Oregon. Dr. Bellamy is also a member of the
President's Committee on Mental Retardation.

Senator WEICKER. It is my understanding, incidentally, that, am
I correct, Tom, that your witnesses all come here at their own
expense?

Mr. NERNEY. All of our witness have volunteered. sir.
Senator WEICKER. They all volunteered to be he. I think that is

, certainly proof of their commitment to the cause sio hich they serve.

o I,
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This is Dr. Bellamy of the Center on Human Development of the
University of Oregon. Dr. Bellamy, it is good to have you here in
Connecticut and hlease go right "ahead.

STATEMENT OF THOMAS BELLAMY, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR
OF SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION, CENTER ON
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT, UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

Dr. BELLAMY. Let me, first of all, say that I sincerely appreciate
the opportunity to be here. I understand.that the impetus- for the'
hearings comes from Connecticut but I think the issues that you
are raising are nationwide ones that many of us have devoted a
great deal of attention to. I appreciate being included.

Senator WEICKER. Not at all: You are entirely correct. These
hearings are hearings of the U.S. Senate and even though they are
being held here the prindiples that we are discussing here will be
taken in the context of being nationwide.

Dr. BELLAMY. Although I must admit that as I listened to your
opening comments this morning it occurred to me that a letter of
support' for you might have sufficed as well as an airline ticket.
[Laughter.]

The focus of my presentation is on the potential that severely
and profoundly handicapped people have for community living,
have for participating in a life and the work of the comtnunities
that they live in.

I am focusing on adults because I think after H. 21, after entitle-
ments to public school and children services run out that the final
test of our success and the final cost accounting really has to be
made. I am focusing on severely handicapped people because I
think this is the group, because of the extreme difficulties they
present both to their families and to parents that serves to bring
into focus the most critical issues that we are facing in terms of
policy an& program design.

What I would like to do is to try first to frame a bit the issue
that I think we are all addressing. Second, to look at the record
that has been compiled since the three laws that your subcommit-
tee is responsible for have been on the books and earlier with the
national commitment to deinstitutionalization.

And, finally, to look at some of the work that I have done at the
University of Oregon as an illustration of the points that I am
making.

The basic human issue that is raised in any discussion of alterna-
tive strategies is what sort of life is appropriate, affordable, reason-
able, desirable, what have you, for people with handicaps. What
represents a quality adult living for those individuals?

In a broader context, our society has answered that question for
the rest of us several times. We are, as a society, willing to enter
major conflicts to protect our life, our liberty and our pursuit of
happiness.

Those same values, those same issues apply equally well to indi-
viduals with handicaps. And the real issue that we have to deal
with is how those get operationalized in day-to-day living. What is
the framework available for that? How much of it is built on the
experience that we have had in the last 10 years in providing
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services, how much of it deriving from the concept of normaliza-
tion?

We believe that the opportunity for continued growth and the
opportunity to participate in ongoing community life, the opportu-
nity for a safe and healthy environment and the opportunity for
productive work represent the goals which we are striving for and
represent a framework which might provide a basis for national
policy or for explicit national goals in the fields of mental retarda-, tion and severe handicapping conditions.

On the basis of our experience so far, where are we? The first
and, I think, most powerful thing that has come out of the last 10
years is a very clear demonstration of the potential of severely
handicapped individuals, all severely handicapped individuals to
develop skills to continue to grow, to overcome major behavior
problems that no one ever thought possible A very short time ago.

I think that it is important to reflect on why that has happened.
As community services were confronted with problems that we had
never dealt with before as a result of either the Development
Disabilities Act, or Public Law 94-142, or sections 515 and 504 of
the Rehabilitation Actas these pieces of legislation .confronted
community service providers with problems that were unfamiliar
to us we developed solutions and strategies and technologies that
raised the level of expectation of individuals themselves, of their
families, and of the professionals far beyond what had ever oc-
curred before..

Technology development occurred in a very real sense because of
the challenge that those pieces of legislation presented to commu- '
nity services.

We now are thoroughly convinced that every severely handi-
capped person has the potential to develop the skills needed for,
daily living, for participation in community life and so forth.

The question must arise, does this really apply to everybody?, I
think the answers to that are, first, a _esounding yes, but under-
neath that a level of complexity that bears some attention.

I believe that if our experience in several States bears oui'
i

na-
tonwide, and there is very little reason to believe that it woUldn't,
for every person now served in a restricted environment in a
segregated school, in a segregated adult program, in an i,nstitution,
we will find an functional twin somewhere else who has benefited
incredibly from integrated community services.

But the honest second answer of that is that most/of eus who are
involved day-to-day in service delivery confront ,gome very bewil-
dering people. The job of technology developm9d is not over but if
we establish policies that take those bewildering people out of our
programs the job of technology development will stop, or at least
the impetus for it will.

The real test of all this though comp not in what someone can
learn but in what sort of life they live. And I think it is here that
the dramatic potential of integrated community situations becomes
very clear.

People in small community,'rograms, adults who are severely
handicapped in small commurfitf programs, can and do travel inde-
pendently in their neighb thood, can and do select and purchase
items from local stores, çIn and do take work breaks in downtown
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coffee shops, can and do work outside their home, attend church
independehtly, jog with nonhandicappped peers, and on and on

I subet that the services that we provide are only half the
picture. e other half is the opportunities that our society pro-
vides to ejveryone. It is only at the point that those intersect that
we reall4 achieve the outcome for adults that our whole service
network fs designed to solve.

1

It is tile proximity to those opportunities and it is the flexibility
\ in staffi ig and facilities and so forth in community services that

\

, allows everely handicapped people, to enjoy the fruits of their
\ labor. I I

-Rat r than endure treatment as eternal children preparing con-
tinuo ly for some distant goal of participation or mainstreaming,
peoplq with severe handicaps in coMmunity programs have the
oppo unity to use the skins that they have in ways that enhance
the uality of their tife.f..a.nd contribute to the quality of those
aro nd them. I

1There is a great deal of data that I won't go into that suggests
that, in fact, this skill development does occur more rapidly in
s_Mall community settings, that community settings over and over
again have been associated with improved health status, with in-
c/ Hased family contact, with increased participation in the plan-
ping process that determines individualized programing, and so

/forth. k_
But, let me turn to work. The importance of work is chronicled/ in our 'history, at least, given your comments earlier today, by

every civil rights group that has advocated for itself in this coun-
try.

We have _moved very quickly in the literature of every one of
those groups from an emphasis on equality to an emphasis on work
opportunity. Given our demonstration that severely handicapped
individuals can learn the skills necessary for work, they, too, join
the rest of us in society whose options really depend on the status
that is provided by our employment and the opportunities that are
provided by our wages.

Let me very briefly describe some oc my research. We began at
the University of Oregon 8 years ago to try to solve what we
thought was a very pressing and difficult problem.

In national statistics we have something like 100,000 people who
are served in programs called adult day programs, developmental
centers, day activity programs, programs for people that presum-
ably have no work potential.

And faced with fairly clear data that that wasn't necessary, that
those individuals did have work potential, we set about trying to
design an alternative to .that, an alternative that would allow
individuals to work at the level that they were capable in a struc-
tured, supported community situation.

The people that were included in the program in a group, gradu-
ally from 3 or 4 people to a total of 15, were all considered severely
or profoundly retarded, all considered, in fact, at the outset too
handicapped to be served in the State's day activity programs
either in the institution or jn the community.
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They represented extrlema behavior disorders. The files were fulf
of things like: "Let's don't try this person on any other work
situation," and that sort of thing. ,

We live in a situdtion that is not blessed by the best economy
and we went as far as 5 and 600 miles away to identify a market
for electronics work and began the process of teaching nonverbal,
severely and profoundly retarded individuals who had extreme
behavior problems to assemble such tasks as oscilloscope cam
switch actuators, cable harnesses, chain saw components, circuit
boards, computer printer frames, transformer coils, pOwer supply
units, and so forth.

Last year, those 15 people earned a combined wage of $18,371,
something like four times the average for their much more capable
counterparts in work activity centers in the country, something
like three times the national average for all people who are called
rhentally retarded in sheltered workshops.

And, I think, perhaps more significantly, that program now hat
been completely replicated in communities in six Western States. It
is not' dependent on the extra resources available to the university
or anything else. It is clear' what we have done is take only a very
small slice of the possible work opportunities that severely handi-
capped people could benefit.

But, I think the results of taking that slice and doing it system-
atically speak for themselves.

The way I would suggest we deal with this data are to affirm
that severely handicapped people do have potential but to be
honest that not everyone who has been served in community set-
tings in the last 5 or 10 years have enjoyed these kind of benefits.

I think the policy and program issue that we are faced with now
is where to attribute those difficulties. The data seems clear; we
cannot attribute those difficulties to either the readiness or the
potential of handicapped individuals.

If we honestly look at the results of the last decade we must
attribute the difficulties to the service system itself and to the
ability of that system to adapt to developing technologies and to
put together the complex set of interlocking community services
that are needed.

I think as we attempt' to deal with a continuing need for, pro-
gram development in times of less than abundant resources it is
important to take a look at all aspects of what we have done
oefore.

I am convinced that one of the critical things that must be solved
is that, let's call it an underlying idea of readiness that seems to
pervade an awful lot of Federal and State programs right now; our
services are designed to prepare a person, to prepare a person so
well that he or she can participate without any further support in
the mainstream of community life.

Let me tell you what that does to severely handicapped people, It
sentences them to indefinite preparation, getting ready in institu-
tions for regional centers, getting ready in regional centers for
group homes, getting ready in institutions for day activity pro-
grams, getting ready in day activity programs for workshops, and
on and on and on.
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In fact, what it does is sentence people to programing in the least
efficient environment for what we know about severely handi-
capped individuals is if we want them to participate somewhere, we
start there, v4,e provide the support and we withdraw that support

, as we can.
Let me conclude quickly. We do have the technology to allow

severely handicapped people to participate in the mainstream of
community life. We ,have the potential to allow them to affect the
rest of us.

But, ,the personal results are probably even more impressive.
This individual entered our program in Oregon after something
like 30 years ir a State institution. He has been called schizophren-
ic, autistic, profoundly retarded, nonverbal, dangerous, and several
other things.

After a few years -in the programs he is now competent on
something like 25 separate electronics assembly tasks, has earned

- more than $100 a month for the last 3 or 4 years, not without
sqpport. He threw a television through a plate glass window in the
group home not too long ago, Ifet those are difficulties that, in fact,
qualified staff have been able fo deal with. He doesn't need to be
segregated because of one behavioral incident in 6 years. ^

Another individual spent almost as long in an institution. He has
.10own's syndrome, is nonverbal, was characterized by a loud high

pitched screaming in the institution ward hour uporf hour. He now, ,
is the individual I referred to earlier that jogs independently, goes
to church by himself, buys thingg at a neighborhood store, amd so
fort h.

That concludes my testimonY.
Senator WEIMER. Let me ask one basic question with a few

parts, I have seen quite a few slides here this afternoon but I
haven't seen yet the kind of severe, catastrophic situation which I
have seen in bed.

Point No. 2: I heard the term "families" mentined in supporting
the family. What if the family doesn't want the individual? What
about the situation of the older person who doesn't want to leave?

And, then, lastly, what about the community that doesn't want
to invoNe itself?

Dr. BELLAMY. I will defer part of those, if,I may, td people who
come after me who might be able to address some of them better
than I.

Senator WEIMER. In other words, what I arri saying, I suppose, is
I don't think you have to convince me either as to the goal or what
is the most desired result. I just think weare dealing with certain
fact situations that don't necessarily lend themselves to what we
would like to have done,

Dr. I3ELLAN/Y. Let me answer that in a roundabout way. There is
a person who,is very active politically in the State of Oregon who
is an adult, was one of the people who returned from an institution
through our program.

That person had had no family contact for several years, And, in
fact, today has family contact evelsrlow months or something like
thqt I discussed that once with the family.and essentially said this.
It is very abnormal in our society for adults to hpve dail}entact
with their parents. It is very abnormal in our society for pirents



63

and families to make all the decisions for an adult. That, in fact,
hat was happening is that we were providing an opportunity for
that individual to livevith fewer restrictions and providing an
opportunityno more than thatfor the family to take advantage
of the fact that there were feww restrictions, there was no coercion
for that kind of contact. ,

What we found is that it, has happened Pver and over again
voluntarily. The other side of that,, and I think a point that needs
to be ,matle in relation to your comments just before lunch, is that
we are faced with hard choices, thai the sort of brutal budget
decisions that have to be made will force us to deal with some
issues-that we would prefer not to deal with.

We have two parallel service systems, both designed to do essen-
tially the same thing by the original founders, one fairly segre-
gated and one quite integrated. To the extent that we choose to
maintain investment in both, we would probably do a mediocre job
of everything. 1

To the extent that we are able to choose one o r the, other, then
we can offer some security to parents who now have children of
school age that something might be available as adults,

The point is that overuse of institutions creates further overuse
because in times df fiscal crisis we won't be able to have the
community opportunities for people after they leave,school unless
we make,some of those hard decisions now.

Thank you.
Senator WEICKER. One last point, however. All of us in this room

are, sitting here trying to determine the way to go. Maybe there is
not so much debate upon that as there is, when do we go and, yet,
the other side of the coin is that in this time of restricted re-
sources, -as much praise as I have heard for Public I.4,v 94-142,
make no mistake about Nyhat is going to happen and what already
is happening, which is we are going to find.out how we can fudge
on Public Law 94-142 as between the persons who share our con-
cern and those who are, according to the world, "normal".

So, there redlly is another fight, Is what I am saying, that I see
taking place and-I make no mistake about it because these funds.
you see, come to pass by virtue of what we call politics and politics
involves itself with majorities:

Dr. BELLAMY. It is an interesting phenomenon that in each of the
communities that has experienced some of the kinds of programing
that we described today a consensus has emerged that has become
incredibly supportive of that. Perhaps it is a fault df all of us that
we fear the unknown a bit but I think if we take time to look at
the situations around the country wheie we have programs of the
kind that would show it, they have had a po,.tical impact ps well
as a personal and social.

Senator WEICKER. Dr. Bellamy, thank:you for coming all the way
from Oregon. I appreciate it. N

Mr. NERNEY. Our next witness is Karen Green of Glenwood,
Iowu. Karen has been a consultant for 22 States and the Govern-
ment of Canada, especially in the field of providing services 'to
persons of profoundly handicapping conditions.

Senator WEICKER. It is very good to have you here.
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Tom, I am beginning to get a little concerned. I am telling you
what our problem isl as, I see it coming down the road here. And I
am at fault too. Obviously I enjoy these discussions between var-
ious witnesses. But the hearings were scheduled originally to close
at 3:30. I don't intend to do that. We will keep going till 4 o'clock
but I think that is goinsto be--

Mr. NERNEY. We will peed it up.
Senator WEICKER: Please believe me when I say, far from want-

ing to cut anybody off,- I can sit here well into the night and,
indeed, I will be back h4re at this stand tomorrow. I don't intend to
foreclose anybody but 4ust understand wha,t the constraints are.

Please, Karen, go right ahead.

STATEMENT OF KAREN GREEN, CONSULTANT, ictAINING OF
thRECT CARE STAFF

Ms. GREEN. Senator Weicker, I thank you verY much for the
opportunity to share information about the needs oI the catastroph-
ically involved persons that we have spoken of.

I have been in the field Of mental retardatio for the last 16
years and am a little hesitant to mention that 1 have, for all of
that time, worked with eople who are both seve ely and profound-
ly retarded, who have medical complex needs nd largely in the
last several years, wh9 arp also, in fact, adults who had been
institutionalized for ver long periods of tpne.

I am currently a fulhtime consultant and I t avel approximately
150,000 miles a year 'elping individuals mov .severely and pro-

adults out of insti-foundly, multiply handl
tutions into small co

. straightforward, I thin
First of all, it probab

viduals who are sever ly and profoundly re
handicapped, it is verYklifficult because lite
that stridgs these individuals together is tl
need. -

Persons who are identified as "severely and rofoundly retarded"
are usually awarded the label at birth or in early infancy. And
truly, persons who acqiiire this diagnostic de cription do present
problems in mobility, Ilf-care, language, heal h, and many other
areas.

Unfortunately, the diagnosis itself can becon e a major obstacle
1 to developmental growth, because it often mean a diagnostic dead

end instead. Many medidat and behavioral profes ionals are woeful-
ly ignorant in the area oç developmental disabilit . The diagnosis is
frequently interpreted is being synonymous 'th hopelessness
rather than a temporary means to identify obsta les that can be
remOved one by one. So the helper's door slams sh t. Self-fulfilling
Oophecies such as these , ave denied service access ,to hundreds of
th usands of persons who are classified severely hysically and
m ntally handicapped." In many places, an indivi ual's mental
retlardation is an acceptab e rationale fur denying ser icessuch as
coirective surgerywhic "normal" youngsters recei e automati-
cal y. We know how to solve a majority of the clini al problems
presented by the seriousl handicapped. Often we si ply choose
not to provide the service.

.
.

apped young people an
muility settings wh re, I will be very

they belong.
y is helpful and,-agai , in describing indi-

arded and multiply
ally the only thing
e diversity of their
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The very factors vha.h Liaise an individual to be labeled as severely:profoundly
handicapped also prevent that individual from receiving programing of suffi-
cient intensity and duration to enable acquisition of essential skills. A great deal of
information is known about what types of medical, therapeutic, and educational
interventions can assist the handicapped indwidual in skill acquisition. However,
Institutionalized handicapped persons can frequently be fvund not to have had
surgical procedures which would help them walk or have not received regular
therapy services because they are too low to benefit. (Bricker &Campbell.)

Many maintain that persons with severe physical and mental
disabilities must always be. cared for in large group settings. It is
for this very population, some believe, that larger single purpose
institutions should always be with us. A growing number respon-
sible professionals now believe that the more complex the develop-
mental problem, the smaller the setting should be. -

When disability strikes early enough in life, such trauma dra-
matically impairs the young person's developmental sequence. An
individual injured in adulthood may have to "relearn' sitting bal-
ance, but memory or previous rirOvement and how the body feels in
space may make that a conquerable task with short-term help.
Consider the case of Mark', a young child whose story illustrates
the scope and nature of what the helpful service continuum should
be.

MARK

Mark was born on April 5, 19744, in a small town in a large
Western State. When he was born his condition was apparent right
away. Hydrocephalus is a condition in which there is an accumula-
tion of fluid within the skull. The head enlarges because fluid
accumulates in the iner chambers--ventriclesof the brain, caus-
ing pressure on the soft unknit bones of the skull.

Mark's parents were told by their doctors that he would not
survive early infancy, and that they should take him home and
care for him as best as they could until his "time" came. They did
not know, nor, were they told, that a relatively simple surgical
procedure could arrest or even reverse the accumulation of cerebro-
spinal fluid on the brain. Because Mark seemed so damaged, the
doctors assumed that surgery would be a w^3te of time. Mark's
parents moved within a few months to another State. This hap-
pened to be a State which had developed a very comprehensive
community ben ice network for persons with deve,lopmental disabil-
ities. But Marl.'s parents did not search for services at first. They
had no reason to believe suctl effort would do any good. mark was
not supposed to survive his first year of life.'

LACK OF EARLY INTERVENTION COSTS A LOT

Mark had severe brain damage and a number of other physical
problems resulting from this significant birth defect. Mark could
not move his head without assistance, and his muscles were ery
floppy. The weight uf his eleNated head pressing down on the spinal
column was sure to cause serious, abnormal back curvature if poor
body posture was not aggressively interrupted. This deformity,
called scoliosis, also "scrambles up the lungs, heart, and digestive
system because of exce.uive pressure on those organs. Such com-
pression on the lungs makes breathing difficult, and impairs suck-
ing, swallowing, and chewing.
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It became easier for Mark's mother to let gravity do the work of
swallowing while he lay reclined with his neck tilted back. She
hadn't enough hands td, hold him correctly and manipulate the
spoon at the same time. Without instruction, she had no idea how
to assist Mark to suck and swallow correctly.

, AREAS OF MAJOR LIFE ACTIVITY

Mark had "sgbstantial functional limitations" which would
surely persist throughout life. The impact of so much stress at such
a crucial period of life left little energy for the hard work of leap-
frogging developmental milestones. When so much goes wrong with
a little person's neurological system at such an early age, the
growth sequence can be devastating. Mark was referred by th
welfare department to the 'community service agency, and wa
evaluated for services. He was quickly admitted to a very small
community residential program for severely handicapped children. ,
Mark was also evaluated by a team of developmental specialist 0
determine in what other ways he needed help. The process of
preparing Mark to return to live in his own home required almost
18 months. Initially, sores on Mark's head were infected and_very
difficult to:heal. He required 3 months of treatment before he could

. be subjectdd to a shunt procedure. After surgery, the staff began to
experiment with various types of adaptive equipment to facilitate a
broader range of 'developmental growth. This required close cooper-
ation between the physical and occupational therapist, a special
adaptive equipment, and the residential staff.

The agency which provided Mark's residential services also ad-
ministered a range of other specialized services which made plan-
ning efforts for Mark much easier. The interdisciplinary team
which evaluated Mark before his entry into the residential service
unit consisted of a group of specialists; and occupational therapist,
a physical therapist, a pediatric nurse, a speech clinician, and a
psychologist. One member of the team was assigned to translate
and implement the special services Mark required with the resi-
dential staff and Mark's parents. Parts of the program were taught
directly to the staff as such activities fit naturally into the pattern
of the everyday living schedule.

One of the first priorities for all invOlved was to work on develop-
ing independent swallowing and sucking with, Mark. He had previ-
ously been fed in a reclining position with gravity doing most of
the work of swallowing. He had only been able to swallow thick
liquids at first. Moving into a more upright position .allowed the
staff to introduce Mark to a diet with more texture. The staff used
straw draining to initiate an independent sucking pattern, and
allow Mark to graduate to a more sophisticated pattern of eating.
Such preventive measures also protected Mark from accidentally
sucking fluid into his lungs while he ate.

The physical therapist also taught the residential staff to exer-
cise Mark. They learned how to relax muscles before mealtimes;
how to exercise his joints and muscles so. they would not freeze into
permanent disuse. Within a few months, the program planning
team was able to establish other developmental goals as well, and
Mark's parents were, ready to begin preparing to take Mark home.
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, Joing home meant' that Mark's parents had to learn some new
,

skills, such as lifting and carrying, exercising and relaxing tech-
niques, and how to feed Mark properly. This was not a quick or
simple process. Much of developing Mark's program consisted of
trial and error, and try and try again. One of the biggest staff
challenges of working with a child like'Mark is remaining flexible
and admitting when an approach or technique doesn't work. The
staff and family don't ask "if" we can complete the task, they ask
"how" can we complete the task, and then, do it.

Mark is now going to an integrated preschool during the day. He
and several other handicapped children attend a community pre-
school for nondelayed children. Mark has the extra help he needs
in the preschool setting. A resource teacher is provided by tlie
same community agency that provided Mark's other services. He
has learned to suck and swallow independently and is now eating a
regular diet with relative ease. He is learning to chew. Because his
body is growing and his head condition has stabilized, his appear-
ance looks less distorted now. His parents are doing well at manag-
ing Mark at home. Mark is not cured, and he is still severely
retarded. But he is valued. He 'is growing and changing and getting
better at a lot of things.

I would like to introduce to you a friend of mine who now lives
in an apartment in a large eastern city. She is characteristic of
another type of individual that many maintain that the institution-
al system must always be maintained for. Ruth spent the first 26
years of her life, lying flat on her back either in a bed in the
institution or on a mat on the floor. If we needed a diagnostic
"label" for Ruth, we would probably describe her as spastic quadri-
plegic, cerebral palsey with multiple flexion contractures of all
joints, bilateral hip dislocations, and a severe kypho-scoliosis of the
spine. Now for most persons, all that hodgepodge of labels provides
is an enormous scare and an intense desire to run in the other
direction. Ruth came into the world with damage to the motor
centers of her brain which caused a short circuit in the ability of
her muscles to lay down increasingly complex patterns of move-
ment that the ordinary child evolves in the first 15 months of life,
and perfects over the first 5 or 6 years.

She didn't arrive with the deformities I've just described. Her
joints anfd muscles looked the same as any other child's, and her
sense of hearing, sight, taste, and smell were largely intact. What
happened is that certain types of movement caused Ruth to experi-
ence muscle spasms. There were no services to help Ruth's mother
learn how to handle her in ways that would prevent this increasing
spasticity from occurring. Pulling on ari arm or tugging on a leg
began to send her head in the direction that caused the body to
tighten even more. It became easier to leave Ruth in her crib lying
on her back for longer and longer periods of time. Gravity began to
squash her chest, interfere wi h her moving on her own, and
causing her to become stiffer wit each passing week.

In the early 1950's, we didn't k ow very much about how to help
prsons like Ruth, and her family was advised to give her up
quickly before they became too attached. In the days when Ruth
entered the institution, there were often 50 children in a ward and
only 1 or 2 staff to care for them. There was no .choice but to
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provide 3 basic meals per day in the quickest way possible, and
little else.

Joanne was left to lie on her back 24 hours per day. By the time
she was 7 or 8, lack of movement and the effects of lying in one
position forced her hips out of their sockets, her arms and legs to
freeze in a bent position, and her back to collapse in an "S" curve.
By the time she was 26 years old, she had only two independent
movements left in her body. She could not turn, sit or move at all
% ithout total support. She could not participate in dressing, toilet-
ing, feeding, or any other activities. She could turn her head slight-
ly to the left and she could blink her eyes. In 1972, her institution-
al file described her as a profoundly retarded, spastic quadriplegic
with multiple deformities. The recommendation for 'treatment"
was "long-term custodial nursing care." She was 'perceived as a
candidate for a geriatric nursing home as her "form of community
placement.

However, Ruth was lucky. The facility in which she lived hap-
pened to believe that all persons, regardless of their degree of
disability had a right to live in the community in as normal for
their age as possible setting, and it was up_to the staff to figure out
how to make that possible. .

Several staff members noticed that Ruth consistently blinked at
a furious pace whenever anyone came near her. One day a speech
therapist asked, "JoAnne (Ruth), are you trying to tell us some-
thing when you blink your eyes?" A speech therapist began to
work with her, and taught her to respond in a manner that would
indicate yes or no. She too received the special equipment neces-
sary to assume an upright position. She learned to use a special
communication device driven by her lateral movemept.

In 1979, Ruth moved into an apartment in a nMghboring city.
She still has only two independent movements in her body. She
still has contractures and spinal deformities and dislocated hips.
But now she has a specially adapted wheelchair, a personal care
attendant, transportation and a day program. She lives with an-
other friend who is almost as handicapped as she is.. Across the
hall, in another apartment, are two men with similar handicaps,
and similar services.

For all these persons we would have thought these things impos-
sible only 10 years ago. But in an era with the technology to place
a man on the inoon, is it so difficult to conceive that a person who
is incapable of independent movement might be able to live in an
ordinary home. There are few persons so handicapped that services
provided to ordinary citizens cannot accommodate their needs.
Some extra services need to be woven into the framework of ordi-
nary community rife, such as the provision of equipment to assist
in movement, the modification of transportation to allow handi-
capped persons access to the larger world.

It has been our experience that the severely handicapped can be
served by persons with ordinary education and training where they
live, work or go to school, so long as these staff persons have
regular access and support from professional specialists to help
them eet their clients individually identified needs. This is per-
haps part of the magic of small living situations where two or
three persons with severe disgbilities are served by a minimum

0
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number of staff. There are fewer persons needs to meet; fewer
special handling techniques to learn, and the handicapped person

. has a greater chance to feel trust and security in the persons upon
whom he or she may be totally dependent.

We have' tried in many Institutional settings to approximate
normal homes and family patterns. We have spent enofffious sums
of money to fabricate schools and work settings in isolation from
the essential elements that give severely handicapped persons the
incentive and models to achieve independence. Children learn from
other children and the same life experiences that other children
experience. Adults need peer models and demands and a few hard
knocks to feel good about their lives.

It has been my fortunate experience to work with catastrophical-
ly impaired persons in community and institutional settings
thrOlighout most of the United States and Canada. I have worked
with such persons in schools, in their natural homes, and in group
residential settings. I have seen them achieve in work settings, and
where creativity supports are provided, in integrated, competitive
employment. There are some characteristics of service systems
which seem to help persons develop and change:

One, the agency uses the assessed needs of clients to design
services.

, Two, the agency has a suffcient array of _services to meet those
dssessed needs.

Three, services come from generic agencies whenever possible.
Clients and their families should haire guarenteed acess.

Four, there is a coordinating system which insures that needed
services are delivered and maintained.

Five, there is a strong quality control mechanism which evalu-
ates services and indentifies problems.

Six, programs are dispersed and integrated and provide for con-
tinuity of service.

These features imply that many existing community systems
must come together to plan and coordinate their unique service.
Client centered planning, or asking what does the individual need
to grow and develop, should be the vehicle around which all serv-
ices are built.

The common demoninator that binds these creative service pro-
viders together is the unyielding belief that all humans, regardless
of age or disability, retain the capacity to move along the dpvelop-
ment continuum given the right kind of help. When that develop-
ment does not occur, the person with the handicap hasn't failed, we
have.

WHAT DOES THE CLIENT NEED

Persons with developmental disabilities are still being put away
in institutions. Families and professionals still believe that there
are "Treatment Temples." If' an institution/agency has a concrete
building, there must be magic inside. Responsible professionals
must dispel such myths and acknowledge the superiority of the
family setting. There is no group home or institution that can ever
replace a nurturing home. Parents must hear that they have the
best magic and support should be provided to make that a reality.

Provide concrete services across developmental continuum. We
expect normal children to grow, and they do. At 5 they go to

,)
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school, at 6 their teeth fall,out, and at 10 they go to camp for a
week and survive without us when we wish they couldn't. They are
milestones, schools, churches and dentists for children without
labels. Children with spastic limbs and crossed-eyes pose for posters
and must appeal to charity for second hand wheelchairs.

Handicapped children who can go to to school at the same time
other children do and have doctors and other typical services to
tend to their needs in a helpful way seem to keep hornes to live in
as well. 'When handicapped children have access to the same serv-
ices as other children during their growing up years, with extra
services provided as they are needed, they seldom have to be re-
moved from theii own homes.

We have been far less than creative in providing services in the
homes of severely handicapped children. In-home support services
such as homemaker services, parent training, special devices, and
trained babysitters can do much to keep natural homes viable for
children with extra special needs. We should not ask if the child
can remain in natural community settings. We should ask how the
child can remain in natural community settings. We should ask
how the child can remain there, and then the mechanisms to make
that possible.

Senator WEICKER. Let me ask you this question: If a yc4xng lady
or young man had the same condition today would the sarhe treat-
ment apply in the sense of being put. on the mat and left there?

/Ms. GREEN. In some places but decreasingly so because the tech-
nology that has been evolving over the last 7 or 8 years in the
fieldwe cannot only prevent this from happening in the first
place but we can do very much to improve the situation of individ-
uals.

For instance, if you have hip dislocations, joint contractions 'and
those kind of things, we know how to surgically repair those per-
sons and make them more mobile. We know how to literally apply
daily management techniques so that we can reduce the frequency
of catastrophic infections that these individuals acquire because
they don't get to move.

We have been able to demonstrate in places all over the United
States that even the most severely physically handicappedI have
seen persons whose chests had literally been flattened by gravity
over time can be made more mobile. We have been able to change
'the shape to Mobilize those individuals, to pull them out into
disperse community settings. I

One of the points I want to make the most is thatthis is the
same lady, by the way, 2 days later. I don't know if it is particular-
ly obvious to you because we try and do this very subtly, but she
was provided with a piece of special adaptive equipment.

It doesn't take very Much imagination to make a person .more
attractive if you try really hard. She still has only those two
independent movements in her entire body. She has a slight lateral
head turn and she can blink her eyes. But the fact is, in this
particular institutional facility in which she lived a decision was
made that She.had the right to live in a community and so then
the process was to make it possible for her to go there.

My speciality over the last several years has been in teaching
ordinary persons without special clinical skills to handle, manage,
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program, and make it possible for persons like Ruth to live in very
small settings.

The advantage to Ruth in those kind of situations is that in
particular she is devastated by multiple handlers. That is, having
too many people laying their hands. She has some very specific
needs. She has some very specific requirements that have to be
taught to only two or three individuals.

Where we have gotten into trouble and where we have watched
these individuals regress over time, and the paradox of the increase
in staffing patterns in institutions, by the way, is that we literally
multiply the number of individuals who lay their hands and
impose themselves on this person who is totally dependent on
oth ers.

The advantage that we gain clinically from mo ng people out
into very small settings is that we limit the numb of people we
have to train to her very specific needs. We limit ftq number. of
environmental impositions. This lady still has a st rt reflex so
that every time something clashes in the environment sPç startles
and her muscles tighten.

The magic about living in a house is that it is generally carpeted
and there is generally smaller rooms and fewer people there and so
you don't have to deal with those same environmental kinds of
management issues we do here.

My point is that over time we are not going to see, I hope,
persons with the devastating levels of disability of Ruth and other
kinds of persons because one of the things that I see the most
consistently with the early intervention programs that are now
progressing and with the kinds of handling and retaining more
seriously handicapped persons in their homes is that we simply
aren't seeing this level of severe disabilities.

So, this is a population of individuals who, to some degree, are
sort of passing. The only disturbing part of that is that I* am often
stumbling into pediatric nursing homes where children qe being
slipped into horizontal positions, again being left to lie on their
backs in the supposition that these children are too handicapped to
learn and that all they need is a bed in a corner someplace.

I find that enormously distressing because we will again produce
a population down the road that will have the problems that Ruth
does when we know how to prevent them.

Senator WEICKER. I agree with you that that is going to happen,
unless you are willing to go ahead and put your money Out on the
table and take the more expensive road, which is what you are
describing here. It is far easier, if you have no hope for the future,
or no goals to set for yourself, to drop somebody in bed.

Ms. GREEN. That is right.
Senator WEICKER. That is going to be very much. at issue in the

months ahead.
Ms. GREEN. I know. And the paradox is that caring for persons in

a horizontal position does not necessarily prove to be that much
. less expensive.

Senator WEICKER. Y ou are probably right on that point, too.
There is no question abok.t, it. My whole argument on the raising
the budgetI might add, in which Senator Hatch jqined me and we
sat down and discussed itit was, here is an administration that is
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dedicated to productivity. If you want to have productivity, the
money spent in this area produces citizens who actually can be put
back in the mainstream and, in some ways, as has been testified
here, earn ntoney as compared to the cutting back and having
persons that lie in bed. /

Philosophically, those of us that are pushing for the additional
funding in this. area are in tune to the philosophy of the times but
funding, that takes another direction.

Ms. GREEN. Sir, this is the population that most people maintain
that the institution will always have to be kept around for. Again,
my position relative to that ip you then begin to say, because
people don't get better in congregate care settings that all we have
to do is pile in more staff, and more staff', and more staff, and so
the expense keeps going up, and up and up.

I will frankly tell you that what these individuals need is not
one-to-one or all kinds of staffing persons but what is needed are
staff adequately trained to handle persobs like Ruth, who are
seriously h4ndicapped. It is not the quantity. We tended to substi-
tute quantity for quality in a lot of ways- Rid that has driven up,
costs trenlendously.

Senator WEICKER. You say you have been seeing these pediatric
nursing homes on the increase. Why is that?

Ms. GREEN. The United States is very interesting in*te'rms of how
it locates services. You never see pediatric care facilities,in States
where the ideology and the commitment is to developmental con-
tinuance.

I see these facilities primarily in States Avhere there is no articu-
lated philosophy about how a person should be served. I won't
name the cities.
Senator WEICKER. What do you think is going to happen then

under a block grant philosophy?
Ms. GREEN. It scares me a lot.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much.
Mr. NERNEY. I am now going to ask four persons: Sister Barbara

Eirich, director of the Community Resource Center for the Develop-
mentally Disabled in t,he Bronx, N.Y.; George Gunther, who is the
superintendent of the institution for retarded persons in the State
of Rhode Island; Mrs. Lavasseur, the immediate past president of
the Ladd School Parents Association of that institution; and, Ra-
chael Rossou, who is a mother of the Alpha Omega Family here in
Ell ington.

STATEMENT OF BARBARA EIRICII, DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY RE-
SOURCE CENTER FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED,
BRONX, N.Y.; GEORGE GUNTIIER, SUPERINTENDENT, DR.
JOSEPH II. LADD CENTER, RIIODE ISLAND; EILEEN LAVAS-
SEUR, PARENTS ASSOCIATION, DR. JOSEPH H. LADI) CENTER,
RHODE ISLAND; AND RACIIAEL ROSSOU, PARENT, ALPHA
OMEGA FAMILY, ELLINGTON, CONN., A PANEL

Sister Enuen. I want to thank yoti, Senator, for having the
hearings and for my being able to participate in the hearings.

I am the director of the Community Resource Center for the
Developmentally Disabled, an organization formed. in New York
City, formed out of concern for the needs of the young folks who

/ \
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are presently and have been at Willowbrook Developmental
Center.

We presently sponsor two residential settings, both of them locat-
ed in the heart of the community it serves. The Community Re-
source Center had its early-day sponsoring from Elite Community
Youth Program, which is a child care agency formed wah board
administration.

The staff Members and young people serve-ci and families all
came from the South Bronx. We have replicated that in a spinoff
project and the special service unit first started in 1976, as a
forerunnerp and kind of gave bkth to Community Resource Center.

I believe the focus of my attention and statement this afternoon
is to really state that multiplY handicapped individuals, severely
handicapped, whom I heard you refer to as catastrophic, whO might
have been in bed are individuals that we care for in the community
setting. /

We have an apartment setting in the South Bronx. We hav two
separate apartments that we rent. We rent space in a 500 idpart-
ment complex. The community has very much accepted us. The
young folks, their families come from the neighborhood.

The community planning boards, the local tenants association,
the neighbors, if you will, have been most supportive. Our young
people were taken from the backwards of Willowbrook back in 1976
and at that time when we moved in to accept the youngsters, if we
did not have a State representative from the central office with us
we were not allowed to see these young people, the backward
individuals.

They are nonambulatory. Many do not have speech, and unable
to feed, dress and toilet themselves. And. with all of the handicap-
ping conditions that they have, the community accepted us with
open arms. They have continued to do for us in subtle Nays of
acceptance, of communication and so forth.

In East Harlem wc opened a unit back in February of 1980. The
individuals selected in that project also are considered to be hard-
core backward individuals, nonambulant individuals with lower
levels of retardation, multiple medical problems that needed' con-
trol and management and perhaps the most challenging of all were
those with self-abusive behaviors, self-abusive to the point where a
person will bite themselves and have raw skin and be bleeding on
both upper extremities constantly from self abuse.

Within 6 months time, this individual, and several other individ-
uals, Ns ah very, very unusual and extremely unacceptable beha-
viors moved into operating in acceptable behavior fashion. They
have learned to handle a number of self-hqlp skills, which is self
feeding, and toileting and learning to dress themselves and are
participating in activities.

We have found community acceptance. I think that part of the
reason that we have had the community acceptance and the com-
munity support is that we basically are from the community. Our
young folk, their families, our staff, we are from the local area.
And I would just want to share that the community is not rejecting
us; the community is accepting us with open arms and I think that
is the message that I would like to_ leave with you, that it is
possible for very, very handicapped persons to be brought back
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home, to be brought to their local community to be accepted mnd to
be cared for.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much, Sister.
Ms. LAVASSEUR. Good' afternoon, Senator Weicker. I am honored

to be here today representing Rhode Island.
My name is Eileen Lavasseur and I am 77 years young.II t:tin on

\ the board of directors and represent Ladd Center Parent's Associ-
ation. I am a parent of a retarded daughter, age 41, now/ living at
the Ladd Center. I have been going to Ladd Center every week
ince 1954, and have seen many changeioll for the good.
When I first went, to Ladd there were 1,200 residents. Now, I

u derstand, there are about 580. Many have gone to group homes,
a artments and a few at home to their parents, and some made
li es of their own and doing very well.

y opinion and experience with group homes is1ow altogether
ver different to how we used to feel. We were former,ly oppose:Ito
gro p homes because we thought the supervision/was not good or
the taff did not have enough experience 'With t 'ese kinds of resi-
dent

We have visited and monitored these homes throughout the
State, and knowing most of the residents, they/are very happy and
contented knowing they have finally got their wish in living a
family \ ife. 7

In m opinion, group homes and apartments are the best thing
that ha taken place for our institutions. I sincerely hope some day
soon the may find a group home for my daughter, Marion.

Thank you.
Senatok WEICKER. thank you very much.
Mr. Gti THER. Mr. Chairman, my name is George Gunther. I am

the chief administrative officer of the Dr. Joseph H. Ladd Center in
the State of Rhode Island.

To assist you, I think it is important to place my testimony in
the perspective of being the ciiief administrative officer ofan insti- ,
tution for 61)0 severely and profoundly mentally retarded persons,

who is one o t
but also as rhe

600 clients at my facility.
e parent 6f a 22-year-old severely 'retarded woman

I have been at the Ladd Center for 11 years. During that time
improvements have been accomplished. In 1970, the budget for over
1,000 clients *as $5.5 million. Today, the budget is over $20 million
for 596 persons. However, only $16 million is spent at the institu-
tion and $4 million is spent in community-based programs to which
400 Ladd Center clients are transported every day, Monday
through Friday, and 30 older retarded citizens tho were institu-
tionalized for bver 30 years live in communiqbased section 8
apartment programs staffed by Ladd Center employees.

I will'have another seven of these apartment programs open by
September 1.

The development of a network of group homes and apartments
now gives parents a choice beyond either staying at home or going
into the institutions large wards and buildings which have caused
many of the problems that long-term institutionalized persons ex-
hibit.

Ladd Center will be reduced to a population of 500 by July 1,
1981 This shift of clients from the institution to the community

6
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requires fiscal responsibility by reducing the institution manpower
and moving them to community programs through agreements
with AFSCME and closing old buildings in institutions and reduc-
ing operating costs.

Today, at Ladd Center only 750 of my 1,055 employees are at the
exodus site in the institution. The balance are working in different
places throughout the-State of Rhode Island.

The decentralization of clients in this manner has been support-
ed by the Governor of Rhode Island, the General A-ssembly, the
unions, many unions. Of 1,055 employees at Ladd I am the only
person not in a union. And the parents are all supportive.

It is important for this committee to consider the fact that right
now today, 400 of 600 severely and profoundly retarded clients
leave Ladd Center every day and travel to 20 different locations to
learning centers throughout the State and return for dinner and to
sleep.

These clients can live somewhere else with the necessary super-
vision to insure their safety and to meet their program require-
ments to help them- learn. The future for the mentally retarded
person who is institutionalized is grounded in the orderly transfer
to small group homes and apartments where all of their needs will
be met in that setting rather than the institution or necessarily at
home.

The future for a mentally retarded peison who is now at home
but may need to leave that home some day, for whatever reason,
will not be a life in an institution but a home in their own neigh-
borhood.

The approach I have described is not theory. This transfer has
been done, is being done and will continue to be done.

Thank you for this opportunity.
Senator WEICKER. Let me ask a couple of questions. When do you

foresee the closing of the Ladd Center?
Mr. GUNTHER. I think the Ladd Center can be reduced to ap-

proximately 100 to 200 clients by about 1983 or 1984. Beyond that,
it will become a little bit more difficult to place clients because we
will be into the construction business and constructing small
homes that meet all of the life safety codes that are required for
residences that do 1Yet have self-preservation characteristics. .

So, it will slow down a little bit. Also, I might add, Senator, and
this is something that perhaps people don't think about too much,
when you have a large facility, such as I have, or Southbury or
Mansfield, that I am familiar with, and. you have many buildings
spread out over 700 acres of land, powerhouses with miles of steam
lines, sewage treatment plants, security, fire depaqknents and ev-
erything else that apes with these places, when ou bring the
population down to no residents the budget office will order that
place closed and will give you plenty ofrmoney to get to someplace
that will be a lot more economical, not only more humane.

That would be because you cannot afford to run a huge complex
like that for 100 people, even if you wanted to.

Senator WEICKER, I suppose what I am trying to say is I don't see
any disagreement with what you are saying and what I have heard
from the superintendents of our own institutions in the .State of
Connecticut.

to -310 0-A1--2C___
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What we are r011y talking about is the matter of timing here.
You mentioned, Wdon't know the term, self-preservation?

Mr. GUNTHER. (es, self-preservation characterfstics.
Senator WEICKER. Characteristics. What are you going to do with

t hese people?
Mr. GUNTHER. We are placing people in the community right

now who do not e?Thibit "self-preservation charicteristics." All you
have to do is make sure that: No. 1, there is sufficient supervision;
and, No. 2, that they are in a ranchhouse that meets what is called
the institutional fire code.

In other words, it is sprinklered and you make sure you have an
exit here and an exit there. It might add another $15 or $20,000 to
the cost of the facility to meet the stricter code. It is just a method
but it usually requires construction.

Right now, for example, in the State of Rhode Island we operate
28 group homes. We own 55. The rest of them are in some process
of being opened. They can open rather quickly because you just
remodel them for the limited code, called a board house code in our
State.

But when you go to the more stricter code, new construction is'
more economical. Then you have -tot, bay land, site that land and get
into the construction business. It jhh. takes longer,

Senator WEICKER. And the 100 to 200, you are saying that ..the
only problem there is you have to build the facility for them?

Mr. GUNTHER. At least one of the things I get involved in all the
time are when people are frying to figure out where can retarded
people best be served. It is not a geography issue.

The kinds of retarded people that are being served in Rhode
Island could be served at Southbury, and the kind of people in
Southbury cdn be served in Fort Laudeidale. It is a question of
what do they need, providing that kind of supervision in that kind
of an environment.

It can be really provided anywhere because indeed it is being
provided somewhere now.

Senator WEICKER. I don't disagree with what you are saying. I
am just wondering whether or riot the public is willing to make the
commitment that is required in the sense of what you are advocat-
ing.

One impression I don't want to get across to anybody is that for
some reason or other this is going to be a cheaper way out. I don't
think it is. I think it is going to be far more expensive.

Mr. GUNTHER. No, sir. No one that I know ofat least we don't
promote it as being a cheaper way out. We promote it as being the
best thing, the best kind of life for that retarded person. However,
there are millions and millions of' dollars, which, with a little
creativity can flow from that institution as the clients flow to assist
in paying for these services in a proper location.

Senator WEICKER. I certainly hope we are all right in what it is
that we wish for those that are trying to help and also, that we are
going to be right and that our fellow citizens are going to come to
fore to provide it. I think that is rather I big question mark at this
poin t.

Ms. Rossoy. There are o many things I want to say.
Senator WEICKER. Don't rush.
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Ms.'Rossou. As a footnote on that, thej Alpha Omega Family ran
into difficulty because we had more than three children that are
not ambulatory and not capable of self-preserva, inn, which gets us
in immediate conflict with the Federal fire and safety code.

We went before the legislature last year and Connecticut has on
the books the statute for permanent farhily residence, of which we
have been licensed as the arst. They are coming up now with their
formulated regulations, to encourage mpre permanen. family resi-
dences.

What it means is that they are taking a commonsense approach
to the State fire and safety code. We opted for egreis in our house.
Every bedroom where there is a youngster in a wheel chair the
youngsters can transfer to their chair and go out with a patio type
door.

You can't have both containment, like you have at a New Brit-
ain Memorial, with the metal doorS and the enclosurie and egress.
Thgy are both fire approyed safety ways_of handling a preventative
situation, but therare mutually exclusive.

This is just one example, Senator, and I would love to gal, into
more detail with you through the help of our local fire people and
the Department of Children and Youth' Services and the State
liegislature in Connecticut how Alpha Omega was able to resolve
this.

Senator WEICKER. Let me say one thing abuut legislators that I
am finding out at this time in Washington, D.C. They are perfectly
willing to idrite all good things on the books. Then comes the time
to pay for them. And you know my famous quotation: "Everybody
likes to go to ueaven but nobody wants to die," as far as the
Congress of thP United States is concerned. [Laughter.]

That is one of the difficulties we are having right now. What if
they legislate this and all good things are going to happen. I don't
think they are I know just the amount of time all of you people
spend in terms of timenever mind the other man-hours that are
required of professionals; never mind the construction that is re-
quired. As I say, in terms of commitment or whether in terms of
resources, our good intentions in this instance are going to cost us
dearly, and I think they should.

Ms. Rossou. I would really have to take issue with that, Senator.
Senator WEICKER. Do you chink you are going to be able to do

this inexpensively? ,
Ms. Rossou. No. I can only speak for the Alpha Omega Family. I

am not familiar with Mansfield, SouthburyI can only speak for
ourselves.

Our Charlie was at New Britain Memorial for 10 years, Eddie for
5 years, $imone 5 years, David for a year, and Ellen at one of those
nursing homes for 61/2 years. The cost is tremendous and where
their rates continue rising and ours hasn't.

I think last year it was almost $200,000, a little hair over that
that they had rigured was saved by our being in existence last year.

Senator WEICKER. I don't thinkand I have to speak for myself
on thisthat you can equate the benefit derived in dollar terms
because I don't ehink v}e are going to make sense on that count. I
can tell you right now, if I can build ,one driveway instead of 100

0 0Ju



driveways, that is cheaper, 1 utility system rath than 100 utility
systems, that is obviously cheaper'.

So, what I,am saying is in tho'se terms I can't justify the goals
that all Of us are trying to drive to, but I don't think that,is what is
important. In my way of thinking it is to achieve that goal. .1 tell
.my friends domi,n in Washington that if you believe in this ther be
prepared to go ahead and fight for it, be prepared to go ahead and;
pay for it.

And I do believe in it. I think there are many reasons that1
support the arguments that all of you are making here. I don't,
think this is what you are ti'ying to do, any of you, but I don't wane
to giye the impression that for some,reason or another this is goin
to be an easier way out in any sense'of the word.

I think it is the better way to go. That could very well be,
Ms. Rossou.'But in some situations it also is cheaper: A case in

point. There are two youngsters right now at New Britain Memori-
al. The rate there is $80-something a day, and_there are two
aRK.Q.Ked_foster_hornes trying to get theSe youngsters and they at
in the midst of difficulties.

It has the doctor's support, and the social worker's support. 'I
know/a very limited little sphere. I can't magnify this.

Senator WEICKER. You speak for yciurself and your own experi-
ence. That is the most important thing, quite frankly. That is life. f
am delighted to hear from you. I just enjoy discussing these things
with you just as if we were sitting in your living room. There is no
difference here. Go ahead.

Ms. Rossou. We were 'asked to chat about community acceptance,
and to me community acceptance is a matter of the heart and I
think for some of us it is love at firg sight and in other situations
it takes time for a love 6ffair to gently blossom.

And I believe that in the Alpha Omega family in the community
of Ellington we have been able to witness both. This morning, Carl
and I and the people from the junior high were over at the high
school and we were getting the finishing touclles on setting up a
proaram for Eddie for next year.

There is just so much I wish I could put in a capsule about our
whole family and each of the youngsters, where they are from,
where they are and where they are going.

Just very, very briefly, Eddie had been at New Britain Memorial
for 1 '/2 years because there was; not an alternative within Connecti-
cut for Eddie. Eddie is a multiply handicapped little fellow. He
needs auditory training, he needs large books. He, is visually im-
paired. Two of his cranial nerves are paralyzed. He was born with
one leg. He has two fingers. He has very severe asthma. He was
liorn without a tongue. He is a multiply handicapped little boy.

That tells you what he doesn't have. What he does have is an
incredible love for 18 wheelers. He is not very goa,1 oriented. He
gets on his bike and he never goes anywhere. He just experiences
the wind, and the motion and the speed and he loves it. And I get
grayer because he doesn't see very well and he just barely misses
trees, but that is all part of Eddie and that is part of the life and
the risk that he needs to be fully alive and he is fully alive.

And some of the comments that guidance counselors from the
junior high were making this morning at the meeting at the tigh
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school were he was quite emphatic that the fact that Eddie had
earned the right to be at the junior high and he had earned the
right to be at that high school and he also had earned the respect
of every single teacher in that junior high.

But, as I said, there is so much I could show you.' When Eddie
came home he bounced, he pawed, he hit his head against the wall.
He opened and closed doors for 6 weeks. It wasn't until .our little
qusan, who was 11/2 and very chubby and cuddly and kept squeez-
ingjiim and if he saw you coming he would paw and he wotild hold
on for dear life. But if he didn't see you coming he would arch his
back arid scream because he just hadn't had physical closeness.

After 5 weeks of Susan hugging him he would scream. The rnore
he would scream the more Susan wotdd..hu& After 6 weeks he was
opening an-d loThg thed-O-Or and he closed the door on Susan's
finger and Susan screamed. And before I could do anything Eddie
went like this, and I stood and just cried because I knew if Susan
could reach Eddie we could reach Eddie, and it was going to be all
right.

We learned more from our son. He is really the whole reason for
the Alpha Omega family, When we saw that little boy just turn
into a regular ordinary kid, we thought there are other kids out
there that just need a family, to be in the community.

There are medical anomalies. They are tremendous. There are
youngsters who have grand mal seizures. Nine of our children are
incontinent. Most are in wheelchairs. Simone is 30 pounds. She
can't sit. She is in a little infant's seat that sits insideshe has
brittle bones. She had almost 200 fractures being born.

She controls her electric wheelchair with her elbow. She has
already beeii approved for seventh grade to go into the junior high.
Her one comment was that she hopes the aide doesn't go with her
when she goes to the dances. She wants to get in trouble at junior
high.

Some of our children learn very slowly. Some of oqr children are
profoundly retarded. They range from being academically talented
to profoundly retarded. As I said, there is so much.

I think when you talk about trying to teach a child to read you
have to have a group' of similar level of youngsters. But we are
interested in our family teaching them to accept one another,
everybody to give to one another.

In our neighborhood wheelchairs are as common as eyeglasses.
Our youngsters were in scouts and activities. Simone manages a
basketball team. It is just very ordinary. Our church, when you
have a community acceptance, no one asked themthey put in an
elevator It cost all kinds of money, and it has brought all kinds of
elderly peopb. ElEven families came back to the church because
they ha c. disabled people who couldn't attend the church and they
stoped going.

There is so much goodness out there that a ,lot of times people
dop't know how to help but they want to. I would like to take 1
second to tell you about our little Ben.' know% there is a lot about
people getting jobs and going into the community.

Three of our children will not be able t and Ben is maybe the
best example of that. He was born with a lirairi stem that lets him
breath and suck and that is all there is. He doesn't have a brain, or
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a midbrain, and he doesn't have any vision, or hearing, or balance
.----'---.\or memory. But what he does havehe is a little over 2he has an

1 Credible presence about him, Senator. .
nd we see in this little boywe know how he has touched our

livesabout once a weekand Dr. Gaum, the neurosurgeon,
cannot explain itbut about once a week, all on' his own, Benjamin
laughs, and it takes him a half an hour. And he holds his head up
and he opens his beautiful blue eyes and he chuckles. And he just
chuckles, and he just chuckles. ____ _

'And 'eyerything in the house sto-PS---a-ii'a 'Whoever sees it first will-- le-n is laughing," and everybody comes and truly, it is his
moment and it is magnificent. Again, I have learned so much from
Benjam in.

We parent children sometimes we get so messy. Do we want the
children to succeed for our benefit or for their benefit and whose
goals are we really after, and all this, and here 4s little Benjamin
that is totally at his potential riglyt now. He has already reached it,
and to survive is success and to be alive is magnificent._ As_far_as impact on peoplea good friend of mine iS a frtedkal
student down at_ Yale. She is my age and went back to school and
is in Medicine at Yale, She spent a day with us last year. She
wanted to sit in the corner and just write notes about Benjamin,
and she wrote about, like, our 14-year-old son has a permanent
which, culturally, that is a little hardthat is a tlifferent genera-
tion, boys with permanentsand he telig me lie has to keep,his
permanent because every time he passes Benjamin he takes his
hair frnd poofs and Ben kind of smiles.

What this does to a 14-year-old soccer plaYer is tremendous.
Karen is writing all these notes down and she took them back to
her ethics professor at Yale. About 3 weeks later I get a note from
her saying that she had just heard her second lecture from the
Yale University Medical Center on Benjamin, that her ethics pro-
fessor had the philosophy and spirituality to believe ,that little
Benjamin should be treated and should be in a family and in a
community but that he never had a person to put his philosophy
on before and now he does. ,

And the final line of her letter was: "Isn't it magnificent, the
child who canndt learn is teaching."

.Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much. ,
,Mr. NER.IEY. Before we get finishedI think it may come up

with this pa nelthe question raised about cost is a good one. I .
would ado that there are some distinctions that probably should
have been made: One is the new capacity in institutional settings
that has been going on for a long time; and the other is thatr. severely and profoundly retarded persons do not necessarily have
to go into capital intensive buildings.

There are families out there willing and waiting to take one or
two persons and train to work with them., We wouldn't suggest
that that is a more expedient way to serve peo0e because it is, so
far, less expensive but what we say is it is a necessary way for
some people because it is a much more humane way. ,

I would like to introduQe the last panel very quickly. Libda
Glenn, who is the top mental retardation official in the State of
Massachusetts,. Catherine Weinberg, who is with her. She is the

. 1
1
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deputy, Robert Carl, who is the top public official in mental retar-
datioh of the State of Rhode Island and Charles Fulner, who is the
assistant to Edward Lewis, who is the top community public official
in the State of Kentucky.

1

STATEMENTS OF LINDA GLENN., _CODASSIONER OF MENTAL
RETARDATION,--STATE` or MASSACHUSETTS; 'ROBERT CARL,
COMMISSIONER OF MENTAL RETARDATION, STATE OF
RHODE ISLAND; AND, CHARLES FULNER, DEPUTY DIRECTOR.
DIVISION OF MENTAL RETARDATION, STATE OF KENTUCKY,
A PANEL

Commissioner GLENN. Good afternoon. I do come tto you, as the
other two witnesses have, as administrator and State bureaucrats.
You have heard, from a lot -of program people today and I think I
have heard some of 3 our issues that I have to be concerned with
too tlmt are not necesvarily program issues.

I do want to do something_ though Lhadia_planned on. Karen
Green'S presentation, where she showed Ruth, is in my State. It is
something we have b;en doing, repeatedly taking people that are
seN.erely handicapped out of the fabiiity.

Karen didn't mention two punch lines, one of which I certainly
have to be interested in as administrator and program people don t
necessarily have to. The other one is more a program issue.

Routh, it wasn't mentioned, even though she was multiply handi-
cap'ped, bedridden at the institution, needing total care and costing
probably $40,000 or $50,000because even if I gave you an average
cost in my institutions which is, right now, about $40,000, the
range within it would range from $5,000 to probably $80,000. She
was on the higher end.

Ruth now costs substantially less, probably only about $30,000 in
that situation in the community, probably less. She is also now
married. She has written her,own autobiography and she is attend-
ing the University of Massachusetts.

Now that is from a person that when you walked through a ward
you wouldchave thought didn't have any capacity, didn't have any
capability of learning 'because they are laying there looking at a
white wall in the deformed conditions that they are in, and that is
what we see all the time.

And you asked Fier if that is other places too. Yes: every institu-
tion I go into, even my own institutions, there are people who are
laying around, you don't know if it is just somebody locked in their
bodx You don't know how intelligent they are, what capacity they
have or any human. feelings they may have independent of intelli-
ience.

I just wanted to let you know that punch line.
Senator WE1CKER. I agree with what you say. And certainly as

far as I am concerned, I would have a very difficia time ascertain-
ing the capabilities of that individual. I don't pretend any exper-
tise. But, on the other hand, I can't believe the professionals that
we have here in the State oci Connecticut who are in charge of the

itutions can't make thos determinations.ing
ommissioner GLENN I have not been through the Connecticut.

institutions and I cannot speak to the capacity of your administra-
torg here. ,
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I do have some comments on what I heard this morning, howev-
er. I have been administrator for about 15 years. I have run a large
service system, bieOftlie largest in Nebraska, in eastern Nebras-
ka, that served about 1,400 people. For 5 years I have been in
charge of mental retardation in Mzissachusetts where I serve about
11,000. I have got eight State facilities, probably similar. I think
some are larger than any you have in Connecticul.

If I leave you with two things it would be to leave you with my
learning experience from two of the things that there is controver-
sy in this field about. One; arid I sort of heard it this morning, is
people belieye they can't develop services fast enough in the com-
munity to really replace the institutions, and if you want o go on
costs, you can't really get a lot of heavy costs, like. George Gunther
was talking about, until you close the facilities-and really get rid of
those fixed costs. 40F

And-you talk about huniane reasons, but even on the cest
sons_Tlaey_are learning now-on-the-mental health side that closing
facilities can save a lot of money in the budget in Massachusetts
for the fiscal year 1982 budget.

So, I want to break down that argument. It can'be done. It can
be done rapidly. It can certainly be done more rapidly than I heard
their plans for placing 360 peoPle in 3 years. Uthink that is ridicu-
lous.

The second is that the argument that you have to have institu-
tions for certain peaple. I found that it is absolutely not true, in
both my experience in Nebraska and my experience in Massachu-
setts.

The experience in Nebraska was interesting because we decided
in 1969 nqt to develop extra institutions because there was an
overflow, at the Beatrice State Home. That Stat e was lucky it only
had one institution that it had to try to get rid of.

From 1969 to 1976, I believe, or even less than that, we got it
down, I believe, from 2,300 to 1,000 by building systems of commu-
nity care. 1$1.y own agency that eventually served 1,400 people in 5
counties around Omaha, decided in 1972 it wasn't going to continue
to discriminate .agE inst the most handicapped. It was`going to not
just continue to take the mildly retarded and the moderately, aid
then the severely and thca any persons with multiple problems.

We decided to reverse that, to take out the absolute most diffi-
cult both medically complex, multip1S, handicapped, profoundly re-
tarded and to take out the most severely behavioral involved. That
is the other that institutions try to justify. themselves with, that
people cannot findle, either the community fol10 or staff, people
with extreme selfabusive behavior or abusive to others behavior.

So, we started taking them out. The success rate was unbeliev-
able. It was 100 percent with those people. The lack of success was0
with a few people. We stopped admissions but we did have a
couple, I believe 7 over a 3year period, readmissions to the institu-
tion.because the community just couldn't tolerate the behavior. It
was'the mildly retarded people.

The same thing is happening, fhat mildly retarded people have
gotten in trouble with the law and really had overlays of emotional
difficulties that, my best professional guess, were caused by their
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lengthy periods, of institutionalization. The same thing in Massa-
chusetts.

I was surprised. I had this view of Massachusetts...being very
liberal, service-oriented, innovativeat least that is what the pro- -
fessions rim around telling.people in the field.

But, when I got there m 1976 I was appalled. The State had
relied on institutions almost exclusively for the mentally retarded
and didn't even allocate any State funds until, I believe, 1974 or
1975, and then it was aTiddling $990,000.

They made no commitment to develop alternatives. The irttitu-
tions wen?, terrible. So, I had a dual job. I had to go in and try to at
least keep those institutions in some level of compliance because
they Were aceiying the Federal medicaid funds, so I had to spend_e_
lot of time trying to clean theinstitutionsup and, at the same

und assist the system in developing
the community services, and do it fast..

We were going to start losing revenue if we didn't get thousands
of people out of the institution, and we had enough court suits
around that we had to do it right. Them could be no dumping.

I think one guy was talking about dumping this morning and I
think he had mental health exposure. They haw had the inental
health patients confused with the mentally retarded. Anyway, in
this short period of time we phased down the institutions from
about 7,000 to about 4,000.

We have got 3,000 people in community residential seivices of all
types. We have 4,500 to 5,000 in day training services. The whole
statewide system of the early intervention services that have been
spoken of serve about 2,500 zero to 3-yearolds, and about 3,000 in -
respite care and a whole system of case management and quality
control systems.

Ircan be done and it can be done right and a iot Taster than I
heard the plans this morning for the State of Connecticut We have
been able to prevent the admissions and the readmissions. Adrnis-

, signS are down from what used _tiz be, in 1975, about 200-plus a
year: I think our track 'record in tile past 3 or 4 years is fewer than
six or seven that have had to go in for short-term emergency.

And a lot of the myths that people put up, or the issues they
raise about why it can't be done, in my opinion and experience are
just bogus, absolutely aren't there. The community acceptance? I
just did a study of why some of my programs that were supposed to
start this year were delayed in getting Ftarted, and I expected, just
because everybody theoretically thinks aboat acceptance, that a lot
of the issues would be zoning fights they are going through, or
problems with communities not letting them in.

I didn't find that. Out of the 4 or 500 programs that were
supposed to start there were about 72 reasons for delay for pro-
grams. Four of those had anything to do with community resist-
ance.

Second, client preparationI believe that has been addmised
earlier today. When somebody says to me a client is not pre?ared
to go to the community, my first reaction can only be,' aren t his
bags packed? You don't have to do things to individuals to move
therh from one setting-to another to get more learning opportunity
in that other setting.
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And the third is cost:
Senator WEICKER. How many do you have in institutions in

1VIassachusetts right noW?
Commissioner GLENN. I have a little over 4,000 left in institu-

tions for the mentally retarded.
Senator WEICKER. Why don't they have their bags packed?
Commissioner GLENN. We a.c.-; developing the services.
Senator WEICKER. How long will it be until you close the institu-

tions in Massachusetts?
Commissioner GLENN. We have a commifinent from the State

that they signed a plan that would allow me to take an additional
3,000 people out of the institution between now and 1985, and there
is also a signed commitment to the plaintiffs in a couple of cgses
that they will continue to depopulate after that. D:b

They have not been wanting to go on public record of when they
are going to close an institution yet, but they have got a phase

- down plan for every single one of them.
Senator WEICKER. We have, at the present time, in the State of

Connecticut, as I recall, it i4 just under 2,000. Am I correct on that
number?

Mr. NERNEY. 3,000.
Senator WEICKER. I am just -trying to get the relative number.
Pleasa.go ahead.
Commissioner GLENN. There was a study just completed by the

National Association of State Coordinators also that if you put
Connecticut beside the other States for what population level they
will have at the end of their plan for placements. It ends, I guess,
in 1983 or 1984. They will still have a substantially more institu-
tionalited pOpulation than the average of the country and about
three times aas many at the end of that plan as compared to in our
plan in Massachusetts.

Tbe other point, besides the fact that it can be done,..that I
_wanted to mabe is the...institutions really cannot do it. f have

11 thrown money at these institutions. In New York I have sat on the
Willowbrook Rev,iew Panel that was set up by Judge Judd back in,
I believe, 1974 and watched us just throw money into the institu-
tion..

Willowbrook has gone from, when I first saw it, I believe $4,500
per person. Now it must be close to $6,000 per person. And you
don't see a lot of measurable change. It is less crowded, people are
better clothed, there is somewhat better food, and some of the
quality of life issues and there is some more activity. But you
cannot say, looking at it as a professional, how relevant that activi-
ty is. It is not that relevant.

We have seen the things that are really the most powerful for
the development of people. You have heard a lot about it today. I
found it cannot happen in the institutions, not with people segre-
gated, no,t with the kind of turnover people have and the lack of
continuny for the numbers of individuals that interact with the
person that Karen talked. of. I have seen that in my institutions.
We have almost doubled the number of staff. I put 4,000 more'staff
in just since I have been there; doubled the budget; doubled the
cost. -
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I just did a survey last week of one of my institutions-that-ig th-e-
second highest cost institution, ansLI was tryitiglii find out the day
program issues,Avere-peoplegetting day programs. Were they get-
ting:anygthstantial part of their day in programing, and I found
out that only 39 percent of my clients in that institution are
getting programing in the day and most of that was being provided,
by the Department of Education, not by the institution.

I will close withI could talk a lot longer about the power of
institutions and how it robs people of opportunities but I think you
have heard that.

One other State's director who could not be here asked me to
give you a written statement however.

Senator WEICKER. I would be delighted to have it included in the
record.

Commissioner GLENN. This is Dr. Jennifer House, who is deputy
secretary of mental retardation in Pennsylvania. She runs the
State of Pennsybiania programs.

I would also like to submit for the record a summary. I heard
somebody talking about research earlier. One of the most recent
pieces of research has come from Pennsylvania, a study on the
people that have come out of the Pennhurst State Hospital since
Judge Broderick's decision which showed that the growth in all
categories of the people that left the institution was very signifi-
cant, whereas, the matched sample that did not leave the institu-
tion, there was no significant change.

,Thank you.
[The following was received for the record:I
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STATEMEHT Of PElinflypuivs.

CMRPIITY MENTAL RETARPAT101 PROGRAM

The Pennsylvania Community Mental Retardation Sy Item was initiated with
ne passage of the Mental Wealth and Rental Retardation Act of 1966.

Through the passage of this Act, Peensylvanb, a State with approximately
elve rif Ilion people and large urban and rural eves, developed a strong comit-y
mt to the provision of community services to mentally retarded people based on

nortma I ization principle and the developmental model.- Guiding principle& in
formation of our system included services tr prevent out-of-natural-home

idential placement and deinstttutionalizat im with an emphasis toward placement
the least restrictive environment....

In Pennsylvania, Mental Retardation services are administered by the
lice of ilentai Retardation in the Department of Public Welfare. The most.sig-

leant program components in Pennsylvania's community tIR system include the
zen,.rity Living Arrangements program and the Family Resource Services program;

recently, the Office of ikntal Retardation has pegun the active use of,tle XIX funding for community services.

The Community Living Arrangements programatas developed in 1972 to provide
ontinuum of professionally staffed community residential services as alternativesinstitutionalization. These services emphasize the development of small home-like
.:Jrated living arrangements that are both flexible and structured to meet the,r ied needs of individuals requiring community living support. Over 951 of the.,inis house three or fewer clients. The Calamity Living Arrangements program
-.erved aim:a )::.000 people since its inception in 1972, and its budget has grown.ori 51.9 million in )972 to over $52.0 million foday....

Pennsylvania previously maintained 11,000 opir in State Centers for thenutty Retard.A. That number has been -.hat Pit reduced over the past. nine years.
tiy appro,Ovately 7.00J People reside in ctate Centers, and over 3.000 previously
,-1-0rton31,pd thiidren and adult, have retoned to thvir natural Niles with allary suimort services.

Pen! elvinia provides the following tipe of services available to mentallymod percons ,,nd their families through Vie Family Resource Services program:
Core, anili Aides, llormcmaker !Jervices. Decrevtion; Transportation; In-iipmeloy; and Fa,, ily rdutationgruiiiing,

The ttirot of family Resurce Services has been to provide the support
4i,es necessary to aid the family In rmaintaining ,1 retarded child or adult at

inus. olevent iostitutiOnalization from ever taking place. In addition,'lly Resource .0.viies ofters several suppcirt services necessary to assist the
,avitntionali-.,1 mentally letardAd person- in raking the adjustment from an<tt.stional to h7,munity lifestyle. Thus, within the mental retardation component
t tw.County P11,!'n Plan, the IRs Program serves both as ar altornative and as a

vent to CI* comonwealth's Cirnunity Residitial .nrvice. Program.

_

a 3
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,tatement (continued) -2-
/

/ Currently. over 18.090 mentally retarded people and their families.
benefitting from family Resource Service programs. Pennsylvania's current

..,get for Family Resource Services and other support programs is currently
,ier $33 mil I ion.

The Governor's proposed budget for Rental Retardation services for
iscal Year 1981/82 is a further reflection of Pennsylvania's commitment ta
'triunity services; for the first time. more State dollars are recommended for,
vmunity programs than for State centers. An important ingredient in next
ar's budget includes approximately $10 million for new coemunity reddential
Arans, with special emphasis on ICF,'PJI development in settings of four to eight

and far further expansion of the Family Resource Services program.
1

In sonary. Pernsylvinjohas developed the structure for a quality
:wiinity services sync/fly and curientay.serves client.. in comaunity programs
th the same characteristics as any clients in State. Centers. This includes
ple with medkal problems, the non-arbulatory and 'those with severe behavioral

.Toh1ens. Pennsyl vatia' s progt am clearly derropstrates that alltmental ly retarded
..)ple can bliefit from corinuroty programs, and the Legislative supPoot received,

curarly since 1972. has enabled the office tc maintain a conmitment to
minunity services.

Thant, yoa for your interest in Penn.ylvania's efforts toward developing
comprehensive Le:mini ty-based mental retardation synem.

ss,
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28 Sunday. April 5, OR Philadelphia Inquirer 4 ,

From Pelinhtirst
td:grouprhomes,
initoti*erinif,kiew

4 By Julia Cass

.4 A study comparing the progress of
70 reside:1,Mo! the Pen n hurst Center
for the Retarded with that of 70 for.
mer residents who were transferred
into group homes in the community
found overwhelmingly that those
who were moved had Improved In
skills while thosewho remained in
the inMitation hid 0o1 .

The study, recently* completed by
Temple University s Developmental
Disabilltiesemateh and Evaluation
Group son hided that the 70 who
'WOG transferred "have benefited
conclontally from relocation to
smaller less segregated. around Irmo

-clOck supervised community Set.
tIngS' .

A second study, conducted by the
°like of the Cneemt Master fur Penn

Porinhurst residents Improved when
they wen transferred from the large
sloe innitut ton a Spring City Ches.
tar County. into more homblike Set .
tiroekin the community

In addition, the second study:
which surveyed all of thecemownity
livIng arrangements - group horneS
and apartments - in the region.
round that retarded tropic were
recelving goal supervision and
healthcare .

Pennherst has become the focus of
such studws because In March 107S,
US- Dturict Judo Raymond Ore
deficit ordered that cemtnuni* liv
trig artangemenh be established In
Rucks. Chester. Monty:awry, pets-
ware aid Philadelphia Counties for
the I MO Perinhunt residents so that

" the lottlution eventually could be
(limed

, In a mil filed by the Pennsylvania
AZ00111911 for Retarded Cilitens
against the stale and the five coon
lies. Prederlea ruled that retarded
people could not be taught to live up
to their potential In large. Isolated
Initiations suth at Pennharst en&
that confining them there way urn
constitutional

The US Supreme Comp, Is tu decade
soon whether to uphold Broderick's
ruling Its deerskin wtil hove lab

- leaching consequences because time
tar sults have been filed against insu
tutions In 17 others-totes,.

Recluse Pen nhurst is a test case,
the Temple study stated. It was tm .
portant to determine "whether rein.
canon of chents Irons large. segtegati
ed 111311113114ns Into small, ,ummunI
ty based facilities *Mall) enhances
den elopmefital growth "

The Treble study. part of a five.
year evaluation for Ihe US Depart
ment of Health and Iluman Ocraces,
atteitiptetoo answer that quotion by
comparing 70 retarded pcople at
licunhurst with 70 who hod been
moved IMO the community Mee

--197a.
The Iwo groups %vete rilakhed on

the bonsai ste !eyelet retardation,
length of time Institutionalized ate;
IQ and IPS scoreS on a ten called the
Der lying' Dev clopmcnt Survey

The test looked ex three areas of
adaptive behavior personal Self suf
fleiency i toilet training, use of table
otonsilli drogsing.bathtna'commu.
filly self sufficiency teletng in pub.
1k, telling time, money handling.
food and pelsottal 30.
cal re nattily (cote of clothing.
mitten e awareness of ethos, par-
ticipaiion in group ectintiesi

The tilt atm studied matadoptive
behavuir such as violence. rebel
linusners. running away and hyper
activity

In Pet all 140 of the research sub.
Jetts lived al Pennhurn and were
tested tnete Two stars later. In the
fall of 1900. the Temple res(archers
retest the 70 who remained at
Pe n rib i and the 70 who had been
transit red to set If there was a dit
ferencritydevelopment,
The flycatchers found the report

:mated Thal "the 70 clients who have
I ',Isc4n lin the community liv

iing err ngementslhave.on the aver,
age. m de significant gains In ail

iv h fee weas of adaptive behavior
Their ;latched 'twins who remained
at the 1 Whitton have made no sig.
ni bean protress In adaptive bchav.
tor ' s

, The researchers alto found that"In
' the maladaptivobehavior domain,

there were no significant changes
for ether the enoversot thestayers'

The report did net attempt to ek
plain the reasons why the movers
improved and th01e-who stayed did

;not, except lo slate that there was a
, 'sharp difference In the number of

services Ike two groups received
II found that the average number

of hours a wee' that those in the
;community spent In venous pro.
grams wit 31$. for those at Penn
hunt it was 14 1 The report edded

. that "one cannot be certain that
deinstnutionalization Itself iauscd
the different developments for the

.! twogroups."
The Temple reseatcherS - Jame%

Conroy, Jdelle Enhimiou and James
l.eessnv*lcz - also attempted to
determine, within the temrnunii)
toup, what variable's seemed to
untribute to dev elopme ntal growth
They discovertd that age nd

ength of lime InnitutIonatited
seemed to have no effest on develop.
menl Sex and level of retardation

were significant. however, Ilte re
Marchers found that men Improved
merle more than women and that
those with more severe. retardation
howed greater relative gains then
hose who were mote mildly retard.

ed The report did not attempt to
account for those differences.

For its study, the Office of the Spe
III Master - which was created to
uperviveimplemtntatIon of Bteder

c Ick's deeistorculot Pennhurst -
<4, vs. "<, ffi a , .

visited the Community living or
rangernents and day programs of 140
ol the pkoptcloho left Pen nh urn and
looked at the son. of health care and
reereational activIttes available 10

4 them:
The office also conducted I n dent h

studies of six randomly selected
former Pennh urn residents who had
been moved into the communtliy

The master's report details the-Mg
Mika nt" but slow, Ninsiaking
reit the six have mode since leaving
Pennhurn For example hti $, 41, a
retarded woman with epilepsy and
cerebral palsy who Wale resident of
Pen nhiust for :S tears, now gets In
and out of bed by knell for the first
tient in her life using equipment
designed and built In her new corn.
rounity living arrangement, the re-
port states.

Mr P.47. who hsevetely telarded,
has begun looddress people by name
rather than by fu nction al labels suell
at ihe lady wha Mkt for me" A
resident of Prnnhurst for 50 years
until he moved intoa group homeho
also has leaf lied to sha ve c ut Up food
and take his dent urea ohl in night

According 10 the master's report,
none of the 140 etople who left Penn. .
hurst wan readmitted tothecenter or
any other state Institution for the
retarded. In groups ranging In she
from one to eight. they five In apart.
mentS or family sized houses and a

4 have 24 hour staff supervision. In the
community, the average was One
staff member for two residents,
compared with one stafrmember for
eight residents at Pennhurst.

The study determined that only
one person was not receiving an
annual medical exam.thatat percent
had been to a dentist since being
transferred and that In several In.
stances, former residents' health had
dramatically improved. Some were
filled with dentures Of eyeglasses
that they had needed DM hod never
bon given in the tnstitution



.010

90 ,

Senator WEIctcht. For as litt.e as I know about the Pennhurst
case, I wouldn't disagree Lt all with whezever it is that is coming
out insofar az the capacities of those that:are no longer in institu-
tions. I don't argue that.

On the other hand, as to whether or not those that are left at
Pennhurst have been well zerved by that decision, I think that is
probably up in the air because what, in effect, was happening, and
.if there is no capital money going in there at all, as I understand
it;and the ones that suffer from that are the ones that are there.

I think that raises the issue because I think what we are all
trying to find hereyour group, the State of Connecticuthow do
we transition? What is the time factor involVed? I want to make
sure that nobody gets hurt by whatever it is that we do. I am not
so sure that was achieved in the Pen hurst delsion the way it now
stands.

Dr. Ciam. I would first like to exp ss my prqfound appreciation
to you and the other members of tjie subcommittee for providing
this forum for alI,i of us to discus these issues of such marked
national interes td of such personal interest to the many retard-
ed citizens throug out Rhode Island.

I would like to Jriefly introduce myself by pointing out that my
experience inchKes more than 15 years in the field of mdntal
retardation, 9 ot.Nhich involved the operation of State or pithlic
institutions for retal.ded persons in three different States.

I worked in Massachusetts originally and was one of the first of
those professionals to discover Ruth many, many years ago. I am
quite familiar with the experiences that Miss Glenn and others
have referenced regarding the terrific loss of opportunities for so
many people.

. I have been a State institution superintendent in Ohio, deputy
commissioner in Ohio and am now the State director of retardation
services in Rhode Island. I facilitated the opening of over 80 small
community residences in these States so I feel I know both sides of
the aisle in retardation services.

In my professional opinion, sir, there is no_real legitimacy to the
institution versus community debate. How, under what auspices
and what timeframe we open community programs are issues to be
discussed. We would like to briefly discuss some of the similarities
and differences that I believe are transparent when one compares
Rhode Island and Connecticut]

I would like to briefly ebtline the past 27 months since I started
in Rhode Island. To set, the stage, let me note that I was hired in
Rhode Island after over a year of front page newspaper exposes of
an institution that in my_opinion was then significantly better
than the present operations or the State facilities in Connecticut,
the Pecent firing of the superintendent and newly asSigned duties
to several members of the retardation bureaucracy. ,

Groups were split, some promoting lawsuits to force the develop-
ment of new community programs to close institutions, some oppos-
ing community directions. Parents, professionals, staff public offi-
cials, and the citizenry at large were confused, were demoralized.

Some wanted to, spend millions to upgrade our State institution.
We only have one. Others threatened to sue if the State took one
step in that direction. So what did we do?



91

First, we scrapped the multirn:llion-dollar institutional renova-
tion and devgbped a short-term fixup of over 200 beds to be used
on an interim basis only until we could move the client into small,
high quality residential settings throughout Rhode Island.

Next, we obtained legislative support for the development of the
activity sides for over 400 of the institutionalized persons. This
insures a minimal quality of services and adequate preparation for
community living. At least people will begin to get an exposure to
that.

And, more importantly, our staff got an exposure to the notion of
getting people up, and out and into the community, a continuation
of our medicaid funding and establishing an anchor point in the
community for these people.

At the same time, we committed ourselves to small, usually two,
three, or four persons living arrangements and rejected placement
in nursing homes and other inappropriate long-term care settings

We developed a plan to reduce our population from the over 700
persons then at the institution to no more than 100 people by 1984.
Concurrently, we prepared plans to take care of over 300 perwns
in the community who were "at risk" of being institutionalized.

We negotiated agreements with AFSCME and other labor unions
to guarantee no layoffs by obtaining their support to move State
personnel into the community to operate some, of these service
settings.

Over 60 percent of the electoratetwo State bond issues were
passed providing almost $10 million for the c6nstruction of group
homes and other facilities in little Rhode Island all in the past 2
years.

So what have we accomplished with,these plans? Our institution-
alized population has been reduced fi.om over 730 persons to less
than 600 as of this testimony. Another 100 persons will leave for
community placements before July 1981.

Only three persons have been returned to the institution in the
last 27 months. Three persons have been admitted to the institu-
tion. Plans calling for placing at least 100 to 150 persons per year
into a range of comprehensive residential options in fiscal years
1982, 1983, 1984 have been accepted as our State's avowed public
policy.

We have placed almost 75 persons who are at risk of being
institutionalized into community living arrangements thus avoid-
ing the s'anecessary institutionalization and its accompanying
hmrtbreak for the parents who struggled so long to take care of
their children in their own homes.

Over 400 persons of the remaining 590 at our institution leave
every weekday for community-based programs. Transportation, not
inactivity, has become our major nightmare. Over 200 persons from
the institution attend kcal churches every Sunday in several com-
munities throughput Rhode Island.

We still have 600 certified, federally certified, thereby medicaid
funded, beds at our State institution, so all of cur clients have
received services which meet State and Federal requirements even
during this transition period. Our total number of group homes or
what we like to call family style homes, has increased from 8 in
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1979 to over 40 operational today with another 15 scheduled to be
open before July of 1981.

We open local services for local folks to keep them out of institu-
tions and to bring them home in every community in Rhode Island.
Over '75 -persons ha re moved into apartments, some semisuper-
vised, some ICFMR certified, with another 60 ICFMR apartment
units scheduled before dzily to open before July 1981.

Thirty of these new apartment residents are long-term institu-
tionalized elderly retarded persons. They have an average length of
stay of over 30 years per person in State institutions.

Day programs have expanded from about 80G persons statewide
in work activity centers and very lit* opportunities for institu-
tionalized persons to over 1,600 retarded-citizens from all kinds of
living arrangements participating in a vast array of developmental
and vocational programs.

We started a statewide, respite care program, our first sheltered
manufacturing plant and a statewide monitoring system to comple-
ment our licensure and health department reviews. -

A 5-year plan updated annually was published in 1979 and we
are just initiating an automated data system and a comprehensive
case management program, something we call service coordination.

I am not talking theory, Senator, nor dreams. I am talking about
what can happen when persons such as the Governor of Rhode
Island, Governor Garrahy, and other elected officials support a
commitment to dignity and quality of life, a:, "as been done in my
home State.

Our experience shows that much is possible with good planning
and hare work. Nothing that goes on in an institution cannot be
replicated, often improved upon in an appropriate community set-
ting for any individual who lives in any State institution in Amer-
ica.

Senator, I have been in many, many States, I have worked in
many, many States and I have been in over 30 State institutions
for the retarded in the last 5 years. This might mean a lower per
person cost. With some careful planning and monitoring we can
guarantee better per person quality of services in community set-
tings.

There is no need to debate the relative merits of community
services versus institutions. The time is now, the technology and
know-how is available now. All that is lacking, or is not happening
is the imagination and the will.

I would like to present to you several copies of some brochures
and a recent advertisement which appeared in the Providence, R.I.,
Sunday Journal, R.L's statewide newspaper. This should serve to
demonstrate the pride we in Rhode Island take in our public-poli-
cies for serving retarded citizens and their families.

Thank you very much for this opportunity, Senator.
Senator WE1CKER. Thank you.
Mr. FULNER. Senator, my name is Charles Fulner and I am the

deputy director for the division of community services for mental
retardation in the State of Kentucky, and I am speaking for Thyself
and my boss, Dr. Skarnulis, who couldn't be here today. But he has
submitted some written testimony.

to 3
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I think my colleagues have more than established that the job
can be done in the community, so instead of rehashing some of
those points, in the interest of time I thought I would simply
submit a written statement talking about my experience working
in the State of Michigan where they reduced their institutional
population by some 40 percent in 4 years, and of some of the things
we are planning to do in Kentucky to take those first steps toward
operating without State institutions.

Senator WEICKER. How many people do you ciave in the institu-
tions in Kentucky at this time?

Mr. FULNER. 1,040, and our intent is in the next 18 months to
move 200 of those individuals to community-based residential alter-
natives.

Senator WEICKER. What is the population of Kentucky?
Mr. FULNER. Approximately 3.4 million.
Senator WEICKER. What is the population of Rhode Island?
Dr. CARL. 935,000, Senator.
Senator WEICKER. And you have 600?
Dr. CARL. We have 590 persons today.
Mr. FULNER. In all fairness I should point out that there are

approximately 600 additional individuals in nursing homes whom
we also have to move out.

Senator WEICKER. Then you have approximately 1,600.
Go on.
Mr. FULNER. What I thought I would do instead is summarize

ssome of the very basic principles that we have heard expressed
over and over this afternoon about what makes up a good residen-
tial system, and then talk very briefly about hoW those principles,
interface with the Federal policy and Federal regulations regarding
financing care for persons with mental retardation.

I think if you look at all the programs around the country you
would see that there are perhaps eight basic principles that make
up a good residential system or from which you would .design as
gu idelines.

The first principle, and one that we are just beginning to do in
Kentucky, is that all family and individual support services should
be made before any alternative residence is sought, that we ought
to do those things that keep persons in their own families before
that family burns out.

The second point is that all residences should be made as small
as possible. The smaller the residence the less hard it is, the less
segregated the people are who live there and the more individual
attention those people can have.

The third p.inciple is the principle of individualization of those
programs. The specific reasons for requesting and then providing
residential services should be identified and some solutions to those
problems must be actively and creatively sought as part of that
residential program.

Before anyone even is removed from her or his home, or goes
into a specialized residential program, I woulrl suggest that a date
for reevaluating that program be arrived before admission so it is
not a dumping thing that went on earlier that many of the speak-
ers referenced earlier in the day.
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The fifth thing is that a residence should be as close as possible
to the community, the neighborhood or the home where the person
will live upon completion of this specialized residential program,
and that those people living in special residences will leave those
residences and move into places that are appropriate to their age
group as they progress.

The sixth point is that partial residential services should be
available. Too often, what we simply assumed is that if a family
need for its family member to receive residential services that it
has to be 7 days a week, 24 hours a day.

- Something we are going to be trying in our State is partial
services, perhaps 1 day a week, 4 days a week, 5 days a week,
providing some relief for the family to rebuild itself.

'The seventh principle is that family involvement should be en-
couraged. Too often, we try to move families aside so the profes-
sionals will do the job, and we have encouraged families to divorce
themselves from their family member.

Lastly, the residential systems personnel, like those of us sitting
at this table, ought to be evaluated and rewarded according to their
-ability to integrate individuals with mental retardation in the com-
munity and to remove the stigma and the separateness of the
services we provide to those people.

One,of the things that has happened is many of the States have
attemPted to use Federal dollars, particularly under the ICFMR
program, to provide community-based services is that they found a
number of road blocks.

Some of my predecessors spoke about those road blocks, some of
the fire safety and institutional language that goes into the Federal
regulations governing Federal financial participation. If anything
comes out of the approach to going with block grants for the
medicaid program, I would suggest that some modification of those
regulations that govern participation under the ICFMR program be
made to encourage the development of community services and the
financing of community serVices and to discourage the continued
use of that funding source for institutions.

Clearly, community programs do emphasize building independ-
ence and they do cut down on an individual dependence on an
existing service, whereas, the same cannot be said for the institu-
tional programs.

So, as we need to manage in time of lers financial participation
by the Federal Government I would sug!.,est that we be given the
opportunity to use that money, what is left, in more creative ways
according to the principles that I have summarized.

Thank you, Senator.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Fulner and Mr. Skarnulis fol-

lows:]

STATEMENT OF CHARLES FULNER, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF MENTAL
RETARDATION, STATE OF KENTUCKY

First, I'd like to express my appreciation to Senator Weicker and other members
of the subcommittee for providing us with antopportunity to discuss important
issues regarding services for persons with mentalletardation.

Eight years ago, I began working at Oakwood, an institution for mentally retard-
ed persons that had just been opened by the Kentucky Department for Human
Resources. The facility was featured on national television in 1973 as a new hope in
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the field. It was ah institution that would train people to live in the community and
thtn place them within three years of their admission. As that facility's admission
officer, I quickly learned that like most States, Kentucky was only providing par-
ents with two choicesto either go it alone 1.,), keeping their children at home with
httle or no suppt.rt from community resources or to place their children in a distant
institution and accept whatever level of care is provided there. Most parents I met
did not want to place their children in ar. institution or even desire 24 hours a day,
7 days a week care. They wanted some occasional respite or some assistance in toilet
training or some time to rebuild their family lives after devoting almost exclusive
attention to one Member for many years.

Unfortunately, the State had decided to first construct a new facility and then to
develop the community-based system to serve its residents leaving that facility. As a
result, there was almost an immediate clogging of the original plans for people to
flow through the facility because there was no place for the residents to go. There
wasn't that same strong commitment to building a community-based system that
there had been to build an institution and to this day, a large number of Oakwood's
residents are waiting for the creation of placement opportunities in their home
communities.

Later, in 1976, I went to work for the Michigan Department of Mental Health,
joining the Department's task force that had been assigned the responsibility for
developing a statewide _program of community-based services for persons with
mental retardation to parallel the remodeling and downsizing of its institutions. The
task force focused on the development of three program types. the first was special-
ized group homes of 4-8 beds (mostly 6) funded through the ICF/MR program that
would primarily serve severely and profoundly mentally retarded persons, must of
whom would have a second handicapping condition like epilepsy, blindness, deafness
of cerebral . palsy or who would be particularly deficient in selfcare skills. The
second type was a less specialized set of group homes also 4-8 beds, funded by SSI
and State dollars that would serve individuals with less intensive needs. The third
type which was the preferred model for children, was specialized family foster care,
individually-tailored placements with families who were paid to provide both a
home environment and to teach certain adaptive behavior skills. The use of nursing
homes as a placement source was abandoned for all practical purposes.

In the last 41/2 years, each of those placement programs provided approximately
one-third of the placements that reduced Michigan s institutional population from
6600 in 1976 to 4C00 today. (Some apartment and Mdependent living programs also
contributed.; The return tate of these individuals has been minimal, and the State
Auditor General's review has repeatedly found the community system to be pro-
grammatically sound.

The placement system worked because the State chose to emphasize community
placement. It chose to earmark approximately 10 percent. of its annual MH/MR
budget in a special line item reserv&I for community placement. It used its state
lease system to secure real estate rather than build group homes itself It recognized
start up costs as a legitimate first year operating expenditure, emphasized normal-
ization as a guiding principle, and built in quality assurance measures from the
begi nning.

Meanwhile, back in Kentucky, when Governor John Y. Brown took office in
December 1979 and shortly thereafter appointed Dr. Grady Stumbo as his Secretary
for Human Resources they had to decide whether or not to rebuild the Depart-
menes..0akwood institutwn in rural Dawson Springs. Dr Stumbo's investigation
indicated that the State offered too few alternatives in the community for persons
with mental reta-dation, forcing families to choose institutions when they didn't
really want that, e.id maintaining a State obligation to finoace expensive long term
care. He decided to rectify that situation. Instead of remodeling a 176 bed facility,
he deuded to devclop a commuity based program throughout the State and build an
NO bed instaution with 48 beds for long-term care and 32 for evaluation and respite
With the support of Governor Brown, he hired new staff last November and directed
them to place 200 new neighborS out of state institutions by the end of his term in
1983. As of March 1, when I rejoined the staff there, 40 people have been placed in

.individualized settings throughout the State.
Under the leadership of Dr. Skarnuiis we are developing our community program

based on 8 guidelines, %villa we think are crucial for assuring both permanence and
quality of service. They are:

L All family and individual support services should have been made available
before a residence is sought

II. All re' idences should be as small as possible.
III. Individualization. A specifk reason(s) for requestin$ residential service should

be identified dnd solutions to that problem(s) ust be actively and creatively sought

L9
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IV. A date for re-evaluating the residential program should be arrived at oefore
admission.

V. A residence should be as close as possible to the community, neighborhood, or
home where the person will live upon completion of the program. People living in
special residences will leave those residences for programs appropriate to their age
group.

VI. Partial residential services should be available. Rarely is 24-hour, seven-day-a-
week residential service needed. Often one day per week, a few hours per day, or a
specified block of time will suffice.

VII. Family involvment should be accommodated and encouraged. Service systems
should not assume responsibility for parental functions which can continue to be
met (e.g., providing transportation, managing medical/dental clothing needs, relat-
ing to school staff, etc.). It is not appropriate for staff to supplant the family by
performing these'functions.

VIII. Residential systems personnel should be evaluated and rewarded according
to their ability to assist individuals to acquire new skills and become more integrat-
ed with the community at large. --

1 wouki. suggest, Senator, that if Medicaid funding is capped, that the federal
regulations governing participation in the ICF/MR (Intermediate Care Faciiities for
the Mentally Retarded) program be modified. As presently written and applied, they
do not encourage the development of the kind of small programs that would reflect
the service guidelines I've just outlined, In fact only 23 states use ICF/MR funding
for facilities for 15 beds or less and only a few attempt to do so for settings of 6 beds
or less. In Kentucky we are anticipating a long uphill battle with the federal
Department for Health and Human Sarvice simply because our community program
is not institutional enough.

Unfortunately current regulations provide states with a strong financial incentive
to rebuild old facilities or construct brand new institutions. The fact that 96 states
obtain ICF/MR reimbursement for institutional program vs. 23 for community-
based programs give evidence that the federal government is encouraging the sever-
al states to continue imititutional programs. It is especially ironic in these conserv-
ative political times, that federal regulations favor a program delivery model that
promotes dependency on the part of its clients and will require increasingly larger
investmentq of public funding in the future, rather than a community based model
that would promote the Tndependence of its service recipients, and would judge itself
on the basis of how well it promotes the integration of its client into the economy
and community at large.

Basically, it is our contention in Kentucky that there is no better place to serve
citizens with mental retardation than in their home communities, preferably in
their natural homes. Few if any resources can be made available in congregate care
residential environments located many miles from one's home that could not have
been made available in the person's home community.

When people do have to leave their home it should be for as short a time as
possible, es short a distance away as possible, and in preparation for a return to a
setting that is as close as possible to what is normal for non-handicapped persons of
ihe same age.

Lastly I want to quote Samuel Gridly Howe, a 19th century reformer and early
champion of institutions. Speaking in 1866 at the laying of the cornerstone of the
Batavia, New York, State Institution for the Blind he said:

Society, moved by pity for some special form of suffering, hastens to build
up establishments which sometimes increase the very Oil which it wished to less.

Our people have rather a passion for public institutions, and when their
attention is attracted to any suffering class, they make haste to organize one for its
benefit.

All great establishments in the nature of boarding schools, where the sexes must
be separated, where there must be boarding in common, and sleeping in congregate
dormitories; where there must be routine and formality, and restraint, and repres-
sion of individuality, where the chores and refining influences of the true family
relation cannot be had, all such institutions are unnatural, undesirable, and very
liable to abuse. We shold have a few of them as possible, and those few should be
kept as small as possible. The human family is the upit of society. (U.S. Department
of 'Health, Education and Welfare, 1976.)

/U2
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WARTMENIFORHUMANRESOURCES
COMMONrf ALM OF MNIOCKY

FRANKFOnT 40601

OR t4ALIH seawees

..t.sion for Community Services
- Mental Retardation

Senator Lowell Weicker
Chairman
. 'b-Commitcee on the Handicapped

April 3, 1981

Subject: Residential Alternatives
for Persons with Mental
Retardation

Dear Senator Weicker:

This letter id being written as supportive testimony to be

considered by the sub-committee menbers in their deliberations

on residential alternatives in the United States today. As

director of Kentucky's community programs for children and adults
lith rental retardation, I am extremely concerned that those

ervices be safeguarded and improved upon. On a Orofessional
,evel, I worked for many years in a large Iowa institution, aa

Executive Director of a smaller. private community-based institution

(also in Iowa), and as Director of two major divisions in a totally

dispersed community program in eastern Nebraska. / have, therefore.

worked in every model of residential and support services that

exist today for children and adults with montal retardatibn
Mose experiences, combined with my travels to other countries as

a member of the International Relations Committee of the National
Association for Retarded Citizens, qualify me, I believe, to

make the following observations.

1. Unequivocally, there is no better place to serve citizens

with mental retardation than in'their home communities,

preferably in their natural homes. Few if any resources

can be made available in congregate care residential
environments located many miles from one's home chat

could not have been made available in the person's

home community. For example, when people need tertiary
medical care in our institutions, they are referred to

hospitals in the community. This historic problem has

not been identifying or,ereating resources, but paying

for them.

2. Some ocople have to leave their homes, The sad reality
for Tiny families when that happens is that they must
send their loved ones hundreds of miles away to get the

same gervicea chat could have been provided in their

home community if small residential alternatives had
been available --It is true that congregate care has

existed for 130 years and has nerved about 2 - 31 oC

our citizens with mental tcardation, but the reason 14,
exintt, is because no other choices are available facevE

APR
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Unfortunately, the exiatence of such service systems
over time is then used to justify their perpetuation,
indeed their growth, inco the future.

3. When we take children and adults far away from their
home towns and keep them in those distant residential
alternatives for long periods of time, they usually
remain there. Very few people return to their homes.
Worse, the home communities lose a sense of ownership
for them.

Clearly, acre are times when children and adults with
mental retardation must have alternative residential
services For example, death or serious illness of one
or both parents, divorce in the family, old age of the
parents, emancipation of young adults with mental
retardatien---all of these, an well as corbined disabilities
(physical or behavioral) may require a person to leave
his/hei Itome. If we are to avoid a custodial, terminal
approach to services, peuple must be kept close to home
and riven intensive he!p to make service provision as
short aa possible. If we don't the maxim "out of sight
out of mind" would prev;41.

4. It has been said that mentallj retarded people should
"live with their own kind." It has also been said that
mentally retarded people should be placed in large,
congreLate living environments tn order to be educated or
trained The two statements contradict one another.
People kith mental retardation, like the rest of ns, lea
thtou:h imitation of the people around them. If we are
to help people with mental retardation reach their
110s11114M potential and lead lives which are as nearly
normal as possible, we munt place them in settings where
they JIC surrounded by role models who are as near y
normol as possible 'bey cannot be exposed twenty-foar
hoa-s a day. seven days a week, year in and year out, -
and ovoid imitating the behavior of other people whose
behavior is considered "deviant" by society. Under such
eircumtrances, when people with mental retardatiDn are
not dith their own kind, are not with the rest of us in

how can apprepriare learning occur?

tqn goal should nevel be to mhke mentally retarded
people "normal," or like everybody oise- because that is
regitmntation-it should nevertheless be ow goal to make
availible Co them the name vonditione of everyday life
Out. are available to the rent of us.
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I have enclosed a copy of a piert, release which we issued
nrly supporting the more eAtoncici ur.e of our state's resources

1 development of coasonity alternmiec: Comonwealth of
...n._ucky wool.; bt very ppreciAlve o' whatever help could be
p.eided by /our committee to aid in this,endeavor. Thank you.

Sincerely,

'","-;,../t0001"--
(=, 4r -

bas

Edward R. 51,arnulis. Ph.D.
Director
Division for Community Services

for Mental Retardation
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PREFACI.

In the eleven months or the Drown Administration tha, I

have served as Secretary of the Department for Human Resources,
no onc issue has been as complex or us emotional as various
ispects of.our Mental Retardation programs. Within this highly
iritical area, the largest single issue has been whether or not
to rebuild the Outwood institution in Dawson Springs. At the
same time, Kentucky is far away from having an adequate com-
munity based program in each city and county in the Commonwealth
for our forgettenpentally retarded children and adults. I

have frequently talked about the need for all of us to rapidly
develop a program at the local community level for what I have
frequently called "our new neighbors"-those who have been largely
forgotten, almost always misunderstood, and for whom we have done
too little. We are trying to restructure our systems to rectify
this oversight. itave recruited pew managers in our retardation
programs. The Governor has flown with me and inspected our
institutions. The issue is if we continue to devote the majority
of our time to institutional programs or to the immediate develop-
Lent of our vitally needed comnunity peograms. lhe Issue, however,
is not as simple as that. While we move to community programs
for mentally retarded persons, we desperately need to reform
Ar institutions, to alter their mission, to pr...iide temporary
facilities, to actively and expeditiously move to community pro-
rrams. Simply put, the issue of whether or nut to rebuild Outwood
it not an "either-or" decision, but 4 "both-and" one.

Many of our retarded citizens live at home with thin) parents
other family members. When a parent or loved one dies, there

arc no cOoices other then sending one of our citizens to an insti-
lution. There arc not adequate supports to them in their hones
.nd few cormunity residential alternatives for them. Private
facilities arc often beyond the means of a family's resources or
Io our teneral fund resourceseven with Federal supports. The
program I am about to announce today is the culmination of many
months of intensive deliberation and of the most serious talks
within the Administration, of long prayer and often agonizing
t.oul searching% Nothing has touLhed my heart so much as my visits
to' our current institutions or to the handful of existing alter-
patives we have in the cities and towns of Kentucky. I can tell
you that the Governor was touched deeply by his involvement in
this decision. The decision on Outwood is not so much the
culmination of a problem but the beginning of a solution. If,
ey the end of this Administration, we have begun to develop a
iew mental retardation service for "our new neighbors," py tune
)n Frankfort will have been worth It 4nd we will have made some
small progress in our service to people.

STATLHI.N1

The Commonwealth of Kentucly will build five residences for
10 mentally retarded persons in a new program at the Outwood
State Hospital in Dawson Spring$ to replace the current facility
in Christian County.
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The new facility will focus upon evaluation services and a
new respite care program and will he a departure from traditional
institutional services for mentally retarded citizens in Kentucky.

The new program will resolve a three-year deadlock ever
shether to rebuild the Outwood facility, which involved a court
Alit brought by the.Kentucky Association for Retarded Citizens
(KARC) dismissed earlier this year and which sought community-
based serviies as opposed to institutional care for mentall)
!etarded children and adults.

The original rebuilding of Outwood called for an $11.5
million effort to serve 176 people. The new plan culls for an
expenditure.of $8.1 million. Each csipage will serve 16 persons
and will cost an estimated $132,783 each. :here will be two
service buildings at $109,600 each and a Resident Life Center
at an estimated $3.2 million. Site improvements will cost an
estimated $681,000. and contingency factors will add $1,797,000
to the project. The new facility will offer a wider range of
services for client needs.

The new replacement at Outwood will also me accompanied
y plans for the development of a major thrust in community-based
programs for mentally retarded persons throughout the Commonwealth.
there are currently 104,000 mentally retarded citizens in Kentucky
of which only 1,702 arc currently in institutions--1,047 in
nubile or state operated facilities and 655 in private institutions
4r nursing homes.

Over 98 pcx cent of Kentucky's retarded cititens are already
in,the community, but there is a shortage of community-based
iervices for the xentally retardedspecifically group homes and
other residential services. Omaha, Nebraska (with a population
of 500,000) offers over 250 residential places run by an agency
specializing in mental retardatAon. In contrast. Louisville (with
a population of over 700,000) has only 22 residential places run
hy a specialized agency.

The decision to build a small facility at- Outwood in Dawson
qprings is not a decision in favor of institutional care for
mentally refined persons at the expense of,the rapid development
of community-based alternatives. It is a recognition that there
is a severe shortage of services for Tre severely disabled in
'he Comaonwealth and that funds for thelacility have already
been app oved by the Kentucky General Assembly.

,

A 4stcaatic program fer "community alternatives" for our
mentally retarded citizens in Kentucky is currently being designed
ly the Bureau for Health Services in DNR under the direction of
Dr. Edward Skarnulis, a nationally recognized leader in the field
iacruited from Nebraska earlier this year.. Dr. Skarnulis is
.orking with )(ARC, and Kentucky's network of locally based mental
retardation programs and groups. The new community-based program
.ill be completed in its design 1.tage my mid-1981 and specific
:ending will be sought to support the plan, both from federal
sources and from the 1982 Kentucky General Assembly.

.1.""ti

41.



wind:

102

The new Outwood program as designed with several goals in

1) to improve institutional conditions for mentally
retarded persons;

. 2) to move Kentucky to thc forefront in the reform of
traditional institutional services;

3) to avoid placement of individuals into Inscitutions;

4) help families avoid the need for placement wherever
possible by providing them with necessary services or
equipment;

S) to moNe toward the active development of comprehensive
community-based programs.

Institutions for mentally retarded persons offer some unique
and intensive medical and social programs, but they are also
expensive in that they duplicate some resources already available
at the.community level--local hospitals and clinics, gymnasiums,,
swimaing pools, school facilities, etc.

Re-integration of our mentally retarded neighbors into the
mainstream of community life is made more difficult by the lack
of movement from an institution back to a coamunity setting. The
new Outwood facility is being designed to expedite and encourage
'deinstitutionalisation of these mentally\retarded persons.

It is important to note that no currCnt facilities offer
24-hour, seven day a week treatment and training programs inside
existing institutions.

The new community-based program beineinitiated will include
a Community Support S stem. It will consist of an organired
neWaTFrcering and responsible people committed to assisting
a vulnerable population in meeting their individual needs and
developing their potentials without being unnecessarily Isolated
or excluded fram the community.

The community support system will serve a population consisting
of individuals with persistent disorder that seriouslyoimpairs
their functioning in unassisted daily living situations, in normal
employment, or in personal or living situations--but for whom a
long-term, 24-hour care in an institution, hospital or nursing
home would either be unnecessary or inappropriate. It may demon-
strate, as some other states have, that we have underestimated
what can be done for even severely handicapped individuals given
adequate community resources. We may be surprised at how far
people can grow and develop.

One of the five cottages at the new Outwood would be dedicated
to diagnostic'and evaluation of people. A new program will identify
specific needs of each person and design both a corrective plan and

sif
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specific placement. Individuals would remain in the diagnostic
end evaluation unit for a period as brief-as two weeks and noP to

exceed six weeks. As with each of the five residences in the,aew
:evelopment there will be sixteen people,within the evaluation'unit.

ic second of the five iesidences at the new Outwood will be

levotfid to respite care. lhe respite cure residence wi II be a
upervised living environment for those community or home based

.ndivWuals when parents or other regular guardians may requirc to
Ne away from their home. Stays in the residence will normally
te for a two-week period.

The three remaining residences will be for individuils at
atwood for longer periodsbut with focus upon eventtuil

Lommunity placements. The three residences will accommodate 48

;lent and women.
Architects will complete the final dra4ings of the new

:letwood plan and the next step will .he to issue or sell the
I.onds authorized by the General Astembly. Construction, cou Id
..egin as early as spring of 1981 and actual construction could

e completed by mid-1982.
----'lbere are currently 2eft individuals at Outwood. When coin-

,ileted, from 12S to 175 persons will be transferred to community
placement and/or other existing facilities within the Commonwealth's
institutional network. This will not he a easy task. file following
;etion plan is something we will begin working on.

ACTION PLAN

Plans for appropriate community placements will begin
immediately, The longer we delay, the more traumntic
such relocations will become.

2) We will immediately begin contacting the families of
residents of Outwood to determine which families would
be willing to r.tcept their sons or daughters home; given
necessary resources and support. The rule of thumb would
be :hat no grelter support can be provided than would
bi provided using existing per diems $50 per day) at
Qutwe..)d. Such support would huve to include a day
program, aedicol assistante, recreation, etc. he ray
contract with a group like the Kentucky Association for
Retaided Citizens to enlist thear_aid in making such
contacts and conducting such interviews to parents of
the residents at Outwoott.

3) A tea», of trained staff from the Division for Mental
Retardation will be assigned to immediately begin
evaluation., of residents at all facilities for the
purpose 0, encoUraging comma:17y placenent plans where
residents are »ot being moved. Any vacancies created
by these moves would be filled by Outwood residents.
All ex isting community residential resources wi II be

1 0 if.)
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earmarked for occupancy either by.Ontwood residents of
residents of one of the other faciltics. Vacancies
created-by movement of other facility residents into
these community residences would be earmarked for
Outwood residents. ,

4) Comnunity groups that have indicated their willingness
to support the deinstitutionalization program will be
contacted immediately and given specific instructions
on how they can he helpful. Specif....ally, a group
calling themselves supporters for Outwood deinstitu-
tionalization has been formed in Louisville and
haye agreed to move no fewcr than two persons per
month out of that facilit)k The Seven Counties MH-MR

%agency has accepted a grant of $50,000 for moving
three children from institutional settings into their
community, demonstrating that children that arc the
most severely or profoundly retarded can be served
adequately in a community environment. These three
children would cost $75,000 if they stayed in Hazelwood.
They have said they will serve 20 more as sow. as we
give them the money. We have received assurances from
colleagues in the academic community at the University
of Kentucky, Department of Special Education, that they,
will do whatever is necessary to provide us with
technical or programmatic expertise. This would be
very helpful in trainin community employees for servicedelivery. We are currently interviewing a gentleman
from the state of Michigan who helped to develop that
state's very progressive Title XIX regulations which
might lead to continuation funding for any residential
programs started using the $600,000 allocated by thc
Legislature this session.

In order to avoid "dumping" of people into inappropriate
locations, we have been' in contact with two professionals
who would be willing to help us to develop a state plan
of action which would timeline out community residential
alternatives development over a period of three to
five years. The Division for Community Services forMental Retardation can provide the expertise pecessary
to develop appropriate standards for community programs
and, by contracting with local associations for retarded
citizens, we can ensure more than adequate monitoring ofsuch systems. It is crucial to note that the dispersal
of people throughout communities necessitates development
of a management system and outside monitoring components,
that will prevent progiammatic deterioration and the rice
cr decline of appropriate environmental

standards.However, it it also significant to note the visibilitt
of people in c-mmunities makes them much more likely to
be spotted when abuse or neglect crows. This has been
a historical problem with isolated .nstitutional inviron-
petits.

11
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6) One of the tendencies is to view deinstitutionalizjtion
as an all or nothing proposition. If we break the
challenge down into tomponent parts, however, it is
far less overwhelminp. For example, lf each compre-
h nsive care center were willing to establish two
residential places per month for one year, a commitment
already made in Louisville, we would be serving al1.276
Outwood residents in the community at the end of nine
months. Another example: The Macomb-Oakland Regional
Cent,Ir in Michigan created places for 700 people in five
years. In eastern Nebraska, a division Dr. Ed Skarnulis
administerecit created 110 new places for institutional
and community residents in six months.

7) Cleavly the techology is available to deinstitu-
tionalize Outwood.

8) Use of existing housing (the time lag in building
new residences can be as much as a year or more)
must be a priority.

9) We might have to consider moving people into homes
that accommodate no more than one, two or three indi-
viduals witl handicaps. This is necessary if we arc
to cut down the time requirement for group licensing,
certificate of need,, fire marshal requirements, and
zoning requirements. If we are required to go through
those mechanisms we will be delaying nine months to a
year Jrid a half the opening of any single residence.

10) Except for group homest our objective will be use
housing prcvided by thc residential employee, Displaced
homemakers, professional people who are employed in other
jobs, and graduate students are all candidates for employ-
ment as trained professional staff. Many of these people
would never be willing to stay away from their own homes
and spend evenings or weekends or holidays in agency-
owned residences.

11) The use of private resideuces, not agency ownedt also
redu-es the potential for neighborhood reaction aud
oppesition. Since no zoning exceptions are being
requested, since the people providing the service are
well known to their neighbors, and since such a method
of service provision is viewed by others as temporary
the opposition is reduced and the likelihood of the
persons return home is increased.

12) Ne must avoid tbc dangers of traditional foster home
placement, and this essentially has to be done in the
recruitment and selection of personnel, paying them
professional levels of wages, and insisting that they
comport themselves us professionals and that they
engage in an on-going in-servite education training
program.
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13), The natural parents, whenever possible, will be intl.-
mately involved in every phase of this resiaential
placement. They wil] help to recruit, to screen, and
in some cases (where services arc provided in their
own homes) may even be involved in sighing the pay-
check and supervising the person hired.

14) All residences are dispersed widely and therefore need
"monitoring". For this purpose an assistant residential
manager will be hired for every cluster (approximately
six to twelve residences) ant it is the job of this
assistant manager to pursonally monitor and evaluate
each of the residences on an on-going basis. As noted
earlier, a contract with tho-local parent association
for retarded citizens could also provide such safeguards.

SUMMARY OF DECISIONS

(1) Bupd a new type of structure fof a new program at Dawson
Springs. This construction effort will.have 80 beds total.

16 beds for diagnostic studies
16 beds for respite care
48 beds for chronically ill

The proposed structure would cost approximately 8.1 million
dollars.

(7) Second aspect of decision is to begin to develop a major
thrust in community-based programs for mentally retarded
children and adults. A systematic program for community
alternatives is now being developed in Health Services.
The plan will avoid inappropriate or ill-planned mass
releases.

]t 1 94. 4.0
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Mr. NERNEY. Senator, I would like to add one comment with
regard to some facts and figures that don't appear to be too clear.
The number of persons in institutions in the State of Connecticut
for mentally retarded persons is approximately 3,000. It does not
include any of the folks that happen to be in nursing homes. We
have counted approximately 1,000 mentally retarded persons at
skilled nursing facilities, general ICF's and _homes for the aged.

In addition, we do have the facts, figures, and costs per capita of
the portion of the budget that the Department of Mental Retarda-
tion spends on community programs, institutional programs, and
we would be happy to provide all that data to your committee.

Senator WEICKER. Fine. Thank you very much.
I want to thank all those who have taken the time to express

themselves here today. The committee will recess until 10 o'clock
tomorrow, but I personally want to say that I think I have heard
an intelligent, reasoned discussion of a very tough subject. To my
way of thinking, it can only mean that after all is said and done,
we are going to be working together and not apart.

I think it must be obvious that we each fight for what we believe
in. Certainly, there is more goodness in this room than anybody
could possibly calculate. Now, let's, for God sakes, use our heads to
make it come out right.

The committee will stand in recess until 10 o'clock tomorrow
morning.

[Whereupon, at 4:10 p.m. the subcommittee recessed, to recon-
vene at 10 a.m., Wednesday, April 15, 1981.)

t.e
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CARE FOR THE RETARDED, 1981

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 1981

U.S. SENATE,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE HANDICAPPED;

COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND HUMAN RESOURCES,
Hartford, Conn.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to recess, in the Senate Cham-
ber, State Capitol, Hartford, Conn., Senator Lowell Weicker, (chair-
man of the subcommittee) presiding.

Present: Senator Weicker.
Senator WEICKER. The Senate Subcommittee on the Handicapped

will reconvene ith hearings. We have a great number of witnesses
this morning. I would only like to remark at the outset so it would
save both you and I embarrassment, that I would appreciate it if
each witness woilld, restrict themselves to the 10 minutes alloted in
order that everybody might be heard.

It is my intention to have as many people express themselves on
this matter of deep concern to each one of us without in any way
trying to restrict a complete exchange of views. I think that can
best be achieved if we try to remain within the time restraints that
I have indicated.

Our first witness will be Dr. Fierri, the chairman of the Gover-
nor's Council on the Mentally Retarded. Dr. Fierri, welcome.

STATEMENT OF DR. FIERRI, CHAIRMAN, GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL
ON THE MENTALLY RETARDED, STATE OF CONNECTICUT

Dr. FIERRI. Thank you.
Senator Weicker, and members of your staff and c^mmAtee, I.

appreciate the opportunity to express myself. Having spent some
time with your staff members this past winter, they are very
efficient and I am glad to have their interest.

I have been asked today to comment as a parent and as a
_member of the statewide Council on Mental Retardation, and I
would like to add to that on my own, as a dentist of 30 years in
practice and somewhat of an 'expert in the rendering of care medi-
cally and dentally-in the community, I would like to-touch on that
as something that might be underemphasized during these hear-
ings or possibly overlooked, so I will add that to it.

First, as a parent, I would like to be as brief as possible ',Jecause
no matter how superficially you would get into the description of
this area we would have great trouble in not personaliz.mg it in
some way.

I have a 22-year-old son who is a moderately retarded boy. He
has been through tt priirate sector facility, then in the State system
at the Hartford Regional Center. He later went into a training

(1ce)
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home on campus there at the Hartford Regional and then eventual-
ly into a group home and when he ran out of educational time, I
was called one day and it was suggested to rne that he be sent
down to the Mystic Oral School in a new program that would
emphasize vocational training for young adults and did I mind his
going there.

I said absolutely not. His maturation there has been very evi-
dent. I am very, very pleased with it. So here is a boy going from a
group home into a larger setting for a specific purpose, and even
though that facility waslater on, on the advice from an advocate
groupto not continue in_that larger setting, I can't-help but think
we have got to take a closer look at snch programs.

As a parent, I have been in the community, my community being
Bristol, and very hardworking in their particular efforts to get
community services in place have played a hard role thereand I
have no one else to say it for me so I will have to say I have been
fairly successful at getting great people and resources involved in
that community, and so, in a few years we have taken giant steps
forward and I have had the opportunity, of dealing with the parents
at that level.

And as a council member, as have other council members, have
received many calls from many parents so that our sensitivity to
the poignancy of this problem is pretty acute. We have to admit
that, depending on who you are talking to, with a parent that
certainly you are trying to impress them with your views. It pays
to be the last person to talk to them because the poor things are at
the mercy of their fears, and I include myself in that category, and
it is very hard to keep from thinking of the worse things rather
than ignore positive things, so we have to keep all that in mind
when we try to describe things from the standpoint of the parent.

One of the things I am beginning to bristle at after 10 years of
direct involvement from the- council level, is the fact that none of
us are professional in the view of some of the hierarchy in all of
the segments of the advocacy groups and of the professionals. We
are supposed to be too emotional, we can't be objective, and it was
the late Governor Grasso that pointed out to me when I was
describing to her at one point the possibility of changing the com-
position of the council to include maybe younger and more profes-
sionally oriented counciOnembers and sh'e wondered why.

She said, doesn't the *ent component in there, having brought
people up under trying circumstances have anything to offer? We
are not that complicated, are we, and so forth. So that, you see, you
have these various viewpoints 4, to what a parent's role is, and so
forth.

We are,. unfortunatel,, in one of the most crushing areas that
any parent can find themselves in. So we have to apologize for that
system of pressures and emotions.

In dealing with my community groups I find that no matter how
much work you do in the community, if you get a label for being
an institutional person they are quick to remind you of that, which
is what I want to direct myself to now, speaking, let's say, from the
standpoint of a council member for 10 years and its chairman for 8
years.
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have been a chairman under the original Meskill.administra-
tion that put me on the council and subsequently under Governor
Grasso's term and a half and now under this present administra-
tion. It got me directly involved in the governmental process.

So often as I describe the dilemma that we find ourselves in to
the various advocates I Will find some very intelligent and well-
meaning people say, "Well, you know, that is all political stuff and
it is very nice but we have got to get down to the real things, the
philosophies of these things".

I have to say I don't agree with that at all. It is insulting to hear
someone say that to me because I am politically oriented and I feel
that when we have to deal with a process with elected officials, and
with revenues and with limits of our resources we have to take into
account the other areas of life.

I don't like to talk about human services. Let's talk about the
areas of life that everyone needs resources for, and we have to be
careful that we don't end up with an image of grasping clutching
kinds of people, so I consider the person who has the best of
intentions who has just said this to me, and I say, I understand
him but he doesn't understand me, so we go on from there.

The council, when I arrived, the agency, rather, had a budget of
about $26 million and today we are over $90 million, so I have been
aware of what it has taken to move this along in a very competi-
tive area. As a former member of our legislature I am sure you
recall the enormous efforts male to get this system in place.

Ve feel that every gain made has been hard worked for and
certainly earned and here we are now approached $100 million,
and when-anybody says to me that we shouldn't be political, ,or
whatever semantics used in there, I just have to say that they are
the naive people and we do have to consider the dilemmas we get
into economically and respond-to them in the best possible manner.

The matter of working toward a solution af_the various view-
points in this very complex area leavesI am sure a+ the,end of all
this there will be no clear cut picture because there is just no way
that anyone can be expected to convince the other end of the
spectrum that everything is fine up here, just come up to. this end
or that end. -

In the early seventies we had the problem as council members of
going out, literally by ourselves, to convince the training school
parent associations there was nothing out there in the community
they should be fearful of, that we should move as many people who
belong out there as possible and not move those that we thought at
the time weren't appropriate.

So, we had that experience in the 'early seventies when we had to
get in there ,and do some hard fighting. At that time the great
concerns of the advocate groups were that there would he proper
staffing ratios in place, that there were not to be 10, 15 of 20
clients for 1 aide, and so forth. These ratios had to be down to

1where they were reasonable and good.
And that was the big battle at that time. So our efforts to get

people ih the community were overshadowed by such things. We
had to get in and do some hard fighting and we were not appreciat-
ed by the training school parents at that time.

1
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They were also advocating that there is nothing wrong with
being big, big is good. Now we have the other end, we have small-
ness is good and maybe it is the only good, so that after 10 years of
this the only thing I can think of on some days is that old expres-
sion that old general sweeping statements are false, including the
one that I just made, and that is the situation we find ourselves. in.

How we can find the resource to get everything done and keep
everybody happy in some degree, a contentment to these parents
and give the best possible aide and programing to the retarded
individual. Along the way, the deep emotional investment that
people make in their early positions has to be looked at.

They have become so solidified to that early position that they
find great difficulty in moving away from that at a time that would
best serve the interest of the retarded if we would all take a look at
what we said originally and see whether or notI think everybody
says things every day that they wish they hadn't saidand be able
to come back and say, "Well, I was wrong here or there and let's
take another look."

It doesn't seem to be taking place. It seems that the end in many
cases justifies the means. In other words, I have heard experts
from my neighboring State at one point a few years ago make a
statement that maybe we would have to sacrifice the care of the
institutional people for one generation to obtain the desired result
in the community.

That is a form of the end justifying the means. I heard that
maybe we can't do thus and thus because it would affect the
outcome of litigation and that is baloney as far as I am concerned
because, again, that is the end justifying the means. We are going
to have to put an end to anything that takes that kind of direction.
The realistic motives that we ought to be trying to inspect right
down the line and doing a good bit of analysis has to take place.

These are the kinds of things that the council has, with its
composition of about half the members being parents and the other
half being very interested people, come up with.

Along the way the matter that I mentioned earlier of dentistry
and medicine and the need for a good system to be in place for
these people. I think a few minutes should be spent on that.

I have been practicing dentistry for 30 years. I know the difficul-
ties inv. ved and there are some great people practicing dentistry
that "a labor of love" is all you can describe it to be to where this
very kind of work emotionally and physically is done to people that
truly don't understand everything that is happening to them.

So that the notion that it can be done better this way and that
way on a service that is present in everybody; a look has to .be
taken at the sustained service in a community is what we would
like to see. But I find, as a practitioner with several men in my
office, that I have forced them to do work on people that after an
hour of real btruggle by good qualified specialists in the area, with
the title XIX fee structures being as low as they are, we simply lost
the dentists and certainly not the client along the way:

Medically speaking, I have been a director of the Bristol Hospital
for 15' xears and I had to finally go into the staff, as a member of
the execuOve committee, and insist that they find 1 person in that
100 people that service that hospital, that would take the time to
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go out there and officially be responsible for the care of these
people, and I had to apply great pressure to get that person.

I am not saying it can't be done. It can be done and it can be
pointed to. There are great people like Dr. Tannenbaum, who is
just marvelous at this sort of thing. There are great people who
have tried this for a period of time but on a sustained basis, it is a
very difficult thing to come by.

So I don't have an answer there but I think it should be remem-
bered that these services are essential to everybody. They are very
painful without them and they are painful with them. They have
got to be provided for and fees have to be put up that can allow
service to be rendered.

With that background I just want to sdy there are no simple
solutions to this whole problem except that we have to be ready to
reconsider our positions.

With that, I realize your time is--
Senator WE1CKER. Thank you. Not my time, everybody's time.

But, Dr. Fierri, thank you very much for a very expert and person-
al testimony.

Is there anybody that knows of somebody in the room that is
either deaf or hearing impaired that would like to have the serv-
ices of an interpreter at this time?

[No response.]
Our next witness is Dan Reinhardsen, a parent representing the

Development Disabilities Council. It is nice to have you here.

STATEMENT OF DAN REINHARDSEN, CHAIRMAN, ADVOCACY
COMMIITEE, GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL FOR THE DEVELOPMEN-
TALLY DISABLED

Mf 111Famf Aab5EN. Thank you, Senator, Mr. Doyle. I am here
today representing the Governor's Council for the Developmentally
Disabled for which I serve as chairman of the Advocacy Commit-
tee. I am also here as a parent of a 29-year-old retarded son.

Before stating my position, Senator, I would like to publicly
thank you for your efforts to retain Federal funding for the handi-
capped population. I am sure that in these days of economic
crunches this has not been easy. The pressures have been great but
your support is appreciated and applauded by all the parents of the
handicapped.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much.
Mr. REINHARDSEH. I appreciate the opportunity of appeasing

before you today because, like you, I am deeply concerned about
the litigation brought by the Connecticut Association for Retarded
Citizens and other organizations against the department of mental
retardation.

The basis, very simply, of this litigation is the question of
deinstitutionalization. There is no question that many, if not most,

'..of the handicapped persons now residing in our large State institu-
tions, namely Mansfield and Southbury, could be better served in
small community-based homes.

My own son, for a short time, was a resident of Mansfield. He
also resided; again for a short time, Eit Seaside Regional Center. At
the preSent, he is a ,resident of a community-based home for five

de.*
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handicapped persons, operated by a private association, the Shore-
line Association for Retarded and Handicapped.

To say that his life today is better than when he resided in an
institution is a great understatement. He is able to enjoy a full and
productive life with dignity. He is able to participate in local social
and :ecreational programs which enrich his life and many other
handicapped persons are enjoying these same advantages in group
homes throughout our State and many more now in institutions
;thould be enjoying these opportunities.

_There can be little argument that deinstitutionalization is neces-
sary and most desirable. At the same time, however, there are a
number of parents of severely handicapped that believe sincerely
that their handicapped children are better served in an institution-.,al setting. ,

Parents of these handicapped are very concerned that the cur-
rent litigaticin2 if successful, will eventually close down our large
institutions. Members of the Governor's Council, which I have had
the privilege of serving on fora number of years, are sympathetic
to both sides of the litigation.

Representatives of both CARC, via local ARC's and the depart-
ment serye on the council. The council has tried to maintain a
neutral position in the hopes that it might serve as the catalyst to
bring Niftier) together to settle these problems in the best interest
of the population that they both serve.

Unfortunately, we have not been successful in this attempt and
it is for this r ,sdn that I appear before you today. Both CARC and
the depertmen- of mental retardation are composed of many dedi-
cated Vidividuals with similar goals. Their primary objective, I am
sure, 's to provide the finest proem and life styles for the handi-
cappea of our State.

However, the present litigation is creating barriers to this objec-
tive and the ones who suffer the most are the very ones that we
are trying to serve. Communication between both parties have
almost completely broken down. A large amount of time, energy,
talent arid money is being spent developing a case for or egainst
the litigation.

Staff members of the institutions canna properly do their jobs
when so much of their time must be devoted to prepare a defense.
CARC staff, I am sure, is devoting so much time to litigation that
other programs must suffer.

By coming before you today on behalf of the council, Senator, it
is our sincere hope that some way can be found to bring the parties
involved together, to sit down as reasonable individuals and to
work out a solution which will best serve all of our handicapped
citizens.

For an example, one area where CARC and the State might have
worked together to overcome their differences would have been the
completion of Project Habitats. Project Habitats was a statewide
survey undertaken by CARC in May of 1979, and stopped when
CETA funds were withdrawn in October of 1980.

This project would have determined the number of handicapped
persons residing in the State and enumerated them by type of
disability. AcIditionglly, the study would have measured their pro-
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gram needs, would have developed the programs that are currently
available in the State.

This study, if completed, would have given the State and private
agencies a reliable data base upon which to plan housing programs
for the handicapped persons and to target financial resources for
them.

Some allocation of funds must be made to allow everyone the
opportunity to have the program and the life style best suited for
them. A lengthy and expensive lawsuit need not be our only alter-
native, and I assure you that the council stands ready to assist in
every possible way.

For just a moment, Senator, I would like to speak not as a
representative of the DD Council but simply as a parent. For 29
years my wife and I have experienced the frustrations of many
parents of handicapped children. We were told years ago that our
son could not make it in normal society.

And yet, we have had the thrill of seeing Steve grow and mature.
We have seen the joy that he brings to all that come in contact
with him, particularly his family. He has taught us a great lesson,
that handicapped people tan lead a productive life and contribute
to their community and, most important, can, give love without
hesitation.

Through th6 years in working with the handicapped we have
learned the true meaning of compassion, of patience and of pleas-
ure in simple things-. Before education became mandatory in this
State and school systems, by and large, rejected the idea of special
classes, I can remember well the spirit of cooperation in my own
town of Guilford when parents and educators sat together and
decided that handicapped children had the right to an education.

We didn't need arbitration or a court case to make this possible
and, frankly, I don't think we need it now. We should learn from
our handicapped the importance of working together. There are no
religious, wealth or color lines in the minds of the handicapped.

Rich or poor, white or black, Jew or Christian, we have seen the
handicapped working and playing together and enjoying it more.
At a public beach some years ago where we had taken our son for a
swim we overheard some people say, "Why do they bring that child
here?" I don't think that would happen today with the educational
programs that have been developed in this State.

Some say we should have gone further. am sure we should
have. But we have come a long way. We must not let all the
progress that has been made in Connecticut be sidetracked by
different groups working against one another instead of cooperat-
ing and striving toward our common dream.

Thank you very much for the opportunity of presenting the
council's and my own personal views.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much, Dart, for a very eloquent
statement.

I have given additional thought, even as I drove home latelast
night back to Mystic, as to what can be done and I can only assure
you that even after these hearings close down it is my intention to
maintain contact with your groups and individuals involved to see
that we can arrive at a conclusion of this matter in a way that is
satisfactory, maybe not 100 percent satisfactory to everybody.
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As I learned when I started out my law career in Greenwich,
Conn. in talking to an elder jurist one time, he turned to me and
said, "Lowell, a good decision is one that leaves everybody a little
bit unhappy." I think that is probably the way it goes.

But I do know this: It is going to really be a very difficult fight to
obtain the necessary resources to help all those that are involved
in this controversy in today's climate. And I am not so sureand I
say this to all my friends in the room that appeared yesterday and
that are appearing here todaythat I intend to expend that kind
of personal energy and political capital if after we achieve that
goal everyliody is going tc, squabble about what it is that has been
attained hi the way of funding.

Maybe it is that we are going to have to arrive at some sort of a
legislative resolution of this matter in terms of where the money
goes. I hope that,.wouldn't be the case. But I think you have
correctly pointed out that in a time of limitrsd resources, especially
monetary, a great deal of money has been expended already in this
problem, which would have been far better spent in a positive
effort toward the young and old men and women involved.

Mat isn't to say that litigation isn't a proper avenue. I am a
lawyer. Sometimes it takes that to get people off their backside. I
have .no criticism in that regard. But I don't think that this is a
matter that can be better settled in the courts than can be settled
by reasonable men and women either in the matter of personal
contact or in the legislative context.

Those decisions are tailored by the many far better than one
man or one woman who sits in judgment on all of us, especially
when that one man or one woman probably doesn't have that
personal experience that almost everybody that has appeared here
has had in addition to their professional expertise.

Again, I commend you not only for your statement but for your
efforts, and I want to say to those that did testify yesterday that
you gave me a whale of an education. I think, if anything, I came
into these hearings slightly tilted against the stance of those who
testified yesterday afternoon and I can tell you honestly that I
came away from yesterday afternoon with a greater appreciation of

.their point of view.
But I can't appreciate, because of the circumstances of the time,

a squabble that goe r on ad infinitum, and I think we all feel the
same way. So, than you very much, Mr. Reinhardsen.

Mr. RE1NHARD5E . Thank you, Senator.
Senator WEIcimit. Is Senator Rogers in the room?
Senator Rogers has been delayed so we now have Mr. and Mrs.

Mario Janazzo, is that right? Did I pronounce that correctly?
Mr. JANAZZO. Marco.
Senator WEICKER. Marco Janazzo. I apologi7,e. Believe me, nobody

gets their name mispronounced more than do, so I have a great
deal of appreciation for the fact of pron uncing other people's
names correctly.

Mr. and Mrs. Janazzo are both parents, gather, of il child in
Southbury. I.

Mr. JANAZZO. Yes. .

Senator WE1CKER. The committee will be de'ighted to hear from
you. Go right ahead. ,
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STATEMENT OF MR. AND MRS. MARCO JANAZZO, PARENTS,
SOUTHBURY, CONN./rs. u TANAZZO. I will speak first, Senator.

Senator Weicker, my name is Fanny Janazzo. I am President of
Parents and Friends of Connecticut Retarded Citizens, Inc._ This
parent organization was formed because of the suit against the
State of Connecticut by Connecticut Msociation fcT Retarded Citi-
zens and its other plaintiffs regarding deinstitutionalization of
Mansfield and similar institutions. e.

CARC and its other plaintiffs do not represent the majority of
the parents for the well being of all retarded citizens by placing all
classes of the 7etarded into grOup family type homes within the
com mu nity.

The organization I represent believes that there is a certain
percentage that can live in a community type environment but
State-operated facilities, such as Mansfield and Southbury are
needed to care for the retardates, which deinstitutionalization
would be detrimental to their safety and well being.

The national policy of deinstitutionalization has affected the
mental health services by stopping improvements and/or growth in
institutions, stopped hiring very badly needed personnel for the
care and education of the retarded, stopped instituting new pro-
grams and thousands of dollars spent on lawsuits.

The severely and profoundly retarded need constant attention,
care and direction. Their best care-is in an institution where they
have around-the-clock care and continuity of care.

All facilities are provided for them .on the grounds; medical,
educational and recreational. Their surroundings are always the
same so that they do not have to make any adjustments. They are
not frightened or frustrated. It is a safe and happy environment for
them.

The institution is their community, not the community where
even the normal can't cope. All the insitutionalized retarded came
from the community. They could not make it into the community,
our &mmunity. Parents with normal children are allowed the
privilege of deciding whethek to Fend their child to a boarding
school, private school, or public school. Why can't the retarded
child's parents have the input as to where they want their chil-
dren?

The majority of the parents whose children are in institutions
would like to have them upgraded, make them modern, decent
progressive, healthy, well equippW and staffed. Build up their ) .community where they can live in; luxury for their needs by their
standards, not our standards. . I

Their needs and wants are not like the normal. If they could
have remained in the community not one parent would have expe-
rienced the pain and atOny of placing their child in an institution.
They will never be adults, even thopgh they get to be 100 years old.

Mainstreaming is wishful thinking and to place the severely and
profoundly retarded in the community is cruel. Anyone who has a
severely and profoundly retarded ',child suffers the accompanying
agony of knowing that that child is a misfit in sociey geared for
normal people.
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Senator Weicker, I am a mother of a Downs Syndrome 22-year-
old severely and profoundly retarded child, my only child. I placed
my son James at the Southbury Training School when he was 16
years of age. He attended a day care and then attended the Gen-
gras Center for Exceptional Children for 111/2 years, one of the
finer schools in Connectieut.

I tried to socialize him by kPeping him out in the open, 'taking
him everywhere. He was never, ever closeted. However, that is not
to say that society hae accepted him. It hasn't. So-called society has

.spurned him, stared at him, laughed at him and been frightened of
him, among other things.

My son, with the mentality of a 2-year-old does not know enough
to cover himself when cold, not able to turn on a faucet to get
water and, as a matter of fact, does not even know he is thirsty or
sick. A group home will only .lead to frustration, unhappiness,
sickness and eventual death for him.

The severely and profoundly retardates need the four sheltered
,walls that now house them and to destroy the concept of institu-
tions is to destroy the retardates themselves.

Senator Weicker, may I add, on Thursday, April 9, 1981, I attend-
ed a human, rights meeting at the Southbury Training School to
hear their guest speaker, a doctor from St. Francis Hospital in
Hartford:4 .

He stated that two mildly retarded people were scheduled to
have medical treatment where anesthesia was required. The doc-
tors waited and waited. These people are living in a group home
and whoever drove them to the hospital left them off at the front
door. They finally were found wandering on the grounds. The
doctors couldn't work on them because they didn't know whether
they had breakfast, medication and so forth.

What I would like to point out, Senator, is what if these people
were sever.ely or profoundly retarded, like my son?

Thank you very much, Senator.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much.
Mr. JANAZZO. I might run a minute or so over, Senator.
Senator Weicker, I sincerely thank you for the opportunity to

make this statement. My name is Marco Janazzo and I speak to
you today in a twofold capacity. I speak for my 22-year-old son,
Jimmy, whose home away from home has been the Southbury
Tratning School for the past 6 years, and I speak in my capacity as
the president of the Southbury Training School Home and School
Association.

The association is now in its fourth decade of service. In this
capacity, I represent an association of parents, relatives and friends
deeply concerned about and deeply involved with the 1,300 mental-
ly retarded citizens of the Southbury Training School. Our feelings
go deep. Ouf feelings are honest. Our convictions have a solid
foundation of many, many years of experience.

Senator, Nile are not talking about children. Nine out of ten
residents at the Southbury Training School are over the age of 21.
Hundreds are over the age of 40. COur children, now grown, have
found a home at the Siiuthbury Training School. They have found
acceptance. 'They have found friends. They have found excitement.

I
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They have found laughter. And, yes, because Southbury is reel and
fully human, they have found disappointment.

That the training school is something less than perfect is hardly
sufficient reason to condemn it. Very few of our children can
adequately express themselves in words. Perhaps, most of all, they
have experienced at Southbury a sense of their own worth, a sense
of their own dighity. .

A full range of services must be made available for the 45,000
retarded citizens in Connecticut. Any person who can prosper in a
life in the community setting is entitled to that opportunity. Any
person who could prosper in an institutional setting such as the
Southbury Training School is entitled to that opportunity.

The institutions continue to be a vital, critical component in the .

continuum of care that our retarded citizens need, that continuum
of care, which is their birthright. A popular phrase these days is
"cost effective". We are led to believe that community programs
will be cost effective as compared to the high cost of an institution-
al program. .

We are light years aikay from resolving that particular problem.
It is a complete fallacy to compare an institutional budget with a

_community program unless all of the services that an institution
renders are also rendered in a community, personal, edtcational,
recreational, medical, dental, social services and so forth.

No -valid comparison can be made unless the comprehensive
array of institutional services are made available in the community
and the cost accounted for. A highly visible institutional budget
cannot be compared with the costs that are far less visible because
they will be spread out in a variety of service agencies.

There is no inexpensive way to meet the needs of seriously
' handicapped people. At any rate, we, the parents of the citizens of

the Southbury Training School sre sure of one thing: Our children
. are not up for sale: For the most part, the residents of the training

school are severely and profoundly retarded.
Many are capable of learning the basic skills of living. They are

capable of improving their behavior. They are capable of a happy
life with appropriate supervision. They are very dependent people
and they will be dependent people all their lives.

If the needed serviães are to be duplicated in the community,
contention about cost will likely disappear. Senator, the issue is the
person and what is best for him. I would like to conclude with two
recommendations. I ask that you speak to the parents of the South-. bury Training School and hear from them in their own words what
they feel about the Southbury Training School and what it means
in the lives of their children and in their lives.

Second, I would ask that you visit the Southbury Training School
and plan on spending several hours there, see with your own eyes,
talk with the people yourself. And after 'you have visited the train-
ing school and seen its strength and its weakness, you tell me,
Senator, if the Southbury Training School has nothing to offer and
that the Southbury Training School is not needed. ,

Once again, when all is said and done, with all its good, with all
its bad, the Southbury Training School, which is called an institu-
tion, is itself a caring community.

Thank you.
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Senator WE1CKER. Thank you very much, Mr. Janazzo.
I have, just as recently as a coupTe- of days ago, been at South-

bury for several hours. I also paid previous visits to it. Let me say
this: I share much of the feeling you have expressed here today as
to the quality of caie, the extent of the care that is given at
Southbury. I also want to make clear to you that your experiences,
as both of you have recounted them here this morning, are the best
kind of testimony in the sense of your personal invokement.

I also want to make clear that I think what we are trying to
achieve is a continuum of care to make sure that the appropriate
care is given each individual. o I can assure you that I don't come
into this with any prejudices; As a matter of fact, as I indicated
earlier, if anything, I would isay I started off the hearings with
maybe a slight prejudice against those on the other side of the
fence from you.

But I think as everybody speaks their heart and their mind, it
becomes clear there is a very tight knot here. There has to, and I
underline "has to," be a way out of it. I think that way is far better
achieved as among ourselves as in court. That much I do believe.

Thank you very much.
Mr. JANAZZO. Senator, may I have 1 more minute, please?
Senator WE1CKER. Sure.
Mr. JANAzzo. Yesterday, Senator, there was an expert here from

the State of Massachusetts who talked about Hitler's
deinstitutionalization and his method of dibpersing the problem
and that was the gaS chambers or whatever methods they had.

Senator, I would like to know what is going on in the State of
Massachusetts. I have here in my possession a document that
states that in 1960 they had 10,096 residents in their institutions
and in 1979, they had in the community 5,590.

In front of U.S. District Judge Joseph L. Tauro in the Federal
court they were only able to find 2,000; 3,590 of these retarded who
were deinstitutionalized are lost. They have disappeared from the
face of the Earth.

And when asked what has happened to these people they said,
they maybe starved to death, froze to death, died for lack of medi-
cal attention, and so forth. Here is also the testimony of Professor
Ricci, and I would like to read just one little paragraph, if I may.

This is Benjamin Ricci before Senator Bakrnan's committee, De-
cember 3, 1979. "Deinstitutionalization is a convenient way to dis-
perse the problem. The Department of Mental Health"now that
is a little different than Connecticut "is bankrupt in leadership.
Our next series of tragedies will involve those who just could not
hack it on their own in the community, as some area directors are
quick to point out that our clients, meaning my son, and your
daughter and r latives have a right to be murdered, to be raped,"
and then he goes on to say, "at long last there seems to be a
constitutional amendment which is in order."

Senator, I would like to leave this with you. It is the full docu-
ment. I don't want to take any more time, but someone also men-
tioned about the Alabama case. Here is the Alabama case. And the
testimony here yesterday was not-fair and that is why the parents
are angry.
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We are angry because we are not represented by attorneys. We
do not have the civil liberty, legal aid, Justice Department backing
us up on this.

Senator WEICKER. As I said before, I think you have made a very
good presentation as to your feelings in the matter. Believe me,
they carry just as much weight with the committee as those who
testified yesterday. What I want to do is try to hear positively from
both sides.

You are just going to have to leave it up to the committee to try
to weed out fact from fiction and go ahead and rely on those parts
of the testimony that carry the most weight. But I did publicly
compliment those that presented their case yesterday. I think they
did it in a very positive sense.

And, quite frankly, I think your testimony here today is a good
beginning as Dan Reinhardson and Dr. Fierri present the other
side of this matter. So let's leave it at that. Thank you very much.

Mrs..JANAzzo. Thank you, Senator.
Mr. JANAZZO. Thank you.
Senator WEICKER. Next we have Mr. and Mrs. Irving Sloan, also

parents of two children at Southbury and aren't one or both of you
the chairpersons of the parents organization?

STATEMENT OF FRANCES SLOAN, OFFICER, SOUTHBURY
TRAINING SCHOOL FOUNDATION AND PRESIDENT, CONGRESS
OIZADVOCATES FOR TIIE RETARDED, AND IRVING SLOAN,
PRESIDENT, SOUTHBURY TRAINING SCHOOL FOUNDATION
Mrs. SLOAN. I am an officer of the, Southbury Training School

Foundation and I am also president of the national organization,
Congress of Advocates for the Retarded, and Mr. Sloan is president
of the Southbury Training School Foundation.

Senator WEICKER. I am delighted to have both of you here. I
know I have had the pleasure of your visit down in Washington
and I am delighted to give you this opportunity that you might say
many of the things that probably you said to me in private for the
public record.

The floor is yours.
Mrs. SLo#J. I will speak first because I think Mr. Sloan will

leave you with a better impression.
Mr, SLOANI. I don't believe that.
Senator W IC1q11. He is not going to admit to that.
Mrs. SLOA . Senator Weicker and committee staff, I am Frances

Sloan. I speak to you as a concerned parent of two sons. The fact
that my children are retarded enhances my love for them and my
devotion and reSponsibility to them. Consequently, their living en-
vironment and care are of the utmost importance to me.

`Many year ago, before placing my children in Southbur.y, as an
officer of thej Cerebral Palsy Society of New York City, I made a
trip from Ma ne to Florida jnvestigating residential facilities.

It was app rent that Southbury Training School was the finest
school in the vhole east coast. Today, after having seen many more
schools in th United States and abroad, I now feel that it is the
finest school df its kind in the world.

Most impor ant, at this large facility a complete community is
provided for t e residents. In brief, this is a normal environment

1
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for them. They ride bicycles safely on the drives. They walk hand
in hand in the country atmosphere. They attend church. They
swim in a modern swimming pool. Their nutrition is guided by a
weekly published diet which is specially arranged when needed.
They are trained vocationally. Medical arid dental care are immedi-
ately available. They attend school. They receive music lessons and
therapy. They celebrate holidays with pageants and parades. They
take trips to the movies and circus, the "Ice Capades.'

But, above all, they are surrounded by love reflected down from
the top staff. They are comfortable in familiar, safe"surroundings.
The alternatives are bleak; confinement in, for the most part,
housing in undesirable areas, restriction upon restrietjon, unsafe to
walk out of the door, medical and dental treatment consists of any
convenient clinic wholly unprepared to treat retarded-persons.

Isolation prevails in a community that rejects them, danger
stalks them, even to a much greater degree than it does us so-
called normal people in daily living. Persons who haiie spent many
years in familiar surroundings are thrust into strange places,
strange faces without the ability to understand the sudden transi-
tion and are dependent upon the whims of one or two people as
compared to a supervisory staff in the larger facility. ,

We feel that no person who can benefit from what-the communi-
ty offers and from public education should be in =institution. But
we also-feel that the more severely and profoundly retarded need
the protective atmosphere and perpetuity of care that the larger
facility offers.

There is a need for a full range of services for the retarded. An
upgraded and improved residential facility must.be a part of these
services. When community placement _anu services can provide
living conditions and therapies commensurate with Mansfield and
Southbury, then, and then only, should they be cOnsidered desir-
able habitations for our retarded people.

At the moment, community placement encompasses very little to
meet the vast problems of the severely and profoundly. retarded,
Improvements and sufficient financial support are imperative to
preserve the larger facility. They must be preserved to be there
and ready to receive back the great percentage of those who have
not been able, and will not be able, to live in the community.

In the State of Connecticut we are fortunate in our commissioner
and our two superintendents in Mansfield and Southbury; knowl-
edgeable and the real experts in the field, based on many, many
years of experience. It is to these men and the directors of the
regional centers that planner's for the retarded should turn for
guidance.

It is because of these men that Connecticut has been and will
continue to be a leader in the world of the retarded. We suggest to
the committee the following: That you set up standards that deter-
mine the eligibility of a person to be designated expert and that his
life preparation, his number of years of service in the field, and
proven positive accomplishments be considered essential criteria.

And as an aside to that, Senator, I would be perfectly willing to
testify under oath, and others should too, because yesterddy I
heard great discrepancy in description of conditions in States from
the reports that I get from my parent members.
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Also, at the same time I will remark on the slides. You know,
when you take a stillI have a child of 33 who has a mentality of
about 18 months. I could put him in a chair and put a broom in his
hand and say, "See, he can sweep the floor." My attitude is, "show
me."

Two, that the committee be shown the real audited facts and
figures involving the economics of the community placements and
the larger facility.

Three, that in your considerations you be constantly aware that
the highe,it mental age level that a retarded person can reach,
according to our experts, is the sixth grade, or 11 years of age.

Also, bear in mind that this development is not well rounded,
does not generally include abstract thinking, nor the ability of
judgment, nor self-defense.

Four, that in your consideration of this issue you be impressed by
the fact that this litigation has been forced upon the parents and
that we speak for ourselves from our hearts, and that we de not
have professionals and paid workers to speak. for us.

We also respectfully request that the phrase "most integrated,
least restrictive" be more clearly defined in the developmental
disability regulations. As president of the national organization,
Congress of Advocates for the Retarded, I represent thousands of
parents of the retarded across this land and the thoughts I express
here are the thoughts and opinions of these parents.

Our opinion is important because it is shared by thousands of
parents who have experienced and lived with retardation most of
their lives. Our opinion is important because we are the most
closely concerned. Our opinion is important because as parents our
autonomy is constitutionally guaranteed.

Thank you.
Mr. SLOAN. Senator, I ain -happy to see you in Hartford. We

parents of the retardeds in the training schools are actually in a
situation where we felt nobody really cared.

My name is Irving Sloan. I am- the president of the Southbury
Training SChool Foundation and have been for the past 8 or 9
years. I speak as the parent of two retarded children who have
resided at the Southbury Training School since 1957.

By legal proxy,, our parents, guardians, and friends of the retard-
ed residents in Southbury have stated that the CARC does not
represent thein in thp litigation brought to close Mansfield and
that the Southbury Training School Foundation represents them.

The number of proxies in our possession total 1,000, which is a
significant number out of 1,300-some-odd residents. They know that
if the philosophy is established and Mansfield is closed, Southbury
will surely be closed also. Our parents are frightened but they are
willing to fight and they will fight to a conclusion. There will be no
compromise, make no mistake about it.

And in the end we will prevail. No other solution makes any
sense. The concept of mass deinstitutionalization is not only wrong,
it is stupid. In my opinion, anyone who advocates closing the
schools is either vicious, uncaring, and disinterested or is ignorant
of the mental level of the retarded.

So-called experts are brought in from other States to support
their positions. Why do they have to come from other States when
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we have experts here in Connecticut who liave spent all their adult
lives on the problem, such as Commissioner Gareth Thorne, Super-
intendent Michael Belmont, Superintendent Roger McNamara, and
parents such as Mrs. Frances Sloan and myself, Mr. and Mrs.
Marco Janazzo, Mr. and Mrs. Jack Devine, Frank Powers, and
parents of 1,000 residents who signed legal proxies from Southbury,
and also the 600 who signed legal proxies from Mansfield, and also
include the regional centers who side with us?

Persons without compassion are interjecting themselves into a
situation they know nothingabout and do not understand. The
commissioner of mental retardation is constantly harrassed. The
superintendents are subject to all sorts of interrogatories and
abuses, legally and verbally, by person who are our adv.ersaries.

Funds which should be allocated for the retarded are being spent
for attorneys fees and litigation. These legal expenses are grossly
unfair. Our parents are taxpayers. As such, their money is used to
educate and maintain their children, then the government allo-
cates their tax funds to the legal services and the protection and
advocacy boards and other organizations who seek to destroy a
concept that parents desire when, in actuality, they should be
fighting our cause along with us to save these'schools.

Finally, we have had to hire our own attorney, at considerable
expense, to defend our position. Another one of our adversaries is
the Department of Justice. Under bill S. 10, procedures were estab-
lished by the Senate for the Justice Department to instigate pro-

,ceedings to correct deficiencies in these types of facilities.
However, they entered this case and now our parents must all

consider our Government as opponents, and have found that the
Department of Justice does not provide justice for all, as our Con=
stitution states. Our funds cannot match the finances and expertise
of the Justice Department.

We cannot understand how the U.S. Government has millions of
dollars t6 throw away on projects of litigation such as we are
involved in, and in the end commonsense will prevail.

I have personally heard from many parents of residents in Mans-
field. They think it is a fine school. They love the place and the
personnel and only want to §ee it improved. Anyone that wants to
leave it should go elsewhere, but Mansfield should be left to its
own devices and be improved.

The parents and guardians of our retarded can have no peace in
our lifetime because Congress has ordained that all citizens be
educated in the least restricted, most integrated setting.

My children would be completely isolated in the community. The
State is being forced to divert funds from the institution for the
lawsuit and for group homes. In reality, more funds should be
made available to the large institutions for therapy and upgrading.

It makes more sense and could be monitored easily. Hundreds of
group homes in Connecticut,would be ridiculous. Our children are
innocents and they are being used as pawns in a game of chess.

Congress must do something to stop this hatred that exists on
both sides and to protect our parents from fear for the lives of our
loved ones. Parents have rights and self-serving advocates have no
business in interfering in these rights.
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In conclusion, let me tell you about a conversation I had with a
highly respected person in New York State. I asked if parents of a
retarded child kept a child home until he was 25 or 30 years of age
in New York State and could no longer care for him or her, could
no longer diaper this adult retarded child or person, could no
longer handle him physicalfy or mentally, what solution would
they have for the child? Where would they put him?

The answer was their only solution was to go to the George
Washington Bridge with that child and the three of them should
jump. If this case does not conclude properly, that will be the
Connecticut solution.

Thank you.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you, Mr. Sloan. The only question I

would ask you is whether or - not your rather dim view of
deinstitutionalization is not brought about by the assault on the
institution which you feels best for your children?

In other words, you have some rather harih comments to make
about a concept which most of the testimony up to this point would
support. That doesn't mean to say that most of the testimony has
supported closing Southbury. That is the other side of the coin, and
I don't think it has. But I just wanted to find out, if we can, in
some sort of a dialog here as to whether this dim view is based on
experience or based on your own expert's view of the
deinstitutionalization concept, or whether as a matter of your own
'heart you don't fpel it is brOught about by the fact that those that
advocate that concept are not engaged in an assault on a concept
in which you believe.,

Mr. SLOAN. We do believe in a full range of services for the
retarded. Those that can benefit substantially, not marginally, in
group settings should be allowed to go there. But I think that the

i'large nbtitution has a real place. It is a real school. It is a real
community. /

And the parents have the right of placing the child where they
feel it is best 'for their child. For the t hild itself, if he can graduate
into a community the institution can be upgraded. Southbury has
been a training school for many years: They have been proud of
their graduation record. It can be improved and should be im-
proved.

But to destroy it, is all wrong)
Senator WEICKER. SO, in other words, when you talk about the

large institution, you aren't really referring to the buildings as
much as you are a place where all services are available?

Mr. St...AN. Right, with a school, with a center, a community.
Senator WEICKER. Do you foresee, over a period of time, that the

population of a place like Southbury would decline as these new
concepts ;are brought onstream?

Mr. St/oAN. No; I think there is a need for Southbury and other
schools forever. Closing Mansfield makes no sense at all. The law-
suit makes no sense at all. Mansfield is needed. And the parents
don't want their children to go into the communities.

I don't understand where the profoundly retarded children are
going toclay. The parents can't keep them home unless they jump
off the ceorge Washington Bridge. That would be the solution

1 3 0
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because there is no place for them, and the place is a place like
Mansfield, but not a big building that is a blight on the horizon.

We are talking about nice places. I have seen nice Places, group
homes in Missouri, beautiful. I saw it in Massachusetts in the
Fernald School. The main school is a terrible place but they have
ICF cottages on the grounds that are beautiful. In other words, it
can be done and should be done. But isolating them in the commu-
nity is wrong.

Mr. SLOAN. That is another concept, Senator. You see, most of
these large institutions have very ample grounds. Why could not
some of the ICF cottages be built on those grounds where the
residents could have the advantage of good medical and dental care
and it might even prove a great saving and education right there?

I think that might be a practical approach that could be
considered.

Senator WEICKER. Again, I thank you for your testimony. Inci-
dentally, I think there is another aspect which you have not al-
luded to at all here, but if I am not mistaken, hasn't the parents'
group at Southburyand I am sure maybe the same is true of
Mansfield, but it was mentioned to mealso given a great deal of
their'own resources to the school?

Mr. SLOAN. One of the things that makes Southbury so unique is
an organizationthe Southbury Training School Foundationwe
are just one aspect of the parents' desire to keep the school and
keep it well.

The Southbury Training School Foundation is a vehicle 'for par-
ents primarily to leave their estates and resources for the upgrad-
ing and benefit of Southbury, which makes Southbury a unique
thing by itself.

But, aside from that, the parents of Southbury, they don't all
come from lower Fairfield County, feel that from,time to time they
make a donation for various purposes. They speak to Mike Bel-
mont, or the former superintendent, and say, "What does the
school need?" And parents would donate $1,000, $500, $200, what-
ever they can.

They run all sorts of functions, affairs to upgrade the facilities.
And, of course, the State should be doing a lot of these things but
the parents didn't want to wait for the State to do it and they did
it themselves.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much.
Next, Mrs. Kathryn Jetter and Mrs. Mary Lea Johnson, parents

of children in Mansfield.
Ladies, it is a pleasure to have you here and you proceed in any

way that you care to. ,

STATEMENT OF KATHRYN JEITER, HAMDEN, CONN., AND
MARY LEA JOHNSON, PARENTS

Mrs. JEMR. Thank you. I am Kathryn Jetter, a parent. I live in
Hamden. Thank you for this opportunity, Senator Weicker.

I am a parent of a 25-year-old daughter. As a result of viral
encephalitis at the age of four she was left with uncontrolled
epilepsy and moderate mental retardation. She was placed in an
excellent program after second grade in Sharon, Penn.
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Her father, being an engineer, was transferred to Pittsburgh. For
DA years she was in a large regional school which was utter
disaster. At age 111/2 we enrolled her in a private school which
accepted her on a temporary basis because she was already beyond
their age limit.

After much searching we found that in the United States of
America there were only two schools who would accept an epilep-
tic, moderate retarded female that was 111/2 years old. Hence, our
move to Connecticut because we had already heard Mr. Smickle
and he had been out in the Pittsburgh area and were reading
about the available programs.

We located in Hamden. The school systom promptly excluded
her. We had enrolled her in a private schoo!, wnich was Stonegate.
After much pressure, Hamden School Distri;t Enally paid the edu-
cational cost and we paid the balance for a 5-y;.or stretch.

At age 18, again they excluded her but we c.tic; not contest this.
We again, contacted the Kew Haven Regional Ceinter for help and
over a period of time they arranged a placement in Mansfield
Training School. _

,

There has never been a choice of services for our daughter.
Mansfield Training School offers the care, especially the medical,
that is required. Her first placement in the Star Building was very
good. The second placement was a poor custodial care and then the
awakening for our daughter.

Our daughter moved to Manchester Cottage, an ICF/MR grr.:up
home for 16 residents on the grounds. Daily programs are provided
on a limited basis due to insufficient staff mad funding. At 25, she
is now, for the first time in her life, included in Special Olympics,
adult education, group outings, dinner dances, shopping, to just
name a few.

The team work of the medical staff and the other professionals
in observing and investigating, plus the consultations have gained
the best seizure control ever in.her life.

We have our daughter home every other weekend and major
holidays. On our visits to the cottage we have noted great improve-
ment and advances in (he conduct of some much lower functioning
residents. Many have become more verbal with appropriate greet-
ings, expressions of pleasure and appreciation for special attentions
or gifts, appearing properly Aregsed and displaying good manners.

It is a happy time for us going into our daughter's cottage, which
she refers to as "home". Our communities are not ready, nor have
they been educated to accept the handicapped as human beings
with equal rights. The suPport services that exist are limited and
overcrowded.

Both of us are active board membe s in the Greater New Haven
area of the various organizations for t e handicapped. We are_ not
against the concept of community liv'Iog for the handicapped.
Before this can be accomplished, though, \there. has to be accept-
ance by the community who will provide \living facilities with
trained staff, medical facilities, not relying on hospital emergency
rooms with 2, 3, and 4 hour waits. \

Vocational opportunities, recreational, social activities and trtins-.
portationthese all exist and are available for the scalled normal
person.

,
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Jack Devine is the president of the Mansfield Parent Associatimi
and is out of town. He has asked me to just give five brief inserts
taken from hundreds and hundreds pf letters which have been
received by him from parents at Mansfield. I also noted in dcing
this that the majority of the parents at. Mansfield are in the retired
group, many on fixed incomes, aging, poor health and lack of
transportation.

No. 1, our daughter has resided in Mansfield Training School for
40 years. My husband is 86 years of age, suffering from advanced
Parkinson's disease and I am 82, in poor health. We are very much
concerned.

No. 2, an aged mother with advanced arthritis had a relative
type a letter sharing her deep concerns for her son. The last time
she was physically able to travel was in 1979, at which time she
was deeply impressed with the solicitude of the staff, his obvious
affection for them and left feeling a complete satisfaction that her
son was receiving kind, able professional treatment.

No. 3, I do not believe any one form of care is best for all.
No. 4, we' are not against group homes. In fact, we support the

concept for those who can function hi them. We also agree plat the
improvements are needed at Mansfield but we still feel very
strongly that the needs of the severely, profoundly, and multiple
handic'apped retardees can best be served at Mansfield.

No. 5,,many residents, like our son, are not sufficiently independ-
ent to survive in the community centers and would simply fall
through the cracks of such a systtm. For these' totally dependent
people, the training school must survive. If there are deficiencies in
the present system, better to correct them than throw away hard-,
won benefits of the last 15 years. A society crtn be judged by what
it does for its weakest members.

Thank you.
Senator WE1CKER. Thank you very much.
Mrs.-Johnson?
Mrs. JOHNSON. Good morning, Senator. I am Mary Lea Johnson.

Ky husband and I have a 23 year old profoundly retarded son that
has lived and learned in ,Mansfield*since 1963. He was then 5.

When we placed Rick there was only one place to do this and
that was at Mansfield. The regional centers were just barely off the
ground, after 2 years of him being at Mansfield I tried to place him
in the Hartford regional to bring him closer to out home, which is
in Southington, but was told that he was not the type of a child
that could be taken into their program.

Now that these regionals are off the ground there are better
programs and if Rick were the right age, he might go into them. I
am not going to take your time telling you of the fight we are
having to keep our son and other parents' sons and daughters in
the larger institutions, or to tell you about Rick's life, but I would
like to say ,just a few words about the moneys for prugrams.

At the State level we have the Protection and Advocacy Board
which was formed by the State and funded by the same to help all
handicapped. They don't even want to hear us as parents because
the Connecticut Association for Retarded has told them that they
are speaking for all the.retarded.
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CARC is a nonprofit private group That is receiving Legal Aid
help to fight for the removal of all clients at the institutions. The
parents group at these institutions are bitterly opposed to CARC's
actions and no longer support CARC.

CARC did not have the courtesy to return six phone calls that I
made to them 2 years ago to ask help on a question. I had. And
then, just recently I had to pay the State to become a guaraian of
my son so that I could speak for him because he has no speech.

I know that State and Federal mbneys are hard to come by in
these times. All we want is programing for all retardeds and not to
rob Peter to pay Paul, or to use State and Federal moneys for only
part of these-programs.

Thank, you, Senator.
Senator WEICKER. Let me ask you a question because I don't

understand. You say that there is a State boardthe part of your
letter that refers to--

Mrs. JoHNsoN. The Protection and Advocacy Board?
Senator WEICKER. Right. How does this operate? This is a

State--
Mrs. JOHNSON. This was formed by the State and funded by the

State to help retarded or help the handicapped, I should say.
Senator WEICKER. And this board no longer functions because of

this lawsuit?
. Mrs. JOHNSON. Oh, yes, theY are functioning but=!---

Senator WEICKER. Who sits on the board?
Mrs. JOHNSON. I don't really know_that_ I know that-this board

was forined by fo.rmer Governor Grasso to help the handicapped in
the State.

Senator WEICKER. And just to make the point clear, you say that,
in effect, they will no longer speak for you as parents, this board
won't?

Mrs. JOHNSON. They don't recognize us as parents of retarded,
that we can speak for our sons and daughters.

Senator WEICKER. They recognize what, only CARC?
Mrs. JOHNSON. Yes. They are for deinstitutionalization.
Senator WEICKER. Again, thank you both very, very much for

putting another piece of the puzzle into place. I know it is a great
effort on your part to be here but I greatly appreciate it. Thank
you very much.

Mr. and Mrs. William Zitko, or Mr. Zitivi And is Judge Barell
here? Judge, it is nice to have you. Mr. Zitko, it is nice to have you.
Please proceed in whichever way you deem appropriate.

STATEMENT OP WILL:AM ZITKO, PARENT, HARTFORD
REGIONAL CENTER

Mr. Znio. Senator Weicker and members of the committee, I
wish to thank you for this opportunity to speak today. As someone
mentioned before, to take your time to come down here and listen
to us parents, how we really feel, I appreciate it.

My name is William Zitko and I am a resident of Meridan, Conn.
We have a son, our only child, who is severely and profoundly
retarded at the age of 24 right now. He is ambulatory, unable to
talk, who needs constant medication and will never overcome his
seizure problems, according to his m'edical records.
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He has resided at the Hartford Regional Center for,14 years and
prior to that, the Seaside Regional Center for 6 years. In 1959, it
was difficult to find services to evaluate your child. Community
Day Care in Meriden wouldn't accept him because of his retarda-
tion severity.

We took him, to Kennedy Memorial in Massachusetts for evalua-
,tion where thetoctor stated we were fortunate that we were living
in Connecticut because they are in the best field of retardation and
I stillbelieve this today.

I have held presidency between these two facilities for 7 years as
well as vice president and executive positions for another 13 years.

As a parent of a retarded I consider myself a professional be-
cause who knows their child better. I have seen much progress over
these past 20 years and what I was unable to obtain in the early
years is now available for those parents who need these services,
such as the early intervention program.

The Hartford Regional Center houses, approximately 96 resi-
dents, and under their supervision, group homes, apartment dwell-
ings, and the newly acquired community transitional training
center to provide the necessary training for those ready to go into
community living.

In all, approximately 320 retarded citizens are in housing facili-
ties under the jurisdiction of the Hartford Regional Center. What
does the Hartford Regional Center provide? It provides a contract
between the parents and the center showing the programs outlined
for the year for each resident with the goals they wish to achieve,
workshops for residents and persons residing within the communi-
ty, work activity programs, education at the Beach Park School for
those 21 and under, full recreation, field trips, social activities, two
swimming pools, medical facilities at the Newington Home for
Crippled Children right across the street, dental care at the Demp-
sey Medical Center, and a staff that is compassionate and dedicated
to their work and a campus type living environment free from the
hazards of everyday community life.

I invite you, if you have not already, to tour our facility, and I
am sure you will be astounded as to what you will see. We, the
patents, have raised over $80,000 for the benefit of the center over
these years so that our residents may have a fuller measure of life.

We have worked and struggled hard to obtain what we had set
out to achieve, and with God's help, we do not intend to lose it. Let
me make one thing perfectly clear, Senator. I believe very strongly
that there should be a variety of facilities throughout our State to
accommodate all types of retardation and for those who wish and
can function properly, to live in a community type setting.

I believe it isn sin to deny a person these rights, but it is a worse
sin to say that everyone must be mainstreamed out of the facility
and live in the community. Somewhere within our great Nation a
movement started to deinstitutionalize, close all the large facilities
because the residents' constitutional rights, by not living in the
least restrictive environment, have been violated.

They should all live in small, individual homes within the com-
munity. Is someone or persona throughout this country trying to
achieve power or personal recognition with total disregard to the
human lives which may be in jeopardy?

)
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Senator, the least restrictive environment for one person is not
the same for another. I know my son possibly, as well as other
parents' relatives, could not exist in a community dwelling since he
would be more confined in this type of environment than the
campus type living at the center.

Yet, another mild retarded may live and work in a community
and cope with everyday living and he should be given that opportu-
nity. But there are persons who have been living at training
schools for 30 to 40 years, happy, content, suddenly-to be uprooted
and placed in a dog-eat-dog world of living when they don't want
to.

Elderly parents, secure with the thought that if they pass away
knowing their relatives will be well taken care of, are suddenly
burdened with worries of where are they going to go now.

Let the person choose for themself and if he or she can't speak,
then their legal parent or guardian be given that authority. ,

Senator, what may be the remedy for some is not the cure for
everyone. Before the placement of all retarded are ever made into
the community, community services and backup services should be
made readily available. Obstacles to overcome are medical services.
Evliry physician, dentist, and hospital, they are not equipped to
haffdle all retardeds.

Monitoring of facilities scattered throughout our State would be
phenomenal. And what happens to the safety of the severely re-
tarded when power outages occur? The community residents must
be educated to accept their fellow beings which they 'rejected 40 to
50 years ago.

Will these people have the same care; the recreatIon and safety
from crime provided them in a community as on the campus? Will
the community accept them as one of their own, respect them,
socialize with them, give them jobs and love them?

And, lastly, if a retarded doesn't fare in the community, where
could they go back to if the facilities have all been closed? The
State of Connecticut has implemented their project of various facil-. ities, maintaining th:.4. training schools and regional centers with
addition to group homes, specialized homes, apartment dwellings,
foster homes, and transitional training centers.

We are not perfect. The,ce are improvements that have to be
made at these facilities so that residents may live in a dignified
manner of which they are entitle& In order to accomplish this, we
need the financial help and the support of both State and Federal
legislators.

In closing, Senator, you have provided us, as parents, an opportu-
nity to speak outon a vital issue concerning all of us and how this
State should act. I am sure that with your wisdom and ,concerned
dedication for the rights of all the handicapped and retarded, you
will steer us in the right direction.

My wife and I will never see our son married, nor will we have'
the joy of grandchildren. But one thing we will know is that our
son receive4:1, and with the grace of God, will continue to receive
the best of care within our facilities because we are those chosen
few, fortunate to live in a State that has been and will always
remain the forerunner in the field of retardation.

Thank you very much, Senator.
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. Senator WEICKER. I think you raise a very good point. I can't
speak with any great deal of expertise as to the status of care in
the State of Connecticut at the present time, but I can ay this, and
I think it ought to be pointed out, having heard how very other
State in the Union is so terrific; Massachusetts, Rhode I nd, and
Kentucky, certainly my office, from the time I went to Wa hington
as a Congressman in 1968 and right up to fairly recen ly, was
besieged by those that want to know if they move into the tate of
Connecticut whether their children would receive the care hat we
give here.

So I think that point should be made. I know there Vas been a
good deal of negative comment but there also happens to be a great
deal ,of feeling outside the State of Connecticut that the care given
here is not as inadequate as was portrayed in some of the previous
testimony.

STATEMENT OF HON. HERBERT BARELL, BOARD MEMBER,
....iiRTFORD REGIONAL CENTER AND PARENT

Judge BARELL. Thank you for inviting us, Senator.
I am here basically as an advocate for my son. My son is at the

regional center, some 19 years .old. He was at home until he was
16, and the.Fhorce ofthe regional center was a particuliFchoice
made by me and my wife because it offered what I deemed was
appropriate for my child, a structured environment.

I said I am here as an advocate for my son becauie I think I
learned early in life that if you don't advocate for yourself, or you
don't get involved in problems in the community, then nobody else
will speak for you many times. And, so, in the course of my
involvement I have served on various committees.

I was a member of the North Central Regional Advisory Board. I
am currently on a: board at the Hartford Regional Center. L was
formerly on the Advisory Committee for Special Education'for the
State. I served on a committee with such people as Dr. Solnet from
Yale, Dr. Graferdino, dealing with children's problems in the State.
I have had consultations with regard to my son at Albert Einstein
Center in New York, Children's Hospital in Boston as well as here
in this State.

In the course of time I have helped develop programs. I helped
organize the first League for Autistic Children in the State a good
number of years ago. I helped organize a school that will help
teach behaviorally disturbed children and I have been an advocate
for a number of years since I first discovered my son's problems.

I mention this because I specifically used this knowledge in order
to obtain what I call the best appropriate services for my son, not
to say that there was not need for improvement even within the
Hartford Regional Center. There certainly is and I know Bill Zitko
and I and a number of other parents are continually working with
the superintendent and the staff to improve the quality.

It seems to me from my observation there are certain things that
are coming through in these hearings, that there is a need for a
full range of services for the retarded, anywhere from the institu-
tion to the community service.

What is perhaps more important is what do you mean by an
institution? What do you mean by community services? Because, if
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you mean institution as a warehouse then I am dead set against it.
But I don't think that is what you are hearing here today.

If you mean community service to mean that somebody is
dumped in some sort of group home without backup services, then
we don't need that type of community service. What we need is a
full spectrum of services, depending on the individual.

Retarded people are no different in some respects than normal
people. They need different things. You can't lump retarded people
into scme class by themselves that either should be,totally institu-
tionalized or totally community based.

I think that anybody who aspires to the theory that you treat
them all alike would be the same type of person that treats,all
American citizens alike. And we do know thaf retarded people
differ, have different problems, different needs and unless we recl
ognize the differences and treat them differently then we are going
to talk around in circles.

Two: Beware of experts bearing gifts of philosophies that solve
all the problems of the world. A long time ago I had a long talk
with an eminent man in the field by the name of Carl Feneshal
when it was unfashionable to teach kids with behavioral disorders.

And he said to_me," erbett,__Nthatemer__y.ou ..ga through-in -life
Vvifh four son," and iuspect he spent a lot of time with me
because I was a parerkt, he said, "beware of people that offer facile
solutions, one solution for a problem. Whatever may be the vogue
today may change tomorrow. '

I have been through theat that time we were discussing, for
example, behavior modification techniques. I became an expert on
it. But we soon came to realize that different children need differ-
ent things and I suspect any expert that will say before this com-
mittee that this is the only solution to a problem.

I think essentially what everybody is really alluding to here is
that there is only so many dollars available in a community at this
point in time and that what we are dealing with is a fight for
dollars.

Senator WEICKER. I think you have hit it right on the nose.
Judge BARELL. And I am concerned because, as you have indicat-

ed in the introduction, I am a judge so I am well aware that a
lawsuit sometimes can be brought, and is necessary to be brought,
to start something going. But, do we have to become so polarized
that we can no longer have a dialog and a talk.

And I know that the courts cannot solve this particular problem.
But even after that case should be decided by the judge these same
people are going to have to sit down on how to implement the,
decision, so why not start talking now. -

I see the zealots on one side and on the other side saying they
cannot sit down and talk, and it seems to me that some of our
advocacy units would be better advocates if they would start bring-
ing together some of the sides to have some intelligent discussion.

Senator WE1CKER. I think that is good testimony from both of
you. In my own experience, just in the very small experience,
which is nothing compared to all of you in this room, this past fall,
Sonny, my 2-year-old, started his early intervention, as conducted
by the public school system in Virginia, and they grouped all the
children by age.



134

Now, and this gets to the point that you were making, the
problem with that was Sonny is actually pretty garrulous, physical-
ly 100 percent, thank God, and doing very well, and he would be
grouped, just because of the age factor, either with very autistic
children or,those children that would say nothing.

_ Obviously he was different. This is what you are saying. Each
child, each person is different and it calls fora different solution.
You can't use one common denominator for them all. It is impossi-
ble. You can't use Southbury and ,Mansfield as the denominator
any more than you cap use the homPenvironment, or that which
comes closest to home, for everybody.

That much I don't subscribe to, I can tell you right now, as far as
the testimony that is given, that everybody is going to thrive under
the same set of circumstances. They are not and* nobody should
know that better than this group of Americans where the whole
emphasis of our Nation has always been individuality. It is in this
group of citizens as much as it is for any one of us.

On the same token, do I think we ought to proceed with the most
modern techniques and continue to progress? Lthink the fact that
you are, the, parents of children in a regional center, that repre-

- sents-a-progression-from_whatjust_used,to be strictly the institu-
tion.

I think it interesting that you sit here and testify on behalf of
the institution along with the other forms of care. It is a good
presentation by both of you. Thank you very much.

We now have Linda Berry and with Linda is Janice Chamber-
lain: Is that correct?

I see my old friend, Dr. Cohen. Dr. Cohen and I served in the
legislature together. You are looking younger and handsomer. I am
getting older and uglier. How are pm, Dr. Cohen. Nice to see you.

-All right, Linda, have a seat. It is nice to have you here. Janice,
how are you?

MS. CHAMBERLAIN. Good.
w,Senator WEICKER. You just do it any way yotrwant.

STATEM'ENT OF LINDA BERRY, MENTALLY RETARDED CITIZEN,
ACCOMPANIED BY JANICE CHAMBERLAIN

MS. CHAMBERLAIN. My name is Janice Chamberlain. Thank you
for inviting us here. This is Linda Berry.

We are here todayLinda is an example of a woman who has
used the whole gamut of services, going from an institution to a
supervised group home, and I think it would be a good idea for you,
Senator Weicker, and everyone else to hear a story about how this
woman has used the services provided by Hartford regional center
and how they have beriefited her.

Also, as a client of the system, I think it is imAtant that she
have a chance to say something too. Feel free to aslc any questions.
I think that would be helpful.

Senator WEICKER. OK, Linda. Can you get that microphone close
to Linda?

Ms. BERRY. This one?
Senator WEICKER. Yes, that is the one.
Ms. BERRY. I was living at home for a long period of time and my

mother felt as though I was ready to be moved to the center. She
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told me that I was ready to move to the Hartford regional center.
At that time I was on medication for wrist biting and temper
tantrums.

What they had done was, I was out for a long period of time
there. They decided they were going to try it for a week without
the Medication, see how it would go without it. Eventually I was
able to manage myself without the medication.

Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. They -used a behavioral program as a substi-
tute for the medication.

Ms. BERRY. I was on a behavioral program.
Senator WEICKER. And Whefe was,.this, Linda?
Ms. BERRy. At the Hartford regional center.
Ms. CgAMBERLAIN.-The Hartford regional center.
Ms. BERRY. They felt as though I was ready to come off of it

[Medication].
Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. What are some of the other things you did at

the regional center?
^Ms. BERRY. I was doing other activities, like I was able to study

in the workshop program. Like they were able to get me started
right away in the workshop program. Then, after I was done in the
workshop I was helping other wheel chair patients, feeding and
nfainTg-b-eds- ftir fliefif.- Then-, they felt ailhough I was ready to be
moved out to move to a group home for teenagers in Glastonbury.

MS. CHAMBERLAIN. JC-3.
Ms. BERRY. Which is a JC-3 home,
Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. JC-3 is a group home that was originally

started by the Hartford regional center.
Senator WEICKER. So Linda now went from home to the regional

center to the group home.
Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. The JC-3 right. And JC-3 was for younger

individuals, younger women.
Senator WEICKER. How old are you, Linda?
MS, BERRY. Twenty-one.
Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. What are some of the things you learned, at

JC-3 or did at JC-3?
'Ms. BERRY. Laundry skills, working on money and time, pro-,

grams, cooking skills. They felt I was ready to be moved again to
another home in Hartford called Marshall Street, where I am now
living.

Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. How did you feel about that? Were you asked
-if you wanted to move?

Ms. BERRY. Yes; I was asked if I felt like I was ready to and I
said, "Yes."

Senator WEICKER. What was the difference between JC-3 and her
new home in Hartford?

MS. CHAMBERLAIN. At Marshall Street group home, there are 15
women in the house and they range(they are older than 18)in
age from 22 to 70. One of the differences I see, is that in Hartford
(nobody drives a car); they can use public transportation and they
are taught how to use public transportation to get to their shel-
tered workshops, to competitive job situations, to go downtown
shopping, to go -but to the West Hartford Mall sLopping, and take
the bus to go visit friends and relatives in nearby towns. I think
Hartford is a much more accessible town for people like Linda.
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The other thing was, too, because it is an adult group, from this
standpoint, she can work at the group home in a kind of struc-
tured, supervised apartment-type setting, which is on the third
floor with staff and three other women who would also be placed
there with her and in that type of situation she would be able to
learn how to cook and plan menus, go out shopping for food which
later would ready her for possibly a supervised apartment.

What are some of the things you do--
Senator WEIaKER. That is what I was going to ask Linda.
Linda, what do you do at your new home?
MS. BERRY. Laundry skills, taking out the garbage and things

like that.
MS. CHAMBERLAIN. Household chores. .

Senator WEICKER. We all do that, even U.S. Senators. I can tell
you right now. [Laugher.]

Ms. CHAMBERL^ tN. What program are you involved in right now?
Ms. BERRY. I im doing the money program with Joanie now.

Once I have got that down then she is going to be going to a time-
telling program with me.

Senator WEICKER. Linda, do you go outside the home, here in
Hartford?-Do-you go shoppinvor do you go-see a movie, or can you
move around pretty much the way you want to?

Ms. BERRY. Yes; I can. --

Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. What do you like to do on 'Saturdays?
Ms. BERRY.' I walk to the civic center a lot on Saturdays.
Senator WEICKER. And where do you go, to the shops in the civic

center? ,

MS. BERRY. Yes.
MS. CHAMBERLAIN, And Thursday nights?
Ms. BERRY. Thursday) nights I go .swimming with recreation.
Senator WEICKER. Where do you go swimming?
Ms. BERRY. I go to the Hartford High School.
Senator WEICKER. You say, originally you went from your home

through these various stops. Do you go back home and visit?
MS: BERRY. Yes.
Senator WEICKER. How often do you do that?
Ms. BERRY. Not very often.
Senator WEICKER. Do you have a lot of friends your own age?
MS. BERRY. Uh-huh.
Senator WEICKER. Are they with you in the home or do you visit

friends that you have had at your other homes also?
Ms. BERRY. I visit friends at the other home, too, sometimes and

I do have friends at my home.
Senator WEICKER. You told me when you started off your story

originally you were on medicine, is that right?-
Ms. BERRY. Yes.
Senator WEICKER. For behavioral .correction. Are you on medi-

cine 'anymore?
MS. BERRY. No.
Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. Linda still sometimes, when she becomes very

frustrated, she will bite her hand, or something, and right now, the
way we deal with that in the group home is that a staff person will
take Linda aside and have her sit down, relax for a little while,
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and then talk out the problemwhat seems to be boWerink her
in a short counseling session.

Senator WEICKER. Well, you are doing very well here, Linda. You
are a good witness.

Ms. CHAMBERLAIN. I think she is doing better than I am.
Senator WEICKER. I think you are doing better.than the commit-

tee. I have no further questions, Linda. I just-want-to- thank-you-
very much for coming and visiting with us.

Ms. BERRY. Thank yOu.
Senator WEICKER. Maybe we will meet again in a year's time and

you can tell me how everything is going.
Ms. BERRY. Yes.
Senator WEICKER. What do you want to do? Do you have some-

thing you especially want to do in the way of skills?
Ms. BERRY. Eventually I want to be able to go to my own apart-

ment, a supervised apartment.
Senator WEICKER. That is a good idea. When you say "go", do

you mean live by yourself?
Ms. BERRY. Yes.
Senator WEICKER; Is such an opportunity available to Linda?
MS. CHAMBERLA1NTJLQIt.eP before that would be in a supervised

apartment. What I mean by a supervised apartnIent ,is that ihe
would have her own apartment space and there would be staff
people there 24 hours to help her out with different skills, money//
problems, paying rent, telephone bills, that type of thing.

From that point on there is one more stepsection 8 moneys nay
for apartments that individuals like Linda could move into ,and
there would be one person almost acting as a social Worker that
would come in every week or so to help that person out. Thai is a
possibility.

enator WEICKER. Well, Linda, maybe sometime in the next
couple of weeks do you think you could walk down and visit my
office in the Federal Building? Would you like to do that? Why
don't you go down there and see what is going on ar,6und there.
Check up on them and let me know whether they ar working or
not. OK? [Laughter.]

It is nice to see you, Linda.
.Ms. BERRY. Thank you.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much;Janice.
MS. CHAMBERLAIN, Thank you.
Senator WEICKER. Next we have Jeanne Sand hl of CARC. Sit

right down, Jeanne. The floor is yours.

STATEMENT 014' JEANNE SANDAHL, PARENT CONNECTICUT
ASSOCIATION OF RETARDED CITFLENS

me.
Mrs. SANDAHL. I am not too used to microphyllei so if I misuse it

please tell
Senator WEICKEIL.Go right ahead. Keep that microphone close to

you, that is all. ,/
Mrs. SANDAHL. I am especially grateful to _be here today as a

parent because it gives me a chance to thank you, Senator
Weieker, for helping to restore vitally needed funds for the handi-
capped in tl.K1 Federal budget.

112
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I am a member,_too, of the Connectiait Association for Retarded
Citizens, which has a membership of more than 10,000 people,
representing, also, people in institutions who have no one to repre-
sent them, and some of their parents and siblings. ,

We are all most grateful for your interest. I am speaking today
for the *41,000 retarded children and adults in Connecticut who are
not served by our State institutions. These are the stepchildren-of
the DMR system. They are forgotten And neglected because of
Connecticut's single-minded preoccupation with institutional
structures.

Because resources are limited, little is left to serye the huge
majority 'of retarded persons in our State after the institutions are
served.

I would like to tell you about a few of the families I have been
talking with recently. Take the Sam Teitlemans of New Haven,
who have a profoundly retarded teenager at home. Ruth is vir-
tually a prisOner in their home, has been for many years, because
she has almost sole responsibility for Phillip's care. The only relief
she gets is one weekend a month of respite care at the regional
center, and funds for respite care are Severely cut back in the new
DMR budget.

Ruth really needs a trained home health aide. True, there is a
tiny token program way up in Tolland, but it meets only a fraction
of the statewide need. And a comprehensive program would also
provide work activity or functional educational centers for Phillip.

The Teitlemans are determined that one day their son will live
in a group home in New Haven though he is severely retarded. If
they wait foi State help, though, that day may be far off.

Or, take the Rusgrove family of Bristol. With tremendous love
and determination they have kept their 30-year-old, severely re-
tarded son at home all these years. Mr. Rusgrove would literally
rather see him dead than in an institution. Their son is growing
older. A group home in Bristol would be the happiest solution, but
in a capital request of over $10 million, DMR allots only $150,000
for group home construction-11/2 cents for every DMR dollar. All
the rest is for institutional renovation. ..

Senator Weicker, you asked for a reasonable compromise be-
tween the two points of view being voiced today. I leave it to your
judgment. Is 11/2 cents oat of a dollar a reasonable compromise, or
is the department of mental retardation virtually totally commit-
ted against progress in the community?

In addition, as I have learned recently, serving on a committee to
set up a private New Haven group home, our State throws every
possible roadblock in the way of group homes, redtape and Byzan-
tine regulations that make the struggle One against enormous odds.

Other States don't do this. The Macomb-04land region in Michi-
gan, an area about the size of Connecticut, has 1,700 people in
group homes. They are good ones, beautifully supervised. And
Michigan is now planning 200, more such homes in the near future.

Once our State was No. 1 in the field of service to the retarded.
Not any more.

Then there are Judy and Barry Bosworth in East Hartford. They
have a 16-month-old daughter with Down's syndrome. They have
no intention of ever giving her up to an institution. But in this
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State, says Judy, those who raise a child at home get the short end
of the stick.

Many more parents would/elect to keep their children home if
the State offered a reasonable range of services in the comMunity.
Judy wants the future to include a grolip home or a supervised
apartment. She sees little likelihood of this possibility unless the
State takes a conscious turn in that direction now.

Its present powerful fixation on institutional service makes that
unlikely.

And consider Bob Roth and Judith -Lerner, a young Hartford
couple who have a 15-month-old daughter with Down's syndrome.
They are deeply committed to a life in their community for their
child. It deeply disturbs Bob that the necessary long-range commu-
nity-based support services for his child and for thousands of others
do not appear to,be even contemplated in the DMR bUdget.

Bob can't understand why DMR is so overwhelmingly committed
to bricki and mortar, the most expensive form of care for retarded
people, when the $43,000 or more per capita cost at institutions in
ICF cottages particularly, could be stretched much further in the

.community.
It alsosoncerns_Bob_that therejs an_almost total lack of innova-

tion in the DMR budget. If we are unwilling to try out new forms
of doing what institutions are so patently failing at, what hope is
there for improvement?

Nor, says Bob, is there any sign of independent evaluation of our
present course. Why not get in some Independent experts and
reassess it. Bob Roth, by the way, has made an independent cri-
tique of the DMR budget and would like permission to have it
included with CARC's testimony in the record along with the
CARC response to Project Challenge, if that is all right with you,
Senator. Can we include those in the minutes of the meeting?

Senator WEICKER. Absolutely.
[The following was received for the record:]

87-310 0-41-10

1 A '1
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TESTIMON1 u RoBERT Rom, BEFORE THE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, GENERAL
ASSEMBLY, STATE OF CONNECTICUT, FEBRUARY 24, 1981

Wf name is Robert Roth. and I an a resident of Itartford.

I am an attorney licensed to promotion las in Comneetiout and

is Celifornia. and I spent five years working en the reform of

psyshistrie institutions before working for the last fire years

in mew oonservntien pimping. I an also the father of a

15.emath-o14 ohild afflicted by Down's dyndrommo. I'd like to

share with ;au some perspectives that I think it's isportaat

te keep in mind as you eoseider the Department of Mental Retarda-

tion's budget.

rivet. I'd like to make it olear that. although I am in

favor of creating a ecenumity.baoad support system for our

mentally retarded 'Mums. I don't believe this should be dome

at the expense of ashievine the maximum gualitY ars roeolhae

Per the present midgets of exiating 2tate institutions. 1h.

*opt tor major nor ompital expenditures. which I would oppose.

wo need to provide, and I believe that ethically 'mint pro..

vide, the moat favorable prospects possible for personal develop.

meet and eventual return to the 000mmumitY. for amV paws= whose

eel/ prescut option hos beonmo institutionalisation.

RI primary personal ocneern with the development of

oommmaity-baeed support systems, than, I. with the Mem And

I feel I must set mom ratter disturbing gumption. Mbeat how

that budget is awing to tromelate, in the long rem: ligo a

oammatti-barod support system.

reshape the met comferting thought that we wits sad I hag

as we adjusted te shah we'd beem told about our dmaghterle

atillataa, woe that our oonvemtional oteres4mmieetho'rebands4
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person was outmoded and inaoeurate. It was not true. we've been

told by o wide variety of professionals. that retarded individu-

als have to reside In institutions. There aro eons who feel

that jaa retarded *ninon need be oonoigned to live in an ineti-

tUtiOni as you know, the neighboring states of Hassaohusetts

and Rhode Inland appear to have amide long-tern ooenitaonts to

deinstitutionalising their entire system of sartialat for their

mentally retarded residents. So I engiven an image of whet is

possible. But this image doesn't appear to be reflected in

either the proposed budget sor in any projeotioas that I am

pertcoally make from it. The neoessary oosnunity-based support

serviette oppeor to be neither availatde nor oontasplated in

this budget.

3everal obemomations. then. whioh to sone extent only lead

to more questions, 000ur to an.

First. it appears that out of a population of sone 48.000

retarded individuals in the State. based on what Oomissioner

Thorne has nailed a oonservative esti:ate 3411 praesaming

totalling roughly ono hundred million dollars appears to plan

to provide service. to only severel thoussnd of then-- yarhaps

fire thousand, perhaps seven thousand. So ay question here enr

be olniouss What about the other 40.000 Parsons efflieted tV
retsaqtatico4 and their fannies?

times% I haw *he ispreazion from wy work Is the aseeme.
Kent ef pgrehtetrie institutions. that imetitetterel arneapso

meats az,* easnr the snit expaaatya WNW te pelvddt.ernialle:
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Tot the state system is primarily institutional, sod appears

sletAkito reomin that way, Along thee, lines, I bare put to-,

other some miry fragmentray data that is extremely disturbia.

Theme figures relate to the Waterbury Regional Center,' sal

college 7A at the Southbory Training Sehool. With the effort

te bmimg these faollitim a to IWO staelardw per =pita

'met is going te atireeket; Chaniseloser Thermo estimates the

Prememt pm *spite oest pee year Par ellemt of the Departemmt

at $26,000. hat sear:Wee te figurea that =IP part of the

ownitinewts of Swig Apia leition on file with the cloontweion aa

rawitala sod Health Cam; triaging the Osterberg' feeilltf uP

to ICTAIR mill mews per empita operating meta of about $4,000

ewr yam. At Cottage 7A, vile-h premetXT houses ?not ovur 60

reeidents but meld house leme thaw half-that number on au

ICP/XR basis, the somparitle figure is $60,000 per perm* pm

year. Please let me rave if you ROO same mistake la my times,

or In Iff malyels of them, Aad I ham te etmelswies ender prep.

wort goahatlome, that momillepend tie memo, fer ethical mo

well as other putlie 'easy remove. tat if these riduree ere

right, then please mensider *Mt this manse for the futon, pre.

video et ~gees fox oestally retarded mesas is oarsteetiett4

Third. I em gawk lig the apparent leek et laMayetias La

the budget. The Department mime to her asking fa IWO Mid

better et the saws* Te the mama that were esaltermastini

a reieeti.ca in lite deo et the ?minims swanels. 03**** WNW*
we bound to coped the regional seatore, Wadi eat la waft a
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tore et airl-institntion. The portion at the budget allooated

to innovative oonnanity-tmed Berrien* appears to be Infinite's!.

mel.

And finally, I vould ask whet independent souroe. or smote,

do we hare to onablesum to be sure that the budget menitted by

the Departaent will provide offeetive servioes, otters some

reamonablo provost of aohiming the dowse of delastitutiomm11..

settee that le both possible sad desire le, or that the state is

making the most end test oak et meltable expertise tO develop

more effective networks of akemartty-based SOTA11,08 im the cam.

snotty? / am suggeetimg thee there is wide dissereement emcee

thu =Ports ske to what Is possible, thmt the Department's tedteti

OA dial:loot from its philooephY. *Wow* to oPt outetontiolli fog

the inetitutional sad of the ommtinuaa: end that we need te

develop sem basis for publis polity deelsione tat laeorporatee

a greater divereity of perepective.

As I add earlier, I support the desire et ell the °thee

parents in the stets to hare the beet sere possible for their

children. I me therefor° supportive, in gmaeral teem, of the

proposed EeR budget. but / don't thiak there ts mg user for en

institution to provide the kinds or support sed stlemlatima

whieh will Uhl. emy individual te Amnon their maxim=

developmental level. ny astemeetwe experiseso with gerstluftle

!sentencing; my stmdise et tbe literature, me my smit feelings

aa a pawn mod felOwr ail leer SAP to mob Or MolONIO to loo tr
a peskiness te live set her 110 le the aseatret sir esideimple



144

Thrturar of ibbert Both
Minn

et all kinds. 30 I an depressed when I try to project this

budget into the future. where it appears my daughter would

benefit from. and indeed will require. services which env not

exist in the ooemunity. The proposed budget does not appear

to provide nuoh roon for hops in this respeot.
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ccesccrIcur ASSOCLATICH rce WARM crrIms, Inc.
15 Sigh Street, Hartford, Connecticut 06103

CARC Testisomv On Project Challenge Update - Resid^ntial Services Comkonest

Presented et Public Hearing held by Dept: of Mental Retardation,
December 7, 1978 -- cedarcrest Hovital, Ilevington, CT.

I am Walla Horan of Guilford, president or the Connecticut Association for Retarded
Cititenm, Inc.

Before I start mf remarks on the Plan itself, I would like to exprees my regret
about the timing of this Public gearing. Starting tomorrow, many leading authorities
in the field of a ntal retardation from across the country will begin arriving in
Hartford for a lcog -planned National frimpOduel On Residential Services for Handicapped
People. It would undoubtedly have been valuable to seek the input of these acknomledged
exlmrts vbIle we were fortuzate enough to have them in Connecticut.

Also, I would like to express our concern and sensitivity to the fears of the
parents of retarded people nov living at the large training schools. It is regrettable
that the Departaent's plans, as they progreseed, could not have been shared in small
croup settloga so that the shock of the institutional nuabtr reduction could have been
mddressed; explanations and detalled plans could have been presented to these parents
to help alleviate sod; of the fears and anxieties they nov feel.

ViTe Connecticut Association for Retarded Citizens is in full agreement with the
Department of kkotal Retardation's statement published in the original Project Challenge
in 1973. I vould like to read thet statement DOW

'...HistoricallY, it is no;LEoo many years past that society's most en-
lightened answer to the problaa of %tat to do for the mentally handicappei
population vas to develop imr;e, complex institutions, in most cases far
removed free the eyes of the general public, and allegedl' to provide
decent life for these persons within their ovn closed ccmmunitY. Such a
eolltion did not work, but indeei brought into the lives of these people a
dchumnizing process which further reduced their functiouing, and this is the
principal Issue that Sea. DKR long -range plan addresses itself to.

f

"Mere ia no sitsplo inlayer to planning o future for sort than h5,000 mentally
retarded people in Connecticut but the courts of the lend, end the people
Vho have glven great thought tO this issue -- not only the parents, but the
profeusionals as yell, have strongly indicated and pressured course of
entice, which ensures the rights of the mentally handicapped person to live
in partnership with his fellow beings. To make any other doreinielo VOUla he
to turn away from tile Central issue and to thereby seek an expedient and
demeaning process for avoiding a major social and legal responsibility."

The orl.,pinal Project Challenge defined, on mem 6 through 9, Kase 45 clear, well-.
stated scads. The majority oi these goals were family and coemunity oriented, and,
unfortunately, most of them have not hese Leplemented.

Does the 1978 Project Challenge update adhere to the original philosophy? Are the nev
goals as desirable and clearly-defined as the original ones? He subrit that the answer
to Web queiltiOnS 10 'no.'
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The Connecticut Amsociation for Retarded Citizens calla upon the Depart, ent of Mental
Retardation to re-affirra its support of the philosophy it so articulately expressed
in 1913, and to cccnit its energies and reeources to implementing the vale it defined
so well at that tine.

Representatives of CARC served on the DM Task Force charged with developing this
Plan and attended all meetings. However, our opinioo, when it differed vith the Depart.-
sent, was not adopted. We subnitted tvo minority reports, neither of which vu adopted
as a part of the Plan. These reports arc attshcod to our testimony. When we yore in
disagreement, ve were told that as CARC members of the Task Force, we vould have the
oPPortunity to comment in writing and at a Public Hearing on those iosues of concern
to us, and we will do so today.

First, however, I vould like to strese that vs are in agreement vith that sepect of the
Plan that encourages coiromnity living for retarded people. We also oupport the
recognition of the private, non-profit sector as providers of residential. programs. We
think more detail should have been provided on the use of the private oector, such es
the legal accountability for reoldents, funding mechanises, etc., such Information eould
have, among other things, answered scene of the parents' concerns about the security for
their children.

I will highlight briefly sone of cur major concerns with thi Plan:

1. The Plan, by the Implication and design, will keep abw.t 2,000 persona in
institutions and nursing haus, even if the Plan were successful; end, in order to
do this, the Plan cnlls for the expenditure of many millions a dollaro for
eszetructioa at the institutions, including eight new buLldings on the grounds a
Mansfield Training School.

2 There is an implicit assumption in the Plan that less severely handicapped persons
have the right to live In coc....-unity oettings, but that more severely handicapped
persons do not slx in theoc cue basic rights.

3 The Plan not only callo for hundreds of retarded persons to remain in nursing hones,
but aleo allows for the continuation of such placements.

k In potht of fact, the number of people who will live In the community and the number
who 1411 rmain in institutions and nursing hares under this Plan Appears to be
determined by the expedience of vttaining Federal dollars rather than by individual
assessr-ents of tho retarded persons involved.

5 Time constraints placed on the membera of the Task Force prevented individual
asses:sr:lento of retarded people now residing within the system in order to determine
what an appropriate resid.ntial setting vould be for them In the fUture.

6. Time constraints placed on the laak Force members aloe prevented members from
determining the number of retarded people living in the coenunity vho would need
residential place:lento in the next five years. Even without this neceasary data,
bovever, it in apparent that thia Plan does not provide any real expansion in the
ember of available places for people to live.

7 There is no et:Thula o nathtaining a retarded child in his natural residence, the
family Mee, by providing ervices te the child and support services to the fanilles
seen as parental subaidies, respite care, family counseling, etc.

I' 1
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8. There is too little espbsais on ths next best residential placecent, the foster or
adoptive hoe -- again vith services to the child and training and support services
provided to the alternative tumilY.

9. me Task Force, prebablY again due to unrealistic tine constraints, did not include
naay State sad lccal, private and public agencies and *Maar' who will ultimately
need to cooperate in its implementation.

10. The stops in this Plan are not tied to definitive timelines or to actual dollar
impact. This was not done in the original Project Challenge Plan in 1973, or the
Update in 1976, end ray at least partially account for the fact that the majority

'of recocsaeodations in those two docucento have not been implemented.

In closiag, may I point out that there are la Connecticut between 50,000 and 100,000
retarded children and adults, nany of whom will require a oupervised living arrange
ment for at least a portico of their lives. pm facilities nov house fever than 14,000
retarded persons at a cost that exceeds 90% of its entire budget. How can the very
options that ve all seek be implemented, unless the funds which Dm has to lice are
allocated in a more equitable manner?

We urge the Deportment and other State agencies involved to realize that an acceptable
Plea would have to address the entire population of mentally retarded persona, and In-
sure that every placement, vhcther from the institution or from the home, would be to
a normalized. homelike environment where parqnta could rest assured that their sons
aril daughters woad receive LW, care aad training that would enoblo them to grow and
develop and to be secure in the future as citizens of the cocmunities of our State.

December 7. 1978
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Mrs. SANDAHL. Now let's consider what the residents of our State
institutions get for that $43,000 that it costs to keep them there in
the ICF program, for example. Let me say I believe there are some
wonderful peo le working in those institutions, but I also have
seen over the ears how often the very nature of the situation has
consumed its ightest and best staff.

The turnover: rate of 50 percent of staff in the first year speaks
for itself. Frus;tration and limitation are built into those million-
dollar behemoth "cottages," as they call them.

My 33-year-old profoundly retarded son has spent 26 years at
Southbury in various levels of purgatory. I have learned that it ;s
not the rolling hills, not the Georgian architecture, not the rug on
the floor that counts. It is what is going on when you walk, unan-
nounced, into that place at, say, 10 a.m. on a Tuesday morning, and
it is usually nothing.

Peter has logged years in 40 resident wings where clothes were
an exception and 1 'staff person might be seated at the door. In
such cases, there is little or no staff interaction with the residents.

You could count on the fingers of one hand the months he spent
in school over 26 years. At Southbury, they lose a teacher and they
hire a fire marshal. Peter's parents pay taxes in New Haven. Why
can't he use the services of New Haven firemen? He, too, could live
in a group home.

I have numerous friends whose sons and daughters have re-
gressed after a few months in the large institutions. One couple I
know found that their two sons, both ambulatory when they went
in, lost the use of their legs within a couple of years after entry.
The father figures that even though his sons are in an ICF facility
they get 6 minutes per meal to eat because that is all the staff time
available to hand-feed them.

Several times broken bones have not been explainable. When
complaining to the medical staff, the parents were told to take
their children home if not satisfied. Many children there lose
speech. Others lapse into spaced-out states or fall victim to self-
mutilation, as my son has done at times, due to lack of stimulation
and boredom. Others are maintained on doses of psychotropic
drugs and chemical restraints.

We have been luckier with our 31-year-old daughter, Tina, a
victim of Down's Syndrome. She went to live in the New, Haven
Regional Center at 17. Her life has been much more active, though
her abilities are no greater than Peter's. She lives in a "cottage" of
17 persons. Every day she goes out to an activity class of some
kind. Trips are frequent and the world cheerfully trails in and out
of the center. We infinitely prefer the regional center to the train-
ing schools but it would be cheaper and Tina could have the same
services if she lived in a group home. Then some of the 41,000
other retarded persons in uur State who need more services might
share some of the resources.

You can tour Southbury's hilltop cottages and hospital and see
many deformed, contractured bodies. The staff do their best, but
you heard experts yesterday say that mass institutional care is
never going to do what is needed for those people.
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Individual training homes and intimate special-care facilities,
like Omega House, can keep these people from getting into that
state, and to think it would even be cheaper.

Many say, what are we going to do with people who are imtitu-
-0, tionalized? The State has a heavy investment in those stately

buildings, the sewage plants, the laundries, greenhouses, staff
homes, and so on. There are parents who are firmly convinced
there is no other safe depository for their -children.

But I am not so much concerned with the present status as with
the lack of clear direction for change in the future. Almost a
decade ago Governor Meskill promised that within 2 years our
State would have 100 group homes. Today, there are only 27 State-
run homes and 35 private facilities.

If we get one out of the current budget it wiR be a miracle.
Meanwhile, these are the hard facts. Only 4 or 5 percent of mental-
ly retarded persons are in Connecticut institutions today but 70 to
SO percent of the current budget goes to support those persons, and
of the $66 million in rebuilding and bonding dollars spent by DMR
to date, only $6 million has gone for community facilities, and over
half of that is really going to perpetuate institutions, as in the
building of "group homes , if you can call them that, on the
grounds of the Hartford Regional Center because there happens to
be land there. That is a travesty on the community concept. '

Finally, even if Project Challenge should ever be fully imple-
mented, which is by no means certain, the net decrease in our
institution population will be only to 2,800 persons, and there will
still be all those people in nursing homes around the State. That
will still leave Connecticut with a very high rate of
institutionalizationthree times the national average.

And worst of all, the provision of 120 new beds at Mansfield, and
the ICFing of numerous institution cottages will perpetuate for
perhaps atiother whole generation this regressive and far from
least-restrictive environment for hapless retarded people.

Fifteen years ago my husband was mental retardation planner
fur the State of Connecticut. He and countless committees drew up
plans for comprehensive services to the retarded persons in our
State. And chief among those plans were newer, more human-scale
environments for those persons.

He quoted Robert Frost, saying, our State had "Miles to go
before we sleep." In my opinion, Connecticut has been sleeping for
the last 15 years. Many other States have passed us and left us in
the dust.

I would like to quote part of another poem by Frost,

THE ROAD NOT TAKEN

I shall be telling this with a sigh
somewhere ages and ages hence.
Two roads diverged in a wood and I,
I took the one less traveled by
and that has made all the difference.

Somewhere we have taken the wrong turning. The future of
retarded and handicapped persons surely lies closer to us, not
farther away on rural hillsides. Bringing them back into our hearts
and communities involves risks, sure, some to us and more to
them. But any full life involves risk. If they are to spread their



150

wings to their widest possible extent we have to give them every
opportunity to grow.

Let's go back to where we somehow got off onto that wrong turn
and set out again once more.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very, very much, Jeanne, for very
eloquent testimony.

Next, we have Jim Rebeta, the Parents and Friends of the Re-
tarded, Bridgeport, Conn.

All right, Jim, I am going to try to keep you to the 10-minute
rule, if I can. I haven't done very well at it this morning so I am
not going to lower the boom on you, but we do have a couple of
more witnesses and we are going to have to recess the hearing at
12:30, so I would appreciate it. Do the best you can. I am not going
to stop you.

STATEMENT OF JIMfEBETA, PARENTS AND FRIENDS OF THE
RETMEDED, BRIDGEPORT, CONN.

Mr. REBETA. Senator Weicker, Mr. Doyle, ray name is Jim Rebeta
of Trumbull, Conn. I am the parent of a 32-year-old mentally
retarded daughter who has had experience in various facilities in
the States of Massachusetts, Missouri, New York, and now, of
course, in Connecticut.

She is a member of the Kennedy Center Workshop in Bridgeport,
a client there and also is a member of Maridot Manor, one of the
group homes that is operated and run by the Parents and Friends.

For myself, I have been on the boara a number of years of
Parents and Friends and am entering my third term as president,
and I say that not to illustrate any degree of expertise but merely
to add some perspective to my remarks.

Thirty-two years of experience with a retarded child and also
experience in four different States and 7 years here in Connecticut.
Allow me to be bold enough to suggest that first and foremost, we
need to effectively identify the problems of the retarded in Con-
necticut.

I know that we have a marvelous program here. We certainly
are not behind any of the other States with which I have had
personal experience, but, nevertheless, I do indicate that we do
need to identify the problems.

We do need to evaluate the needs of the retarded and to formu-
late a realistic and all-encompassing program of action for the
retarded if we are ever to seek a viable solution.

I know that my comments will shock some people and infuriate
others who feel that they know the problem and they have the
solutions. However, when I can hear the so-called experts point out
and advocate educational mainstreaming of all retarded and
deinstitutionalization across the board, elimination of all institu
tions, then I know we are far from knowing the problems of the
retarded and we are far from really having the answers, as well
intentioned as these experts and professionals may be.

You will note that I introduced myself as a parent of a mentally
retarded daughter. I did not say that I am the parent of a develop-
mentally disabled person. This is a beautifully sounding rights
defending term that has been concocted and is being used and I
can't help but feel that is just symptomatic of our problem today.

1
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It is beautiful sounding and, just like some of the solutions that
are being advocated, they are solutions that really have not been
tested. Again, I say, our basic need is further study and evaluation
and, really, the identification and determination of the needs of the
retarded. Otherwise, we are merely going to continue to provide
band-aids where perhaps major surgery is needed.

And I would like to use the example of our own Kennedy Work-
shop, if I may, to illustrate this point. When we receive clients
there, and we have 240 of them now, we start out, regardless of
where they may have beenthe public schools, at home, in the
institutions, at a regional center, wherever-and put them through
a 3-month period of evaluation and testing.

I say 3 months because that is the minimum. It may often go to 6
and 8 months, depending upon the attention span of the client. As
you know, in many instances the client can only take about 10
minutes of review, consultation, and testing, and the interest span
is gone. It is over, it has been reached and we have to call it off
there and come back the next day. And that is the reason why we
feel that under no circumstances will we ever know the problems
and the needs of the individual retarded client without.this kind of
evaluation.

For anyone to sit down, regardless of how talented and how
professional, and think that in 1 hour, perhaps 2 and the filling out
of one form, they can automatically know the needs of this individ-
ual is just another indiciation of some of the problems that we
have.

So, we do need to take time and have patience with the retarded.
I would be remiss if I didn't point out that we need to discuss
funding and basically stability in funding because, hopefully, some
degree of stability would come from these hearings and from fae
evaluations of which I speak, because today there is too much time
spent by our staff in second-guessing the author:ties, too much
time spent in interpreting the various regulations that are changed
quite often, and also too much time in determining just what it is
that is expected of us in terms of compliance.

And, of course, the adequacy of funding is another point. It
certainly should not be on the basis of the loudest voices or the
most professional presentations but should be on the basis of in-
vestment in people and also a determination of the needs that are
required, and not necessarily-and this may be of sc,ne interest to
you -it doesn't necessarily need to be in ever-increasing amounts
or larger amounts than before but we do need to learn how to
spend our money and the available funds more wisely.

And, again I say, evaluations and studies are needed to deter-
mine the overall needs as well as the personal needs of the clients.
In terms of institutions, I feel the basic need here is to make
certain that we have qualified staffing and that we eliminate the
abuses that, incidentally, are held up as aamples as to why wc
should eliminate the institutions, and also the development of (..4
fective programs of education and trainmg for these indo, idua:s.
, It may be shocking to the audience to know that within/the last

4642" weeks I have been in receipt of a memo at one school in Con-
Acticut, a mema.to the staff saying that from this point on-that

1 Ajust 2 weeks ago in the year 1981- that school will no longer use
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bar soap in the mouths of the retarded, nor will liquid soap be
squirted down the throats of the retarded from that point pn as
corrective devices and as a means to stop any extraordinary con-
duct on the part of the individuals. This is the year 1981 and those
practices are still continuing.

And, yet, I do not advocate that we eliminate this school or close
it by any_ means, but rather that we stop this kind of nonsense, get
qualifie-i people who don't have to resort to such tactics in order to
keep control over their clients.

Senator WEICKER. This is a normal public school or private
school? I am not trying to get a name here.

Mr. REBETA. A public school that has a number of classes for the
retarded. Obviously the staff people involved were not up to the
problem and apparently had heard somewhere or read somewhere
that this was a practice that could keep the retarded under control.
Of course, what t .,y may have read may have been something that
was vintage 50 or 60 years ago.

Again, I would emphasize the need for further study and evalua-
tion op the part of an unbiased panel, a panel that involved all
facets of interested people in this community and interested people
in terms of this problem so that we get to know basically what the
problems are and we get to come to grips with what the real needs
are and then determine whether or not the institutiolis are the
answer, and what size institutions and how we can use some of the
other recommendations that have been offered at these hearings
and use them most wisely.

I personally feel that there is room for all of the facilities that
we have mentioned, community training, the group homes, the
regiond centers, the large institutions only because of the needs of
the individual.

I understand from the signals I am getting that I have stayed
within the 10 Minutes. Thank you very much.

Spnator WEICKER. I certainly have to thank you very much. I
appreciate it.

Next, Mrs. Erlich of the Easter Seal-Goodwill Group in New
Haven.

And then, we will conclude after Mrs. Erlich's testimony with
Bob Holzberg. You will be following Mrs. Erlich's testimony.

Welcome, Mrs. Erlich, and please proceed.

STATEMENT OF MRS. ERLICH, COCHAIRMAN, PARENT GROUP,
WORKSHOP ACTIVITY PROGRAM. NEW HAVEN EASTER SEAL
REHABILITATION CENTER

Mrs. ERLICH. Thank you, Senator Weicker.
I was asked to come here because I am the cochairman of a

parent group for the workshop activity program at the New 'Haven
Easter Seal Rehabilitation Center, but 1 speak more personally as a
parent of a 27 year old son w ho is mildly retarded and also cerebral
palsicd and w ho, until 3 years ago, lived at home and now lives in
a group home.

For the past 9 years, Seth has been, at least 5 hours every day,
at the rehab center in some sort of a workshop setting, first as part
of his educational services from the New Haven School System and
now as part of the work activities program.
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There are about 155 people in the program and they do all kinds,
of minor assembly work and perform rather simple tasks. They
learn these tasks. They earn according to their productivity and
they learn how to perform in a regular kind of work.

Many of them live at home. Some live in group homes. Those
who can use public transportation to get to work and, the most
important thing, they feel they are part of the community.

Of course, you know about the threat to the budget of workshops
such as ours, and that means that these clients..--and they are very
well aware of it and may someday not have a place to go, not have
a place to work, and not have a place to feel as if they are worthy
of something.

As a matter of fact, right now there are too many people on
waiting lists who can't get into the workshops because there is no
room and no money to accommodate them. Personally, for my son
the workshop is a place tb learn, to socialize, but it is also a place
of great frustration.

Most of the work that they get to do requires small motor control
and this is where he reall3 is in big trouble. But, despite endless
frustration he keeps perservering and his failures, as well as his
successes, are a very real proof of the need for such workshops and
the need to develop even more expanded programs in them.

There should be exchanges of staff and services with workshops
around the State and even around the country. There should be
way of developing products that the workshops can produce, or
services that they could perform that will insure them of work and
a place to go when they can't get things from the outside industry.

Until 3 years ago, as I mentioned, Seth lived at home and I think
he was reasonably happy. But since then he has been a resident of
Friendship Gate, a group home in Hamden, Conn., that is incorpo-
rated by a group of private individuals who are interested in this
kind of service.

Friendship Gate has changed his life ar.d ours. It has helped him
del,elop beyond anyone's expectations. He is his own person. He
makes his own decisions, his own mistakes and his own achieve-
ments.

As a parent, I believe that group homes, as well as large institu-
tions and anything in between, are all needed. Whatever is most
appropriate for that individual is what should be available to him.

Of course, it would be an ideal situation if we could have all of
these facilities, group homes for those who can benefit, respite
facilities for people who live at home but whose family need to
place them temporarily for short stays, regional centers and places
like Mansfield and Southbury, which serve those who are be:
helped by those programs. In other words, let the facility fit the
need and not the client fit the program.

Senator WEICKER. Mrs. Erlich, thank you very much. You
summed up the feelings of a good many of us in this room. Thank
you.

Next, Bob Holzberg of the State Office of Protection and Advoca-
cy, accompanied by Sharon Johnson.
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STATEMENT OF ROBERT HOLZBERG, ATTORNEY, STATE
OFFICE OF PROTECTION AND ADVOCACY, ACCOMPANIED BY
SHARON JOHNSON, PUBLICIST, STATE OFFICE OF PROTEC-
TION AND ADVOCACY
Mr. HOLZBERG. Good afternoon, Senator. I am Robert Holzberg,

for the record, and with me is Mrs. Sharon Johnson, who is our
publicist.

First of all, thank you for the opportunity to appear here. I want
to begin by clarifying a comment or statement that was made
earlier by one of the previous witnesses concerning the Governor's
council which purpo.tedly was not providing representation on
behalf of the Friends of the Training School.

I think the lady had in mind the advocacy office. I would like to
take this opportunity to explain that. We are involved in an
amicus capacity in the Mansfield lawsuit. That decision came after
our board of directors studied the matter and considered the op-
tions over a long period of time. Indeed, I dare say, many com-
plained that we were vacillating.

In any event, after careful consideration a decision was made in
terms of the lawsuit. Because of that we feel, and I am sure you
will appreciate this, Senator, as an attorney that it would be inap
propriate at the same time to be representing the opposite position.

I hasten to add, however, that we have no difficulty in represent-
ing any person who is retarded or handicapped pertaining to issues
which are not involved in the Mansfield suit.

Senator WEICKER. I find that rather difficult, counselor. It seems
to me that everything is involved in the Mansfield suit.

Mr. HOLZBERG. To the extent that this suit calls for alet me
put it this way: There are issues involved in the care of persons
while they are at the institution; for instance, obtaining certain
services, or being denied trip privileges. We feel comfortable in
serving as an advocate.

However, when we were called upon to represent a parent in
their quest to have the training schools remain open, or continue
in perpetuity, we feel that is in conflict with the plaintiffs position
and the amious brief we had filed.

Senator WEICKER. Who made the decision that your office should
take that position?

Mr. HOLZBERG. We have an advisory board, sir, and it was they
that after a careful consideration of the differing viewpoints, made
the decision. And, by the way, I believe it is a fair cross-section of
the community.

Senator WEICKER. Does the public law that set up your operation
permit for this type of an operation where there very well might be
a conflict of opinion within the group that you are meant to serve?

Mr. HOLZBERG. Yes, sir. In fact, I was going to get to that. I think
it was finally their judgment that it would be an abdication of our
responsibility were we not to take a position. The Developmental
Disabilities Act which, of course, charters us authorizes us to get
involved in representing, advocating, and investigating matters
pertaining to handicapped'citizens.

We have a State law which is roughly analogous to that and it
also authorizt , us to get involved in lawsuits. Unfortunately, it is
impossible, I guess, to be all things to all people and, based on our

L
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judgment, the judgment of the advisory board, the most fruitful
position for the office to take was in its amicus role.

I understand it is a very delicate, sensitive issue but wt feel that
it is something we have to do and it would be remiss to sort of sit
on the sidelines given the allegations whieh were raised.

We also are prepared--
Senator WEICKER. Where does this leave the parents, as far as

the council is concerned, that have a point of view that the institu-
tion should stay open even if for limited purposesrWhere does it
leave them?

Mr. HOLZBERG. I guess they are in the position where they are
now where they retain Joel Klein from one of the large Washing-
ton law firms.

Senator WEICKER. I think what bothers me is that you are par-
tially funded, if I am not mistaken, by Federal funds.

Mr. HOLZBERG. That iS correct, sir.
Senator WEICKER. Why don't they have the same rjght to repre-

sentation in this matter.
Ms. JOHNSON. If I could attempt to answer that, Senator, not

being an attorney but I was with the office at the time that we
made the decision to enter the lawsuit as an amicus and both our
State and Federal mandate discuss very succinctly the fact that we
are established to represent handicaved and developmentally dis-
abled persons.

We based our decision, our board's decision, to enter the lawsuit
on perhaps approximately 18 months of research that was done by
in part contacting other protection and advocacy offices. There are
34 P. & A. offices across the country and territories and doing quite
a bit of research into the types of programs that you saw yesterday,
the types of slides, the types of evidence that was given yesterday.

Based on that, and based on also the fact that many of our staff
had been former employees of either mental health or mental
retardation institutions, based on the experiences they were able to
give to the office and to the board, and based on the experiences
that many of the parents on our advisory board had had in the
social service system in Connecticut, that is precisely hov we en-
tered the lawsuit as an amicus on the side of the plaintiffs.

Senator WEICKER. I still don't understand where that leaves
these people who have their children in the institution and want
their children in the institution. They are, in other words, specifi-
cally covered by the public law which sets up your institution.
Where do they go? You are telling me they go to the private sector.
That is not what the law contemplates.

Mr. HOLZBERG. Senator, I think it is a very difficult question and
I want to preface my comments by that.

Senator WEICKER. I am not going to get into the legalities now
but I think it is manifestly unfair that a law that was meant to
serve all is only serving a few. What I am saying to you is I think
you probably should have stayed out of this.

Mr. HOLZBERG. There was much---
Senator WEICKER. I am not saying you should have taken their

side. And I am deeply concerned that we have this commitment
from Federal funding which is geared toward an entire group and

87-310 0-81--11 1 0 0
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you are using it now to favor a portion of that group against
another element within the group.

That was not contemplated by the Federal law. It was contem-
plated in the sense of representation of the entire group, vis-a-vis
the rest of society.

Mr. HOLZBERG. May I respond to that, Senator?
Senator WEICKER, There is no point in expanding these hearings

to get on to this point but I think I am, just on the basis of
fairness, regardless of my personal feelingswhen we made this
commitment it was to assure that there would be an advocacy
outlet for the parents of these people.

And what you are telling me here today is that a portion do not
have that outlet.

Mr. HOLZBERG. I am afraid that the problem is accentuated be-
cause of the intense emotion and the difficulties of the losses
sustained.

Senator WEICKER. I am not emotional, I am just talking about
she fairness of the proposition.

Mr. HOLZBERG. It seems to me that that problem arises even in
issues which are not as, shall I say, provocative as this, or as
difficult to resolve. Yet, there are always going to be those who
wish something that will be an opposing point of view. I am not
sure how that is resolved practically so that---

Senator WEICKER. I think we would both agree that probably if
you want to take a head countand I don't think a head count is
particularly important as are the equities or the legalistics that are
involved herebut if we want to take a head count there is prob-
ably a pretty close division here in the sense of numbers. Numbers
shouldn't be the issue anyway.

I just don't see how you got into the middle of a situation that
obviously is of concern. I might add this: I very well might have my
own ideas that indeed the State should press forward with the
newest forms of treatment, of housing, of programs. I am not even
arguing that point with you.

I just feel there is something manifestly unfair when you have
been put into place to serve all that you deckted to serve only a
segment of all. That is what bothers me.

Ms. JOHNSON. If I can just interject, we do believe that we servej
all developmentally disabled and handicapped people. We do not
servewe were not mandated to serve the parents. I really think
that is an important distinction.

Senator WEICKER. Well, I will tell you, we are gning to have this
out. I have 3ot reauthorization hearings coming,up and I will see
you both then. I will want a damn good reason as to why this is
going on. As I said, and I want to repeat, if anything, I would say
that I have been deeply impressed by the testimony of yesterday. I
am not going to say that I haven't been.

But I also understand, I think, the situation of thdse that have
testified today and those, I might add, who have been in the middle
of all of this have indicated to me, those that really have no ax to
grind or, indeed, Elm children in circumstances that are best
served by the group testifying that it requires all parts of the
spectrum to be in play.
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And all of a sudden, this board is comirl up here saying, "We
are going to close the institutions". I haven t heard any testimony
to that extent, none. What kind of testimony did you hear?

Mr. HOLZBERG. First of all, the position of the amicus brief was
not to close the institutions. I think that is not an accurate repre-
sentation of what the lawsuit is. I appreciate your concerns.

I guess I have a few more minutes left.
Senator WEICKER. You have enOugh there. I am not going to take

away from the time of your presentation but I want to repeat that
I am going to do everything I can in those reauthorization hearings
to make certain that the advocacy function is one that is executed
on behalf of all those within this particular community, all those,
in the sense of the retarded and their parents and legal guardians.

For tha advocacy office to go ahead and choose up sides on an
issue such as this within the community, I do not think fulfills the
intent of the law. I am beginning to understand why it took 18
months to come to a decision. I suggest that anytime you get into
something that takes that long to decide, chances are you shouldn't
be in it in the first place.

Anyway, go ahead and proceed and we will cover the matter at
the reauthorization.

Mr HOLZBERG. I will summarize very briefly. I submitted earlier
a written statement and I will just rush right through it.

I begin with this problem of appropriateby briefly describing
whet it is we do in our office. In addition to this lawsuit we have
represented, by our calculations, well over 500 retarded persons
and their parents on a variety of matters.

WhatI would like to do is sort of distill those experiences which
we have gleaned from representing the various retarded citizens
and highlight different problems which have appeared to us. This
is, by no means, an exhaustive list. There are certainly many other
problems and needs, but some of the more recurring problems
which we have seen.

I have divided my testimony into two parts: The needs and
problems of those retarded citizens in the communitP and Ole
latter half of my testimony will deal with the needs and problems
of the retarded citizens in the institutions.

We have identified three major problems of the community treat-
ment. One has to do with what we believe to be the inappopriate
placement large numbers of retarded citizens in nursing homes.
You heard yesterday the figure, which I believe is accurate. There
are presently 700 retarded persons who have been placed, either by
a family or by the State Department in nursing facilities. We
believe that the large majorityand I think the Department would
agree, too, based on their own assessmentsthe large majority of
these people should not be there primarily because they are in
need of habilitation programs and the nursing facilities, unfortu-
nately, are ill equipped to provide those sorts of services.

One suggestion which might be fruitful is to take a look at the
title XIX of the medicaid regulations to determine if and when
retarded persons are placed in nursing facilities they ought to be
guaranteed a certain level of services,,above and beyond the basic
nursing services. I am speaking about habilitation programs now.

1 62
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The second problem in the community has to do with wi it we

believe is the current fragmentation of the service delivery system.
As you are aware, Senator, there are a myriad of services which a
retarded person may need, ranging from educational to habilitative
to housing, advocacy, et cetera.

In assembling these services the retarded person may have to
deal with a multiplicity of State, local and private service provid-
ers. And it has been our experience that even a sophisticated
consumer will often have difficulty negotiating his way through the
system. ,

This is made doubly difficult by the fact that a retarded person
may not be that sophisticated and may have to endure various
forms of discrimination. What we would suggest is a more intensive
program of case management to assist the person in assembling the
various services that he needs.

In Conamtlicut right now there is a model project to help elderly
persons locate alternatives to nursing homes. This has proved to be
very cost effective and has helped to reduce the placemea in
nursing homes. We think the same principle can be applied to
retarded persons so that they get the appropriate assistance and
liaison to assemble the required services that they need.

Finally, I would like to simply point out that we think that there
is a need for additional services in terms of family support. It has
been our experience that too many times families are placed in the
cruelare presented with the cruel option of having to keep their
child at home in situations which pose great stress and exhaustion,
or place them in the insitution, and were there more support
services the family unit could be kept intact, and in this regard we
su gest two possible pregrams.

ne is a service su idization program which would hllow par-
nents who have disable cnidren to get small subsidies to help them
'assist in the care of t eir ild which is in excess of the cost it
would take to raise a nonhan icapped child.

And, finally, although Con ecticut has made a beginning in res-
pite care, we think more of t t is needed. I am going to stop here,
Fcmator.

Senator WEICKER. I thank you very much. I am just deeply
disturbed by what it :s t' 8t the qffice of Advocacy has done here.
You are supposed to be representi1 a minority and now you have
left a minority within the minority to fend for itself.

Just out of curiosity, what are you going to do now if several of
these parents have children or wards in the institutions which are
,proven incapable of being served outside those institutions? What
are you going to do on their behalf if they come to you and say,
"We want the help to keep our

Mr. HOLZBERG. Do you mean if that is the -final decision?
Senator WEICKER. No, that is the situation.
Mr. HOLZBERG. If that is the situation then we will do all within

our power to insure that they receive the best possible program
and services in the institution. If that is the final word, we will
obviously live by it and we will do our best within that context.

Senator WEICKER. Who is going to render that decision?
Mr. HOLZBERG. I assume it may be rendered by the local district

judge--
1 , . )



159

Senator WEICKER. I am talking outside of your lawsuit. It 'seems
to me that you haie 'already made a dee ion within your advocacy
group as,to which should or shouldn't b .

Mr. HOLZBERG. Are you suggesti that professional opinion
should change in some way or there should be more unanimity of
opinion that

Senator WEIMER. I have heard no, professional opinion around
here that doesn't see a particular need for the institution. I am not
saying the need, but a need. What happens to those people? They
are now precluded, because of this action of ycur entering in an
amicus, from using your office. Do you think that was contemplat-
ed by those of us who set up the program?

Mr. HOLZBERG. If I can back up, Senator, I am not trying to
deflect your question, but I don't think it is entirely accurate to say
that they are prebluded from using our office.

Senator WEICKER. 'You are the one that told me that.
Mr. HOLZBERG. Insofar as they request that we represent them

on the other side of the lawsuit. Perhaps I didn't make that clear.
We are fully prepared and fully willing and able to represent them
on any other matter. We are not saying, don't call us, don't come to
us, we can't help you anymore. .

We are just saying that having filed an amicus brief we are now
precluded from representing you as defendantsintervenors. Short
of that, we are fully prepared, willing and capable, I believe, of
rendering vigorous and effective advocacy.

Senator \WICKER. Of course, the only thing that means anything
to thbse people is you can't represent them.

Mr. HOLZBERG. On that particular issue.
Senator \WICKER. That issue is the issue. That is everything.
Mr. HOLZBERG. In some ways it is but there are a host of subsidi-

ary issues which come up on a day-to-day basis.
Senator WEICKER. As I said, without taking their part in this

matter at all, just as an element of fairness, as an element of--as a
recognition of the intent of the Congress I don't think this was
contemplated.

Obviously they have got their own attorneys.
Mr. HOLZBERG. Right. ,
Senator WEICKER. But if we thought everybody hat; to go out

there and get their own attorneys we wouldn't have set up the
Office of Advocacy.

Mr. HOLZBERG. Sir, if I could just make one more point.
Senator \WICKER. I am glad they can afford an attorney, but

what if they couldn't afford an attorney in this situation?
Mr. liot.znrato. I know that sometimes the numbers don't mean

anything but I just have to point out that this is not merely a
Connecticut problem. Thi 's not to suggest that your concern is
not appropriate but t ntire protection advocacy system, with the
exception of 9 offices, 5 offices have filed a brief, an amicus brief
in the Supreme Court it ependent of this case, the one from Penn-
sylvania, so it is not a pt blem that is indigenous to Connecticut or
to our office.

Senator \WICKER. Aga , counsel is correct. John fells me that
we Are going to b ering all 50 when we reauthutize. We will
be. Pam goi o make damn sure any reauthorization, should this
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type of situation arise, that counsel is going to be availableyou
people wired yourself in, they didn't. They didn't, they were put
into this corner.

They were put into this corner by persons who disagree and that
is the right of those who disa eb\ to hire their counsel and go to
court. I am not disputing that. ut now, the apparatus, the mecha-
nism that was set up to guara, tee them their legal rights was
denied them Lecause that apparatus has become part of the suit
filed by others. To me, it just totally subverts the whole intention
of the advocacy portion of the legislation. As I said, without trying
to judge the merits of the situation I just think it is patently
unfair.

Mr. HOLZBERG. May I just make one more comment? One thing,
do not walk away with the impression that our office, or indeed the
other 45 States, you will hear this at the hearings and I don't have
tt, t..ke up much tifnehas done nothing but be involved in this
lawsuit. We have provided very important, I think, and useful
advocacies for a--

Senator WEICKER. Now look, you are a lawyer and so am I. Do
you thinlelet's move away from this case. Do you think, under
the circurhstances these people now are going to come to you when,
in effect, you are the counsel on the other side of the largest case
in their lives but they are going to come to you on other matters?

Mr. HOLZBERG. We have received requests for assistance, sir, and
it may be that there has been a chilling effect. That is entirely
possible.

Senator WEI91ER. I think that is the understatement of the year.
I would say that is very chilling. I don't think it would encourage
me. And, as I say, I don't want to attempt to judge the merits at all
and, indeed, it probably is true, the State should be Pressing its
advance in this area to a far greater extent. Maybe that isn't even
the fault of the State. Maybe it is the fault of the fact that nobody
wants to fund any of this.

I think when Judge Barell made his comments that what we are
really talking about here is a battle over funding, I think he put
his finger right on it. But, as I say, my concern is with the original
intent of the law as it related to your particular function.

And this is no law, as obviously it is not your decision individual-
ly, but I very much qu,:stion as to whether or not this is what was
intended, but this is what we can go into in the hearings in
Washington .

In the meantime, I did not mean to give you a difficult time.
Mr. HOLZBERG. That is OK.
Senator WEICKER. You keep doing, obviously, what you have to

do on behalf of your board and I will consult with my board down
in Washington and whoever has the votes will win.

Mr. HOLZBERG. That is the\ way it works. Thank y, .1.
Senator WEICKER. The hearing will recess until the hour of 1.45.
[Whereupon, at 12.45 p.m. the hearing recessed, to reconvene at

1:4 5 p.m. the same day.]
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i AFTERNOON SESSION

Senator WEICKER. The hearing will come to order and we will
have as our first witness for this afternoon's session Senator Wil-
liam Rogers.

STATEMENT OF HON. MLLIAM F. ROGERS III, A SENATOR
FROM THE 32D RISTRICT OF THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT
IN THE CONNECTICUT STATE LEGISLATURE

Senator ROGERS. Good afternoon, Senator Weicker and Mr.
Doyle My name is William Rogers. I am State Senator from the
32d District.

1

I appear this afternoonincidentally, I apologize for not being
here this morning.

Senator WRICI4ER. You lead the same life I do tind you can't be in
two places at the same time, so I appreciate that. You go right
ahead, Bill.

Senator ROGERS. Thank you. I

I appear not as a parent of a retarded child htut as in eight other
categories: as a resident of the town of Southhtiry for 35 years, one
who has lived close to the Southbury Training Schoolpart of my
property abuts Southbury Training School property;

One who has knoWn all thc superintendents, including Mr. Ros-
sell, who was the firk one; one who has come to know hundreds of
the employees, of the Southbury Training School; and, one who has
been in the cottages and the hospital time, after time, informally
and otherwise, and 'I think I am one who knows the Southbury
Training School intimately.

I appear also as one who was a memberf the Southbury Train-
ing School Board of Trustees for 4 years u cler Governor Mcskill. I

xt

a pear as one who knows the dedication and, yes, t!ie real love
s own by the staff aild the employees to be mentally retarded in
Southoury..

And, finally, as one who has seen indivicual clients improve to a
condition which has allowed them to return home or to active life
in their own community.

I agree totally with Commissioner Tho1

rne's ongoing policy of
placing each retarded in the highest type of environment that that
retarded can assimilate. But, to demand arbitrarily that all of our
mentally retarded, including the severely and profoundly retarded,
be placed in individual homes of four to six per home, is, to put it
mildly, unconscionable and simply cruel. \

The plaintiffs are vague as to how the retarded will benefit more
by such placement. I question three specific areas where such
placement wilt be highly detrimental. total 'afety, continuity of
care when the parents have deceasedand th t, incidentally, is of
great concern to the parents who are growing older and having had
,children there, some of them for 30 years or Ionger, and, third
community acceptance.

The last alone is h terrible problem. We ht\ve all seen that
problem and some results that have come about 'n certain of our
larger cities with total epposition from the neighbo hood.

Senator, this case is now estimated to be costi F the State of
Connecticut 4pproximately $4 million and we havefl t seen the end
of it.



,

162

My testimo y is short. I will conclude only by saying how sad,
sir, how very Sad. The plaintiffs must not prevail. Thank you very
much.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much, .Senator. I appreciate
your taking the time to share your thoughts with us.

For the balance of this afternoon we have three panels and the
time situation is such that I am going to allocate a half hour to
each one of the panels. At this time I also want to find out whether
or not there is anybody who has not been heard by the committee,
who might not have been scheduled in the formal sense that would
like to have 5 minutes before this committee, the idea being that I
don't want anybody to leave here feeling that they have been
precluded from expressing themselves.

Is there anybody that is in that category? If so, don't hesitate to
speak up.

Why don't you come down, and, sir, why don't you come up and
make your comments while the other witness is coming down.
Then we will move directly to the panels.

If you would, have a seat and identify yourself for the record.

STATEMENT OF FRANK POWERS, WEST HARTFORD, CONN.,
MANSFIELD PARENTS ASSOCIATION, PAST PRESIDENT

Mr. POWERS. My name is Frank Powers. I live at 217 Somerset
Street, West Hartford. I am a past president of the Mansfield
Parents Association. I am on their executive board and I am their
legislative chairman.

Senator Weicker, I appreciate the opportunity to speak before
you and your panel and for the record. I do want to say one thing.
Many items you have read in the newspaper have been negative
toward our school and I want to make a quote:

There are more good things happening daily at Mansfield and
there are more good peopls, d.edicated people working at Mansfield
than not. There has been much said today, and you know the
picture very well.

I am going to be brief. I am going to say that I think that the
department of mental retardation, regardless of the harassment by
the press and by professional lobbying groups because of their
theories and philosophies, I think we have the be, department in
the United States. I haven't seen any better.

I have been very active in trying to improve the quality of life at
Mansfield. I have been very successful and all the times that I
have been successful the same group that you have been hearing
about today, Connecticut Association for Retarded Citizens, have
opposed all the efforts that we ever had to improve Mansfield.

IVIansfield has improved since 1973. I think we have an excellent
commissioner. I think we have excellent staff people and I think
that it is a shame that we have to be involved in a difference of
opinion to the point of litigation.

Where our problems should be resolved is right in these halls
and not by a judge to mandate the eviction of 1,100 people into a
community that is not ready for them, and even if thc community
was ready for them I doubt very much whether the remainder of
people that we have after the deinstitutionalization process since
1967 that has been going oil at Mansfield, I doubt the people we
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have left can function in the community in an independent way, in
a way that they deserve to be taken care of.

I thank you very much, sir.
Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much, Frank. I appreciate

your testimony.
I believe there was one other person that indicated that they

cared to testify. Step right up, tell me who you are and fire away.

STATEMENT OF LUELLA WARREN, PARENT, GUILFORD, CONN.
Mrs. WARREN. I am Luella Warren and I live in Guilford, Conn. I

have a 21-year-old cl. aghter who has Down's Syndrome. I have
other roles but I will not relate to those in any way.

Our daughter has been fortunate enough to have been able to
live at home all of her life. She has also had the opportunity to,be

ith her own sisters and brothers and with those people who live
in our neighborhoods. I have fought for the opportunity for her ,to
be able to go to public school.

Many times I was almost persuaded to put her in a segregated
school where they told me the program was better and she would
benefit more from it. But I felt, if she is going to live in our society
she needed exposure to it. Therefore, she went through all of the
different public school programs, many of which were very inap-
propriate for her, but she survived.

She happens to be a very surviving kind of person who has a
delightful personality and a great sense of humor, which I feel are
parts of her that would not have been developed if she had not had
the opportunity to be with so-called normal people.

We are a local association, was one of the first in the State to
open our own first group 1-ume. We also have a fairly large shel-
tered workshop situation in which we made every effort not to
follow the stereotype of what is expected of retarded people, that is
simply bench work.

We have a horticulture program, fo,A1 service program. We have
a ground maintenance program, sewing. We opened two restau
rants and through these efforts the community has come to know
our people and to appreciate their abilities. They also recognize the
differences but they are accepting them as individuals which I
think is one of the greatest achievements that we have been able to''
make.

Instead of "the retarded", "the handicapped", or "the whatever",
they are people who are different and who need certain kinds of
help and services. The Department of Mental Retardation has been
very helpful to our association through its developmental team.
They come down and help establish programs.

They have helped us in trying to open our group homes. We now
have three with three more that are going to be coming into being
within the next few months. You know abcut the HUD process.
You know how long that takes. One is on the ground, one is up and
the other one will be by June.

I think that one of the sad things that I listened to in the last 2
daysand I fully appreciate the pain and anguish that these older
parents are experiencing and their fear of what will happen "when
I am no longer here". I have gone through this for so many months
and I really do understand it.

IEs 8/ '
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They did not havetheir children did not have the opportunity
that my daughter had to go to the school and have the training
and the help that she needed. She didn't always have it. She didn't
go to school till she was 8 so she missed a lot of that stimulation,
which I understand your son is going to experience. Therefore, his
limitations need be much less than what a child who did not
receive that would be.

So, these older parents have these older individuals living in
what they consider a very safe environment. Perhaps it is safe for
some of them than for others; I am sure you are aware of things
that happen in those large congregate settings which cannot be
avoided.

One of the things that I don't think has come through clearly
today about the litigation processit seems to be clear cut, institu-
tion or community, and it isn't that, at least not in my estimation.

What the lawsuit hopes to accomplish is to give every retarded
or handicapped person who is confined in an institution or any-
where else an opportunity to develop to the best of his ability or
her ability in the environment which will be least restrictive of his
or her freedom.

These people are actuallymaybe the parents think that they
are safe and sound and it gives them peace of mind, but What
about the individual who has known nothing else and will never
know anything else unless change comes about. I just wanted to
make sure that you understood that the goal of the lawsuit is not
to close Mansfield. It is to create the best possible life for each
individual who now happens to live there.

Senator WEICKER. The only question that I would haveand you
correct me if I am wrongand, again, I have nothing except some-
thing that sits in the back of my mind as to having been told and I
can't even say by who, is it true that attempts were made to settle
this lawsuit, which attempts were almost successful except for the
insistence by the CARC that there be a clause in the settlement
that would indicate the closing of Mansfield?

Mrs. WARREN. Absolutely untrue. I don't know where you heard
it. It is absolutely untrue. There have been efforts made, through
the DD CouncilDan was very correct in thatthat he wanted to
have CARC and DMR sit down and discuss the various components
of the lawsuit. 1

Senator WEICKER. Let's hc-pe that people can sit down and talk. I
don't know what would preclude anybody from sitting down and
talking.

Mrs. WARREN. I can't either.
Senator WEICKER. I don't understand that at all. There is nothing,

in there that I know of as an attorney, never mind as a U.S.
Senator, that insists this go to a conclusion in the courts.

I think, No. 1, you made a ve r y good presentation here. I think I
am aware, as you are, as to both what the problems and the
opportunities really are and I hink that as long as everybody
understands thcre are problems that have to be solved along with
the opportunities that have to be pursued, this thing could be
settled.

Mrs. WARREN. You were right, though, about the funding too. I
guess everybody is aware of that problem. And I think what the

1. I Li
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people in the community are frightened about, these parents who
have been able to keep their child at home or somewhere close by,
that what they envision down the road when their time comes is
al/ that will be left is the institution for their child.

.. That would be just disastrous.
Senator WEICKER. I would agree with that point.
Mrs. WARREN. I have talked with educators just recently and

they say, what is the good of all of this education we have been..
giving these children up to age 21 and then there is nothing
available for them after that. And as far as services in the commu-
nity, the most crying need of any family is respite care. And you
just try to get respite c xe. You cannot get into the system unless
there is a really dire need.

The New Haven Regional Center has been most helpful. They
have started a training program for foster parents, or for what we
call community home training parents. We are trying to think of
nice words, respite. But there the funding stream is pretty limited.

But if we could train people in the community to take handi-
capped individuals into their home for even a matter of hours, a
weekend, a week, so these parents could have some kind of relief
that would be one of the biggest gifts that could be given to the
people that do live and keep their people in the community.

Senator WEICKER. Well, as was testified, of course, that very area
is one of the ones that would suffer from the program cuts.

Mrs. WARREN. I understand and I think this would be--
Senator WEICKER. I really mean it. I can't emphasize again that

which I do know something about which is that these cuts are
coming and I need everybody out there in the field, right now to be
fighting the Federal Government's budget cuts. 'ever mind half
the team back home playing a ball game between themselves.

Mrs. WARREN. Of course the bottom line is the community reject-
ed people in the past and that is why people had to go to institu-
tions, because there was nothing else. Now, with the educational
system that we have had people are not rejecting them in the
community anymore. They are accepting them as part of the fabric
of the community and they are better because those people live
there.

Senator WEICKER. With this one caveat, that if the budget cut-
ting goes the way it is buing now, which is not just in the area of
the disadvantaged but also in the normal educational process and

., all of a sudden the "normal" sector has to make choices.
I hope that same generosity and spirit is there that exists now. I

am afraid I have already seen some examples that make me rather
doubt that that is going to be the case. .

Mrs. WARREN. I can see where if regular education is cut that
people in special education should expect it also. I am not unfair
enough to think that special kids have to have all the special
treatment. That isn't fair.

Senator WEICKER. No, but I am a great believer that the strong
take it on their shoulders first and the weak last, and that is not
the way things are working in Washington right now.

Thank you very much.
Mrs. WARREN. Thank you for the opportunity.

I
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Senator WEICKER. We have as the first panel on the subject of
group homes and independent living, Lars Guldager, director of the
Oak Hill School and president of the Corporation for Independent
Living; Dan O'Connell, superintendent of the Hartford Regional
Center, Lynn Gravink, the deputy commit.ioner of the Department
of Mental Retardation, and Ben Schwartz, program director of
Goodwill of Bridgeport.

Lady and gentlemen, welcome and, as I said, you divide it up any
way you want to but I would like to restrict each panel to a half
hour's worth of testimony.

STATEMENT OF LARS GULDAGER, DIRECTOR, OAK HILL
SCHOOL AND PRESIDENT, CORPORATION FOR INDEPENDENT

*LIVING; DAN O'CONNELL, SUPERINTENDENT, HARTFORD RE-
GIONAL CENTER; LYNN GRAVINK, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER,
DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL RETARDATION; AND BENEDICT
SCHWARTZ, PROGRAM DIRECTOR, GOODWILL OF BRIDGE-
PORT, A PANEL
Mr. GULDAGER. Senator, my name is Lars Guldager. I am the

president of the Corporation for Independent Living and also the
superintendent of the Oak Hill School, which is ,:onducted by the
Connecticut Institute for the Blind.

Two years ago, a number of private agencies in Connecticut were
quite upset due to the fact that it was very, very difficult to create
group homes. It was an almost impossible task due to many rea-
sons, one was funding, another was zoning. It was almost impossi-
ble for any small group of parents, such as a small ARC or small
agency, to overcome these barriers.

Therefore, the CARC took the initiative to form the special cor-
poration now called the Corporation for Independent Living. There
were six agencies that started the corporation, CARC, Oak Hill
School, Connecticut Committee for the Handicapped, Connecticut
Society for Autistic Children, Connecticut Easter Seal, and UCP of
Con necticut.

Those six agencies got together and formed a special corporation
to develop housing for the handicapped, not just for the mentally
retarded but for the mentally ill and for people with different types
of other disabilities. Now, 2 years after the corporation was found-
ed, I think that we can reflect on some great accomplishments.

We have an executive director. We have two consultants. We
e a bookkeeper. In a 2-year period we formed a nonprofit hous

ing corporation for the State of Connecticut. At this time we have
11 clients and are operating on 22 sites. We have created, in the 2-
year period, 161 units which are serving 183 people. We have
attracted non-State funds in the amount of $6 million to those
projects.

We are still going full steam ahead and are getting involved in
more and more projects related to housing for the handicapped in
the State. At present, we are involl, ed in developing a housing unit
fur 18 persons in Hartford with money lent to the corporation by
Connecticut Mutual Insurance Co. We are operating these projects
for small ARCs and small groups, basically using non-State funds.

For the first time in this State, Housing and Urban Development
has gotten involved in housing for the handicapped.

P- I
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I vvould like to just briefly mention one of these projects because
I think that it gives an additional perspective to what we have
been discusing for the past 2 days. The Oak Hill School, or the
Connecticut Institute for the Blind, is involved in two projects
under the Corporation for Independent Living, one is a group home
for those who have self-preservation skills I think it is very impor-
tant to understand that some people with self-preservation skills
can live in a group home, a regular home similiar to what you and
I live in, but, with 24-hour supervision. Those who do not have self-
preservation have to live in a six :al group home. That means that
if you have a severely and profouLidly retarded person who obvious-
iy does not have self-preservation you have to go about the oper-
ation of your group home in a different way.

You have to have a specially constructed group home. You have
to have special staffir ..g. You have to have all of the services that
have been talked about in the past 2 days but that are not availa-
ble in the community.

You have to organize and coordinate those services around those
group homes. Presently, the Oak Hill School is working on two
such group homes in one of the neighboring towns of Greater
Hartford. Each home will house for six people, all of whom are
severely and profoundly handicapped. They will be living in a
house that meets the institutional code.

What dues that mean? That means that the house is being con-
strut..ted of fireproof material. That means that it must have 8-foot
corridors. How do you overcome 8-foot corridors? You build your
bedrooms around the living art..,i so that when the residents go out
of their bedrooms, they go into a common area. In that way, you
avoid having 8-foot institutional corridors.

The house has 3,000 square feet of living space and really rits
very nicely into the community. What we did is we went out in
Granby and gut involved with a developer that had taken a piece of
farmland and developed it into 30, or 60 lots. We bought a lot on
each end of that development. We are going to serve the severely
and profoundly handicapped in group homes right in the communi-
ty.

In addition to group homes, we need day programs It has been
mentioned that vve have severely and profoundly mentally re.arded
people in nursing homes without day programs. That is not much
better than having people sitting around doing nothing but living
in a beautiful building and getting a nice menu every day. They
need day programs.

These people should be doing something constructive from
o'clock in the morning until I or 5 in 'the afternoon, Monday
through Friday. We are proposing tu develop arid implement a day
program for severely and profoundly handicapped people so that
they can live in a home like any uther family and be transported to
LI day .ittiv ity or work activity program which is on a much lower
level than a sheltered workshop.

We are talking about people who would do meaningful activities
instead of sitting, rocking in a corner. So, I would like to stress
that although it won't be easy, it is possible to create group homes
for severely and profoundly retarded people.

SO 0 .1 " tr
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However, keep in mind that those group homes have to be spe-
cially constructed and staffed and the programing has to be devel-
oped according to the special needs of the residents. It is very
possible and I would like to invite you, Senator, back here in
another year and I will show you the two group homes.

Senator WEWKER. I would very much like to see that.
IVIr. O'CONNELL. To reintroduce myself, I am Dan O'Connell and I

had the opportunity yesterday to talk to you about the continuum
of services that exist throughout the Hartford region.

In anticipating this afternoon's presentation about some of the
issues to be considered in addressing community alternatives I
would like to run the risk of making three assumptions. They are
dangerous assumptions and we really shouldn't make them but it
will serve to facilitate our discussion.

Let us assume there is adequate funding for group homes, or
alternative living, or whatever type of living you choose for cbm-
munity residences. The funding is established and it is secure. Let
us also assume that we all agree upon an organizational structure,
whether it is public, private, nonprofit, partnership or whatever;
but we agree on that structure.

And let us agree that, for the sake of assumption, we agree upon
a model; whether it is 2 beds, 4 beds, 12 beds, urban, rural, apart-
ments, continuum, or whatever. We have three assumptions. there
is money; there is an organization; and, there is a model we all
agree to.

So, let's go do it. IMy point is there are some secondary issues,
more subtle to-be considered. No one in itself will probably be all
that significant most of the time but cumulatively they have to 'ae
considered. I think it is wise for prudent and sensitive people to
pay attention to these issues which impact on the development of
community alternatives.

The first is that, by and large, those people who are most capable
to live in the community have already been placed in the commu-
nity When the concept of deinstitutionalization began years ago
the people who were most ready to move out of facilities were
moved out. That is a reasonable approach. Those who are left in
institutions are the people who are definitely the more difficult to
place. We have less experience with them. There are a great many
unknowns about them and I think we have to recognize that; that
our assumptions based on our previous experience may not hold
true in our future experience.

Our assumptions about community acceptance in the past may
not hold true in the future. And, most certainly, some of our
current ideals may not prevail.

The second issue is that we in the field of working with handi-
capped people are not alone in our pursuit of community alterna-
tives and alternative community residences. I have a publication
dated last month from the Connecticut Association of Residential
Facilitics which describes many other disciplines in many other
fields in pursuit of community housing.

Mental health in Connecticut, for instance, is into
deinstitutionalization and halfway houses for emotionally disturbed
people. They have some 27 facilities in Connecticut dealing with
emotionally disturbed persons.
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Juveniles and adolescents; abustk., neglected; abandoned; emo-
tionally disturbed, delinquent youthwe have approximately 45
homes in the community for this population.

Our own development disabilities programs deal with learning
disabled, autistic, multiple physically a.' i emotionally handi-

- capped. There are 30 halfway houses for d- Jg and alcoholism and,
of course, corrections. There are 12 community facilities for crimi-
nal offenders.

The result, and the point I am attempting to make, is that we
aren't alone in this activity. There is quite a bit of competition
going on. Everybody is equally committed to their population and
equally effective advocates. But with the limited funds and limited
alternatives available, there is competition in the market of devel-
oping community alternatives.

Another result is significant confusion. There is public confusion
about who is who; who is mental health, who is correction, who is
alcoholism. And there is also political confusion about who is really
paying what to develop community alternatives.

We have lost a clear identity in develiving community living for
handicapped people.

There is another issue which has to be dealt with, and that is the
attitudes of the general publie toward community housing for
handicapped people? I have never had a neighborhood come for-
ward and ask for the privilege of developing housing for handi-
capped people.

I think that occasionally it happens and I think there are very
lucky and sophisticated neighborhoods who advocate this but, by
and large, the general public s attitude is marginal or questionable
at best. There is confusion. Handicapped people are not always
welcomed in this sphere.

The general public is also on the horns of an economic dilemma.
There are a lot of people who are having difficulty living in society
as it is on marginal incomes, or unemployed. They really have a
questionable commitment to a quality of life, somewhat at public
expense, for handicapped people.

There is also, we are finding, neighborhoods in communities
which are much more organized than they have been in the past.
They represent their own interests well. They want to be dealt
with regarding any changes in the neighborhood. The classic exam-
ple took place in Hartford not too long ago.

Asylum Hill organized and kept MacDonalds off of Farmington
Avenue. Years ago MacDonalds would have been an asset to Far-
mington Avenue. They organized and felt MacDonalds now would
be a detriment to that neighborhood.

But there is another set of attitudes which have to be dealt with
in this matrix and that is parental and family attitudes. There is a
man elous article which a member of Ccmmissioner Thorne's staff
has written for publication and the title says it all. It says:
"Deinstitutionalization, Parental Jet Lag."

For years we have been giving a .consistent message to parents
regarding a partnership, that we are in this together and parents
are going to be dealt with and included in planning for the child's
future.
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But, now, a new social trend is developing which defines handi-
capped people as people in their own right. They must be dealt
with as individuals, and this at least displaces or dislodges, or
raisies a very serious question: What is the role of parents in the
future planning for their adult children?

This is especially triie in Connecticut where the parents have
had very active involvement. Additionally there is a whole series of
support systems which are needed to develop community alterna-
tives: a variety of day programs.

Dr. Galdager is a member of a professional organization in this
area with me. If somebody said to us today that they could put 100
people in our community; they have the homes; they have the
funds; we couldn't take them. We don't have room in our day
programs for 100 handicapped people. I would say we don't have
room fbr 50 handicapped people in our day programs.

This needs to be developed. It is time consuming. It is expensive
and it takes planning. Very frankly, our public debate about the
issues in our own field is not helping us in this pursuit today.

The whole issue of community supportyou have heard Dr.
Fierri talk about the dentists, the doctors, recreation, socialization,
all has to be dealt with if you really want a handicapped person to
have a normal life in a community. The administrative support
and, of course, the specialized services for medically involved
people with severe behavioral problems all have to be addressed.

I see, in essence, two dangers in the approach that we are cur-
rently taking. One, in our haste, in our sense of urgency I see a
trend toward oversimplification. This is not a simple process. It has
been with us for a long time. It is not insurmountable although I
think some of these issues sometimes in some locations are insur-
mountable. There is a trend toward oversimplification.

The second factor is that we are getting into a numbers game.
We are beginning to measure our contribution by the numbers of
people we are placing, and numbers of people we are serving and
not by how well we are serving them.

In an extreme form I guess that could be "dumping" n id that is
certainly something we have to be vigilant against. But the other
end of that I guess we could be accused of being over.protective and
paternalistic. There is a danger in thinking our purpose for exist-
ing is to place the largest number of people in the community. Our
purpose must be to make the best placement possible.

I have just two final points. I think the situation calls for two
components to prevail. Vie have to return tea sense of individual-
ity. Behind these nambers, behind these statistics, are individuals
and families, real people with feelings, personality, needs, likes and
dislikes, and we have to return to recognizing that this is a human
service business.

The second factor is that we have to regain our sense of sensitiv-
ity. We can't forget why we got into this field to begin with, and
that is to help people. 'When we truly do that, our greatest attri-
bute is a sense of sensitivity.

In the last 2 days I have been impressed by one common bond
that has cut across all testimony before you. I think there is a
strong commitment on every one of our parts to do what is in the
best interest of the handicapped people. We may have different

A. U
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solutions and we may have different strategies on how to imple-
ment that, but the commitment is there.

I think that is quite a bit to work with. It is complex but it is not
insurmountable. I thank you for the opportunity to present some of
the subtler influences that are very definitely having an impact on
our programs. Thank you.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you.
Ms. GRAVINK. Dan has discussed some of the specific problems

that are faced, and I would like to discus's some of the things that
are probably more involved with the system, whatever that system
would be, and I think it affects us both at the public and private

\ level.
Although as I list these and as I thought about them, it some-

, times is overwhelming, and I think I want to say rignt at the
outset that even with some of the very complicating and complex
systems that are in place, we are operatingas a department-26
group homes and we have funds for around 9 to 12 more.

, And I have to say 9 to 12 because we don't know exactly how
many we can get for the money that has already been authorized.
No doubt the overriding problem that we faceand I think this is
true of both the public and private sector is an economic one, and
weladdressed it in many ways during these 2 days.

It costs a lot of money to buy or build a house if we are doing it
for ourselves. And when you add all the special features that Lars
mentioned must be built into a home that is to serve the more
complicated and handicapped per..,on, it adds substantially to that
cost.

Ironically, many of the bureaucratic procedures that were put in
place to save money have actually, in many cases, cost money and
that cost is often there because of the delays that some of those
steps cause and, with inflation running at the pace it is, the addi-
tional cost is felt in that way.

Some of the things that we have to go through in order to open a
group 6me. First of all, there is the initial authorization by the
legislatqe for the money, and during the late seventies the dollars
have become increasingly scarce from that source.

We asked for more than we have received, and sometimes we
receive sabstantially less. Sometimes the money is available only
for planning and acquisition. This is true particularly with the
development of regional programs, including our decentralized re-
gional programs, and we have to go back the next year to get
money for construction or purchase and escalating costs sometimes
make us gq back more than once.

The prices of land and homes, as I have metioned, have already
esalated and the co.t of rehabilitating facilities, although it may
still be much less than construction, is expensive. Leasing has
already proved to be so costly and problematic in other ways that
we have been encouraged not to pursue this as a way to develop
homes.

Just let, me quickly list some of the bureaucratic steps that must
be gone through after the money is authorized. We have ourselves,
and with the Department of Public Works, looked at hundreds and
hundreds of homes and sites and had to have them ruled out
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becau they just weren't appropriate. Many of them were not
suitable to pursue at all.

But they were available and they were on the market and they
were investigated. When we find one that appears suitable there is
the necessary engineering studies. These would have to be done if
any of us were building a home, certain code compliances for the
special type of home, three outside appraisals, environmental and
urban impact statements that have to be filed, and then there is
the certificate of need process that we go through with the hospital
cost commission and the HSA's.

And, again, the way the law is presently written, this would
apply to any facility that is going to receive title XIX funds, which
means it applies also to private facilities that are going to be ICF/
MR facilities.

The State properties review board is another step in the process.
Their review sometimes takes two or three visits to a site and they
frequently request more information, or further study after a site
visit and this frequently delays the process. This was one of the
steps that was put in place to save money for the State.

If there is to be construction there are two or three steps to the
process of selecting an architect: Getting authorization from the
bond commission to hire that architect; then the architect has his
preliminary, basic, and final plans, each with a review step at the
bureau of public works and within the department to make the
appropriate changes. Frequently there aile water and sewage inves-
tigations and negotiations that go on with local towns that any of
us might have to de :f we built a home.

Finally, the office of policy and management becomes involved
about when it is appropriate to put a project out to bid and then to
decide when it is appropriate to be placed on the bond agenda so
that moneys can be available either for purchase or construt,tioi..

There are the necessary codes that must be complied witL, fire
codes, ICF!MR regulations, 504 regulations. Any of these may rule
out a facility or a certain home for purchase, and certainly, as has
been expressed earlier, does add to cost of construction.

There are zoninag considerations. The State technically can be
exempt from these but there are feelings that the State should nc,t
override the local zoning and we should attempt to at least comply
with existing zones.

Lest we be overwhelmed with these steps, I should say that even
though it sometimes seems discouraging we have learned to cope
with many of these things and they become a matter of routine,
and the more routine they become the less time that it takes.

And we are trying continually to streamline them. We have met
with the Bureau of Pipb lic Works on severe; occasions,and with the
Office of Policy and Management to try and modify the process and
to allow some of these things to run concurrently.

Whenever possible, we try to do some minor renovations in a
facility ourselves and if costs fall below a certain level we can
subcontract ourselves. We have had several meetings with the
Bureau of Public Works regarding the use of a prototype design so
that it would notso a new desit,n and a new architect would not
have to be hired for each group home.

1:.",3
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We more recently have been talking with the Bureau of Public
Works, and it looks like we will be able to pursue this in our next
development, the possibility of prefabricated modular construction.
We have seen some of that developing now in the shoreline area
which was just described by Mrs. Horan earlier.

TAis year we submitted legislation that might streamline the
process for the certificate of need and that, we understand, has
passed the Senate. We are hopeful that that will assist both us and
the private sector because it would eliminate step3 in the process
for group homes below 15 occupants.

Senator WEICKER. We still have another witness to hear from,,
Miss Gravink. I think we are going to run a little overtime. GO'
ahead and try to wind it up'.

Ms. GRAVINK. OK. I would just like to say we are looking at
other alternatives about which we are very concerned because we
understand funds will be cut at the Federal level. This would
include the Farnrers Home and some of the HUD section 8 possi-
bilities.

Some of the other possibnities that we have found to be _very
productiNe include looking at surplus property from other depart-
ments. We hae acquired homes and land from th'e Department of
Transportation, from the Department of Environmental Protection
and, also, more recently from one of the community colleges that is
going to allow us to build a group home on their facility.

It is complicated and lengthy. We would like to be able to short-
cut more but there are some solutions.

Mr. SCHWARTZ. Senator Weicker, my.name is Benedict Schwartz.
I am the director of human services for Goodwill Inkstries of
Western Connecticut and I oversee the administration of Connecti-
cut's only federally funded center for independent living under the
Rehab Act.

I would like to thank you for two things. One, for the strong role
you have played as an advocate in Washington for the handi-
L.apped, and I would also like to thank you for the fact that you
have represented the Connecticut citizenry with a consistent per-
sonality and have not suddenly gone along with the tide and
become dP extreme right card-carrying fiscal conservative throwing
caring to the wind.

And I want to say I really wish there were more like you in the
Senate, very muth so.

As we are all acutely and painfully aware, we are facing a
number of complex dilemmas. As we talk about
deinstitutionalii.ation, as we talk about handicapped persons be-
(..oming more and more aware of tthe creative slice of life that
historically they have not had access to and they are trying to gain
more and more a piece of that slice of life we see resources to
enable that shrinking.

One resource which I thira...ds vital is the development of centers
fur independent firing. When persons leave an institution and go
into the community what are the resources' in the community to
help them live in a less restrictive environment, what are the
resources aailable to help them live more independently and care
for themselves to a greater degree.
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And for parsons who have never been in an insitutiun but who
live in a community who are handicapped, what are the resources
to help them to live more independently'. One of the responses has
been the development of centers for independent living around the
country. .

Connecticut's only center is located in Bridgeport r nd it is a
collaborative effort of five cooperating agencies: Gooc..vill Indus-
tries of Western Connecticut, +he Easter Seal Rehabilitation Center
of Eastern Fairfield County, Partnts and Friends of Retarded Citi-
zens-Kennedy Center, the Office of Handicap Services of the city of
Bridgeport, and Connecticut'P Division of Vocational Rehabilita-
tion.

And I want to say that represents something of a miracle in and
of itself, that five agencies, three of whom historically have compet-
ed for funds and programing are working very closely together and
planning ways in which they can collaborate on more and more
projects, one of which is a transportation consortium /which is now
in place.

Another is a centralized case management system that they are
looking at for all three agencies, trying to conserve resources and
prov'cle better services.

The i-enter is an attempt on the part of the five agencies to
provide ooth comprehensive, independent living services to handi-
capped persons and also to serve as a catalyst for increased con-
sumer-based activity among handicapped persons in th'..: greater
Bridgeport area.

The programing of the center can be divided into three major
areas of emphasis. One is what we call the Coordinated Services
Delivery System. Essentialiy, this means that all of the resources
in any of the agencies that can help the independent living func-
tioning of a client are opened up so that a client can have partial
service at the Kennedy Center, partial service at Goodwill, partial

.-.-.. service at the Easte. Seal Center.
The center becomes an umbrella that coordinates the relevant

senices of the agencies, advocacy from the Office of Handicapped
Services, independent living training apartment use in Kennedy
Center, OTPT services at Easter Seal Center, io that one client can
be served at any of the agencies.

A second major area of emphasis is what we call the Community
School for Living, and its main thrust io to be able to reach persons
who are not part of the traditiOnal workshoi/system or rehabilita-
tion system, persons who have been deinstitutionalized and may be
living on their own in the community, or who may be living with
their families. ..

The community school develops programs that consumers them-
selves ask for. Recent programs. -Banking, personal health care,
how do you do your taxes, exercise groups and so on. One major
tomponent of the community school includes the development of
peer tounseling ben ices where handicapped persons can help each
uther in terms of overcoming fears, becoming more assertive, learn
how to be self advocates.

A third major area of the center includes the area of outreach
and advocacy, helpini; rhandicapped persons to find housing, help-
ing tnem deal with landlords, leases, helping them with their bene-

i 0:J



Joe 175

fits, helping .them deal with the social service maze and any other
problem areas that may arise.

The center works with persons who live in group homes, perslons
who live with their families, persons who live in apartments. Cli-
ents are worked with on an individual basis, in small groups. They
are taught .survival skills, money management, cooking, shopping,
housekeeping, grooming, and hygiene, how to use the transporta-
tion system, recreational opportunities are provided, camping trips
planned, film festivals, informal social actions, a basis is provided
and encouraged.

I think that a critical thing is the continuation of programs
which will encourage persons to take care of themselves. The rhore
someone is able to take care of himself' or herself, that means the
less outside resource is needed, obviously, to provide that care.

So, we thank you for the support that you provide, and say keep
up the good work and we hope you can make some converts of
others.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you, Ben. Was the statistic correct that
was quoted this morning where somebody said that under the
Meskill administration the plan, or goal were 100 community
homes? Was that the goal?
, Ms. GRAVINK. Yes.
' Senator WEICKER. How many do we have built now?

Ms. Gil/WINK. We got autht -ization for staff and for leasing
money for a total of 25 one year and 25 the other year. There were
50 that were authorized during that period of time and 17 got
opened before the'of that group got opened.

Senator WEICKER. How many do we have in operation today?
Ms. GRAVINK. We have 26 that we--
Senator WEICKER. How many are going to be in the budget that

is now being debated?
MS. GRAVINK. It looks like none. The funds that we have now

available are from a previous autht ization.
Senator WEICKER. I don't know what people are arguing about

there. Good luck to everybody on this lawsuit. I think it is going to
be a very hollow victory one way or the other to maybe achieve
something in principle and find that the big battle has been lost.

I want to repeat that again so that everybody can hear. A major
battle on behalf of everybody is going on right now, Believe me, it
is a crucial one. We are not talking about just this year*s budget.
We are talking about the shape of the Federal budget for the next,
I would say, 5 years. Minimum, four.

I can assure you, the way I see that budget shaping up as it
relates to this group, we won't even be halfway home to the Mes-
kill goal by the end of the 4 years, so far as any Federal participa-
tion is concerned. And you can bet your bottom dollar that if I say
that as far as the Federal budget is concerned and the various
priorities, it isn't going to be any better in the sense of who gets
what piece of the pie back at the State level, not in this area.

And I have no argument at all as to the end to be achiev xl as
represented by the statements of the people that are on this panel.
In any event, thank you very much.

The next panel will consist of Pod Rosta, Terry Roberts and Tom
Fanning on the matter of commuriity services.
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MS. ROBERTS. Ladies first?
Senator WEICKER. Do it any way _you want to. There is a half

hour, as I said before. Nobody seems to be able to stay within the
limits. I don't expect you to but try the best that you can. You are
no different than my colleagues in the Senate so I shouldn't apply
any higher standard, I will put it that way, to the rest of the
population. Go right ahead.

STATEMENT OF TERRY ROBERTS, SVPERINTENDENT OF
SCHOOLS, DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL RETARDATION SPECIAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT; ROD ROSTA, SUPERINTENDENT, WATER.
BUR REGIONAL CENTER; AND TOM FANNING, EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR, DATAHR, DANBURY, CONN., A PANEL

MS. ROBERTI My name is Terry Roberts. I am the superintend-
ent of schools for the department of mental retardation special
school district.

In 1977, the Connecticut Legislature did two very important
things. First they removed all the exclusionary clauses from our
education law here in Connecticut to open up a free appropriate
education for the most severely and profoundly handicapped, and,
secondly, created a school district within the department of mental
retardation. The latter action was based on a previous set of steps
that had been taken in DCYS and in the department of corrections.

Most of the children who required this very specialized kind of
training were either residents of the department or were already
being served by the department in some other capacity.

For example, in the department of mental retardation, without
any educational mandate, we had, in fact, been providing programs
f..r students since the early sixties. These were not run by special
education teachers. They didn't have the sanction of the law but
they were, in fact, programs for people who lived with us or who
lived at home and came on a daily basis.

Because we had that base, it was not very difficult to start the
school district. It was primarily administrative moves which had to
be made. Our students already had individual program plans since
1972. We had teachers available. We had classrooms available, and
so forth.

The children who are in the school district are the severely or
profoundly retarded who must also match another set of criteria.
They are children who are not mobile, or sit independently. They
are children who do not respond to either oral or manual language.
They are children who are continuously a danger to themselves or
others and who are very medically fragile.

That leaves L. lot of students attending other kinds of educational
situations Right now, we have residents between the ages of 3 and
21, as the Federal law requires, 425 students attending our pro-
grams. Those students live with us. Scme of them go to school right
Jri campus. Some of them go off campus to have their classes in
local public selools, clmed public schools or a variety of kinds of
settings.

Our input with them is to help them acquire the skills to move
into different kind:, of residential facilities or perhaps go home.

The State law also provided for the local education agencies, the
public schools, to purchase services from the Department of Mental
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Retardation when a severely or profoundly retarded child that met
the criteria lived ig their community. We have 200 of those chil-
dren who come on a daily basis and go home each afternoon to
their families.

By providing that 5-hour a day respite to those families, hopeful-
ly, those students will stay in their home community longer and
may never have to come into an institutional setting.

The last group of students that are included in our program
and Mr. Rosta is going to speak about them in more detailis our
early intervention population, from birth to 3. We currently have
2'73 of those children and our average referral age is 1 month. We
are picking up students very, very early. I hate to call them stu-
dents when they are still babies in the hospital.

Senator WEICHER. Do you know what is happen:ng to that pro-
gram on early intervention at the Federal level?

Ms. ROBERTS. The State Department of Education funding is not
ccming through, at least that is what they have iliformed me.

Senator WEICHER. That is one of the programs slated for about
half the funding that has been available in the past, even though
this is the irony of this budgetI don't think there is anybody in
this room that wouldn't say that we are really moving ahead so far
as success of early intervention is concerned. This has proven to be
a success and, indeed, talk about something that is cost effective in
the long run. It might prove to be some of the best money we ever
spend.

Ms. ROBERTS. The only Federal funds we get for our early inter-
vention program at all is that those students are counted in our
title I enumeration, which obviously is under great jeopardy. The
rest of the program is funded by general fund monyes from Con-
necticut.

Senator WEICKER. Get ready to go ahead and pick up the slack
That is what is going to happen.

Ms. ROBERTS. The other thing I would like to talk about in
relationship to the special school district is that we do have about
210 children who live with us who go out to public school every
day, to a local public school in the community. They have become
the educational responsibility of that community and they simply
live on our grounds. Some of the local schools are beginning to
develop their own programs for the severely and profoundly retard-
ed so that they don't have to buy the services and the children
don't have to be transported.

The LEA's are also starting early intervention programs. That is
one of the areas that is funded totally by Federal money and will
be in great jeo,,..ardy.

There are t .vc, other kinds of things that I, as a superintendent of
schools, need to talk about. We educate the profoundly retarded to
age 21. We have students who had only 1 or 2 years of school
because the Federal legislation was passed when they were in their
teen.. The department does not have the intense kind of program-
ing for adults that the school, because of its very mandate, is able
to provide.

That is creating some problems for us for people who are getting
a taste of learning and that we are not able to follow all the way
through at the same level.
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You asked Dr Brown yesterday about 94-142. I have one other
kind of reaction to 94-142. I think Connecticut probably would
have started programs for all children without 94-142. We were
well on our way to that. One of the things that is happening
however, is that I see us not communicating like we used to be-
cause there are so many particulars to the guidelines and the
regulations for 94-142.

We sit down with families and professionals and one of the first
things that happens is we start talking about everybody's due
process rights before we talk about what it is we are going to do for
chi 1 d ren.

Senator WEICKER. How would you like to see 94442 taken off the
books?

Ms ROBERTS. I would feel very confident that Connecticut would
continue to support the programs for the special education--

Serator WEICKER So you would not objectyou do not feel it
would be a setback if it were taken off the books?

Ms ROBERTS. Of course, I don't get any 94-142 money so I am not
a very good representative.

Senator WEICKER. Let me tell you, you just might have your wish
come true because it is my understanding that the Adrninisttation
very well might go in that area. It either gets a rather large
debatethe problem is, from my point of view, which is obviously
different, that Connecticut might do it all right.

I don't think you could give me that guarantee that that would
happen in 49 other States. That is the difficulty.

Ms. ROBERTS. No, I could not.
Thank you.
Mr. ROSTA. Mr. Chairman and Mr. Doyle, my name is Rod Rosta

and I am superintendent of the Waterbury Regional Center of
Connecticut's State Department of Mental Retardation.

The Waterbury Regional Center is responsible for a 16-town
service area in central Connecticut with a tota! population census
second only to the New Haven region. The center has an active
caseload of some 510 individuals at the present time.

The vast majority of the services being provided are ncncampus
residential in nature with but 48 individuals residing on grvunds in
the regional center facility. As is typical throughout our State's
regional program concept, a wide array of services are provided,
including information and referral, counseling and specialized
therapy services, diagnostic services, early intervention program-
ing, functional education, adult-work activity and vocational train-
ing, community planning and organization, public information and
education, campus residential and respite placements as well as
community alternative living situations and parent training.

I appreciate the opportunity of appearing before you today to
talk to you about one of our programs, an extremely important and
vital program which is provided by the Department of Mental
Retardation through its 12 regional programs. It is my intent to
share with you some local perspectives and experiences that we
have had with the program in the Waterbury area, which experi-
ences can be generalized to other DMR programs throughout the
State which offer the same programing component as part of their
normal service array.

<J A
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Yesterday and this morning there was substantial testimony of-
fered which focused on the . .,ue of deinstitutionalization, its merits
and drawbacks, as a philosophy and as an accepted national and
State goal, the pragmatic realities of implementation, the different
opinions on how it should be achieved and how quickly; and some
of the emotionalism associated and surrounding the concept.

I would like to attempt at this point in time to put the horse
back in front of the cart, as it were, and talk about a program that
offers not only the promise but the reality of forestalling and, in
many instances, eliminating altogether the need for institutional
placement.

I speak of a program which reaches children and their families
at one of t'aeir greatest times of need, a orogram which provides
direct clinical and educational assistance to the child to help maxi
mize his or her developmental potential while simultaneously pro-
viding support, guidance and specialized training to the aild's
parents

I speak about, of course, early intervention programing One of
the major goals of the Department of Mental Retardation, which
has been articulated time and time again, is the prevention of
institutionalization. In my opinion, and in the opinion of countless
other professionals in the field, reaching that child and family
early is essential in forestalling institutional placement.

AS a trained psychologist, I had my beginnings in the field con-
ducting basic and applied research on language acquisition and
motor development in young children, investigating the processes
in both normal and handicapped children. I have taught learning
and development theory at the university level. I have served as
director of education Lnd clinical services at a private, nonprofit
community mental health center which offered early intervention.

I served as executive director of the Governor's Planning Council
on Development Disabilities in the State of Connecticut, which
council provided startup funding fur numerous programs around
the State in early intervention.

Senator, I am convinced, both personally and professionally, that
one of the greatest investments of resources that we can make, to
restatt what you just said a moment ago, is in the area of early
intervention. We are investing in children and their families.

There is no substitute, in my opinion, for the child's patural
family as the most appropriate nurturing source in thesd early
years of life. We have a professional, indeed, a human responsibili-
ty to provide as much input, support, guidance and training as we
can for families faced with the incredibly complex and difficult
task of raising a handicapped child.

The investment made, early most assuredly reduces the need and
dependence of the child on greater, more costly levels of interven-
tion later on, and clearly reduces the trauma, anxiety, guilt, confu-
sion, and uncertainty which all too often becomes part cf the
rearty faced by tk.e parents at this time in their lives.

We began out program in Waterbury some 3 years ago with six
infants. We wrrently have 65 infants and young children enrolled
in our program currently. We utilize twc basic programing modali
ties, one being a classroom situation, the other bing a home-bound
situationa home oriented program.
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The selection of the modality is based on the child's and family's
needs as well as age criteria. Our program is fully integrated into
the comm,,nity with solid working relationships with hospitals,
clinics, and physicians who serve as our primary soui-ce of referrals
on the one hand and solid relationships with local nursery school
programs and with the local school systems who assume education-
al responsibility for a number of the children at the completion of
our program.

In addition to the educational/clinical services that we provide
directly to the child, parents are involved in the training paradigm
so that we, the professionals as it were, can tranacr, in part, our
skills to the parents so that they can work with their child at
home.

If one looks at it in terms of the time and involvement with
children I don't think you would find a professional who would
deny the fact that it is the child's natural parents who spend the
majority of the time with their child and, therefore, if we get the
skills to the parents they are certainly going to be much more
effective than the professional who may only see the child for 2 or
3 hours a day.

In addition to the specialized training offered to the families,
they also participate in more therapeutically oriented activities
which help to assist them cope more effectively in many instances
with the respective situations.

In closing, Senator, I would just like to share with you a couple
of brief comments that we received from some families that have
participated in our program and whose children have since gradu-
ated In the 3 years we have been operational, we have graduated
some 27 children from the program.

This is from a parent whose child graduated from our program
last year. "Marnie is doing just beautifully. You can tell Lydia",
who is our speech pathologist, "that she is starting to talk and put
words together and pronouncing them very well. She just loves
school and goes off every day on a bus. She is becoming quite an
independent little girl and we are very pleased with her progress.
Thank you all for the help she received in your program. I think it
has benefited her greatly' .

The second letter. "Cheryl was in Karen's class" Karen is one of
our teachers "for only a few short months but in tliat limited time
Karen helped Cheryl come out of her shell." Dr. Russman, who is a
neurologist at Newington Children's Hospital, "saw Cheryl this
week, 1 year after caring for her at Newington Children's Hospital.
There she had been labeled as retarded with an atypical ego and
autistic tendencies. fie could not believe the improvements and I
believe your school and Karen helped her get started. Thank you
all.

For the sake of time I won't share the other ones.
This is a third communication from a mother whose child also

graduated last year.
Jody started .chool hist year at Century Nursery School in a two-clay program Mr

thrce year -olds She was being seen at Wheeler Clina for occupational therapy. This
year she is in the four year,uld group which meets three days a week. She still
attends Wheeler Clink unce a week. They just recently told me that Jody will be
attending kindergarten next year, She is domg very well but will most likely
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require ongoing spetial therapy for gross motor and fine motor work, which has
always been her problem.

The mother sent us a picture of Jody.
A special thanks to all those at WRC who worked with Jody and made it p6ssible

for her story to be such a success.

Senator, I thank you for having the opportunity to speak with
you today.

Senator WEICKZR. Thank you.
Mr. FANNING. Good afternoon, Senator. My name is Thomas

Fanning. I am executive director of DATAHR, a private, not-for-
profit agency located in Danbury, which annually serves hundreds
of mentally retarded and handicapped people. I am also president
of the Connecticut Association of Rehabilitation Facilities,,a orga-
nization consisting of over 30 community agencies servi ng thou-
sands of Connecticut's mentally retarded and handicappea people
each year.

I am extremely grateful for the opportunity to present some
thoughts with regard to the importance of community programs for
mentally retarded adults, including sevierely retarded persons.

Many of our mentally retarded citizens now benefit from long-
term programing, not dead-end placement, but long-term, systemat-
ic, developmental programing responsive to individual needs.

In differing locales these programs might be called work activity,
vocational therapy, adult day care or functional therapy. By what-
ever label, these services are critical to the continuing development
of many thousands of our mentally handicapped adults.

We in Connecticut are deeply concerned about the future of
these programs. I know that this is a concern shared by parents,
families, and professionals throughout the country These programs
and services are of immeasurable human value to mentally ietard-
ed persons and their families.

Through these programs, many men and women define their self
worth. They produce, they earn, their lives take on added meaning
Through these programs many men and wonlen grow They clever-
op skills. They increase their ability to care for and about them-
selves.

They become more. independent. It is because of the human
worth of these programs that we are primarily concerned. Howev-
er, it is also true that community based programs are 'ess expen-
sive than many institutional alternatives. These are cost-effective
programs.

Many, if not most, of the mentally retarded adults involved in
these day care programs reside in the homes of the their natural
families at correspondingly less cost. As individuals acquire skills
they increase their ability to care for themselves.

As people grow in independence they require fewer programs
and services, resulting in less cost. Finally, though the people I am
talking of are severely handicapped, a substantial number, move
from community based programs to jobs and to apartments and to
independence. They can become taxpayers rather than tax users.

If these programs are truly effective in both human and finan-
cial terms, why are we concerned for their future? I believe there
are two reasons, interrelated, that we worry. First, there is a lack
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oft a strong commitment to community-based programs. And,
second, there is not suffitient funding for thesNrograms.

What do I mean when I say that there is a lack of a strong
committment to community-based programs? Isn't the byword of
the day deinstitutionalization? Doesn't this mean movement
toward depopulating our institutions on one hand and preventing
people from entering them on the other?

Absolutely. It does. But a commitment to deinstitutionalization
does not necessarily mean an equal commitment to the develop-
ment of community-based programs. While I have done no word
count my guess is that much more has been written against institu-
tions than has been written for community services.

While effective deinstitutionalization may require an equal com-
mitment to the development of services in the community, merely

'lessening the populations of institutions does not.
Thus far, our society does not have a commitment to the develop-

ment of community-based services as it does away from institu-
tions.

The second cause of our concern, clearly related to the first, is
funding. In Connecticut recently, funding was a problem of critical
proportions. Since 1973, Title XIX medicaid moneys had been uti-
lized to fund more severely handicapped persons who needed pro-
graming in community agencies for an extended period.

Connecticut felt that these services were eligible under medicaid
law, as section 1901 of the law itself addresses both medical assist-
ance and rehabilitation and other services. However, the Health
Care Financing Administration of HEW issued an administrative
ruling in 1979, stating that only "predominantly medical" services
would be eligible for title XIX funding. The result in Connecticut
could have been catastrophic to the services. However, our State,
its executive branch, legislative branch, and administrative depart-
ment took emergency steps to amel:orate the problems caused by
the severely reduced title XIX funding.

Of an expected appropriation cif some $9 million for these-4)m-
grams in Connecticut in 1981-82, $8 million of 100 percent State
funding is needed to salvage these programs at bare subsistance
levels. Beljeve me, we are very grateful to the State of Connecticut
for the support that we have received here.

This experience, though, amplifies the need for an increased and
concerted commitment to community based programs and the need
for a funding policy which recognizes the value of these programs
in both human and financial terms.

Regardless of the semantic argument as to medical assistance
versus rehabilitation services versus habilitative services, points in
dispute between Connecticut and HCFA, the common sense argu-
ments weigh heavily in support of Connecticut's position.

Funds spent in community based programs for mentally retarded
persons are well spent in the interests of the people served in our
society. It might also be pointed out that tit:o XIX funds may be
used for thew. programs for an individual who happened to reside
in an intermediate care facility for the mentally retaeded.

It would only seem logical that they might be used for persons
who received the same s,ervices but happen to live with their
families at home. In these times of necessary fiscal restraint it
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would seem logical to utilize limited resources in a most cost-
effecti ve manner.

We need to increase our comrnittinent to community-based pro-
grams that would provide long-term senices for mentally retarded
persons, and we need to consistently fund these services adequate-
ly.

These services make the lives of thousands of uur citizens mean-
ingful and in many ways these citizens have been able to provide
meaning to our society.

Senator, I would like to thank you for the opportunity to speak
before you and also to second Mr. Schwartz' earlier comments on
your efforts on c ur behalf.

Senator WEI,ACER. Thank you very much, Tom, and I thank each
member of the panel for going ahead and supplying the committee
with additional views of the situation. I would hope, as event§
proceed, that we will have the funding necessary to bring to realit
the endeavors you are engaged upon.

Thank you very much.
The last panel will consist of John Kennedy,. Roger McNamara,

Steve Taylor, and Cathy Stevens.
I am delighted to have all of you here. Again, I am going to have

to ask you to restrict your comments because I now have another
commitment outside these halls coming up before 1 o'clock.

Senator Williams has indicated that he, through his able staff
assistant who is here, he would very much like to hear the full
testimony of Mr. Taylor, so why don't we let Mr. Taylor go first
and then travel around any way that you want.

STATEMENTS OF STEVEN TAYLOR, UNIVERSITY OF SYRACUSE:
JOHN KENNEDY, REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR, HEALTH CARE
FACILITY: CATHY STEVENS, DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL RE-
TARDATION, LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION: AND ROGER
MeN AMA RA, St7PERINTENDENT, M ANSFIEI 1) TRAINING
SCHOOL1 PANEL
Dr. TAYLOR. First of all, I would like to thank you, Senator, both

for the opportunity to present testimony today and for your effurt
and concern on behalf of the disabled. I can tell you that your
concern does not go unnoticed in other parts of the country.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you.
Dr, TAYLOR. My name is Steven Taylor. I hold a Ph. D. in

Sociology and while that qualifies me to present some facts and
evidence relevant to the subcommittee's activities, that certainly
doesn't qualify me to resolve the many difficult legal and mural
issues that have been presented today.

I am also on the faculty of Syracuse University in Special Educa-
tion and acting director of the Center on Human Policy.

I would like to, at some point, present for the record a copy of a
report en title XIX that I recently completed with a team of
researchers at Syracuse University.

Senator WEICKER.. That report will be included in the record in
its entirety at this point.

[Note. In the interest of economy, the report referred to was
retained in the files of the committee where it will be available fur
research upon request.)

0 0 Ii
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Dr. TAYLOR. Fine. Thank you.
As the previous testimony has indicated today, I think there

is considerable controversy surrounding the issue of
deinstitutionalization, and it is a difficult and painful time for
many of us, with parents disagreeing with parents, professionals
disagreeing with professionals, and researchers disagreeing with
researchers.

Notwithstanding that controversy, I think there is an increasing
body of professionals and parents who do support the concept of
deinstitutionalization. For nearly two decades Federal policy has
supported deinstitutionalization It is ironic that today the single
most formidable obstacle to deinstitutionalization nationally is the
title XIX medicaid ICF/MR program.

Somebody mentioned earlier today that perhaps the controversy
between the institution and the community really reflects a battle
for dollars. And if that is the caseand I am not sure whether it
isthe community is clearly losing in that battle.

In 1978that's the last year for which figures were available
when we completed our reportthe Federal Government made
available $1.3 billion under the ICF/MR program, to somewhat
over 40 States. Our review indicates that 95 to 98 percent of those
dollars were going to institutions, not to community settings.

I certainly would not deny that as long as people have to live in
institutions they deserve the most decent care possible within the
institutional setting. The problem is that under the current ICF/
MR program the Federal Government, by providing huge sums of
money for institutions, provides a strong incentive fpr States to
keep people in institutions and not to place people in appropriate
community settings.

I could go into detail on some of the things we uncovered in our
report about how eligibility criteria under the ICF/MR are manip-
ulated by States to insure continued receipt of medicaid funds, but
I won't go into that now. Just let me say that I am aware of
children and adults who are admitted to institutions today against
the best professional judgment of people at the institutions and
they are admitted only because the funds are available for their
care at the institution. .

The other major impact of the medicaid program is to encourage
the various States to invest scarce State dollars in institutional
staffing and construction. The medicaid standards require States
meet certain staffing levels within institutions. They also require
States to meet certain physical environment standards. One study
showed that in the period 1977 to 1980 alone different States in-
vested $821 million in the construction and renovation of institu-
tions.

It strikes me as difficult to understand, at least at this point in
history, given this controversy surrounding deinstitutionalization,
given the professional opinions supporting the r;ghts of people to
live in the community, that the Federal Government is forcing
States to lock themselves into an institutional system. Even if we
all agreed tomorrow that everybody should live in the community
the States could not move people out because the only way they
have to recover these construction costs is by continued receipt of
medicaid funds.



185
. .

In short, the conclusion of our report is that the ICF/MR pro-
gram is out of control. Not only is it not guided by any underlying
policy, it runs counter to current policies and trends in the field of
mental retardation and developmental disabilities.

Another issue we looked at in our report was the general issue of
cost effectiveness of services. To understand cost effectiveness, first
you have to look at the cost of institutions and then you have to
lqok at their effectiveness.

/As of 1979, the average operating budget for ICF/MR certified
institutions was $27,420 per person per year, somewhat over
$15,000 of that being the Federal share. In New York Stqe alone
for the Governor's proposed budget for the upcoming fiscal year
proposes a budget of $35,900 per person per year, enormous costs.
What are we getting for these dollars?

We reviewed what are called medicaid deficiency reports, ICF/
MR deficiency reports, to try to get a sense of what federally
mandated inspections were finding at these institutions.

We reviewed reports from 44 institutions in 31 States. Let me say
at the outset that our overwhelming conclusion was that the sur-
veys, the monitoring reports, were grossly inadequate, focusing far
more on policies and far less on the quality of life and programing
at the institutions.

N 'withstanding that, we found massive evidence that even
minnnal standards are not being met at these institutions. In 33
reports there was clear evidence that residents were not receiving
programing.

Violations, deficiencies concerning the barenness of the environ-
ment, lack of privacy, idleness, poor housekeeping, offensive smells
were commonplace at the institutions. We found specific serious
violations, of people's rights.

At one institution children were living in totally enclosed cribs.
There were locked isolation cells for residents at a couple of insti-
tutions in violation of the standards. At many institutions we
found inappropriate use of restraints. We often found people spend-
ing days being restrained and indications of inappropriate drug-
ging.

My sense, and over the past 6 years I have studied or evaluated
23 institutions in 10 States, is that these deficiencies in these
reports represent merely the tip of the iceberg. I have found condi-
tions far worse at many ICF/MR certified institutions than are
portrayed in these reports. At numerous institutions in ward after
ward there is no toilet paper, no soap, no towelsthe same things
that we found 10 years ago for a lot less money.

I found, in many imtitutions, wards of 30, 40 children locked up
in a room during normal programing,hours. Public Law 94-142 is
not implemented at many of these institutions, let alone the ICFI
MR sta ndards--

Senator WEICKER. Tell me something. Why is not the till ust of
those, let's say, here in the State of ConnecticutI know you can't
speak for thatwhy isn't the thrust in creating thesc community
settings rather than worrying about whether you are going to close
down Mansfield or close down Southbury?

It seems to me that if you create the facilities out here then
whether the facilities are entirely adequate in the institution level,

1 91
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believe me, the higher up persunnel are, I am sure they would be
delighted to go ahead assuming the facilities are out there to

_ receive them to start getting the population out of their institu-
tions. Why don't we handle it that way, or why isn't it handled
that way, that the emphasis should be on the creation of the
various types of diverse and smaller type facilities which, if they
are out there and if they are ready and waiting to receive the
population of the institution?

Dr. TAYLOR. I certainly agree, and somewhere along the line
somebody said something about closing down institutions. I think
that is unfortunate because the goal, as you suggest, is not to close
down institutions. The goal is to create the services in the
community.

I think the basic problem is that there is not a flexible funding
mechanism to do that. The basic problem underlying the ICF/MR
program is that the dollars go to facilities, they don't go to people.

So, for example, is I were a parent of a child, if I keep my child
in an institution I can get whatever it is costing$100 per day
with the Federal Government picking up 50 to 78 percent of that.
If I keep my child at home I can't access those funds for support
services and, also, it is very difficult to create community-based
alternatives with ICF/MA funds.

So, I certainly agree with your comment. I think the basic prob-
lem is that the way the ICF/MR program is set up today is to
provide disincentives to , move people out of institutions and to
create those services in the community.

And it also creates services at a far more intensive level than
many people need. I can also say that many ce the people I know
who are living at ICF/MR certified institutions are not even men-
tally retarded. They have other disabilities and somehow were
certified as medicaid-eligible. There are gross inequities in the
system.

Something is wrong when we have to spend $25,000 $30,000
$35,000 pet person per y,ear and still have these kinds of conditions
and very inadequate carb at institutions.

The final general issue I want to address is the general monitor-
ing of these ICF/MR mrtified institutions. As I suggested before,
monitoring, for the most part, focuses on bureaucratic policies, it
focuses on paper audits and very little direct observation of resi-
dents.

For example, I have heen to two institutions; one in New Yoik
and one in Ofegon that 4re very comparable institutions. I found at
one of those insitutions a medicaid deficiency report was 11 pages
iong. At tile uther one ittwas 99 pages long. How is it possible when
you have 'institutions that are identical, one surveyor finds 11
pages of violations Old the next one finds 99 pages?

Even more disturbing, I think, than the hollowLess of the sur-
veys is the faa that very seldom are affirmative plans required to
correct any deficiencies So, for example, when you find, as we
found in some reports, 4at people are ly ing in their own feces and
urine, the response is to, write a policy that people shall no longer
lie in their own feces arid urine, and that is accepted as a plan of
correction and the moneYs continue.

i
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There is no accountability in this program and the estion in
my mind is how much is enough and when will the Go ernment
act to halt the expenditure of thousands of dollars of Federal funds
6r inadecNate facilities?

In our report we do offer a series of recommendations. You can
read those in our report. I am also happy to answer any questions.

Just let me say in contluding that personally I strongly qupport
the policy of deinstitutionalization. I am convinced that retarded

__people can grow and thrive and develop in community settings.
And community settings may be mdny things, not one thing.

As a social policy I support that. I am not sure whether social
policy issues can solve the difficult mess we are in today. Profes-
sionals--and I consider myself a professional-10, 15, 20 bears ago
told parents to institutionalize their childrert.

Parents made very painful decisions to do so and today, many of
us professionals turn around and say, we -t4ere wrorig back then.
We have to be sensitive' to parents:: We have to realize that what
we develop as ç sovial policya 6 I strongly believe our social
policy should b to support deibs itulionalization totally and the
Federal role Sh uld be to support alternativescannot always tell
us what to do ,vi1 folks who live in institutions today and who
hrtve lived thee any years. i3ut the Federal Government must
stop encourabag institutionalization. And States must show par-
ents and othethat deinstitutionalization can work.

Finally, one more comment if you will bear with me, Senator, a
year ago I would have made different recommendations than I will
today Let me say that what I feel is extremely important at this
pointin time is to retain the DD Bill of Rights Act. I think that is
the one tool that parents and consumep, can use to enforce their
rights and we can't afford to lose that tool, and the clearly estab-
lished rights to treatment, rights to least restrictive environment.
Thank you.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very, very much. I appreciate it.
Even now we will start to run over and I would appreciate it if

we could wrap this' thing up within the next 20 minutes.
Mr KENNEDY. My name is John Kennedy. I am the regional

administrator of the health care financing administration in
Boston, Mass.

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before the enate Sub-
committeb on the Handicapped. As Chairman Weicker has request-
ed, I will briefly describe the title XIX intermediate/care facility
for the mentally retarded program. I will confine my comments to
the current statute and regulations which govern the program. In
addition, I will outline currertt and emerging trends in the ICF/MR
program as well as some data which you may find interesting
relative to Connecticut.

I would like to apologize, Senator, I did not have an opportunity
to prepare formal testimony today.

Senator WE1CKER. Go right ahead and just speak off the top of
your head. That is what most of us'are doing anyway.

Mr KENNEDY,' I do have a brief outline of the testimony which
you may want. It may41-pire some use.

Senator WEICKER. Fine.
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Mr. KENNEDY. I will show it to my colleagues on the panel if
they are interested.

Senator4NEIcxEk. Get to the salient points and hit the things
that you want to talk about.

Mr. KENNEDY. I feel like requesting equal time from the first
presentation, Senator, but I will fulfill your request that I address
some of the legislative background. I will try to go through this
very quickly and hopefully will be able to have an opportunity to
comment on some of the earlier remarks.

The legislative history for the intermediate care facility Program
itself goes back as far as 1967. In those days it was not regarded a
medical program qualifying for medicaid reimbursement under the
medicaid Federal matching programs.

As a consequence of that, those in each States that were eligible
for that benefit back in those days, 1967 and thereafter, were
limited to those categorically needy eligibles which meant that the
other eligibles, categorically needy were eligible but the medically
needy were not eligible for the program.

In 1971, that was changed and the ICF program then became
part of the medicaid program. At that same time, for the first time,
legislation was introduced in the Senate that added the ICF/MR
benefit for the mentally retarded in intermediate care facilities.

There was very little legislative history surrounding the intro-
duction of that. I have noted there were some points that were
made by Senator Bellmon, who introduced the amendment in the
Senate, and it was at that time, that being the limited legislative
history that was available, the four pointethat Senator Bellmon
made when he introduced that amendment and I would just like to
touch on them because I do think that they provide the framework
for the later deve"opment of the program.

First of all, it, of course, enabled the Secretary to establish
standards for facilities participating in the ICF/MR Program It
made it clear ;:nat the purpose of these standards were to assure
that the facilities that developed were not simply residential facili-
ties, that the individuals accommodated in these facilities must
need and actually receive help or. rehabilitative services.

So there is a clear thrust in the direction of this being a health
or rehabilitative benefit. Finally, as a protection, so to Gpeak, there
was a requirement or an amendment that related to making sure
t'..at whatever additional Federal moneys might become available
that they would not displace State moneys that heretofore had
been made available so that these Federal moneys as they became
available, were in addition to a certain level that had already been
available through the States.

So, this concept could be embodied in thn notion of active treat-
ment, and the legislation, when it passed, did contain a positive
indication in the language of the statute that active treatment was
a key element in what was anticipated would be the benefit.

It was with this framework that the department began to devel-
op regulations implementing these directions and these concepts
They were published first in 1974. The thrust was to provide a safe,
healthy and normalizing environment which, through active treat-
ment, would maximize independence of the individuals.
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The regulatory provisions of the so-called conditions of participa-
tion relative to ICE'MR's can be viewed from four, probably differ-
ent, per..pectives. There is a section dealing with administrative
policies ard procedures relating to staff qualifications, experiential
background and experience in the area of mental retardation.

There are a set of requirements dealing with residential living.
To promote the notion of independence and of privacy, certain of
the residential living standards were adopted requiring such things
as no more than four persons per room, the minimum square
footage per person, policies relating.to behavioral modification and
the use of restraints and things of that nature.

Finally, there were a group of regulations relating to profession-
al and special programs and services requiring that the facilities
either provide or have available under arrangement the appropri-
ate medical, dental services, training, habilitation, nursing, food
and nutrition services, physical and occupational therapy and re,;-

, reational services.
Finally, there was a set of regulatk as that deal with health and

safety and those involved the use of the life safety code and certain
additional sanitation standards.

In addition, it was felt that as a part of the same regulations a
special consideration should be given to facilities with 1.," beds or
less and these involved permitting contractual modifications, not
having professionals on staff, reg. ,tered dieticians are not required,
exempted from certain of the n )re rigid standards in the life
safety code, et cetera.

These regulations, published in 1974, originally contemplated
that there would be full compliance with these standards by March
of 1977 However, because of the problems which many facilities
were having, particularlyand I think the early remarks about
the bias in the direction of institutionalization, large institutions,
has to be taken in the context of situations that existed at the time
the original legislation was introduced in 1971-1972.

At that point in time there was a pattern forand I think from
the testimony that surrounded its introduztion into the Senatea
clear indication that the objective was to begin to infuse Federal
assistance on behalf of those patients that were in large State
institutions.

And at that particular time there was not a great deal of other
fadlities ur uther locations for the provision of that kind of care, so
I don't think really even from the standpoint of legislative histo-

, ry certainly not from the standpoint of the way it was drafted,
and certainly not from the standpoint of the way the regulatif ns
were draftedthat there was any statutory bias or, ultime.ely,
administrative bias in favor of large State institutions.

But the fact of the matter was that at the time the legislation
was introducA and got off the ground, that was the primary mode
and the primary location of the patients who were to be served by
this benefit.

Continuing, the active treatment provision, as I indicated earlier,
was key to the conceptual part of this thing and it was effectively
addressed through requirements relating to independent profes-
sional review as well as the facility is required to do an annual
interdisciplinary review of the patients in house.
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The certification process has been alluded to and facilities seek-
ing rarticipation in the program do require to bemust be certi-
fied by the State surveying agency. In Connecticut I believe it
happens to be the department of mental retardation.

It has to be certified as in compliance with these standards.
Since 1974, we have had 48 States participating in the ICF/MR
program. Nationally there were about 1,000 ICF/MR's serving ap-
proximately 140,000 individuals. Three hundred of the 1,000 1CF/
MR's, however, are public institutions. About 70 percent of these
house more than 200 residents each.

Concurrently, however, from 1972 to 1979, there was a reduction
in the residence of the public institutions, according to the studies
available- to us, of about 34,000 people. During that same period,
1972 to 1919, over 3,300 community residential facilities were estab-
lished and 600 of these were ICF/MR's serving 15 or less patients.

Connecticut has approximately 46 ICF's in the program. Twenty-
six, as we heard earlier, could be classified as small facilities and in
the neighborhood of 15 or less. Expenditures have been increased
substantially since 1953. In 1953 the annual expenditure was ap-
proximately $165 million. By 1978 it had crept up 800 percent to
$1.3 billion.

In fiscal 1980 it is anticipated that the benefit expenditures will
account for almost 10 percent of total medicaid costs or approxi-
mately $2 billion.

To touch on some of the situation in Connecticut, I will simply
indicate there are approximately 46. Thirty-nirreof these are State
facilities, seven private facilities. We have in the State of Connecti-
cut approximately a total of 1,307 beds. Ninety-four percent of
those beds are in State facilities.

Of the 1,250 beds in State facilities, 706, or approximatelr 56
percent, are in Mansfield and Southbury. As a matter of fact, in
the area of per diem rates in Connecticut, I will summarize very
quickly to indicate that taking the three kinds of classes of facia,
in the State and the annual rate of expenditures, our data woLid
suggest that for the large State institutions the average expendi-
ture is 24 to $25,000 a year. For the regional centers housing
smaller patient populations, the annual expenditure is in the
neighborhood of $15,000 to $20,000 a year, and in the private
facilities, of which there are only seven, the annual expenditures
are in the neighbozhood of $8,000 to $10,000 a year.

That is a quick overview. I would be glad to go into it further.
Senator WEICKER. That is fine. We have the statistics as you

have presented them to the committee.
Whr don't we let Cathy Stevens go here. You haven't had a

chance to talk. I have heard Roger for 2 days running.
Mr. MCNAMARA. My staff feel the same way, Senator.
Senator WEicxER. Mine probably feel the same way so why don't

we let you go.
Ms. STEVENS. I was going to suggest that if you wanted Roger to

go, I am going to submit mine. I don't know if his is in.
Senator WEICKER. However you would like to do it.
MS. STEVENS. I Will skip parts of it.
My name is Cathy Stevens. I am director of licensing and certifi-

cation for the department of mental retardation. As you have

6
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heard, the intermediate care facility program for the mentally
retarded was developed to upgrade the quality of life for the clients
in the inaitutions, notably by decreasing the number of ilients,
renovating the physical plant and increasing the number and qual-
ity of institutional staff in order to provide the active treatment.

In order to reduce the population of the institutions alternative
placemcnts were needed in the community. Many higher function-
ing clients needed additional skill training in group homes before
they could move on to semiindependent apartment living.

Hence, group homes of 15 beds or less were included in the ICF/
MR program The nrogram has active treatment as its core compo-
nent Part of acti e treatment involves the postinstitutional plan-
ning which forces the interdisciplinary teaias to look to the future
of each client's life; what skills does the client need to learn in i=
order to move on to the next least restrictive environment either
within the institution or the community.

The ICF /MR program has forced the professional and the admin-
istrator to become accr,untable for the planning, program delivery
a. nd active hands-on involvement. Professionals have been brought
into the institutions and clients have been brought to the profes-
sionals in the community.

Neither system has been totally satisfactory due to the lack of
knowledge and acceptance on the part of professionals in dealing
with the mentally handicapped as well as resistance to complying
with the documentation required by the regulations.

Lack of prompt payment for services rendered has not helped the
situation either. Society is not totally prepared or accepting of the
handicapped Revocation of licensure is a reality. Many providers
are out to make a buck off the handicapped by whatever method
possible, not necessarily in the best interest of the clients.

Many professionals resist participating in an interdisciplinary
team process and resent being questioned by members of other
disciplines However, experience has shown that interdisciplinary
or multidisciplinary system greatly benefit the clients.

Documentation does not always guarantee quality control but,
coming from a regulator's point of view as the director of both
licensing and certification, the documentation and client's records,
actual observations and interview with staff and clients provide the
basis for determining compliance with the regs.

The intent behind the ICF/MR regulations was well founded.
However, the regulations have often gone into too specifk detail,
such as specific requirements for a QMRP, which is a qualified
mental retardation professional. In other instances the regulations
violate the client's rights and give power and authority to individ-
uals that only a court has the right to do.

I have worked on a task force with the National Association of
State Mental Retardation Program Directors regarding the rev ised
interpretive guidelines for small community-based ICF,'MR facili-
ties The interpretive guidelines have been an attempt to clarify or
rectify the regulations but they are only guidelines and do not, in
fact, have the force of regulations.

Until the regulations are rewitten, the 1CF/MR program will
continue to be criticized as a typical bureaucratic system. Many
advocates feel that the program should be done away with and

(,)
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other advocates want eligibility to be so loose and the rates so
increased that any handicapped person would be supported by
taxpayer's money.

I have persorially been caught Li the middle, as a professional
determining whether a facility tru!y needed the additional staff in
order to provide active treatment, and as a taxpayer I have

.._ watched the cost of care escalate year after year.
The ICF/MR program has not been the.sole cause of this escala-

tion. Advocates and providers have wanted the department's licens-
ing regulations and rates to be so flexible as to cover all areas of
need for every client and at whatever cost was necessary.

If this were allowed then the providers would not have to adhere
to the regulations. A five-client home and an eight-client home
need the same number of shift staff to provide around-the-clock
coverage. Smaller is not necessarily less expensive.

Shift staffing does not usually lend itself to a homelike consistent
environment, yet, the rate of staff turnover and burnout necessis
tates shift staffing. No amount of training will compensate for
being on duty or on call 24-hours ,a day, 7 days a week.

!Title XIX payments in the State of Connecticut are based on a
fee schedule and have limited provisions which do not necessarily
allow for compliance with the regulations. Such fee schedule ad-
dresses doctors fees, dentists, speech therapy, et cetera.

The Title XIX ICF/MR regs were partially based on general ICF
regulations. Surveyors trying to apply principles of normalization
within constraints of the regulations often run into conflicts. With-
out a thorough knowledge of program and experience with the
mentally retarded, the surveyor cannot adequately evaluate the
quality of life within the home or the institution.

Surveyois should be qualified mental retardation professionals.
This is required of the independent professional reviewers but not
of the ICFINIR inspectors. Inspectors who have experience with
mentally retarded look for adult day treatment programs, for qual-
ity of individual plans of Ore and for quality of life that someone
unfamiliar with mentally retarded might overlook by just adhering
to the survey booklet.

Modification of regulations through application may be accom-
plished when necessary. I prepared a short list of some of the areas
that my staff and I feel shou:d be eliminated or modified from the
regulations and I would also be happy to serve on any committee
regarding rewriting the regs.

And I wouH like to submit this.
[The material referred to follows:]

STAFF AREA RECOMMENDATIONS

ELIMINATE

(1) Verification of licensuie when using community services.
(2) Inventory control system in group homcs.
(3) All cross.referencing.
(4) Formal agreements with outside resources.
(5) Menus and food purchase records being kept for 30 days.
(6) W-299-300 EEGtoo medical model.
(7) Autopsy.
(tsi Record PersonnelICF. MR not a medical facility with staff for this purpose
(9) W-511-528 content of recordsrepeat of many previous regulations.
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REWORD OR COMBINE

(1) Training and Habilitationcombine with overall plan of care.
(21 Clarification of difference between health care and nursing care plans. Health

care plan should be part of overall plan of care. Get away from medical model.
(3) W301-308 Medical case management and treatment goalsreword and incor-

porate into the overall plan of care.
(4) QMRPmake the requirements a little more flexible and also include residen-

tial living staff.
(5) W354-355 Form ulary--only require in institutions with a pharmacy.
(6) Access to client's records and information is addressed in a couple different

areas of the'regulations.
(7) Financial affairsneeds to be reworded and combined.
Additionally, new survey bookletaare needed to match the 1978 regulations. We

currently use 3 separate books for each survey.

Senator WEICKER. Thank you very much Cathy. The statement,
in its entirety, will be accepted in the record and, I might add, if
assistance is looked for we will be glad to call upon you. I am sure
that we will be.

Roger.
Mr. MCNAMARA. Senator, for the record, my name is Roger

McNamara. In the interest of time, perhaps I will just make some
flat statements and if people want to prove me wrong or question
me later they can catch up with me at Mansfield.

I think a couple of things have to be said. First of all, I don't
know if it was the impression Dr. Taylor was trying to create, but
certainly it is not our policy or practice to admit people to capture
Federal money, nor do we retain them in our facilities to continue
to obtain the reimbursement. I don't think that is what he meant
to imply, but for the record I want to make certain that our
motives are well understood. We accept disabled Arsons to habili-
tateand to care for them.

As far as plans of corrections and surveys, let me just say that
Cathy Stevens and her staff could just as easily be archeologists. I
think they have microscopic vision. Surveys, therefore, have been
detailed and comprehensive in accorda.Ace with the regulations.

There has been a trend nationally. The superintendents have
been very concerned about the extent of the regulations and the
fact that it becomes very difficult to operate an ICF/MR with the
myriad regulations. I know that I could operate if "operate" is the
correct termmy own household and satisfy the regulations. The
program is an incremental one in nature. The regulations were
written to allow you to add components over a given timetable.

Taerefore, while an agency is obtaining conformance, there will
be deficiencies, I think that in all of our facilities in Connecticut, it
has been demunstrated that the deficiencies are being, reduced. The
benefits, the facilitiesI could enumerate them. Lel me just say
that we have m are staff and the programs they generate for our
c/ientele.

We received 489 positions at the Mansfield Training School alone
since 1975 and that includes direct care staff and.pro,essional staff.
Active treatment has increased. We have not reached our full
active treatment at Mansfield. We have requested additional posi
tions for program centers, supervision and program development

Despite what Cathy said, I think there is a dilemma in thc
decertificadoncertification process. If a State will respond to thi
threat of decertification and add the staff; the services and thi
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community living arrangements necessary to implement the postin-
stitutional plans, fine.

If they will not, for whatever fiscal events that are occurring and
a facility is decertified then there will be a loss of services to the
clients and nothing is gained by decertification, except the State's
reimbursement is affected. I think the regulations need to be in-
spected. I think they need to be reviewed. There is a great deal of
effort that went into their writing and perhaps it is time to adjust
the elements for optimum benefit for reasonable manageability

As I said earlier, the superintendents would testify about deregu-
lating the ICF/MR program. Had they heard your comments the
last coaple of days about the probable cutbacks, I think they would
accept the regulations and accept the money and services that it
will purchase for their clientele.

Senator WEICKER. Whoand anybody can speak up on this point;
I see Torn Nerney in backCARC is what, the plaintiff in this suit;
is that correct?

Mr. MCNAMARA. That is correct.
Senator WE1CKER. And the defendant is what, the State of Con-

necticut?
Mr. MCNAMARA. No, the judge ruled that it had to be named

defendants, Commissioner Thorne and myself as well as commis-
sioners of other departments.

Senator WE1CKER. But basically the State of Connecticut is repre-
senting you, is that correct?

Mr. MCNAMARA. That is true.
Senator WeicxEit. Obviously the main purpose of these hearings

was to get a very thorough overview of the situation here in the
State of Connecticut, which is not atypical of that that exists across
the country, and in that sense I think the hearings, at least to this
particular Senator, have been extremely educational.

We do have a great deal of work to do on the committee in the
months ahead both in the reauthorization hearings and also when
it cumes time to determine what the priorities of funding are going
to be. Also, the conditions of funding as that develops.

In a narrower sense, and more specifically, as it deals with the
situation in Connecticut, I would like to suggest the following, and
this is not in any way a command but a suggestion.

I would like to digest what has been said here today, talk with
my staff on it and I would hope that sometime within the next
month CARC and the State of Connecticut would avail themselves
of my offices in the sense of seeing whether or not anything can be
accomplished by the route of talking.

I don't mean to substitute myself as a lawyer here but I honestly,
after I get all through, I will bet you that I wouldn't disagree with
10 percent of what everybody has said, and under those circum-
stances I think the matter is far better resolved as between our-
selves than the court of law. That is my opinion.

And there are some real problems that have arisen de facto by
virtue of what is going on in the Congress of the United States
right now. So I offer that for what it is worth. I am not in a
position to tell CARC or the State of Connecticut what to do.

If there is any way I can be helpful, I will be more than glad to
act in that capacity. I think we all understand the problem of the
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parents, of many of the children and adults of both Southbury and
Mansfield. I don't think it takes any super intelligence to see what
the difficulties are. I think they relate probably in the main to
systems in the past that are no longer adequate, and yet there is
still a human problem regardless of what science dictates, or leads
us to.

I don't think that it really takes any particdar geniusI am
talking now from the layman's point of view, which is certainly
what this Senator isto see the direction in which care is going
and should go. I won't dispute that. And I think I have accurately
described to all of you what the situation is when it comes to the
attitudes in Washington and, more particularly, the attitudes of
Congress at this time.

I might add also that I think many times it does take action by
the citizenry to get government to get off its backside and do the
right thing, so I am not in any way surprised or dismayed by the
fact that a lawsuit has been instituted.

Having said all that, I think I come away from these hearings
certa'nly better equipped to handle my duties in the years ahead
as chairman of th committee, and also the ho es that with that
knowledge in hand maybe with the belief on al of your parts that
there can be a fair 70solution of difficulties a6 that we get on to
that particular task.

The larger task that confronts all of us is to make certain that
this Nationnever mind the State of Connecticutthis Nation
must still demonstrate the conscience that has brought us to the
point where probably among all nations we lead in the me of
those that need our special attention.

This country, unfortunately, has become rather narrow in its
vision and of a rather mean and questioning spirit so L as it
regards itself and its citizens. In that fight, believe me, all hands
are needed, so I would hope in both those regards, the general
picture, that I could count on the support of those that are present
and, the more specific situation, that thoughts other than those
that dominate the scene at the present time might be given consid-
eration by the various parties.

With those comments the hearing is adjourned and the record
will remain open for any further statements that those interested
care to make. Thank you very much.

[Whereupon, at 3:57 p.m. the subcommittee adjourned.]
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